? B |

Commission Meeting!
Agenda

_M_

='Zé
S

=

Ho

NEW MEXICO

Mayor
Samuel D. Cobb

City Commission

R. Finn Smith — District 1
Christopher R. Mills — District 2
Larron B. Fields — District 3
Joseph D. Calderdn — District 4
Dwayne Penick — District 5
Don R. Gerth — District 6

City Manager
Manny Gomez

May 6, 2024



CITY OF ‘=J“l=

Hobbs

NEW MEXICO

Hobbs City Commission

Regular Meeting
City Hall, City Commission Chamber
200 E. Broadway, 1% Floor Annex, Hobbs, New Mexico

Monday, May 6, 2024 - 6:00 p.m.

Sam D. Cobb, Mayor

R. Finn Smith Christopher R. Mills Larron B. Fields
Commissioner = District 1 Commissioner — District 2 Commissioner — District 3
Joseph D. Calderdn Dwayne Penick Don R. Gerth
Commissioner — District 4 Commissioner — District 5 Commissioner — District 6

City Commission Meetings are
Broadcast Live on KHBX FM 99.3 Radio and
Available via Livestream at www.hobbsnm.org

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

1.

Minutes of the April 15, 2024, Regular Commission Meeting (Jan Fletcher,
City Clerk)

PROCLAMATIONS AND AWARDS OF MERIT

2

Proclamation Proclaiming the Month of May, 2024, as “Motorcycle
Awareness Month”

Proclamation Proclaiming the Week of May 5 — 11, 2024, as “Professional
Municipal Clerks Week” (Jan Fletcher, City Clerk, and Amelia Maldonado,
Deputy City Clerk)



4.

Proclamation Proclaiming Saturday, May 18, 2024, as “Kids to Parks Day”
(Bryan Wagner, Parks and Open Spaces Director)

PUBLIC COMMENTS (Citizens who wish to speak must sign the Public Comment

Registration Form located in the Commission Chamber prior to the beginning of the

meeting.)

CONSENT AGENDA (The consent agenda is approved by a single motion. Any

member of the Commission may request an item fo be fransferred to the regular agenda
from the consent agenda without discussion or vote.)

5.

10.

1.

Resolution No. 7465 - Approving the FY 2024 3 Quarter Financial Report
for the New Mexico Department of Finance and Administration (Toby
Spears, Finance Director)

Resolution No. 7466 — Approving the Final Plat for the Wallace Acres
Subdivision Located Within the City's Extra-Territorial Jurisdiction as

Recommended by the Planning Board (Todd Randall, Assistant City
Manager)

Resolution No. 7467 — Approving Amendment No. 2 to an Infrastructure
Extension Development Agreement with ALJO, LLC, Concerning the
Development of Public Infrastructures to Extend the Termination Date of the
Agreement to May 1, 2025 (Todd Randall, Assistant City Manager)

Resolution No. 7468 — Approving Vacation, Dedication and Replat of Block
190 of the Carswell Addition in the City of Hobbs Located Southwest of the
Intersection of Sanger and Turner (Todd Randall, Assistant City Manager)

Resolution No. 7469 — Approving the Dedication of Property and Granting of
Utility Easements on Adell Drive Located in Section 8, Township 18 South,
Range 38 East, NNM.P.M., Lea County, New Mexico (Todd Randall,
Assistant City Manager)

Resolution No. 7470 — Authorizing the Mayor and City Manager to Enter Into
a Legal Services Agreement with Baron & Budd, P.C.; Cossich, Sumich,
Parsiola & Taylor, LLC; and Roybal-Mack & Cordova, P.C. (Valerie Chacon,
City Attorney)

Resolution No. 7471 - Adopting Budgetary Adjustment #4 for FY 2023-2024
(Toby Spears, Finance Director)



DISCUSSION

12.

Waste Management — Discussion of Unsafe Alley Areas (Jordan Dauvis,
Waste Management District Mahager)

ACTION ITEMS (Ordinances, Resolutions, Public Hearings)

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

Consideration of Approval to Purchase Hardware for Virtual Server
Environment from Insight Public Sector in the Amount of $358,914.08
(Christa Belyeu, 1. T. Director)

PUBLICATION: Proposed Ordinance Approving a Local Economic
Development Act (LEDA) Project and Adopting a Project Participation
Agreement with Space Jump, LLC, in the Amount of $180,000.00 (Valerie
Chacon, City Attorney)

PUBLICATION: Proposed Ordinance Approving a Local Economic
Development Act (LEDA) Project and Adopting a Project Participation
Agreement with HTEAO/HOLVAY, LLC, in the Amount of $70,000.00
(Valerie Chacon, City Attorney)

PUBLICATION: Proposed Ordinance Amending Chapter 5.06 Relating to

the Definition of Cannabis Consumption Areas (Valerie Chacon, City
Attorney)

Resolution No. 7473 — Approving a Memorandum of Agreement with the
Hobbs Municipal Schools for the Grant of Funds to be Used for the
Construction of Public Roadway and Utility Infrastructure Adjacent to College
Lane Elementary School (Todd Randall, Assistant City Manager)

Resolution No. 7474 — Approving a Memorandum of Agreement with the
Hobbs Municipal Schools for the Grant of Funds to be Used for the
Construction Hybrid Crosswalk Signals at the Intersection of Bender/Brazos
and Marland/Clinton (Todd Randall, Assistant City Manager)

Consideration of Approval of RFP 548-24 for the Manhole Rehabilitation
Project and Construction Services and Recommendation to Accept the

Proposal from Infrastructure Rehabilitation USA, Inc. (Tim Woomer, Utilities
Director)



COMMENTS BY CITY COMMISSIONERS, CITY MANAGER

20. Next Meeting Dates:

» City Commission Regular Meetings:
* Monday, May 20, 2024, at 6:00 p.m.
= Monday, June 3, 2024, at 6:00 p.m.
= Monday, June 17, 2024, at 6:00 p.m.

ADJOURNMENT

If you are an individual with a disability who needs a reader, amplifier, qualified sign language interpreter, or any other form of
auxiliary aid or service to attend or particlpate In the above meeting, please contact the City Clerk’s Office at (575) 397-9200 at
least 72 hours prior to the meeting or as soon as possible. Public documents, including the agenda and minutes, can be provided
in various accessible formats. Please contact the City Clerk’s Office if a summary or other type of accessible format is needed.



e CITY OF HOBBS

H 5 6 COMMISSION STAFF SUMMARY FORM
0 5 MEETING DATE:; May 6, 2024

NEW MEXICO

SUBJECT: City Commission Meeting Minutes

DEPT. OF ORIGIN: City Clerk’s Office
DATE SUBMITTED: April 30, 2024
SUBMITTED BY: Jan Fletcher, City Clerk

Summary:
The following minutes are submitted for approval:

»  Regular City Commission meeting held on April 15, 2024

Fiscal Impact: Reviewed By:

Finance Department

N/A

Attachments:

Minutes as referenced under “Summary”.

Legal Review: Approved As To Form:
City Attorney
Recommendation:
Motion to approve the minutes as presented.
Approved For Subm:tta! By: CITY CLERK'S USE ONLY
/ ) o / COMMISSION ACTION TAKEN
/,: Lz«f L 5 {[’ Resolution No. Continued To:
rey. / _—
N Department Director Ordinance No. Referred To:
Approved Denied
Other File No.

City Manager




Minutes of the regular meeting of the Hobbs City Commission held on Monday,
April 15, 2024, in the City Commission Chamber, 200 East Broadway, 1% Floor Annex,
Hobbs, New Mexico. This meeting was also broadcast via Livestream on the City's
website at www.hobbsnm.org.

Call to Order and Roll Call

Mayor Sam Cobb called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. and welcomed everyone to
the meeting. The Deputy City Clerk called the roll and the following answered present:

Mayor Sam D. Cobb

Commissioner R. Finn Smith

Commissioner Joseph D. Calderon (arrived af 6:12 p.m)
Commissioner Christopher Mills

Commissioner Larron B. Fields

Commissioner Dwayne Penick

Commissioner Don Gerth

Also present: Manny Gomez, City Manager
Valerie Chacon, City Attorney
August Fons, Police Chief
Shane Blevins, Deputy Police Chief
Mark Doporto, Fire Chief
Toby Spears, Finance Director
Todd Randall, City Engineer
Bryan Wagner, Parks and Open Spaces Director
Lou Maldonado, Parks and Open Spaces Superintendent
Matt Hughes, Rockwind Superintendent
Doug McDaniel, Recreation Director
Meghan Mooney, Communications Director
Nicholas Goulet, Human Resources Director
Bobby Arther, Municipal Judge
Selena Estrada, Risk Manager
Julie Nymeyer, Executive Assistant
Shelia Baker, General Services Director
Amelia Maldonado, Deputy City Clerk
Alyxandra Salas, City Clerk Record Specialist
32 citizens

invocation and Pledge of Allegiance

Commissioner Penick delivered the invocation and Commissioner Mills led the Pledge
of Allegiance.

Approval of Minutes

Commissioner Penick moved the minutes of the reguiar meeting of April 1, 2024, be
approved as written. Commissioner Fields seconded the motion and roll call vote was



City Commission Meeting
April 15, 2024 Page 2

recorded as follows: Cobb yes, Smith yes, Penick yes, Fields yes, Mills yes, Gerth yes.
The motion carried.

Proclamations and Awards of Merit

Mr. Manny Gomez, City Manager, recognized the following employees for their
Milestone Service Awards for the month of April, 2024:

» b years — Geronimo Ponce, Hobbs Police Department
» 5 years — Katie Harrison, Hobbs Police Department
» b years — Steven Blandin, Hobbs Police Department
> 10 years — Rebecca Carter, Hobbs Fire Department

Mr. Gomez thanked the Commission for recognizing the employees. Mr. Gomez
reviewed highlights about the work of each employee. He expressed gratitude to each
employee for their hard work and also thanked the employees’ families for their
contributions to the organization

Public Comments

Mr. Byron Marshall, new board chair of the Hobbs Juneteenth Committee, discussed
the Juneteenth celebration and stated the event is scheduled for June 14-18, 2024.
Mr. Marshall thanked Mayor Cobb and the Commission for their support of Juneteenth
over the years.

Ms. Elyse Arnold expressed her excitement and appreciation for the opportunity to
create an art mural for the City of Hobbs at Fire Station #2. She displayed a photograph
of the art mural. Ms. Arnold also expressed interest in engaging in possible future art
endeavors with the City if such an interest should arise.

Consent Agenda

Mayor Cobb explained the process for the consent agenda which is reserved for items
which are routine when the agenda is lengthy. He stated any member of the
Commission may request an item {o be transferred to the regular agenda from the
consent agenda without discussion or vote.

Commissioner Calderdn moved for approval of the following Consent Agenda item(s):

Resolution No. 7460 - Authorizing Grant Agreement Amendment No. 1 with the State
of New Mexico Department of Transportation for Project Confrol No. HW2L 200557
Roadway Improvements at Dal Paso/Clinton and Dal Paso/Snyder fo Extend the
Expiration Date of the Grant from June 30, 2024, fo June 30, 2025




City Commission Meeting
April 15, 2024 Page 3

Resolution No. 7461 — Authorizing the City of Hobbs City Commission to Become
Members of the New Mexico Produced Water Research Consortium

Commissioner Gerth seconded the motion and roll call vote was recorded as follows:
Cobb yes, Smith yes, Mills yes, Fields yes, Calderdn yes, Penick yes, Gerth yes. The
motion carried. Copies of the resolutions are attached and made a part of these
minutes.

Discussion

Mr. David Reed, Chief Operating Officer of the JF Maddox Foundation, presented a
PowerPoint presentation regarding the Shipp Street Plaza Conceptual Design. He
outlined the following:

e Community Voices — Mr. Reed stated through the use of focus groups,
interviews, survey, a public meeting, visioning and tabling, there is a desire for
a downtown transformation. He stated there should be cultural and
entertainment offerings, safety, accessibility and outdoor spaces with pleasing
aesthetics.

e Strategy - Mr. Reed stated the JF Maddox Foundation is hiring a full-time
person dedicated to downtown revitalization. The position will cover annual
programming, business recruitment, grant writing, community input, vendor
relations and art installations. The strategy will also inciude fagade
improvement, restaurant recruitment, business incubator space, real estate
leasing and negotiations along with mural statues and activities.

¢ Current Shipp Street Plaza — Mr. Reed stated the current Shipp Street Plaza
has limited functionality, ,limited visibility, no support for commercial activity and
little impact in the area.

o Proposed New Shipp Street Plaza — Mr. Reed displayed photographs of the
proposed new Shipp Street Plaza.

Mayor Cobb stated the Commission will be considering the proposed design and
thanked Mr. Reed for the presentation.

Action ltems

Resolufion No. 7462 — Adopting Budgetary Adjustment #3 for FY 2023-2024

Mr. Toby Spears, Finance Director, explained Budgetary Adjustment #3 for Fiscal Year
2023-2024. He stated the City's reserves are being taken from 54% to 53% and



City Commission Meeting
April 15, 2024 Page 4

revenue is being enhanced by $340,000.00, part of which is related to cannabis sales.
Within the $700,000.00 expense is the server build which is planned to be encumbered
by June 30, 2024. He stated overall total expenses are increasing by $796,185.00.

Mayor Cobb commented the City's reserves are higher than most cities in the state,
and he commended City Manager Manny Gomez, the management team and all
employees for the work they do managing the cash for the benefit of taxpayers.

There being no further discussion, Commissioner Penick moved that Resolution No.
7462 be approved as presented. Commissioner Smith seconded the motion and the
vote was recorded as follows: Cobb yes, Smith yes, Mills yes, Fields yes, Calderén
yes, Penick yes, Gerth yes. The motion carried. Copies of the resolution and supporting
documentation are attached and made a part of these minutes.

Resolution No. 7463 — Authorizing an Alfocation of Lodgers’ Tax Funds for Various
Events for FY 2024

Mr. Spears explained the request for an allocation of Lodgers’ Tax Funds for various
events for FY 2024. He stated the Lodgers’ Tax Board was unable to make a quorum
for its meeting and the requests are being presented to the Commission for
consideration. Mr. Spears reviewed the following balances available for funding within
the Lodgers’ Tax fund:

Non-Profit/For Profit/Public Entity (20%) $ 234,796.27
City and County (40%) $ 591,783.45
Airline (25%) $ 699,444.04

Mr. Spears stated the Lodgers’ Tax fund is trending at revenue of $1,700,000.00 for
FY 2024. Currently, as of March 31, 2024, a total of $1,500,000.0 has been received
in Lodgers’ Tax revenue.

Mr. Spears stated City staff has reviewed, in detail, all of the Lodgers’ Tax requests
and recommends funding for the agencies as follows:

Hobbs Chamber of Commerce $ 20,227.75
Hobbs Airfield Speedway $ 3,145.00
United Way of Lea County $ 18,790.00
Permian Basin USSSA $ 24,986.10
Hobbs USSSA $ 14,000.00
Hobbs Juneteenth Committee $ 25,000.00
Sheri's House of Hope 3 9,500.00
Hobbs Hispano Chamber Foundation $ 25,000.00



City Commission Meeting
April 15, 2024 Page 5

City of Hobbs (NMRPA Conf) $ 38,360.00
Lea County Fairgrounds $ 202,680.00
EDC of Lea County — FlyHobbs Marketing $ 200,000.00

TOTAL $ 581,688.85
Mayor Cobb thanked all of the agencies for being present tonight.

There being no discussion or questions by the Commission, Mayor Cobb requested a
motion to approve the funding recommendations as submitted by staff. Commissioner
Calderén moved that Resolution No. 7483 be adopted as presented with the staff
recommended funding amounts. Commissioner Mills seconded the motion and the
vote was recorded as follows: Cobb yes, Smith yes, Mills yes, Fields yes, Calderén
yes, Penick yes, Gerth yes. The motion carried. Copies of the resolution and
supporting documentation are attached and made a part of these minutes.

Consideration of Approval to Purchase an OTIS Hydroaccel Hydraulic Control Elevator
System from OTIS Elevator Company in the Amount of $150,250.00

Ms. Sheila Baker, General Services Director, stated the elevator at the Hobbs Police
Department Annex at 301 North Dalmont is malfunctioning and is no longer
operational. City staff requested a proposal for a replacement elevator system which
was submitted by Otis Elevator Company. She stated this company currently services
all of the elevators for the City. Ms. Baker stated this proposal is being brought before
the Commission because the proposal amount exceeds $75,000.00. It is
recommended by the General Services Department to accept this proposal from Otis
Elevator Company in the amount of $150,250.00.

There being no discussion, Commissioner Fields moved to approve the purchase of an
OTIS Hydroaccel Hydraulic Control Elevator System from OTIS Elevator Company in
the amount of $150,250.00. Commissioner Penick seconded the motion and roll call
vote was recorded as follows: Cobb yes, Smith yes, Mills yes, Fields yes, Calderon
yes, Penick yes, Gerth yes. The motion carried. A copy of the supporting
documentation is attached.

Resolution No. 7464 — Authorizing the City of Hobbs to Implement a New Fee for
Cremation Disinterment for Infants and Adulls as Recommended by the Hobbs
Cemetery Board

Mr. Bryan Wagner, Parks and Open Spaces Director, explained that after further
research and discussion with the Cemetery Board, it was discovered there is no fee in
place for a disinterment for cremations and requested an approval for such a fee to be
implemented. Mayor Cobb felt it was important to state that this fee is for removal of
a vessel and in response to Mayor Cobb, Mr. Wagner clarified it is a fee for the removal



City Commission Meeting
April 15, 2024 Page 6

of a vessel, to change locations from its current location to another location. The
proposed fee amount is $90.00.

There being no discussion, Commissioner Penick moved that Resolution No. 7464 be
adopted as presented. Commissioner Fields seconded the motion and the vote was
recorded as follows: Cobb yes, Smith yes, Mills yes, Fields yes, Calderdn yes, Penick
yes, Gerth yes. The motion carried. Copies of the resolution and supporting
documentation are attached and made a part of these minutes.

Comments by City Commissioners, City Manager

Mr. Gomez requested Ms. Valerie Chacon, City Attorney, to introduce her new
colleague from the lL.egai Department. Ms. Chacon introduced Ms. Medjine Douyon,
the new Deputy City Attorney for the City of Hobbs.

Mr. Gomez stated he wanted to recognize National Animal Care and Control
Appreciation Week which is the week of April 14-20, 2024. He asked that the team of
City Animal Control Specialists stand to be recognized. They were commended on
their dedication and hard work in the community.

Mr. Gomez also recognized this week as Public Safety and Telecommunications Week
and thanked the Public Safety Dispatchers of the City of Hobbs.

Mr. Gomez reminded everyone the Downtown Slam and Jam will be held this weekend.
He stated that the deadline for registration has passed but in-person registration is still
allowed on Friday. He encouraged the public to come out and enjoy the festivities.

Mr. Gomez also mentioned that the New Mexico Junior College (NMJC) will be hosting
a free concert on Friday, April 19, 2024, which features talented musicians, who will
pay tribute to the Eagles, Doobie Brothers, Fleetwood Mac and Whitney Houston.
Also, the Fearless Feature Band will perform which consists of all students from the
NMJC.

Commissioner Smith commented on the lodger's tax regarding the airline work being
done, and he thanked Ms. Jennifer Grassham of the EDC of Lea County and Mayor
Cohb for their work and the investment of Lea County into the airport facility. He also
mentioned the University of the Southwest will be hosting its Gala Event on Friday,
April 19, 2024.

Commissioner Penick thanked City staff and stated he is impressed with the Finance
Department, and thanked them, along with the Engineering, Parks, Recreation, Hobbs
Police and Hobbs Fire Departments.



City Commission Meeting
Aprit 15, 2024 Page 7

Commissioner Calderdn thanked the Animal Control Officers for the work they have
done for the public and the animals in the community.

Commissioner Fields thanked the staff of the City of Hobbs for all they do in keeping
the Commission informed and helping to make their job easier.

Commissioner Miils thanked Animal Control for the work they do and also weicomed
Mr. Medjine Douyon to the City and thanked her for joining the team.

Mayor Cobb commended staff on the professional quality of the City Manager's Annual
Report. He thanked City Staff and encouraged the citizens to take a look at the report
on the City's website.

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business or comments, Commissioner Calderén moved that the
meeting adjourn. Commissioner Smith seconded the motion and the vote was recorded
as follows: Smith yes, Mills yes, Fields yes, Calderdn yes, Gerth yes, Penick yes, Cobb
yes. The motion carried and the meeting adjourned at 7:05 p.m.

SAM COBB, Mayor
ATTEST:

JAN FLETCHER, City Clerk



PROCLAMATIONS

| AND |

AWARDS OF
‘ MERIT l




Office of the Mayor
Hobbs, New Mexico

PROCLAMATION

WHEREAS, New Mexico’s extensive road systems provide some of the most magnificent
riding in the United States, making Hobbs an ideal location for motorcycle use; and

WHEREAS, many registered motorcyclists, who undergo extensive training and testing
in order to obtain a license, call Hobbs home and enjoy the roadways we have to offer;
and

WHEREAS, riders face a higher risk on the road than those operating vehicles. Statistics
show that those operating vehicles are at fault in the majority of all accidents involving a
motorcycle; and

WHEREAS, it is imperative that motorists always exercise caution and stay alert while
traveling on Hobbs road systems; and

WHEREAS, the National Highway Traffic Safety Administration- has declared May as
“Motorcycle Awareness Month”, it is the desire of this Mayor’s Office to join the NHTSA
in raising awareness of the growing number of motorcyclists on Hobbs roadways in order
to help prevent accidents and most importantly, save lives.

NOW THEREFORE, |, Sam D. Cobb, Mayor of the City of Hobbs, do hereby proclaim the
month of May, 2024 to be

“MOTORCYCLE AWARENESS MONTH”

In Hobbs, and encourage all New Mexicans to renew their commitment to safe driving
practices, to watch for motorcyclists, and to be aware of all who share the road.

IN WITNESS, WHEREOF, | have hereunto set my hand this 6th day of May, 2024, and
cause the seal of the City of Hobbs to be affixed hereto.

e U

Sam D. Cobb, Mayor

ATTEST:

R A
‘Jyﬂetcher, City Clerk




Office of the Mayor

Hobbs, New Mexico

PROCLAMATION

WHEREAS, the Office of the Professional Municipal Clerk, a time honored and
vital part of local government exists throughout the world; and

WHEREAS, the Office of the Professional Municipal Clerk is the oldest among
public servants; and

WHEREAS, the Office of the Professional Municipal Clerk provides the
professional link between the citizens, the local governing bodies and agencies of
government at other levels; and

WHEREAS, Professional Municipal Clerks have pledged to be ever mindful of
their neutrality and impartiality, rendering equal service to all; and

WHEREAS, the Professional Municipal Clerk serves as the information center on
functions of local government and community; and

WHEREAS, Professional Municipal Clerks continually strive to improve the
administration of the affairs of the Office of the Professional Municipal Clerk through
participation in education programs, seminars, workshops and thé annual meetings of
their state, provincial, county and international professional organizations; and

WHEREAS, it is most appropriate that we recognize the accomplishments of the
Office of the Professional Municipal Clerk.

NOW, THEREFORE, |, Sam D. Cobb, Mayor of the City of Hobbs, New Mexico,
do hereby proclaim May 5 — 11, 2024, as

"PROFESSIONAL MUNICIPAL CLERKS WEEK"

and further extend appreciation to our Professional Municipal Clerks, City Clerk Jan

Fletcher and Deputy City Clerk Amelia Maldonado and to all Professional Municipal
Clerks for the vital services they perform and their exemplary dedication to the staff at the
City of Hobbs and the communities they represent.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto set my hand this 6! day of May, 2024,
and cause the seal of the City of Hobbs to be affixed hereto.

PO

SAM D. COBB, Mayor

ATTEST:




Office of the Mayor
Hobbs, New Mexico

PROCLAMATION

Whereas, May 18, 2024 is the fourteenth Kids to Parks Day organized and
launched by the National Park Trust held annually on the third Saturday of
May; and

Whereas, Kids to Parks Day empowers kids and encourages families to
get outdoors and visit local parks, public lands, and waters; and

Whereas, we should encourage children to lead a more active lifestyle to
combat issues of childhood obesity, diabetes, and hypertension; and

Whereas, Kids to Parks Day will broaden children’s appreCIatlon for nature
and outdoors; and

NOW, THEREFORE, |, Sam D. Cobb, Mayor of the City of Hobbs, New
Mexico, do hereby proclaim May 18th, 2024 as

"KIDS TO PARKS DAY"

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto set my hand this 6th day of
May, 2024, and cause the seal of the City of Hobbs to be affixed hereto.

SAM D. COBB, MAYOR

ATTEST:

N FLETCHER CITY LERK




F

CONSENT

‘ AGENDA l




I CITY OF HOBBS

) 1y
%665 COMMISSION STAFF SUMMARY FORM

NEW MEXICO MEETING DATE: May 6, 2024

SUBJECT: Resolution approving the FY2024 DFA 3 Quarter (March 2024) Financial Report
DEPT. OF ORIGIN: Finance Department

DATE SUBMITTED: April 19, 2024

SUBMITTED BY: Deborah Corral, Assistant Finance Director

Summary:

Submitting the FY2024 3 Quarter DFA Financial Report for the approval of the Governing Body. The
Department of Finance and Administration only requires that the 4" Quarter DFA Report be approved by
resolution, however, it recommends all quarterly reports be approved by the governing body.

Fiscal Impact: Reviewed By:

Finance Department

The ending cash balance represents actual revenue and expenditure activity from 07/01/23-03/31/24.

e Actual Ending Cash Balance at 03/31/24 is $190,631,866.34 for all funds (restricted and
unrestricted).

e The City of Hobbs year-to-date actual revenues and expenditures for the period are $112,271,266.90
and $100,544,013.27 respectively.

:qttachments:

o 3 Quarter DFA Report Recap
e March 31, 2024 City of Hobbs Cash Report
o Resolution approving 3 Quarter DFA Report

Legal Review: Approved As To Form: _Is/ Valerie Chacon
City Attorney

Recommendation:

Motion to approve the resolution.

Approved For Submittal By: CITY CLERK’ S USE ONLY
; :f?' COMMISSION ACTION TAKEN
Department Director Resolution No. Continued To:

| Ordinance No. Referred To:
Approved Denied

_/C’ity Mw/ Other File No.




CITY OF HOBBS

RESOLUTION NO. 7465

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE FY2024
DEA 3rd QUARTER FINANCIAL REPORT

WHEREAS, the State of New Mexico only requires the 4™ quarter DFA
Financial Report to be approved annually, however, they now recommend that all

quarterly financial reports be approved.

WHEREAS, the ending cash balance for the period ending March 31, 2024

was $190,631,866.34 for all funds; and

WHEREAS, the City of Hobbs actual year-to-date revenue and
expenditures for fiscal year 2024 crosswalk the amounts to the DFA 3 Quarter

Financial Report;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF
THE CITY OF HOBBS, NEW MEXICO, that the herein-referenced 34 Quarter

Financial Report be approved.

PASSED, ADOPTED AND APPROVED this 6" day of May, 2024.

SAM D. COBB, Mayor

ATTEST:

JAN FLETCHER, City Clerk



11000
29900

20100
21100
29900
29900
21700
21900
51800
50600
50400
30300
21800
21400
27000
28000
29500
20900
20600
21200
29900
21220
30200

39300
21600
39900

40400
40400

50200
39900
50100
50100
50300
50300
50300
50100
50100

69900
69900
69900
69900

79900
79900
79900
79900
79900
79900
79900
79900
79900
79900
79900
79900

City of Hobbs

Cash Balance by Fund
3/31/2024
June - July June - July FY24
Ending Cash FY2024 Actual Cash FY2024 Balance Sheet Ending Cash
06/30/2023 Revenues TRANSFERS Expenditures Adjustments 03/31/24
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
001 GENERAL 76,840,306.72 64,459,353.38 (7,709,160.11) 45,370,042.96 292,233.98 87,928,223.05
002 LAND ACQUISITION 830,648.61 - - 830,648.61
77,670,955.33 64,459,353.38 (7,709,160.11) 45,370,042.96 292,233.98 88,758,871.66
SPECIAL REVENUES
110 LOCAL GOV CORR 1,012,394.62 140,720.12 245,058.34 (325.51) 908,381.91
120 POLICE PROTECTION 24,383.39 204,500.00 114,213.95 - 114,669.44
130 P D N (parif, drug, narcotics) 1,918.75 - 1,918.75
150 COPS GRANT 8,881.98 - (8,881,98) - -
160 HWLC 1,000.00 1,242,197.78 2,164,394.86 3,411,986.29 (5,393.65) 1,000.00
170 OLDER AMERICAN 1,000.00 207,937.46 549,414.81 757,352.27 - 1,000.00
180 GOLF 1,000.00 752,608.43 1,125,489.36 1,882,405.36 (4,307.57) 1,000.00
190 CEMETERY 1,000.00 161,704.42 383,850.28 545,583.28 (28.58) 1,000.00
200 AIRPORT 690,720.93 168,207.24 1,457.31 - 857,470.86
210 LEGISLATIVE APPROP 1,000.00 1,149,700.50 = 809,486.82 - 341,213.68
220 INTERGOVERNMENTAL GRANTS 27,912,727.17 - - 9,764,664.96 18,148,062.21
230 LODGERS' TAX 1,062,654.52 1,350,281.71 (236,868.89) 646,946.58 1,529,120.76
240 LG Abatement Fund (Opioid) 119,300.36 25,848.77 145,149.13
250 Cannabis Regulation Act Fund 643,025.95 739,491.95 22,184.76 1,360,333.14
270 PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION 1,000.00 353,763.61 370,065.20 725,380.02 (1,551.21) 1,000.00
280 FIRE PROTECTION 1,221,313.43 1,137,226.41 172,372.52 (123.77) 2,186,291.09
290 EMER MEDICAL SERV 2,595.39 42,362.00 39,285.77 - 5,671.62
300 2022 Retention LER 139,316.51 1,425,000.00 1,251,664.44 = 312,652,07
310 LEDA = 3,361,696.47 3,361,696.47
320 2023 Recruitment LER - 750,000.00 342,235.87 407,764.13
370 COMM DEVE CONST 82,327.62 = = - 82,327.62
32,927,560.62 9,851,550.40 7,709,160.11 20,732,278.54 (11,730.29) 29,767,722.88
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS
460 BEAUTIFICATION IMPROVEMENT 1,538,849.89 - 1,538,849.89
480 STREET IMPROVEMENTS 5,668,692.61 852,518.43 845,499.22 - 5,675,711.82
490 CITY COMM. IMPROVEMENTS 10,109,110.76 2,131,396.44 (8,525.00) 60,171.81 12,171,810.39
17,316,653.26 2,983,914.87 (8,525.00) 905,671.03 - 19,386,372,10
DEBT SERVICE FUNDS
510 UTILITY BOND 45.00 - - - 45.00
530 2005 WASTEWATER BOND ISSUE 1,989,842.96 1,921,489.12 2,271,164.08 1,640,168.00
1,989,887.96 - 1,921,489.12 2,271,164.08 - 1,640,213.00
TOTAL GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 129,905,057.17 77,294,818.65 1,912,964.12 69,279,156.61 280,503.69 139,553,179.64
ENTERPRISE FUNDS
100 SOLID WASTE 2,872,856.74 6,444,012.36 6,278,270.97 - 3,038,598.13
440 JOINT UTILITY EXTENSIONS CAPIT 1,000.00 - 8,525.00 8,525.00 - 1,000.00
600 JOINT UTILITY 1,000.00 - 4,895,768.91 4,898,044.93 (2,276.02) 1,000.00
610 JOINT UTILITY CONST 1,000.00 - 570,762.38 570,762.38 - 1,000.00
620 WASTE WATER PLANT CONST 6,857,812.29 76,841.45 - 511,337.86 - 6,423,315.88
630 JOINT UTILTIY - WASTEWATER 1,000.00 3,319,885.52 3,355,483.78 (35,598.26) 1,000.00
650 JOINT UTILTIY INCOME - WASTEI 10,856,602.76 6,495,817.88 (5,241,374.64) 30,085.54 - 12,080,960.46
660 JOINT UTILITY INCOME 9,447,098.98 7,499,762.49  (5,466,531.29) . 34.05 11,480,296.13
680 METER DEPOSIT RES 1,405,056.17 230,899.52 56,802.75 - 1,579,152.94
TOTAL ENTERPRISE FUNDS 31,443,426.94 20,747,333.70 (1,912,964.12) 15,709,313.21 (37,840.23) 34,606,323.54
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS
640 MEDICAL INSURANCE 1,658,623.59 5,703,609.80 (258,171.92) 6,142,775.53 36,098.63 925,187.31
670 WORKERS COMP TRUST 1,206,454.59 660,336.14 599,577.36 - 1,267,213.37
690 INTERNAL SUPPLY 109,115.46 182,024.84 = 233,154.35 - 57,985.95
740 INSURNACE - RISK 5,428,141.68 2,810,601.11 - 2,805,787.78 - 5,432,955.01
TOTAL INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS 8,402,335.32 9,356,571.89 (258,171.92) 9,781,295.02 36,098.63 7,683,341.64
TRUST AND AGENCY FUNDS
700 MOTOR VEHICLE 1,802.83 4,032,990.51 4,035,047.78 (6,724.66) 6,470.22
710 MUNIJUDGE BOND FUND 108,174.34 (2,150.99) 110,325.33
720 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE TRL 9,000,000.00 829,323.58 258,171.92 1,704,155.10 3,191.90 8,380,148.50
730 CRIME LAB FUND 74,148.80 34,679.00 32,731.25 - 76,096.55
750 FORECLOSURE TRUST FUND 71,88 - 71.88
770 LIBRARY TRUST 6,290.69 351.18 - 6,641.87
780 SENIOR CITIZEN TRUST 5,195.94 15.00 = 5,210.94
790 PRAIRIE HAVEN MEM 6,025.45 275.84 6,301.29
800 COMMUNITY PARK TRUST 1,611.76 73.78 1,685.54
820 EVIDENCE TRUST FUND 206,602.63 (27,279.84) 179,322.79
830 HOBBS BEAUTIFUL 15,440.93 702.28 1,197.21 . 14,946.00
860 CITY AGENCY TRUST 1,506.37 1,411.33 1,117.09 - 1,800.61
TOTAL TRUST AND AGENCY FUNDS 9,426,871.62 4,872,542.66 258,171.92 5,774,248.43 (5,683.75) 8,789,021.52
GRAND TOTAL ALL FUNDS 179,177,691.05 112,27%566. 20 (0.00) 100,544,013.27 273,078.34 1'22, g%éngg'.?fJ




Quarlerly Reporting Recap - FY2024 Q3 - Hobbs {Cily) - Analyst - Prinled from LGBMS on 2024-64-19 10:12:11

State of New Mexico Local Gevernmen! Budget Management System (LGBMS)

Report Recap - Hebbs {City) - FY2024 Q3

Pented from LGBMS on 2024-34-19 10:112:11

Fund

Cash Investments Revenues Transfers Expenditures Adjustments Balance Reserve Adjusted
Batance

11060 General Operating Fund 76,840,352.00 0.00 | £4,459,353.28 -7,709,160.11 45,370,042.96 -292,233.98 87.928,268.33 3,780,836 84,147 431.42
20100 Comeclions 1,012,395.00 0.00 140,720.42 0.00 245,058.34 32551 908,382.2¢ 0.00 $08,382.29
20600 Emargency Medical Services 2,596.00 0.00 42,362.00 0.00 39,285.77 9.00 567223 000 567223
20900 Fire Protection 1,224,314.00 0.00 1,137,228.41 0.00 172,372.52 123.77 2,186,291.66 0.00 2,186,241.66
21100 Law Enfercement Prolection 24,384.00 0.00 204,500,00 0,00 114,213.95 0.00 114,670.05 000 114,670.05
21200 Laws of FY22ZLERR (YEAR 1) 138,317.00 0.90 0.00 0.00 139,316.51 0.00 0.49 0.00 0.48
21210 Laws of FY22 LERR (YEAR 2) 000 0.00 1,425,000.00 0.00 1,112,347.93 0.00 312,652.07 0.00 312,852.07
21220 Laws of 2023-Recnitment-LER 0.00 0.00 750,000.00 0.00 242,235.87 0.00 407,764,13 0.00 407,764,193
2140C Lodgers' Tax 1.062,655.00 0.00 1,350,281.71 -236.868.8¢ 645,946.58 0.0¢ 1,520,921.24 0.00 1,529,121.24
21600 Municipal Street 5,668,603.00 0.00 852,518.42 0.00 845,499.22 0.0¢ 5,675,712.21 0.00 5675.712.21
21700 Recraation 1,600.00 0.00 1,242,197.78 2,164,394.86 3,411,986.2¢ 5,303.65 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 :
21800 Intergovemmental Grants 18,241,697.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 93,633.96 0.00 18,148,063.04 2.00 18,148,063.04
21900 Senior Citizens 1,000.00 2.00 207,937.46 549,414.81 757,352.27 0400 1,000.00 8.00 1,000.00
26000 American Rescua Plan Act 9,671,031.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,671,031.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4.00
27000 LG Abatement Opioid Fund 119,301.00 4.00 25,848.77 0.00 0.00 0,00 145,149.77 c.00 145,148.77
28000 Cannabis Regulation Act 643,026.00 G.00 739,491.95 040 22,184.76 0.00 4,360,333.1% .00 1,26(,333.1¢
28800 Other Special Revenue 842,450.00 : 0.00 353,763.61 3,72287969 725,380,02 1,551.21 4,185,264.49 0.0¢ 4,195,264.49
30200 CDBG {HUD) Project 82,328.00 : .00 4.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 82,328.00 0.00 82,328.00
30300 State Legistalive Approprialion 1,000.00 0.00 1.149,700,50 0.00 809,485.82 0.00 341,213.68 0.00 341,213.68
Project

39800 Olher Capital Projects 11,648,961.00 0.00 2,131,396.44 0.00 68,696.81 £.00 13,711,660.63 0.00 13,714,660.63
40408 NMFA Loan Debl Service 1,989,843.00 0.00 G.06 1.921,489.12 2,271,164,08 G.00 1,640,168.04 0.00 1,640,168.04
50100 Water Enterprise 10,854,156.00 0.80 7,730,662.01 0.00 5,525,610.06 2,241.97 $3,061,449.92 0.00 13,061,449.92
50200 Solid Waste Enterprise 2,872,857.00 0.00 6,444,012.36 0.00 6,278,270.97 0.00 3,036,598.39 0.00 3,038,598.39
50300 Wastewater/Sewer Enterprise 17,715,416.00 0.00 6,672,659.32 -1,921,48¢8.12 3,896,907.18 35,508.26 18,505,277,29 0.00 18,505,277.29

ir2




Quarterly Reporting Recap - FY2024 Q3 - Hobbs (City) - Analysl - Printed from LGBMS on 2024-04-19 10:12:11

i

50400 Airport Enterprise 690,721.00 0.00 168,207.24 ; 0.00 1457311 .00 ! 857,470.93 0.00 | 857,470.93
50600 Cemetery Enterprise 1,000.00 0.00 161,704.42 383,850.28 545,583.28 28.58 1,000.00 4.00 1,000.00
51800 Goif Course Enterprise 1.000.00 0.00 15260843 1,125489.36 +,882.405.36 4307.57 1,000.00 ¢.00 1,000.00
69500 Olher Inlerna! Service 8,402,336.00 0.c0 9,356,571.89 -258,171.92 9,761,285.02 -36,098.63 7.683,342.32 0.00 7,683,342.32
74900 Olher Trust & Agency 9,426,672.00 0.00 4,872,54266 258,171.92 5,774,248.43 5,6683.75 8,789,021.90 0.04 8,789,021,60
Totals 179,177,701.00 0.00 | 112,271,266.90 000 : 100,544,013.27 -273,078.34 | 150,631,876.29 3,760,836.91 | 186,851,039.38

212




e CITY OF HOBBS
65 COMMISSION STAFF SUMMARY FORM
Hobbs

MEETING DATE: May 6'%, 2024

SUBJECT: RESOLUTION TO APPROVE THE FINAL PLAT FOR THE WALLACE ACRES SUBDIVISION
AS RECOMMENDED BY THE PLANNING BOARD.

DEPT. OF ORIGIN: Planning Division
DATE SUBMITTED:  April 26", 2024
SUBMITTED BY: Todd Randall — Engineering Dept.

Summary:

The Final Plat for The Wallace Acres Subdivision is submitted by Kevin and Jodie Wallace. The subdivision
is located northwest of the intersection of Buena Suerte and Denver City Highway, which a portion of the
subdivision is within the City’s ETJ. The subdivision encompasses +/- 23.7 acres and will contain (4) four lots.
An EOR certification of all infrastructures emplaced has been submitted to Lea County. The Planning Board
consider this item at the March 21, 2023 regular meeting and voted 4-0 to recommend approval.

Fiscal Impact: Reviewed By:

Finance Department

Subdivision located outside City Limits

Attachments: Resolution, Final Plan, Planning Board Minutes.

Legal Review:

Approved As To Form: ,SI Va|el‘!e Chacon
City Attorney

Recommendation:

Consideration and approval of the Resolution approving The Wallace Acres Subdivision as recommended by
the Planning Board.

Approved For Submittal By: CITY CLERK'S USE ONLY
T s COMMISSION ACTION TAKEN
TODD RANDALL Bdiesmons
o Resolution No. Continued To:
Depat uugiiCDIFECHoF Ordinance No. Referred To:
Approved Denied
2 Other File No.

Z~  City ger

P




CIiTY OF HOBBS

RESOLUTION NO. 7466

RESOLUTION TO APPROVE THE FINAL PLAT FOR WALLACE ACRES
SUBDIVISION LOCATED IN SECTION 10, TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH,
RANGE 38 EAST OF THE N.M.P.M. IN LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

WHEREAS, the property owner has submitted a Final Plat for Wallace Acres
Subdivision, and

WHEREAS, the subdivision Preliminary Plat was reviewed and approved by the
Hobbs Planning Board at the March 21, 2023 regular meeting.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BOARD OF THE
CITY OF HOBBS, NEW MEXICO, that

1.  The City of Hobbs hereby grants Final Plat Approval for Wallace Acres
Subdivision, and

2. The City officials and staff are directed to do any and all acts necessary fo
carry out the intent of this Resolution.

PASSED, ADOPTED AND APPROVED this 6" day of May, 2024.

SAM D. COBB, Mayor

ATTEST:

JAN FLETCHER, City Clerk



WALLACE ACRES SUBDIVISION . .
ATYPE THREE A SUBDIVISION - LEA COUNTY
SUMMARY SUBDIVISION - CITY OF HOBBS
i SECTION 10, TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 38 EAST,
- N.M.P.M., LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

SquarcRoot
sarvices

Ergresing | Surveyrg
Matecials Testng

Faea b 1200
Sawrmsce s
SreartiT
Trve & e

TYFE 3-A SUSDLASION

GRAFHIC SCALE

b GrEdl
e, m O i
WALLACE ACRES
3
e I ! st o« .1 EEny y st RSy i
i . s — . .
F——ri-_m._nﬂ | e \,/ < R = ) T
i A} =]
| SEEEE i m&_"
Lan & GEEdl 0
l ] >'/ T 04
[ty
i
i NZAF R .
4 I: fl::‘ fl
i' i |!f el JEE
o E' i e w il =2 i ;i
i BN} I
& D

seak ravs

LEGEND

N

‘ R o

| “ C Bl
NREHEE .

i | \ | ——Projeet Location

\ \ : -‘ o )

| . =

| - g o7 i :

L Tt |

| [ | 1] & F

| ‘ I ] "

VICINITY AP N
z — SU- 101




PLANNING BOARD REGULAR MEETING
MINUTES
MARCH 21, 2023

The Hobbs Planning Boatd met on March 21, 2023, at 10:00 a.m. at the City of Hobbs Annex
Building, Fitst Floor Commission Chambers, located at 200 E. Broadway, Hobbs, NM 88240
with Mt. Guy Kesner, Vice Chairman, presiding.

Members Present: Members Absent

Guy Kesner, Vice Chairman W.M. “Tres” Hicks, Chairman
Bill Ramirez Brett Clay

Ben Donahue Larry Sanderson

Brett Drennan

Also present were members of the public and City staff as follows:

Todd Randall, City Engineer Kevin Robinson, Development Director
April Hargrove, Engineering Assistant

Valetie Chacon, Deputy City Attorney

8 Citizens

Call to Order and Roll Call

Ms. April Hargrove, Engineering Assistant, did a roll call for members as follows:

Mr. Ramirez-yes, Mt. Sanderson-absent, Mr. Kesner-yes, Mr. Drennan-yes, Mr. Clay-absent,
Mt. Donahue-yes, and Mt. Hicks-absent. There were four members present at the meeting.

Mzr. Kesner called the meeting to order at 10:08 am.

1.) Review and Consider Approval of Agenda

The first item of business was to review and approve the agenda for March 21, 2023 meeting.
Mr. Kesner asked if there were any additions or changes to the agenda, Mr. Robinson requested
for item 10 to be moved between items 4 and 5 and items 9 and 10 to be moved before item 6,
Mt. Ramirez made a motion, seconded by Mr. Donahue to approve the agenda as amended.
The vote on the motion was 4-0 and the motion carried.

2.) Review and Consider Approval of Minutes



Hobbs Planning Board Meeting Minutes, March 21, 2023 Regular Meeting, Page 2

Mr. Kesnet asked if evetyone has had a chance to read the Special Meeting Minutes from
Febtuary 8, 2023. Mzr. Kesner stated Item 5 of the minutes needs to reflect the Planning
Board’s recommendation for extending Jefferson St. right-of-way from Glorietta to Navajo.
Mt. Donahue made a motion, seconded by Mr. Ramirez to approve the Special Meeting
Minutes as amended. The vote was tecorded as follows: Ramirez yes, Kesner yes, Clay absent,
Donahue yes, Sandetson absent, Drennan yes, Hicks absent. The vote on the motion was 4-0
and the motion carried.

Communications from Citizens

There were no communications from citizens.
Action Items

3) Review and Consider proposed variance from MC 15.20 — Off-Street Parking for

proposed development of property located at 210 N. Mariand, as requested by
Developer Dollar General.

Mr. Robinson stated this is a proposal for an off-street parking variance for the property located
at 210 N. Matland requested by the developer of Dollar General. He stated the municipality
development rule requites 1 space per every 200 square ft. of net space, This proposed developer
at this location will be providing 81% of the requitement, They are providing 30 spaces when
their net square footage calculation comes up to be a requitement of 37 spaces. Mr. Robinson
stated thete was a statement made by a Planning Board member at a previous meeting
regarding the spaces with the fixtures. Mr. Robinson explained the calculation as follows:

Net ates Floor e 7’203
Les Fixtures 2,343
Net Net Sales Floor 4,854
Divide by 200
Minimum Spaces Required 24

In tesponse to Mr. Kesner’s question regarding the receiving area, Mr. Robinson stated there
is enough room to back up a vehicle without backing out onto Marland St.

In response to Mt. Kesnet’s question, Mr. Scott Cole, Dollar General representative, stated the
stores typically have three to four employees working per shift. Mr. Kesner commented on the
patking for the employees. Mt, Robinson stated their net square footage calculation includes
employee parking spaces.

Mzt. Robinson explained to the board that the structure may not ahwvays be retail and there could
be a change of use. He stated it could change from a retail business to a restaurant and parking



Hobbs Planning Board Meeting Minutes, March 21, 2023 Regular Meeting, Page 3

could be an issue. Mr. Robinson stated the Planning Board has approved variances for some
of the other Dollar General stores and there have not been any parking issues with their
neighbors.

Mt. Donahue made a motion to approve the variance, seconded by Mr. Ramirez. The vote on
the motion was 4-0 and the motion carried.

4) Review and Consider proposed subdivision located northwest of the intersection of
Buena Suerte Drive and N.M. Highway 132.

Mt. Robinson stated this is a proposed subdivision located northwest of the intersection of
Buena Suerte Drive and N.M. Highway 132. Mr. Robinson stated Buena Suerte Drive is a
County maintained roadway, from Dal Paso to Grimes St. He stated the County does not have
a dedicated right-of-way between Dal Paso and the Buena Suerte subdivision. Mr. Robinson
stated the municipality will request for dedicated right-of-way for Buena Suerte to help the
County solve some of the problems regarding the right-of-way. Additionally, the municipality
will request a right-of-way dedication for the Denver City Hwy. Mr. Robinson stated Lea
County Subdivision Regulations Section 16.2 requires a 1320 ft. block length maximum.

Mzt. Robinson explained that the City subdivision rules and regulations require the public to be
protected today and in the future by any subdivision occurting today. He stated in the future
the public will need the right-of-way.

In response to Mr. Kesner’s question, Mr. Matt Norman, the surveyor, stated the roadway is a
caliche roadway. He stated the caliche roadway goes to the center corridor of the half-section
line and then becomes a paved roadway.

Mrt. Robinson explained the property ownet is requesting a variance to change the block length
from 1320 ft. to 1480.92 ft. He stated the 1480.92 ft. block length will be outside their
subdivision’s boundaties.

Mzt. Kesner exptessed his concern regarding the paved roadway and stated the developer should
have to pay to have the roadway paved. Mr. Kesner stated he does not want the unmaintained
roadways to be burdensome to the taxpayers. Mr. Robinson explained the County maintains
the roadway.

Mzt. Robinson stated City staff recommends surface and subsurface easements for the roadway.
Mzt. Robinson stated the City’s variance procedure cannot requite the public to have additional
costs in the future without a development agreement. Mr. Kesner made a recommendation to
approve the 1320 ft. block length. Mr. Robinson recommended approving the roadway to be
compliant with Municipal Code 16.

Mt. Ramirez made a motion to approve the subdivision with a 1320 ft. block length, seconded
by Mt. Drennan. The vote on the motion was 4-0 and the motion carried.

5) Review and Consider proposed variance from MC 18.04.060-B(4a) — RVPark Design




CITY OF HOBBS

] EJWF_‘:
Y COMMISSION STAFF SUMMARY FORM
i ‘ 0565 MEETING DATE: May 6, 2024

W MEXICO

SUBJECT: CONSIDERATION TO APPROVE AMENDMENT No. 2 TO AN INFRASTRUCTURE
EXTENSION DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT WITH ALJO, LLC CONCERNING THE DEVELOPMENT OF
PUBLIC INFRASTRUCTURES.

DEPT. OF ORIGIN: Planning Division
DATE SUBMITTED: April 26, 2024
SUBMITTED BY: Todd Randall — Engineering Dept.

Summary: The City of Hobbs per Resolution #7170 entered into a Development Agreement with ALJO, LLC
concerning the projection of Ranchland (+/- 1,470 Lin. Ft.) from the existing terminus at Glorietta north to the
connection with Navajo. The Development Agreement allows for the partial reimbursement of costs to the
Developer, upon certification by the Engineer of Record. The City Commission approved amendment no. 1 to
extend the Development Agreement to May of 2024 (Reso 7383).

The Developer is requesting a second extension of time on the Agreement and the public investment to oversize
the required infrastructure. Approval of this Amendment No. 2 would amend the DA in its entirety and replace it
with the amended version which extends the termination date to May 1, 2025.

Fiscal Impact: Reviewed By:

Finance Department

Budget Line: 44-4044-44901-00073 (JT UIL Extension)

Attachments: Resolution, Development Agreement No. 2 and original Resolution/DA.

Legal Review: Approved As To Form:

City Attorney

Recommendation:

Commission considers approval / denial of the attached Amendment No. 2.

Approvec F-mSspmittalBy:

E=tranda!@hotbsnm org, O=CITY’

CITY CLERK'S USE ONLY
COMMISSION ACTION TAKEN

OF HOBBS, OU=Engineering Depl,

TODD RANDALL Sicrooarmiont

Reason: | am approving ths
g

Resolution No. Continued To:

rdinance No. Referred To:
Approved Denied
Other File No.




CITY OF HOBBS

RESOLUTION NO. 7467

A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE AMENDMENT No. 2 TO AN INFRASTRUCTURE
EXTENSION DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT WITH ALJO, LLC CONCERNING THE
DEVELOPMENT OF PUBLIC INFRASTRUCTURES.

WHEREAS, the City of Hobbs approved Resolution #7170 entering into an
Infrastructure Extension Development Agreement with ALJO, LLC, concerning the
projection of Ranchland (+/~ 1,470 Lin. Ft.) from the existing terminus at Glorietta north to
the connection with Navajo; and

WHEREAS, the City of Hobbs approved Resolution #7383 to extend the
Development Agreement to May of 2024 and added public payment of oversizing, being
an increased diameter of the public water system; and

WHEREAS, amendment No. 2 to the Development agreement would extend the
termination date to May 1%, 2025.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE
CITY OF HOBBS, NEW MEXICO, that:

1. The City of Hobbs hereby approves Amendment No. 2 amending the existing
DA in its entirety and replacing it with the amended version which extends the termination
date to May 1, 2025.

2. That City staff and officials are authorized fo do any and all deeds to carry
out the intent of this Resolution.

PASSED, ADOPTED AND APPROVED this_ 6" day of May, 2024,

SAM D. COBB, Mayor
ATTEST:

JAN FLETCHER, City Clerk



AMENDMENT #2

PROJECTION OF RANCHLAND
BETWEEN GLORIETTA AND NAVAJO

THIS AGREEMENT, made and entered into this day of 2024, between the City
of Hobbs, New Mexico, a New Mexico Municipal Corporation, (hereafter called the " City™); and ALJO,
LLC, a New Mexico limited liability company, 1728 W. Bender Blvd (hereafter calied “Developer™).

RECITALS:

WHEREAS, Developer has proposed to construct the projection of Ranchland from the existing
terminus at Glorietta north to the connection with Navajo; and

WHEREAS, the projection of Ranchland, a designated Major Collector, would serve the current
and future transportation and public safety response needs of the overall public and the neighborhoods
served by the Collector; and

WHEREAS, the subdivision of property, per MC Title 16, requires that all public infrastructure
either be in place or surety given to the City that the cost for the same will be borne by the Developer prior
to acceptance of the subdivision.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the above premises, the parties hereby agree as follows:

1. The Developer shall dedicate public tight-of-way and develop, compliant with City provided
Construction Plan Sets, the projection of Ranchland within the 80 dedicated right of way from
the existing terminus north to the intersection of Navajo (being +/- 1,470 lineal feet along the
Center Line), as a Major Collector Section per the COH Major Thoroughfare Plan,

2. The City shall design the projection of Ranchland within an 80’ dedicated right of way from the
existing terminus north to the intersection of Navajo (being +/- 1,470 lineal feet along the Center
Line), as a Major Collector Section per the COH Major Thoroughfare Plan containing a 12”7
waterline. After receipt of the Engineer of Records Certification Letter and a fully compliant
Dedication Plat, the City shall reimburse 1/2 of the developmental costs of the projection of
Navajo; based on the approved Engineer of Records certified invoices or $201,757.50 whichever
is less, providing such reimbursement occurs prior to May 1, 2024.

A. Ranchland Assessments: Developers property located adjacent to Ranchland herein
projected is hercby assessed for that portion of public funds as may be expended upon
development and not to exceed $194,407.50 (being +/- 1,470 linear feet along the Center
Line). Developer shall pay to the City, at time of development, subdivision or conveyance, the
center line linear foot pro rata amount of $132.25 adjacent to Ranchland, Any assessment
remaining unpaid ten (10) years after ratification of this agreement shall become due and
payable by the Developer.



DA Projection of Ranchland between Glorietta and Navajo, Page 2,

3.

Responsibilities of the parties hereto are as follows:

A. The Developer shall:

i

ii.

iii.

iv.

The Developer shall dedicate public right-of-way and develop, compliant with City
provided design and Construction Plan Sets, the projection of Ranchland within the
80 dedicated right of way.

Submit an Engineer of Record Certification prior to municipal acceptance for all
public infrastructure proposed.

Pay assessments to the City, at time of development, subdivision or conveyance,
adjacent to Ranchland the center line linear foot pro rata amount of $132.25.

Pay any assessment remaining unpaid ten (10) years after ratification of this
agreement.

B. The City shall:

i

il

The City shall design the projection of Ranchland within an 80’ dedicated right of
way from the existing terminus north to the intersection of Navajo (being +/- 1,470
lineal feet along the Center Line), as a Major Collector Section per the COH Major
Thoroughfare Plan.

After receipt of the Engineer of Records Certification Letter and a fully compliant
Dedication Plat, the City shall reimburse a portion of the developmental costs of the
projection of Navajo; based on the approved Engineer of Records certified invoices

or $201,757.50 whichever is less, providing such reimbursement occurs prior to May
1,2024.

Assess Developers property located adjacent to Ranchland herein projected for that
portion of public funds as may be expended upon development and not to exceed
$194,407.50 (being +/- 1,470 linear feet along the Center Line).

NOTICES: All notices given pursuant to or in connection with this Agreement shall be made in
writing and posted by regular mail, postage prepaid to the following or to such other address as
requested by either party. Notice shall be deemed to be received on the fifth day following

posting.

CITY: DEVELOPER:
ATTN: Planning Dept. ALJO, L1LC
200 E. Broadway 1728 W. Bender Blvd

Hobbs, NM Hobbs, NM 83240




DA Projection of Ranchland between Glorietta and Navajo, Page 3.

5.

10.

11,

This Agreement may be executed in one or more identical counterparts, and all counterparts so
executed shall constitute one agreement which shall be binding on all of the parties.

REPRESENTATIONS OF CITY:

A. City is a duly organized and validly existing municipal corporation under the laws of the
State of New Mexico with full municipal power to enter into this Agreement and to carry out the
terms, conditions and provisions hereof.

B. City will continue review and processing of the development plans, and forthcoming building
permit application in a forthright manner and with due diligence.

REPRESENTATIONS OF DEVELOPER:

A. To the best knowledge of Developer, there is no litigation, proceeding or governmental
investigation either pending or threatened in any court, arbitration board or administrative agency
against or relating to Developer to prevent or impede the consummation of this Agreement by
Developer.

BREACH:

A. The following events constitute a breach of this Agreement by Developer:
i. Developer’s failure to perform or comply with any of the terms, conditions or
provisions of this Agreement.

B. The following events constitute a breach of this Agreement by City:
i. City’s failure to perform or comply with any of the terms, conditions or provisions
of this Agreement.

REMEDIES UPON BREACH:

A. Any party may sue to collect any and all damages that may accrue by virtue of the breach of
this Agreement.

B. If any party is found by a court to have breached this Agreement, the breaching party agrees
to pay all reasonable costs, attorney’s fees and expenses that shall be made or incurred by another
party in enforcing any covenant or provision of this Agreement.

GOVERNING LAWS: This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of New
Mexico. Jurisdiction and venue relating to any litigation or dispute arising out of this Agreement
shall be in the District Court of Lea County, New Mexico, only. If any part of this contract shall be
deemed in violation of the laws or Constitution of New Mexico, only such patt thereof shall be
thereby invalidated, and all other parts hereof shall remain valid and enforceable.

TERMINATION: This Agreement concerning the emplacement of public infrastructure, being



DA Projection of Ranchland between Glorietta and Navajo, Page 4.

the projection of Ranchland between Glorietta and Navajo, shall be terminated upon the
completion of all installation and construction defined herein or May 1, 2025. Assessments on
Developers property adjacent to the public infrastructure herein emplaced shall be due and
payable by the Developer according to Section 3 of this Agreement.

12. ENTIRE AGREEMENT: This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement among and between
City and Developer and there are no other agreements or understandings, oral or otherwise,
between the parties on the issues defined herein.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement as of the date first
written above.

CITY OF HOBBS DEVELOPER -~ ALJO, LLC
Sam D, Cobb - Mayor BY:

Title:
ATTEST:

Jan Fletcher, City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Valerie Chacon, City Attorney



CITY OF HOBBS

RESOLUTION NO, __7383 .
A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE AMENDMENT No. 1 TO AN INFRASTRUCTURE
EXTENSION DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT WITH ALJO, LLC CONCERNING
THE DEVELOPMENT OF PUBLIC INFRASTRUCTURES.

WHEREAS, the City of Hobbs approved Resolution #7170 entering into an Infrastructure

Extension Development Agreement with ALJO, LLC, concerning the projection of Ranchland (+/-
1,470 Lin. Ft.) from the existing terminus at Glorietta notth to the connection with Navajo; and
WHEREAS, the aforementioned Development Agreement terminates 550 days from
ratification (September 1, 2023); and
WHEREAS, the aforementioned Development Agreement did not include public payment
of oversizing, being an increased diameter of the public water system and an increase in street width,

totaling $7,351.00.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE
CITY OF HOBBS, NEW MEXICQO, that
1. The City of Hobbs hereby approves Amendment No. | amending the existing DA in iis
entirety and replacing it with the amended version which extends the termination date to May 1,
2024 and requires the public to bear the cost of oversizing in an amount not to exceed $7,351.00.

2. That City staff and officials are authorized to do any and all deeds te carry out the intent of
this Resolution.

PASSED, ADOPTED AND APPROVED this 7* day of August, 2023.

Sam D. Cobb, Mayor
ATTEST: ’

Jan Fletcher, City Clerk



AMENDMENT #1

PROJECTION OF RANCHLAND
BETWEEN GLORIETTA AND NAVAJO

THIS AGREEMENT, made and entered info this _7th day of _August 2023, between the City
of Hobbs, New Mexico, a New Mexico Municipal Corporation, (hereafter called the "City"); and ALJO,

LLC, a New Mexico limited liability company, 3311 N. Grimes Street, Hobbs, NM 83240 (hereafter
called “Developer™).

RECITALS:

WHEREAS, Developer has proposed to construct the projection of Ranchland from the existing
terminus at Glorietta north to the connection with Navajo; and

WHEREAS, the projection of Ranchland, a designated Major Collector, would serve the current

and future transporlation and public safety response needs of the overall public and the neighborhoods
served by the Collector; and

WHEREAS, the subdivision of property, per MC Title 16, requires that all public infrastructure

either be in place or surety given (o the City that the cost for the same will be borne by the Developer prior
to acceptance of the subdivision.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the above premises, the pacties hereby agree as follows:

1. The Developer shall dedicate public right-of-way and develop, compliant with City provided
Construction Plan Sets, the projection of Ranchland within the 80° dedicated right of way from
the existing terminus north to the intersection of Navajo (being +/- 1,470 lineal feet along the
Center Line), as a Major Collector Section per the COH Major Thoroughfare Plan.

2. The City shall design the projection of Ranchland within an 80 dedicated right of way from the
existing terminus north to the intersection of Navajo (being +/- 1,470 lineal feet along the Center
Line), as a Major Collector Section per the COH Major Thoroughfare Plan containing a 127
waterline. After receipt of the Engineer of Records Certification Letter and a fully compliant
Dedication Plat, the City shall reimburse 1/2 of the developmental costs of the projection of
Navajo; based on the approved Engineer of Records cestified invoices or $201,757.50 whichever
is less, providing such reimbursement occurs prior to May 1, 2024,

A. Ranchland Assessments; Developers property located adjacent to Ranchland herein
projected is hereby assessed for that portion of public funds as may be expended upon
development and not to exceed $201,757.50 (being +/- 1,470 linear feet along the Center
Line), Developer shall pay to the City, at time of development, subdivision or conveyance, the
center line linear foot pro rata amount of $132.25 adjacent to Ranchland. Any assessment
remaining unpaid ten (10) years after ratification of this agreement shall become due and
payable by the Developet.




DA Projection of Ranchiand between Glorletta and Navajo, Page 2.

3.

Responsibilities of the parties hereto are as follows:

A. The Developer shall:

i,

iii.

iv.

The Developer shall dedicate public right-of-way and develop, compliant with City
provided design and Construction Plan Sets, the projection of Ranchland within the
80" dedicated right of way.

. Submit an Engineer of Record Certification prior to municipal acceptance for all

public infrastructure proposed.

Pay assessments fo the City, at time of development, subdivision or conveyance,
adjacent to Ranchland the center line linear foot pro rata amount of $132.25,

Pay any assessment remaining unpaid ten (10) years after ratification of this
agreement.

B. The City shall:

i

i

iii.

The City shall design the projection of Ranchland within an 80’ dedicated right of
way from the existing terminus north to the intersection of Navajo (being +/- 1,470

lineal feet along the Center Line), as a Major Collector Section per the COH Major
Thoroughfare Plan.

After receipt of the Engineer of Records Certification Letter and a fully compliant
Dedication Plat, the City shall reimburse a portion of the developmental costs of the
projection of Navajo; based on the approved Engineer of Records certified invoices

or $201,757.50 whichever is less, providing such reimbursement occurs prior to May
1, 2024,

Assess Developers properly located adjacent to Ranchland herein projected for that
portion of public funds as may be expended upon development and not to exceed
$198,082.50 (being +/- 1,470 linear feet along the Center Line),

NOTICES: All notices given pursuant to or it connection with this Agreement shall be made in
wriling and posted by regular mail, postage prepaid to the following or to such other address as
requested by either party. Notice shall be deemed to be received on the fifth day following

posting.

CITY: DEVELOPER:
ATTN; Planning Dept. ALJO, LLC
200 E. Broadway 3311 Grimes St.

Hobbs, NM Hobbs, NM 88240




DA Projection of Ranchiand hetween Gloriefta and Navajo, Page 3.

5. This Agreement may be executed in one or more identical counterparts, and ali counterparts so
executed shall constitute one agreement which shall be binding on all of the partics.

6. REPRESENTATIONS OF CITY:

A. City is a duly organized and validly existing municipal corporation under the laws of the
State of New Mexico with full municipal power to enter into this Agreement and to carry out the
terms, conditions and provisions hereof,

B. City will continue review and processing of the development plans, and forthcoming building
permit application in a forthright manner and with due diligence.

7. REPRESENTATIONS OF DEVELOPER:

A. To the best knowledge of Developer, there is no litigation, proceeding or governmental
investigation either pending or threatened in any court, arbitration board or administrative agency

against or relating to Developer to prevent or impede the consummation of this Agreement by
Developet.

8. BREACH:

A. The following events constitute a breach of this Agreement by Developet:
i. Developer’s failure to perform or comply with any of the terms, conditions or
provisions of this Agreement.

B. The following events constitute a breach of this Agreement by City:

i, City’s failare to perform or comply with any of the terms, conditions or provisions
of this Agreement.

9, REMEDIES UPON BREACH:

A. Any party may sue to collect any and all damages that may accrue by virtue of the breach of
this Agreement.

B, Ifany party is found by a court to have breached this Agreement, the breaching party agrees
to pay all reasonable costs, attorney’s fees and expenses that shall be made or incurred by another
party in enforcing any covenant or provision of this Agreement.

10. GOVERNING LAWS: This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of New
Mexico. Jurisdiction and venue relating to any litigation or dispute arising out of this Agreement
shall be in the District Court of Lea County, New Mexico, only. If any patt of this contract shall be
deemed in violation of the laws or Constitution of New Mexico, only such part thereof shall be
thereby invalidated, and all other parts hereof shall remain valid and enforceable.



DA Profection of Ranchland between Glorletta and Navajo, Page 4.

11. TERMINATION: This Agreement concerning the emplacement of public infrastructure, being
the projection of Ranchland between Glorietta and Navajo, shall be terminated upon the
completion of all installation and construction defined herein or May 1, 2024. Assessments on
Developers property adjacent to the public infrastructure herein emplaced shall be due and
payable by the Developer according to Section 3 of this Agreement.

12. ENTIRE AGREEMENT: This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement among and between

City and Developer and there are no other agreements or understandings, oral or otherwise,
between the parties on the issues defined herein,

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the patties hereto have executed this Agreement as of the date first
written above.

CITY OF HOBBS DEVELOPER - ALJO, LLC
Sam D. Cobb - Mayor BY:

Title:
ATTEST:

Jan Fletcher, City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Efren Cortez, Cily Attorney



CITY OF HOBBS
RESOLUTION NO. _7170

A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE AN INFRASTRUCTURE EXTENSION
DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT WITH ALJO, LLC CONCERNING THE
DEVELOPMENT OF PUBLIC INFRASTRUCTURES.

WHEREAS, the City of HHobbs is proposing to enter into an Infrastructure Iixtension
Development Agreement with ALJO, LLC, concerning the projection of Ranchland (+/- 1,470 Lin.
Ft.) from the existing terminus at Glorictta north to the connection with Navajo; and

WHEREAS, the aforementioned Development Agreement requires the Developer to
construct all of the public infrastructures as stated above; and

WHEREAS, after receipt of the Engincer of Records Certification of Compliance and
recordation of any public infrastructure dedications\casements as required, the City shall reimburse
the Developer for a portion of the costs of the Public Infrastructure so installed, not (o exceed
$198,082.50, providing the same occurs within 550 days of ratification of the Development
Agreement; and

WHEREAS, Developer shall pay to the City, at time of development, subdivision or
conveyance, the center line linear foot pro rata amount of $134.75 adjacent to the projection of
Ranchland. Any assessment remaining unpaid ten (10) years afier ratification of this agrcement shall
become due and payable by the Developer.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE
CITY OF HOBBS, NEW MEXICO, that
3 The City of Hobbs hereby approves the Infrastructure Lxtension Development Agreement,
which is attached hereto and made a part of this Agreement as Exhibit #/1 and the Mayor, and\or his
designee, is hereby authorized to execute the Agreement.
2 That City staff and officials are authorized to do any and all deeds to carry out the intent of
this Resolution.

PASSED, ADOPTED AND APPROVED this 7' day of March, 2022.

Sam D, Cobb, Mayor

LOF Hog
e
Fletcher, City Clerk . » @0 Y

* SEAL %

A0l O



PROJECTION OF RANCHLAND
BETWEEN GLORIETTA AND NAVAJO

1. !
THIS AGREEMENT, made and entered into this l { ;7 day of [iji((:‘('l'l 2022, between the City
of Hobbs, New Mexico, a New Mexico Municipal Corporation, (hereafter called the "City"); and ALJO,

LLC, a New Mexico limited liability company, 3311 N. Grimes Street, Hobbs, NM 88240 (hercafier
called “Developer”).

RECITALS:

WHEREAS, Developer has proposed to construet the projection of Ranchland from the existing
terminus at Glorietta north (o the connection with Navajo; and

WHEREAS, the projection of Ranchland, a designated Major Collector, would serve the current
and future transportation and public safety response needs of the overall public and the neighborhoods
served by the Collector; and

WHEREAS, the subdivision of property, per MC Title 16, requires that all public infrastructure
either be in place or surety given to the City that the cost for the same will be borne by the Devcloper prior
to acceptance of the subdivision.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the above premises, the parties hereby agree as follows:

1. The Developer shall dedicate public right-of-way and develop, compliant with City provided
Construction Plan Sets, the projection of Ranchiand within the 80" dedicated right of way from
the existing terminus north to the intersection of Navajo (being +/- 1,470 lincal feet along the
Center Line), as a Major Collector Section per the COH Major Thoroughfare Plan.

2. The City shall design the projection of Ranehland within an 80" dedicated right of way from the
existing terminus north 1o the intersection of Navajo (being +/- 1,470 lincal fect along the Center
Line), as a Major Collector Section per the COH Major Thoroughfare Plan containing a 12"
waterline. After receipt of the Engincer of Records Certification Letter and a fully compliant
Dedication Plat, the City shall reimburse 1/2 of the developmental costs of the projection of
Ranchland: based on the approved Engineer of Records certified invoices or $198,082.50
whichever is less, providing such reimbursement oceurs within 550 days of ratification of this
agrecment,

A. Ranchland Assessments: Developers property located adjacent to Ranchland herein
projected is hereby assessed for that portion of public funds as may be expended upon
development and not to exceed $198,082.50 (being +/- 1,470 lincar feet along the Center Line).
Developer shall pay to the City, at time of development, subdivision or conveyance, the center
line lincar foot pro rata amount of $134.75 adjacent to Ranchland. Any assessment remaining

unpaid ten (10) years after ratification of this agreement shall become due and payable by the
Developer.

3. Responsibilities of the partics hereto are as follows:



DA Projectlon of Ranchland betweon Gloriatta and Navajo, Page 2.

A. The Developer shall:

The Developer shall dedicate public right-of-way and develop, compliant with City
provided design and Construction Plan Sets, the projection of Ranchiand within the
30" dedicated right of way.

Submit an Engineer of Record Certitication prior to municipal aceeptance for all
public infrastructure proposed.

Pay asscssments Lo the City, at time ol development, subdivision or conveyance,
adjacent to Ranchland the center line fincar foot pro rata amount ol $134.75.

Pay any assessment remaining unpaid ten (10) years after ratification of this
agreement.

B. The City shalk:

i. The City shall design the projection of Ranelland within an 80 dedicated right of

way from the existing terminus north to the intersection of Navajo (being +/- 1,470
lineal fect along the Center Line), as a Major Collector Section per the COH Major
Thoroughfare Plan.

Afler receipt of the Engincer of Records Certification Letter and a fully compliant
Dedication Plat, the City shall reimburse a portion of the developmental costs of the
projection of Ranchland; based on the approved Engincer of Records certified
invoices or $198,082.50 whichever is less, providing such reimbursement occurs
within 550 days of ratification of this agreement

Assess Developers property located adjacent to Ranchland herein projected for that
portion of public funds as may be expended upon development and not to exceed
$198,082.50 (being +/+ 1,470 lincar feet along the Center Line).

NOTICES: All notices given pursuant 1o or in conneetion with this Agreement shall be made in
writing and posted by regular mail, postage prepaid to the following or to such other address as
requested by either party. Notice shall be decmed to be received on the filth day following

posting.

CITY: DEVELOPER;
ATTN: Planning Dept. ALIOLLC

200 . Broadway 3311 Grimes St
Hobbs, NM Hlobbs, NM 88240

This Agreement may be executed in one or more identical counterparis, and all counterparts so



DA Projaction of Ranchiand between Glorletta and Navajo, Page 3.
executed shall constitute one agreement which shali be binding on all of the partics.

6. REPRESENTATIONS OF CITY:

A. City is a duly organized and validly existing municipal corporation under the laws of the
State of New Mexico with full municipal power to enter into this Agreement and (o carry out the
terms, conditions and provisions hereof,

B. City will continue review and processing of the development plans, and forthcoming building
permit application in a forthright manner and with due diligence.

7.  REPRESENTATIONS OF DEVELOPER:

A. To the best knowledge of Developer, there is no litigation, proceeding or governmental
investigation either pending or threatened in any court, arbitration board or administrative agency
against or relating to Developer to prevent or impede the consummation of this Agreement by
Developer.

8. BREACH:

A. The following events constitute a breach of this Agreement by Developer:

i. Developer’s failure to perform or comply with any of the terms, conditions or
provisions of this Agrecment.

B. The following events constitute a breach of this Agreement by City:

i, City's failure to perform or comply with any of the terms, conditions or provisions
of this Agreement.

9. REMEDIES UPON BREACH:

A. Any party may sue to collect any and all damages that may accrue by virtue of the breach of
this Agreement.

B. Ifany party is found by a court to have breached this Agreement, the breaching party agrees
to pay all reasonable costs, attorney’s {ees and expenses that shall be made or incurred by another
parly in enforcing any covenant or provision of this Agreement.

10. GOVERNING LAWS: This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of New
Mexico. Jurisdiction and venue relating to any litigation or dispute arising out of this Agreement
shall be in the District Court of Lea County, New Mexico. only. [fany part of this contract shall be
deemed in violation of the laws or Constitution of New Mexico, only such pari thereof shall be
thereby invalidated, and all other paris hereof shall remain valid and enforceable.

11, TERMINATION: This Agreement concerning the emplacement of public infrastructure, being
the projection of Ranchland between Glorietta and Navajo, shall be terminated upon the




DA Projectlion of Ranchland botwoon Glorlotta and Navajo, Pago 4.

completion of all installation and construction defined herein or 550 days from ratification.
Assessments on Developers property adjacent to the public infrastructure herein emplaced shall be
due and payable by the Developer nccording to Seetion 3 of this Agreement,

12, ENTIRE AGREEMENT: This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement among and between

City and Developer and there are no other agreements or understandings, oval or otherwise,
between the parties on the issues defined herein.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the partics hereto have exceuted this Agreement as of the date first
written above,
CITY OF HOBBS

i SIS
il il

Sam D, Cobb - Mayor

ATTEST:
LN Ny
ﬁvf % Th—— & ‘1‘7-’?9‘?‘5""
rc}‘!\..- XY
apl EFletcher, City Clerk ?’ S oot ". .
%*:: Jﬁulik‘ﬂ" :H
B % ameaaid -0
4 "5.-.“’;". .-'-\\.
APPROVED AS TO FORM: gy teeere @

S

Efien Cortez, City Altor ney




DA Projsction of Ranchland betwean Glorietta and Navajo, Page &.

Attachments:
s  Adachment {: Cast Breakdown
¢ Attachment 2: Location Maps - Roadway Layout




£
¢ %
= c o
o £ a9 Q
2 5 23g
2 £ £8%
I = 8-
£ : 2 | 53
-9 o +£ a2
5 s g s gD
b= = o
a G E i Sl Z
RANCHLAND
-+ Full Collector Section
- 50% participation in Roadway § 0 1WA 147018 198.082.50
- 50% paricipation in 12" Water
TOTAL CITY PARTICIPATION {Not to Exceed) $198,082.50




. Altachment Ho. 2 « Location Maps
I (sheat 201 2)

o u ” i REVISED MASTER PLAN
e : February 10, 2020

Puble Participation pod

S 4 % Prcponnd pbic
Resoluten 81897 a8 =R P o b Jf P -
e AN .

prilicipinan \

adopted WTRAN

o e i
m———

S|

P
. I
i -
H )
Y, |
Y b
i Il
—| i
A = s',] /t §
r i ;'_ ?
E Bbr oy

» 5 = —r
s S ?"3415- . PEEE T




oo e CITY OF HOBBS
H 65 COMMISSION STAFF SUMMARY FORM
0005

HW MERICO MEETING DATE: __May 6™, 2024

SUBJECT: Resolution Approving the Alley / Partial Street Vacation and Dedication, Block 190,
Carswell Addition

DEPT. OF ORIGIN: Engineering Department
DATE SUBMITTED: April 28, 2024
SUBMITTED BY:  Todd Randall, ACM

Summary:

The Property Owner is requesting the vacation/replat of Block 190 of the Carswell Addition located
southwest of the intersection of Sanger and Turner with alleyway vacation and street vacation of 11,101.05
sq. ft of public property. In addition, a dedication of 200 sq. ft for roadway purposes or net vacation of
10,901.05 sq. ft. This vacation, if approved, will allow the transfers of fee simple ownership of the vacated
property to the adjacent t property owner. Staff has placed a value on the vacated property of $21,802.10

to be paid by the property owner prior to recordation. The Planning Board reviewed the request on April
16, 2024 and voted 4-0 to recommend approval

Fiscal Impact: Reviewed By: Dy sy Tety S I crA
D en=Teky Spears, CFE, CFA, 0=Cay of Hotts,
ou=France Drictes, emalatipeas Shobbsnmeng c=US

Finance Department

The municipality will be compensated $21,802.10 prior to recordation and conveyance of the Vacated
Property.

Attachments:
Resolution, Vacation / Dedication Plat and Planning Board Minutes.

. 5 4 Digieally sigred by Valerie S Chacon
Legal Review: Approved As To Form: Valerie S. Chacon & Somac

emalevehacons|
Date 20140429 104703 L4 T

City Attorney

Recommendation:

Consideration of Approval of the Resolution to approve the Vacation\Replat, as recommended by the
Planning Board.

Approved For Submittal By: CITY CLERK'S USE ONLY
ot IR o COMMISSION ACTION TAKEN
TODD RANDALL S oo
Depar =~ ahavraelop: Resolution No. Continued To:
Ordinance No. Referred To:

Approved Denied

Z— City W Other File No.

b




CITY OF HOBBS

RESOLUTION NO. _ 7468

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE VACATION, DEDICATION AND REPLAT
LOCATED SOUTHWEST OF THE INTERSECTION OF SANGER & TURNER
BEING BLOCK 190 OF THE CARSWELL ADDITION, CITY OF HOBBS, LEA
COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

WHEREAS, the adjacent property owner is requesting the vacation of the
alley, partial vacation of Corbett St. and repiat of Block 190 of the Carsweli
Addition located southwest of the intersection of Sanger and Turner; and

WHEREAS, the Vacation\Replat was then reviewed and recommended for
approval by the City of Hobbs Planning Board at the April 16", 2024 meeting; and

WHEREAS, the City Commission has determined that the vacation\replat
will not adversely affect the interests or rights of persons in contiguous territory or
within the subdivision and the ftitle of those lands in the vacated area may be
transferred in fee simple to the owner of the adjacent lots thereto upon
remuneration.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BOARD
OF THE CITY OF HOBBS, NEW MEXICO, that

1. The City of Hobbs hereby approves the Vacation\Replat as attached
hereto and made a part of this Resolution.

2. The City officials and staff are directed {0 do any and all acts
necessary to carry out the intent of this Resolution.

PASSED, ADOPTED AND APPROVED this 6" day of May, 2024.

SAM D. COBB, Mayor
ATTEST:

JAN FLETCHER, City Clerk



‘ SUMMARY REPLAT, ALLEY/PARTIAL STREET VACATION, AND
N SANGER STREET momwisen Hi312538°E ! DEDICATION, BLOCK 190, CARSWELL ADDITION,
RIGHT-OF WAY OEDICATION. L 2000 — CITY OF HOBBS, LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO
— . $00'46°50°E ——
T FEAUTCR(GTS 192 LEZCATEN CF ATREETSEATCF Y ELCCR R AN3 VAEATEN CF A ALENTRS
- u ET BT CF MATALL AT i1 ATV AZH MERCO NTOLET 1) ECCCH TR
£5 LEA COUNTY SZa BENKD
w 8 BEV RERUIITED ANS [E5.CATED 1S ToE EAFE AF7£151 REFECA T3 T FSEE CONIENTAAD W ACCETANCE WA Tog
i F T+ LNCERLEAED DONER B) TRERELF ATATHE £ EEAG LE EDTITHE AL
‘ EETERL e
LErcenTeETiTE ErL
1 ACKNOWLEDGMENT:
i frees e
T T8 WS THLNENT RAS AZH WETwS LareF
4 LRI ST T
5 =
2 : 8 g :
8 - 8 8l F
& H ~
£ B : £
= & 8| cusiemn 1 5 CERTIFICATE OF APPROVAL BY THE CITY PLANMNING BOARD:
2 ] -3 B - &= =y ZaAAS [ESATE 2 AAD APFETVED ToE caver
= 5. g THIEE AT 1 3 g AD B £ CTr A
3 £ 2 v' H
g 3 T
3 *
E
\ E ACKNOWLEDGMENT:
5 B ETTECF hrm AEIED
- - vl COLATTEF LEA
H
= . g i A R i
8= H -
- -
wg
e |
i l
K2 - R ICTIAT
<x
£ CERTIFICATE OF MUNICIPAL APPROVAL :
1 TR e
< i TGN CF A FORTON OF (04
=5 €3 £ TE COPIIECA OF T OTY F
sa (2113
H
8
2
a GG
g
5 f' | ACKNOWLEDGMENT:
% : surEcs ea s
B - — - r SANGER STREET A FORTRELL
g S e sk E1CS T ASTELIEN HAE CoE b TS wares
& T 248D £V ATRET
2 L w |
g - — ] — —
L s 0 3
] (T [ S R
bt b
£ § | » pLogK1se ? o 8
£ | LecewD: - e =E
8 © -CEVOTES SETAAL WIHWAINER AT 50 & £l d M * R 2
\'? NV 140 TN 4735 UNLE S S NOTED OTHERA IS R };!_. e — —
é @ - LEVOTES FOUMD MONLVENT AS MOTED ﬁ £ & lf-:l(g_-“ﬂ:s. Lol ]
et CENOTES UCERGROUD GAS LS — =
i "
i <
FCT7R ( Scale On2 boch = Fourty Fost 3
CORBETT STREET CAD Drafer & Dt ACK - 41152024
SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE: -4 eyl i R
NOTE: ORGINAL LOT AND BLOCK DESIGNATIONS: JWSC Féa b D - 1553
o b bynce TEIRENGS Etwy e£0E0N AEE WERCATIA CF O AND (SAFD H L o -
Dot rervn T B R F e ——————(
T8 P EY WEETS T BN W 5 TARCAEZS FO4 VEYAG A STATE OF NEW MEXICO
BERCO AAD TN TR ) t(n:rfelelc:‘.m‘ P COUNTY OF LEA ~ FiLED:
N EICE I BALEF
L —
WTTOSGAlE
Y sEere> N I A J




ECHTO Y ViCh E-fi . ; y
4 N
o0 <] \-Ji

S89°25.38"W 260.00°




o CITY OF HOBBS
_?_( 5 6 COMMISSION STAFF SUMMARY FORM
000s

NEW MEXICO » MEETING DATE. MaV 6"‘. 2024

SUBJECT: Resolution Approving the Dedication of Property located in Section 8, Township 18,
Range 38 East, N.M.P.M,, Lea County, New Mexico

DEPT. OF ORIGIN: Engineering Department
DATE SUBMITTED: April 28", 2024
SUBMITTED BY: Todd Randall, ACM

Summary:

The Dedication Plat for the extension of Adell Drive and granting of public infrastructure easements for
existing and future extensions. Adell is a Collector roadway and intended to extend to Scenic Dr. The City
has received the certification by the property owner's engineer of record. The Planning Board reviewed the
request on April 16", 2024 and voted 4-0 to recommend approval

H l l . i - Dgestysigecd byTety s Ie
Fiscal Impact: Reviewed By: o ol b e T
4 (u.Fr‘y:!l}r{((: emal-tipears ghobbianceg LS
[ Numnusu?-cé:

Finance Department

The City will be responsible for the maintenance of the newly installed infrastructure, which includes
roadway, sewer and water lines.

Attachments:
Resolution, Dedication Plat, Easement Plat and Planning Board Minutes.

Legal Review: Approved As To Form:  valeries.
Chacon

City Attorney

Recommendation:

Consideration of Approval of the Resolution to approve dedication of Adell and public infrastructure
easements, as recommended by the Planning Board.

I —— =i
Approved For Sybmittal.B;.. CITY CLERK’S USE ONLY
DTN OF HORBS, GU-Ergrasis COMMISSION ACTION TAKEN
TODD RANDALL ”ﬁﬁ"éﬂnf‘f m:‘
Departnic: eeArGloF o Resolution No. Continued To:
Ordinance No. Referred To:
| Approved Denied
Other File No.

= Z City Mmy/|




CITY OF HOBBS

RESOLUTION NO. 7469

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE DEDICATION OF PROPERTY AND
GRANTING OF UTILITY EASEMENTS LOCATED IN SECTION 8, TOWNSHIP 18
SOUTH, RANGE 38 EAST, N.M.P.M., LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

WHEREAS, the City of Hobbs has recently received a dedication plat and
public utility easement from property owners, dedicating a property to the City of
Hobbs; and

WHEREAS, that portion of the dedicated property being the extension of
Adell Dr.; and

WHEREAS, public infrastructure easement wili be granted for existing
infrastructure and the future extension of public infrastructure.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF
THE CITY OF HOBBS, NEW MEXICO, that

1. The City of Hobbs hereby approves the dedication of properties, as
shown on the plats attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and made a part of this resolution.

2. The City officials and staff are directed to do any and all acts
necessary to carry out the intent of this Resolution.

PASSED, ADOPTED AND APPROVED this 6" day of May, 2024

SAM D. COBB, Mayor
- ATTEST:

JAN FLETCHER, City Clerk



Hobbs Planning Board Meeting Minutes, April 16, 2024 Regular Meeting, Page 4

9.) Review and Consider Preliminary Plan for Dedication Plat for Adell Drive located off
Millen Drive East of Lovington Highway.

Mt. Randall stated this is the preliminary plan for the dedication plat for Adell Drive, which is
related to Covenant Hospital. Mr. Randall explained Adell Drive, going south, was improved
going all the way to Covenant Hospital entrance, Mr, Randall stated the City requested the
dedication of the triangle area because the City has been in discussion with Del Norte since the
hospital was built to swap propetty in this location. He further stated there was only a pottion
of Adell Drive built that was needed for the intersection. Additionally, the City required a
sutface subsurface easement to the extension of the property and a small piece based on the
overall design. Mt. Randall stated there is an engineer certification for the roadway and all the
utility improvements. Mr. Randall stated the approval ptocess seems to be progressing, with
considerations for extending Adele Dtive and connecting it back to Scenic Drive, as well as
plans for a signalized intersection to serve the hospital and ad;acent__propettles

Mt. Randall stated there are several easements as far as an easement for utilities on Millen and
an easement for the sewer line that serves not only the hospital, but is 1ntended to be extended
either to the north along Adelle, or furthet to the east

Mzt. Kesner disclosed that he is assoclated wlth Del Norte He stated Del Notte is owned by
his employer i 5

M. Donahue made a motion to apptove :the Ptehmmary Plan for Dedication Plat for Adell
Drive., seconded by Mr Drennan The vote on the moticn was 4-{) and the motion carried.

Adiournment

With nothing futther to dlscuss Mt Donahue made a motion, seconded by Mr. Ramirez to
ad;oum The meetmg ad)oumed at 10:30 a. m, The vote on the motion was 4-0 and the motion
carﬂed e

Guy Kesner, Vice C_ir__l__aitman



MILLEN & ADELL DRIVE DEDICATIONS

LOCATED IN THE SW1/4 OF SECTION 8, AND NW1/4 OF SECTION 17, T18S, R38E, N.M.P.M., CITY OF HOBBS,

LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

-

z
Te—

[NOT ACEEPTED)
SR1MDTF 106

DETAILB
NTS.

PETTIGREW
& ASSOCIATES PA
ENGINEERING | SURVEYING | TESTING
DEFINING QUALITY SINCE 1965

100 E. Navajo - Suite 100, Hobbs New Mexico 88240
T 575393 8827 F 575393 1543

\ Pottigrow.us

FND RBR
(NOT ACCLPTED)

(PROJECT SURVEYOR )
WM. Hicks lil, PLPS.

 pminii €. Roybal, K. Dolvar

1 INDEXING INFORMATION
FOR COUNTY CLERK

OWNER:
Covenant Health System

LOCATION:

SW1/4 of Section 8, NW1/4 of Section 17,
Township 18 South, Range 38 East,
N.M.P.M., Lea County, New Mexico

REVISIONS

No.| DATE DESCRIPTION

—
State of New Mexico, County of §
I here by cerify tha: this instrument was filed for
record on:

. ~
~Top back
- N
/ NaparseT N\
/
'I Millen Dﬂvlmw\
Dodication to the |
govorning municipal FNOD 112" REDAR —
NO4*4427E s 9
| Ay .umomyn-rm»nm, WICAP *JWS™ AR
\ (S40°27°03°E 81.02)
/ FND 1/2* REDAR
\ ] L VICARI NS Soo Doluil B~
N\, NAGOSEW. CHe=320°06'30"W Ve (NBE*2114°C 030.20) \» -
N NBO"20'51°E 038.94° 4
e FND 12 b
= e - — REBAR
DETAIL A
=20
Adall Drive R.OW.
00312 AC
Dedication o the
governing municipal
suthority per this plat ~
* Covenant Health System |5t
Millan Driva ROW Dodication Book 2, Page 633 gﬁ
to the governing municipal o e
authority par this plat 25.94 acres &2
Soo Dotal "A™ b
&3
&
Surface/ Sub-Surface
Cassment per this plat
0.3532AC
S /—Soo Dotail "C
ia OO, e T e e NIITRFE Y T T T T T T TR T T T — s i i L a
BRASSCAP 7Y/ 8 e R s o e N, - % | ===
— = = 7 T 2W 500.1
9,6 — NBE110Z°C 142001° N > \w (Nog 102 T 6050 g — o (580°11°0: 10y - —
s LS \ Do —— - st
e ———— ND9MTOZT 2080600 — T FND 2* ALUMINUM CAP S40TOVSSE 103,00
i N WAL HICKS NMPS 12348° (S400TSEW 2011
-
<% s
0,
A Y Surfacel Sub-Surface
“ Q)b % Easoment per this plat
0.0024
FND /8" RBR mark
) ’L‘S« S UK NP 2300
(G
KeJ
K3
MILLEN DRIVE DEDICATION DESCRIPTION
Located in the SW1/4 Section B, T18S, R38E, N.M.P.M., City of Hobbs, Lea .
County, New Mexico
Commencing at the section corner common to Sections B, 17, 18and 7
monumented with a found brass cap; thence NB9"11'02°E 1420.01'to a oy
calculated point on the east right-of-way line of Lovinglon Highway (NM18); o WM. HIGKS NMPS 12348°
thence N40"09'55"W 415.76" 10 a set 5/8" rebar with red plastic cap marked »
“HICKS NMPS 12348" baing the Paint of Beginning (P.C.B. 1); thence
NO4"09'S5"W 3.55' 1o a calculated point; thenca NO4°44°27°E 15.58'toa Linn Table

calculated point; thence N49*37'56"E 14.65' o a point on a curve, a set 5/8°
rabar with red plastic cap marked "HICKS NMPS 12348"; thence southerly 30.02°

Lina Doaring Length

along a curve 1o the left with & delta of 35°42'55%, a radius of 48.17 and whose

u NAQ"11'MW | 27257

leng chord bears S20°06'S0"W 29.54' to the Point of Beginning.

Curve Table w NAS'464IW | 60.04°

Said tract containing 0007184 ocres. Curvo#t | Longh | Dot | Racius

Chord Chord L3 | NaotzZiIw | 10300

Dearing | Distanco

L4 | NgsTzzosw | 2828

With the free consent and In accordance with the desires of the undersigned
owners and propriotors thoreof said act shall be dedicated to the public as

163,13 | 13°3018" | 084.50' | NIO™10MO°W | 10275

LS N4STITSET | 01.00

described. 1728 | 13M070° | 744.50' | S3D'IOMVE [ 17254

e NBO"2B1F | 153.48°

<1
c2
c3 | oraw | re2earT | 74450 | N20DEI4W | DTAT
ca

L $4PTITSOW | 8222

5537 | BT1140° | §12.20° | N1GT264W | 5535

B S40°1002°C | 28895

BASIS GF BEARING ey | a1z | oz | srzav | S1wtwwacE | 384z o || Wi
cr | as2r | 7orser | cease | S10°610°E | BS.C w1 | meiosw | 1w

Tho basis of bearing for this survey is Grid North basad on the New Mexico State 8 | 173da | 12128 | 67230 | NS | 7208 L3 | nestrraee | caor

Plane Coordinate System, East Zone, as derived by GPS/GNSS observations. =

Ground coardinates were obtained from tho Stata Plane Coordinate System by DETAIL C b, e anes e

scaling about @ control point located at N32°45'20.88652", W103°10'29.32727° L1s | sasrap00w | 2618

by @ ground scale factor of 1.00011780158173. Truo north can be cbtained by NTS. 10 | navorarw | 2ov

applying a convergence angle of 0°37'28" at the Section Comner Brass Cap.

The Day of
20 AD.
At O'Clock M.
Cabinet Slide
Book Page
By .
VICINITY MAP County Clerk
NTS.
By
LEGEND L Deputy
Foung monument as noted
Set 5" rabor w100 pasec can a
marked "HICKS NMPS 1. 4
Catculatod pont RIGHT-OF-WAY
QF
Found section comer MILLEN & ADELL DRIVE
DEDICATION
Found qunrer soChHon COMOT FOR
Secton ine
Fence e { Covenant Health System
Propery line
Right of Way line PROJECT NUMBER: A
ROW Dscnngerva 2020.1075
Casement per e Plal
Maesured baaring and distance SHEET: 1 of 2 h

Recota banring and dstance:
por Covenan: Consolidation Plat
Book 2, Page 633

SU - 101

Z2020.1075\SurveyWCADVAZEH Drive Dedication.dwg 1252023 5:38 PM



ADELL DRIVE DEDICATION DESCRIPTION

Commencing at the section corner common to Sections 8, 17, 18.and 7

caleulated point on the east nght-of-way line of Lovington Highway (NM18);

OWNERS STATEMENT AND AFFIDAVIT

seesepaiee s SEORDDY

The undersigned first duly sworn on oath, state: On behalf of the owners and
proprietors we have of our own free will and consent caused this plat with its
tracts to be platted. The property described on this plat lies within the platting
jurisdiction of cny of Hobbs,

plastic cap marked "HICKS NMPS 12348" being the Point of Beginning (P.0. B
3); thence northwesterly 163.13" along a curve to the left with a delta of

EOVENANT HEALTH SYSTEM.

a Texas nonprofit corporation

curve being a set 5/8" rebar with red plastic cap marked "HICKS NMPS 12348,

60.16' to the polint of beginning. ACKNOWLEDGMENT

State:
Said tract containing 0.931 = = s s« semeweene County:,
With the free consent and in accordance with the desires of the undersigned On this day of . 20 , before me, John
owners and proprietors thereof sald tract shall be dedicated to the public as A Grigson to me known to be the In and who sted the
described, foregoing instrument and acknowledged that they executed the same as their

free act and deed
SURFACE/ SUB-SURFACE EASEMENT DESCRIPTION Witnoss my hand and official seal the day and year last above written.

My Ci Expires:

Located in the SW1/4 of Section 8 and NW1/4 of Section 17, T18S, R38E,
N.M.P.M, City of Hobbs, Lea County, New Mexico

Commeneing at the section corner common te Sections 8, 17, 18.and 7

calculated point on the east right-of-way line of Lovington Highway (NM18);

n!‘ Beginning (P.O.B. 2).
CERTIFICATE OF MUNICIPAL APPROVAL

- e+ o 6 00 8 e ——
I, Kevin Robinson, Development Director for the City of Hobbs, Lea County, New
Mexico, do hereby certify that the foregoing plat in the City of Hobbs, Lea
County, New Mexice, was reviewed and deomed compliant with the Municipal
Summary Process Regulations on this day of

Together with

Commeneing at the section comer common to Sections 8, 17, 18and 7

::n\cu\nlud point on the east right-of-way line of Lovington Highway (NM18).

ACKNOWLEDGMENT
Ay ey e TP T O T PE TN
County of Lea:

On this day of_ . before me, Kevin

Robinson and Jan Fletcher to me known to be lho par:cns dvr.cnbod In and who
With the free consent and in accordance with the desires of the undersigned executed the foreg! and that they ited the
owners and proprietors thereof said tract shall be dedicated to the public as same as their free act anﬂ deed.
described.

Witness my hand and official seal the day and year last above written.
CERTIFICATE OF SURVEY

My Commission Expires:;
I, William M. Hicks, lll New Mexico Professional Surveyor, hereby certify that this
Dedication Plat was prepared from an actual ground survey pefformed by me of
under my supervision, that this survey Is true and correct to the best of my
knowledge and belief. That this Dedication Plat and the field survey upon which it Notary Public
is based meet the Minimum Standards for Surveying in New Mexico.

William M. Hicks, IIl NMPS #12348 Date

p—

PETTIGREW
& ASSOCIATES PA
ENGINEERING | SURVEYING | TESTING
DEFINING QUALITY SINCE 1885

1100 E. Navajo - Suite 100, Hobbs New Mexico 8824
T 575393 9827 F 575393 1543

Pottigrew.us
(PROJECT SURVEYOR
WM, Hicks lil PEFPS
DRAWN BY. W
" 4

INDEXING INFORMATION
FOR COUNTY CLERK

OWNER:
Covenant Health System

LOCATICN:

SW1/4 of Section 8, NW1/4 of Section 17,
Township 18 South, Range 38 East,
N.M.P.M., Lea County, New Mexico

REVISIONS
I[no] oaTE DESCRIPTION

State of New Mexico, County of '
| here by certify that this instrument was filed for

record on:
The Day of
20 AD.
| At QO'Clock M.
Cablnet _____ Slide
Book Page
By
County Clerk
By
Deputy
- _

RIGHT-OF-WAY

OF
MILLEN & ADELL DRIVE
DEDICATION
FOR
Covenant Health System

PROJECT NUMBER:

2020.1075
SHEET: 5 of

SU -102

N

)

242020.1075\SurveyWCADWAdoll Drive Dedication.dwg  12/52023 5:38 PM



UTILITY EASEMENT SURVEY

LOCATED IN THE SW1/4 OF SECTION 8,

——

FNOD 1/2° REBAR
WICAP “JWS*

AND NW1/4 OF SECTION 17, T18S, R38E, N.M.P.M.

CITY OF HOBBS,LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

540722°04°C 81.62
(S40°2703°C 81.62)

Seo Detail "B*
{NBD"21"14°F 139.20") \ -
NED"20'51°E 038.54° ¥

DETAIL A
N.T.S.

Essement

0.075 2 sores

/

FND 12" b
REDAR
Covenant Health System  |5&
Book 2, Page 633 s
25.94 acres 82
g3

NOO45"13W
2000

Sea Detal D
\

PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT (TRACT 2) DESCRIPTION

Ono (1) easement crossing portions of the Covenant Health System property in
Book 2, Page 633, variadle in width and extending at right angles on each side
of the centerline herein described, with the casement lines lengthening and
shortening to eliminate gaps and overaps at angle points and points where the
centerline intersects section lines, property boundaries, right-of-way's and
other easements, being more particularly described as follows:

Commencing at the quarter comer common 1o Sections 8 and 17 monumented
with a found brass cap; thence NOO*45'13"C 20.00' to a calculated point being
the Point of Beginning (P.0.8. 2); thence $89°11'01"W 310.41 feetalong the
centerline, being 40 fee: wide, 20 feeton each side, to an angle point Irom
which this easerrent changes in width to 20 feet wide, being 10 feet on each
side of the continued centerling; thence N18°15'51"W 261.94 fect along the
centerline to an angle point; thence N30*00'00"W 193.26 feet along the
centerline to a point on a curve; thente northwesterly 163.79 fect along 3
curve ta the left with a delta of 12726'18", a radlus of 754.50 feet and whose
long chord boars N30°57'31"W 163.47" to a point of tangency; thence
N4D"10"3:"W 289.28 feet along the centerline to a calculated point being the
Point of Termination (P.0.T. 2) on the right of way line of Adell Drive.

Easement contains 0.702 acres, more of less.

PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT (TRACT 3) DESCRIPTION

That part of one easement crossing portions of the Covenant Health System
property in Book 2, Page 633.

Commencing at the section corner ccmmaon to Sections 8, 17, 18and 7
‘monumented with a found brass cap; thence N89*11'02"E 1420.01' to 3
calculated point on the ¢ast right-cf-way line of Lovington Highway (NM1B);
thence NAD*D9'S5"W 415.76 feet along the cast right-of-way line of NM18
to a calculated point being the Point of Beginning (P.0.B. 3); thence
N47°18'37"E 441.30" to a calculated point; thence N47°37'33°E95.75'toa
calculated polnt; then N45°31 19°E 76.68' to the west right of way line of
Adell Drive: thence NES"22'09"W 18.11" along the west right of way linc of
Adell Drive 1o a calculated point on the south right of way linc of Millen
Drive; thence S49"37'56"W 574.50' along the south right of way line of
Millen Drive to a caleulated peint; thence southerly 30.02" along a curve to
the left with a delta of 35°42'55", a radius ot 48.17", whose long chord bears
$20°06'S0"W 29.54" to a calculated point; thence S40709°S5"E 24.98" to the
Point of Beginning (P.0.8.3).

Easement contains 0.376 £ acres.

FND YA
srasscap T\[ & R
P 580111 '
g EFITOTC 20 eT N Wi BRI TR R 20' PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT (TRACT 4) DESCRIPTION
BT KO 102 264072 s
NSD*4OMET S40°00'35"E 228.11° One (1) casement crossing portions of the Cevenant Health System property in
' s ko e e (S40°0VESW 225.11) POC.2 Book 2, Page 633, being 20 fect wide and extending at right angles 10 feet on
[1EH Lo eoch side of the centerline herein described, with the casement lines
e lengthening and shortening to eliminate gaps and overlaps at angle points and
g ~ \ polnts whare the centerline intersects section lines, property boundaries,
e S right-of-way's and other casements, being more particularly described as
7/ follows:
\ D 518° ROR marked
/ \ WM. HICKS NMPS 12348° Commencing at the section comer common to Sections 8,17, 18 and 7
/ ‘wagé;:g‘, monumented with a found brass cap; thence N89*11'02"E 1420.01" to 3
\ cakulatec point on the cast right-of-way line of Lovington Highway (NM18):
’ e . L R 1 thence N40"09'53"W 34.37' to a caleulated polnt on the east right-of-way line
: of Lovington Highway (NM18) being the Poin: of Beginning [P.O.B 4); thence
L."— L, oo - N25°D305'E 163.27' to the Point of Termination.
SRS / Easement contains 0,075 acres, more or less.
/
—
/ FND 540" ROR marked EECERD) ]
/ WM HICKS NMPS 123487 . Found monumant s notad
s -
o o] Colculatad point
DETAILB ~—— Found section comer
NTS. DETAIL D R
—_—— N.T.S. S
= =" Za] Faund gquarter section comer
DETAILC " Sanitary Sewer Manhols
CERTIFICATE OF SURVEY N.T.S. 25' PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT (TRACT 1) DESCRIPTION e Water Vaig
Fire Hydrnt
I, William M. Hicks, 1ll New Mexico Professional Surveyor, heredy certify that this Easement One (1) easement crossing portions of the Covenant Health System property in a5 Exisng Mair Sewer Line
Survey was prepared from an actual ground survey performed by me or under my supervision, Book 2, Page G33, beng 25 fect wide and extending at right angles 12.5 feet on = i
that this survey is true and correct to the best of my knowledge and beliel. That this Easement cach side of the centerline herein described, with the casement lines 1033 10 Santary Sower Ling
Survey and the fleld survey upon which it 1 based meet the Minimum Standards for Surveying in lengthening and shortening to eliminate gaps and overlaps at anple points and w Existing Main Water Line:
New Mexico, and that this survey is not a land division or subdivision as defined in the Now points where the centerline ntersects section lines, property boundarics, ow 0" Wator Lo
Mexico Subdivision Act. right-of-way's and other casements, being more particularly described as 2
follows: 1w 10" Water Lina
— Secton line
Commencing at the section corner common to Sections 8,17, 18.and 7 — Fence ine
— with a found brass cap; thence NE9*11°02"E 1420.01'to a —— Proper
William M. Hicks, lll NMPS #12348 Date calculated point on the east right-of-way line of Lovington Highway (NM18); P — y e
thence S40°09'55"E 86.12 feet along the cast right-of-way line of NM18toa L] ROW.Dedication
BASIS OF BEARING calculated polnt being the Point of Beginning (P.O.8. 1);thence It RN Wl e
N59°40 167E 123.61 feet along the centerline to an angle point; thence Ee e
N64"25 30°E 174.74 foct along the centerling 1o an angle point; thence [T 1] vy Eosemont porma Pt
The basis of bearing for this survey Is Grid North based on the New Mexico State Plana Coordinate N50"36 06"E 251.04 feet along the centerline to an angle point; thence XXTXXHX™ 00X Measured bearing and distance
rSyu!nr:n;nEn;:af:n&I as Geé:ﬂn;w GPSSIGNSS :bs::;’;lmm, Ground coordinates wero obtained N51*24 41"E 67.78 feet along the centerline to the Polnt of Termination N HOBES ) g i
rom ana inate Syntom by scaling about a control point located at {P.D.T.1) on the west right of way line of Adell Drive. R B
N32°45'20.88652°, W103°10'29.32727" by o ground scale factor of 1.00011780158173. True north VICINITY MAP e m"."m &mum =
can be obtained by applying a convergence angle of 0°37°28" at the Section Cormer Brass Cap. Casement contains 0.354 acres, more or less, NTS Jsal -,

<> PETTIGREW

\ & ASSOCIATES PA

ENGINEERINOISURVEYINﬂjTESTINU

DEFINING QUALITY SINCE 1965

1100 E. Navajo - Suite 100, Hobbs New Mexico 882

T 575393 0827 F 575393 1543
Pottigrew.us

1 INDEXING INFORMATION
FOR COUNTY CLERK

OWNER:
Covenant Health System

LOCATION:
| sw1z of Section 8, NW1/4 of Section 17,
Township 18 South, Range 38 East,
N.M.P.M., Lea County, New Mexico

REVISIONS
DESCRIPTION

No.| DATE

—

State of New Mexico, County of i
| here by cerily tha: this instrument was filed for

record on:
The Day of .
20 AD.
At OClock M.
Cobinet ____ Slide
Book Page
By .
County Clerk
By .
Deputy
EASEMENT SURVEY
OF
COVENANT
UTILITY EASEMENTS
FOR

Covenant Health System

PROJECT NUMBER:

2020.1075

SHEET: 1 of 1

SuU-10

242520.1075\Survay ACADWAdoll Drive Utllly Csmidwg  12/6/2023 7:58 AM



CITY OF HOBBS

1 -:.‘I ’:
g 5!6 5 COMMISSION STAFF SUMMARY FORM
i' 05 MEETING DATE: _May 6, 2024

SUBJECT: RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR AND CITY MANAGER TO ENTER INTO A
LEGAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH BARON & BUDD, P.C., COSSICH, SUMICH,
PARSIOLA & TAYLOR, LLC, AND ROYBAL-MACK & CORDOVA, P.C.

DEPT. OF ORIGIN: Legal Department
DATE SUBMITTED: April 30, 2024
SUBMITTED BY: Valerie S. Chacon, City Attorney

Summary:

The City of Hobbs seeks to retain the legal services of Baron & Budd, P.C., Cossich, Sumich, Parsiola
& Taylor, LLC, and Roybal-Mack & Cordova, P.C. The City of Hobbs wishes to enter into a contingency fee
agreement with Baron & Budd, P.C., Cossich, Sumich, Parsiola & Taylor, LLC, and Roybal-Mack & Cordova,
P.C. to assist the City in litigation against the manufacturer(s) of firefighting foam products (known as
“aqueous film forming foam” or “AFFF”) and/or other products containing perfluoroalkyl substances (“PFAS")
(including perfluorooctanoic acid (“PFOA” or “C8"), perfluorooctane sulfonate (“PFOS”), and any other
related compounds). Payment for services will be pursuant to a contingency fee agreement. There is no fee
if there is no recovery and contractor shall not be paid nor receive reimbursement from public funds unless
required by law.

Fiscal Impact: Reviewed By:

Finance Department

Payment for services are pursuant to a contingency fee agreement. Under the contingency fee
agreement, the City of Hobbs will pay any money for attorneys’ fees and costs of litigation from any
monetary award as a result of the litigation. No fees or costs will result unless the City of Hobbs receives a
monetary award. No fee will be paid from public funds, as such there is no fiscal impact for this proposed
resolution.

Attachments:
Ordinance
Legal Review: Approved As To Form: __ Valeres.chacon 55570
City Attorney
Recommendation:
Proposed Resolution and Agreement
Approved For Submittal By: CITY CLERK'S USE ONLY
COMMISSION ACTION TAKEN
Valerie S.Chacon '.t"?
- Resolution No. Continued To:
Department Director Ordinance No. Referred To:
Approved Denied
- Other, File No.

City -Managy




CITY OF HOBBS
RESOLUTION NO. _ 7470

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR AND CITY MANAGER TO ENTER
INTO A LEGAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH BARON & BUDD, P.C.,
COSSICH, SUMICH, PARSIOLA & TAYLOR, LLC, AND ROYBAL-MACK &
CORDOVA P.C.

WHEREAS, the City desires to engage Baron & Budd, P.C., Cossich, Sumich,

Parsiola & Taylor, LLC, and Roybal-Mack & Cordova, P.C. to render legal services for
Investigation and Litigation; and

WHEREAS, the City desires to enter into a contingency fee agreement with
Baron & Budd, P.C., Cossich, Sumich, Parsiola & Taylor, LLC, and Roybai-Mack &
Cordova, P.C. securing services to assist the City in litigation against the
manufacturer(s) of firefighting foam products (known as “aqueous film forming foam” or
“AFFF") and/or other products containing perfluoroalkyl substances (“PFAS") (including
perfluorooctanoic acid (“PFOA” or “C8"), perfluorooctane sulfonate (“PFCS”), and any
other related compounds); and

WHEREAS, the City agrees to pay a contingent fee of the total recovery (gross)
in favor of the City as an attorney fee. There is no fee if there is no recovery and
contractor shail not be paid nor receive reimbursement from public funds unless
required by law.

WHEREAS, The Mayor and City Manager will need to sign various pleadings and
verifications as representatives of the City of Hobbs as Plaintiff.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the governing body of the City of
Hobbs, the Mayor and City Manager are authorized to sign the contingency fee

agreement with Baron & Budd, P.C., Cossich, Sumich, Parsiola & Taylor, LLC, and



Roybal-Mack & Cordova, P.C., and all pleadings and verifications on behalf of the City
of Hobbs as Plaintiff.

PASSED, ADOPTED AND APPROVED this 6 day of May, 2024.

SAM D. COBB, Mayor
ATTEST:

JAN FLETCHER, City Clerk



LEGAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

1. IDENTIFICATION OF PARTIES. This Agreement is made between City of Hobbs
(“Client”) and the law firms of Baron & Budd, P.C., Cossich, Sumich, Parsiola & Taylor, LLC,
and Roybal-Mack & Cordova, P.C. (collectively referred to as “Attorneys”).

2, RETENTION OF FIRM RATHER THAN PARTICULAR ATTORNEY. By signing
this Agreement, Client retains the law firms. Attorney services will be provided to Client by the
firms and will not necessarily be performed by any particular attorney.

3. AUTHORIZED  REPRESENTATIVE OF  CLIENT. Client  designates
as the authorized representative to
direct Attorneys and to be the primary individual to communicate with Attorneys regarding the
subject matter of Attorneys’ representation of Client under this Agreement. This designation is
intended to establish a clear line of authority and to minimize potential uncertainty, but not to
preclude communication between Attorneys and other representatives of Client.

4, SCOPE AND DUTIES. Attorneys will provide legal services to Client with respect to
damages, compensation, and other relief to which Client may be entitled as a result of an Action
to be filed by Attorneys on behalf of Client against the manufacturer(s) of firefighting foam
products (known as “aqueous film forming foam” or “AFFF”) and/or other products containing
perfluorcalkyl substances (“PFAS™) (including perfluorooctanoic acid (“PFOA” or “C8"),
perfluorooctane sulfonate (“PFOS”), and any other related compounds). Client hires Attorneys to
provide legal services in connection with pursuing claims against all those responsible for
damages Client suffered or will suffer. Attorneys shall provide those legal services reasonably
required to represent Client, and shall take reasonable steps to keep Client informed of progress
and to respond to Client’s inquiries. Client shall be truthful with Attorneys, cooperate with
Attorneys, and keep Attorneys informed of any and all factual developments,

5. LEGAL SERVICES SPECIFICALLY EXCLUDED. Unless otherwise agreed in writing
by Client and Attorneys, Attorneys will not provide legal services with respect to (a) defending
any legal proceeding or claim against the Client commenced by any person unless such
proceeding or claim is filed against the Client in the Action or (b} proceedings before any federal
or state administrative or governmental agency, department, or board including, but not limited
to, the United States Environmental Protection Agency. With Client’s permission, however,
Attorneys may elect to appear at such administrative proceedings to protect Client’s rights. If
Client wishes to retain Attorneys to provide any legal services not provided under this Agreement
for additional compensation, a separate written agreement between Attorneys and Client will be
required,

6. JOINT RESPONSIBILITY. The Attorneys assume joint legal responsibility to Client for
the representation described in this Agreement, and agree to be available for consultation with the
client, Client approves of and consents to the participation of the firms in their representation.

Page 1 of 9



7. ATTORNEYS’ FEES. Client and Attorneys have agreed that Client will pay Attorneys a
contingent fee for representing Client in this matter. The fee is not set by law but is negotiable
between Attorneys and Client.  Attorneys and Client agree that the contingent fee will be
calculated as described below.

A, Calculation of Contingent Fee

Attorneys will receive a contingency fee of twenty percent (20%) of any
gross recovery (as defined below) in existing litigation as of the date of this
agreement. Twenty- five (25%) contengency fee of gross recovery (as defined
below) in any other recovery.

The contingent fee is to be calculated based on Client’s gross recovery before
deduction of costs and expenses (as defined below).

The contingent fee is calculated by multiplying the gross recovery by the fee
percentage.
B. Definitions

“Costs” and “Expenses” include, but are not limited to, the following: process
servers’ fees, court reporters’ fees, document management costs, messenger and other
delivery fees, parking, investigation expenses, consultants’ fees, expert witness fees,
expert fees, fees fixed by law or assessed by courts or other agencies, and other similar
items, incurred by Attorneys in the course of representing Client.

*Document Management Costs” are the costs associated with collecting, copying,
and storing documents relevant to the Action as discussed in paragraph 8, below. These
costs include processing and hosting charges, hardware, software, and any other
resources necessary to manage documents.

“Gross recovery” means the total recovery, whether obtained by settlement,
arbitration award, court judgment following trial or appeal, or otherwise. “Gross
recovery” shall include, without limitation, the following: (1) the then-present value of
any monetary payments to be made to Client; and (2) the fair market value of any
non-monetary property and services to be transferred and/or rendered for the benefit of
Client; and (3) any attorney’s fees recovered by Client as part of any cause of action that
provides a basis for such an award. “Gross recovery” may come from any source,
including, but not limited to, the adverse parties to the Action and/or their insurance
carriers and/or any third party, whether or not a party to the Action.

If Client and Attorneys disagree as to the fair market value of any non-monetary
property or services as described above, Attorneys and Client agree that a binding
appraisal will be conducted to determine this value. However, regardless of the results of
the binding appraisal, the fee associated with non-monetary property or services
transferred or rendered for the benefit of the Client shall not, in any case, exceed the

Page 2 of 9



amount of the monetary payments made to the Client as part of the governing settlement
or judgment. It is possible that payment to the Client by the adverse parties to the Action
or their insurance carrier(s) or any third-party may be deferred, as in the case of an
annuity, a structured settlement, or periodic payments. In such event, gross recovery will
consist of the initial lump sum payment plus the present value (as of the time of the
settlement) of the total of all payments to be received thereafter. The contingent fee is
calculated, as described above, by multiplying the net recovery by the fee percentage.
The Attorneys’ fees will be paid out of the initial lump-sum payment if there are
sufficient funds to satisfy the Attorneys’ fee. If there are insufficient funds to pay the
Attorneys’ fees in full from the initial lump sum payment, the balance owed to Attorneys
will be paid from subsequent payments to Client before there is any distribution to Client.

C. Reasonable Fee if Contingent Fee is Unenforceable or if Attorney is Discharged
Before Any Recovery.

In the event that the contingent fee portion of this agreement is determined to be
unenforceable for any reason or the Attorneys are prevented from representing Client on
a contingent fee basis, Client agrees to pay a reasonable fee for the services rendered. If
the parties are unable to agree on a reasonable fee for the services rendered, Attorneys
and Client agree that the fee will be determined by arbitration proceedings before a
neutral affiliated with the Judicial Arbitration and Mediation Services (JAMS); in any
event, Aftorneys and Client agree that the fee determined by arbitration shall not exceed
twenty percent (20%) of the gross recovery as defined in this agreement. If there is no
recovery by Client, no fee will be due to Attorneys.

D. Order or Agreement for Payment of Attorneys’ Fees or Costs by Another Party.

If a court orders, or the parties to the dispute agree, that another party shall pay
some or all of Client's attorneys’ fees, costs, or both, Attorneys shall be entitled to the
greater of (i) the amount of any attorney’s fees awarded by the court or included in the
settlement or (ii) the percentage or other formula applied to the recovery amount not
including such attorney’s fees.

COSTS AND EXPENSES.

A. General

In addition to paying legal fees, Client authorizes Attorneys to incur all reasonable
costs and expenses and to hire any investigators, consultants, or expert witnesses.
Attorneys will advance all costs and expenses, Attorneys will deduct those costs and
expenses out of Client’s recovery after attorney’s fees have been deducted. If there is no
recovery, Client will not be required to reimburse Attorneys for costs and fees. In the
event a recovery is less than incurred costs and expenses, Client will not be required to
reimburse Attorneys for costs/expenses, above and beyond the recovery, and fees.

B. Document Management Costs
Page 3 of 9



Attorneys have explored two means of managing litigation documents:

(D Outsource to outside vendor. Attorneys contract with
outside vendors to collect, copy, and store documents. Attorneys
advance these costs, and Client reimburses Attorneys out of any
recovery.

(2) Internal processing. Attorneys can create an internal
document management system by obtaining computer software,
hardware, and related resources necessary to collect, copy, store,
organize, and produce documents and data. This option obviates the
need to outsource this work to an outside vendor.

Attorneys represent that the second option above, internal processing, is the better
choice for promoting efficiency, saving Client costs, and limiting legal expenses.
Client agrees that Attorneys may purchase the resources necessary to provide an
internal document management system for Client. Attorneys may, however, use
outside vendors where costs or circumstances warrant.

9. SHARED EXPENSES. Client understands that Attorneys may incur certain expenses
that jointly benefit multiple clients, including, for example, expenses for travel, experts, and
copying. Client agrees that Attorneys may, in their discretion, divide such expenses equally or pro
rata among such clients, and deduct Client’s portion of those expenses from Client’s share of any
recovery. Prior client approval is not required for shared expenses. Nevertheless, Client shall
only be responsible for prudent, fair and reasonable expenses.

10. DIVISION OF ATTORNEYS® FEES. At the conclusion of the case, if a recovery is
made on behalf of Client, Client understands and agrees that the total Attorneys’ fee will be
divided as follows:

Baron & Budd, P.C. 40%; Cossich, Sumich, Parsiola & Taylor, LLC 40%; Roybal-Mack
& Cordova, P.C. 20%.

11. MULTIPLE REPRESENTATIONS. Client understands that Attorneys do or may
represent many other individuals with actual or potential PFAS related litigation claims.
Attorneys’ representation of multiple claimants at the same time may create certain actual or
potential conflicts of interest in that the interests and objectives of each client individually on
certain issues are, or may become, inconsistent with the interests and objectives of the other.
Aftorneys are governed by specific rules and regulations relating to professional responsibility in
representation of clients, and especially where conflicts of interest may arise from representation
of multiple clients against the same or similar defendants, Attorneys must advise clients of any
actual or potential conflicts of interest and obtain their informed written consent to our
representation when actual, present, or potential conflicts of interest exist. Client has conferred
with its own separate corporate or municipal counsel, and has determined that it is in its own best
interests to waive any and all potential or actual conflicts of which Client is currently aware as the

Page 4 of 9



result of Attorneys’ current and continuing tepresentation of other entities in similar litigation. By
signing this agreement, Client states that (1) it has been advised of the potential conflicts of
interest which may be or are associated with our representation of Client and other multiple
claimants; (2) it nevertheless wants Attorneys to represent Client; and (3) Client consents to
Attorneys’ representation of others in connection with PFAS litigation (AFFF or otherwise).
Client remains completely free to seek other legal advice at any time even after signing this
agreement.

12, POWER OF ATTORNEY. Client gives Attorneys a limited power of attorney solely to
execute all reasonable and necessary documents connected with the handling of the litigation
associated with this cause of action. Prior to signing any documents relative to settlement
agreements, compromises and releases, Attorneys will confer with and advise Client of the
contents and ramifications of such documents and obtain the Client’s consent to so execute.

Under no circumstances will Client’s claims be settled without obtaining Client’s advance
consent.

13. SETTLEMENT. Attorneys will not settle Client’s claim without the advance approval of
Client, who will have the absolute right to accept or reject any settlement, Attorneys will notify
Client promptly of the terms of any settlement offer received by Attorneys.

14, AGGREGATE SETTLEMENTS. Often times in cases where Attorneys represent
multiple clients in similar litigation, the opposing parties or defendants attempt to settle or
otherwise resolve all of Attorneys’ cases in a group or groups, by making a single settlement offer
to settle a number of cases simultaneously. There exists a potential conflict of interest whenever a
lawyer represents mulitiple clients in a settlement of this type because it necessitates choices
concerning the allocation of limited settlement amounts among the multiple clients. However, if
all clients consent, a group settlement can be accomplished and a single offer can be fairly
distributed among the clients by assigning settlement amounts based upon the strengths and
weaknesses of each case, the relative nature, severity and extent of injuries, and individual case
evaluations. In the event of a group or aggregate settlement proposal, Attorneys may implement a
settlement program, overseen by a referee or special master, who may be appointed by a court,
designed to ensure consistency and fairness for all claimants, and which will assign various
settlement values and amounts to each client’s case depending upon the facts and circumstances
of each individual case. Client authorizes Attorneys to enter into and engage in group settlement
discussions and agreements that may include Client’s individual claims. Although Client
authorizes Attorneys to engage in such group settlement discussions and agreements, Client
retains the right to approve any settlement of Client’s claims, and Attorneys are required to obtain
Client’s approval before settling Client’s claims.

5. ATTORNEYS’ LIEN. Attorneys will have a lien for attorneys’ fees and costs advanced
on all claims and causes of action that are the subject of the representation of Client under this
Agreement and on all proceeds of any recovery obtained (whether by settlement, arbitration
award, or court judgment). If no recovery is obtained for Client, or if a lien is obtained that
exceeds the recovery by the Client, any lien in excess of the recovery for Client shall be released
by Attorneys.

Page 5 of 9



16. DISCHARGE OF ATTORNEYS. Client may discharge Attorneys at any time by written
notice effective when received by Attorneys, Unless specifically agreed by Attorneys and Client,
Attorneys will provide no further services and advance no further costs on Client’s behalf after
receipt of the notice. If Attorneys appear as Client’s attorneys of record in any proceeding, Client
will execute and return a substitution-of-attorney form immediately on its receipt from Attorneys.
In the event that Attorneys are discharged, for whatever reason, Attorneys and Client agree that
Attorneys will have a lien for attorneys’ fees and costs advanced on all claims and causes of
action that are the subject of the representation of Client under this Agreement and on all proceeds
of any recovery obtained (whether by settlement or court judgment). If no recovery is obtained
for Client or if a lien is obtained that exceeds the recovery by the Client then any lien in excess of
the recovery for Client shall be released by Attorneys.

17. WITHDRAWAL OF ATTORNEYS. Client and Attorneys agree that if, after
investigation of the facts and research of the law, Attorneys believe that Client’s claims are of
limited merit, Attorneys may terminate this agreement with Client prior to and without filing suit.
Termination releases Attorneys from any further action on Client’s claim and discharges
Attorneys from this Agreement. Termination will be effected via delivery service with signature
receipt to the last address provided by Client to Attorneys. After filing suit, Attorneys may
withdraw with Client’s consent as permitted under the governing Rules of Professional Conduct.
The circumstances under which the Rules permit such withdrawal include, but are not limited to,
the following: (a} the representation will result in violation of the rules of professional conduct or
other law; (b) if withdrawal can be accomplished without material adverse effect on the interests
of Client; (¢) if Client persists in a course of action involving Attorneys’ services that Attorneys
reasonably believe is criminal or fraudulent or if Client has used Attorneys” services to perpetrate
a crime or fraud; (d) if Client insists upon pursuing an objective that Attorneys consider repugnant
or imprudent; (¢} if Client fails substantially to fulfil an obligation to Attorneys regarding
Attorneys’ services and has given reasonable warning that Attorneys will withdraw unless the
obligation is fulfilled; (f) the representation will result in an unreasonable financial burden on
Attorneys; or (g) if other good cause for withdrawal exists. Upon termination of representation,
Attorneys shall take steps to the extent reasonably practicable to protect Client’s interests, will
give reasonable notice to Client, will allow time for employment of other counsel, will surrender
papers and property to which Client is entitled, and will refund any advance payment of fee that
has not been carned. Notwithstanding Attorneys’ withdrawal, Attorneys and Client agree that in
all such cases described herein above, Attorneys will have a lien for attorneys’ fees and costs
advanced on all claims and causes of action that are the subject of the representation of Client
under this Agreement and on all proceeds of any recovery obtained (whether by settlement or
court judgment). If no recovery is obtained for Client or if a lien is obtained that exceeds the
recovery by the Client any lien in excess of the recovery for Client shall be released by Attorneys.

18, RELEASE OF CLIENT’S PAPERS AND PROPERTY. At the termination of services
under this Agreement, Attorneys will release promptly to Client on request all of Client’s papers
and property. “Client’s paper and property” includes correspondence, deposition transcripts,
exhibits, experts’ reports, legal documents, physical evidence, and other items reasonably
necessary to Client’s representation, whether Client has paid for them or not.

Page 6 of 9



19. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR. The relationship to Client of Attorneys, and any
associate counsel or paralegal provided through Attorneys, in the performance of services under
this Agreement is that of Client to independent contractor and not that of Client to employee. No
other wording in this Agreement shall stand in derogation of this subparagraph. The fees and
costs paid to Attorneys for legal services rendered pursuant to this Agreement shall be deemed
revenues of their law office practices and not as remuneration for individual employment apart
from the business of that law office.

20. NOTICES. Client agrees to receive communications and documents from Attorneys via
email. Attorneys agree to receive communications and documents from Client via email. In the
event that Client needs to send hardcopy documents or other physical materials, Client agrees to
send those to Attorneys at the following addresses:

Baron & Budd, P.C.
3102 Oak Lawn Ave., Suite 1100
Dallas, Texas 75219

Cossich, Sumich, Parsiola & Taylor L1.C
8397 Highway 23, Suite 100
Belle Chasse, Louisiana 70037

Roybal-Mack & Cordova, P.C.
6700 Jefferson St NE Suite A-3
Albuquerque, NM 87109

21. DISCLAIMER OF GUARANTEE. Although Attorneys may offer an opinion about
possible results regarding the subject matter of this Agreement, Attorneys cannot guarantee any
particular result. Client acknowledges that Attorneys have made no promises about the outcome
and that any opinion offered by Attorneys in the future will not constitute a promise, guarantee, or
warranty.

22, ENTIRE AGREEMENT, This Agreement contains the entire agreement of the parties,
No other agreement, statement, or promise made on or before the effective date of this Agreement
will be binding on the parties.

23. SEVERABILITY IN EVENT OF PARTIAL INVALIDITY. If any provision of this
Agreement is held in whole or in part to be unenforceable for any reason, the remainder of that
provision and of the entire Agreement will be severable and remain in effect,

24, MODIFICATION BY SUBSEQUENT AGREEMENT. The partics may agree to modify
this Agreement by executing a new written agreement.

25. DISPUTES ARISING UNDER AGREEMENT. Client and Attorneys agree that any
controversy, claim, or dispute (including issues relating to the fee) arising out of or relating to this
Page 7 of 9



Agreement, its performance, and/or its breach will be resolved by arbitration proceedings before a
neutral associated with the Judicial Arbitration and Mediation Services (JAMS). Disagreement as

to the fair market value of any non-monetary property or services, however, will be resolved in
accordance with paragraph 7.C.

26. ATTORNEY'’S FEES AND COSTS IN ACTION ON AGREEMENT. The prevailing
party in any action or proceeding to enforce any provision of this Agreement will be awarded
reasonable attorney’s fees and costs incurred in that action or proceeding or in efforts to negotiate
the matter.

27. EFFECTIVE DATE OF AGREEMENT. This Agreement is effective when the Client

signs the Agreement. This Agreement applies to any services provided by Attorneys before its
effective date.

28. MULTIPLE COUNTERPARTS. This Agreement will be effective whether or not
executed in multiple counterparts.

This agreement and its performance are subject to the Louisiana Rules of Professional Conduct,
the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct, and the New Mexico Rules of Professional

Conduct.

Agreed to by: Date:

City of Hobbs

Printed name and title (“Client™)

Signature

Page 8 of 9



ATTORNEYS

Scott Summy, Baron & Budd, P.C.

Phil Cossich, Cossich, Sumich, Parsiola & Taylor LLC

Antonia Roybal-Mack, Roybal-Mack & Cordova, P.C.

Page 90f 9



N CITY OF HOBBS

'
0 65 COMMISSION STAFF SUMMARY FORM

NEW MEXICO @ MEETING DATE: May 6, 2024

SUBJECT: Resolution Adopting Budgetary Adjustment #4 for the Fiscal Year 2023-2024
DEPT. OF ORIGIN: Finance Department

DATE SUBMITTED: April 29, 2024

SUBMITTED BY: Deborah Corral, Assistant Finance Director

Summary:

The fiscal budget of the City of Hobbs is adopted by resolution, and reviewed and approved by the
Department of Finance & Administration. The budget is prepared before the beginning of the fiscal year. As
such, from time to time it becomes necessary to adjust the budget for items not contemplated at the time of
its preparation or for issues that arise during the fiscal year.

Enclosed is budgetary adjustment #4 for the current year. A summary of the funds adjusted is attached to
this resolution. After the Commission approves this adjustment, it must be forwarded to the Department of
Finance & Administration for approval.

Fiscal Impact: Reviewed By:

Finance Department

Total total expense increased by $1,100,000 providing a budgeted ending cash balance of
$91,676,460.26 for all funds.

This budget adjustment also includes inter-fund transfers.
General fund reserve is reduced from 53% to 51%.

Attachments:

Budget Cash Balance Sheet

Budgeted Adjustments Detail

Resolution approving Budget Adjustment for the fiscal year 2023-2024

Legal Review: Approved As To Form;‘-'/(//dg’} UJ \ (,,'}’][J-J/ h_
City Attorney

Recommendation:

Motion to approve the resolution.

CITY CLERKS USE ONLY
COMMISSION ACTION TAKEN

Approved For Submittal By:

o

: Resolution No. Continued To:
BepanmentDiredtar Ordinance No. Referred To:
Manny Gomezlﬁ =i Appl’OVEd Denied
: Other File No.

City Manage




CITY OF HOBBS
RESOLUTION NO. __ 7471

BUDGETARY ADJUSTMENT #4
FISCAL YEAR 2023-2024

WHEREAS, the fiscal budget for the City of Hobbs is prepared, reviewed, and approved
prior to the beginning of the fiscal year; and

WHEREAS, from time to time it becomes necessary to adjust the budget due to items not
contemplated at the time it is prepared; and

WHEREAS, included in this budgetary adjustment fotal expense is increased by
$1,100,000.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY
OF HOBBS, NEW MEXICQ, that the herein-referenced budget adjustments be approved.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY of the City of Hobbs, New
Mexico, that the budgetary adjustments be subject to the approval of the Department of
Finance and Administration of the State of New Mexico and that a copy of this Resolution is
forwarded to their office in Santa Fe, New Mexico, for approval.

PASSED, ADOPTED, AND APPROVED this 6th day of May 2024.

SAM D. COBB, Mayor

ATTEST:

JAN FLETCHER, City Clerk



dfa fund
11000
29900

20100
21100
29900
29900
21700
21900
51800
50600
50400
30300
21800
21400
27000
28000
29900
20900
20600
21210
29900
21220

30200
39900
21600
39900

40400
40400

50200
39900
50100
50100
50300
50300
50300
50100
50100
69900

69900
69900
69900

79900
79900
79900
79900
79900
79900
79900
79900
79900
79900
78900
79900

City of Hobbs BAR #3
FY24 Fund Summary

6/30/2023

Total
Revenue

Interfund

Transfer Expenditures

Cash

001 GENERAL 76,840,351.72 75,660,726.40 (12,475,098.99) 92,724,681.06 47,301,298.07
002 LAND ACQUISITION 830,648.61 100,000.00 100,000.00 830,648.61
General Fund Subtotal 77,671,000.33 75,760,726.40 (12,475,098.99) 92,824,681.06 48,131,946.68
110 LOCAL GOV CORR 1,012,394.62 169,000.00 494,500.00 686,894.62
120 POLICE PROTECTION 24,383.39 228,883.39 228,883.39 24,383.39
130 P D N (parif, drug, narcotics) 1,918.75 - 1,918.75 -

150 COPS GRANT 8,881.98 - (8,881.98) - -

160 RECREATION (CORE) 1,000.00 1,626,400.00 4,423,320.12 6,049,720.12 1,000.00
170 OLDER AMERICAN 1,000.00 271,966.00 1,076,883.10 1,318,559.04 31,290.06
180 GOLF 1,000.00 1,031,250.00 3,376,523.06 4,360,003.06 48,770.00
190 CEMETERY 1,000.00 216,650.00 924,102.90 1,140,752.90 1,000.00
200 AIRPORT 690,720.93 185,574.32 318,500.00 557,795.25
210 LEGISLATIVE APPROPRIATIONS 1,000.00 7,857,134.01 7,275,553.12 582,580.89
220 INTERGOVERNMENTAL GRANTS 27,912,727.17 - 27,912,727.17 -

230 LODGERS' TAX 1,062,654.52 1,725,000.00 (397,403.00) 1,227,835.00 1,162,416.52
240 LG ABATEMENT FUND (OPIOID) 119,300.36 489,000.00 489,000.00 119,300.36
250 CANNABIS EXCISE TAX FUND 643,025.95 950,000.00 (603,000.00) 30,000.00 960,025.95
270  PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION 1,000.00 2,247,076.92 250,000.00 1,618,584.28 879,492.64
280 FIRE PROTECTION 1,221,313.43 1,092,725.00 1,190,654.05 1,123,384.38
290 EMER MEDICAL SERV 2,595.39 42,362,00 42,362.00 2,595.39
300 2022 Retention LER 139,316.51 1,425,000.00 1,562,952.47 1,364.04
310 LEDA - 3,361,696.47 3,361,696.47 -

320 2023 Recruitment LER 750,000.00 - 750,000.00 =

Special Revenue Subtotals 32,845,233.00 20,308,021.64 12,403,240.67 59,374,201.82 6,182,293.49
370 COMM DEVE CONST 82,327.62 750,000.00 464,806.80 1,296,134.42 1,000.00
460 BEAUTIFICATION IMPROVEMENT 1,538,849.89 - (200,000.00) - 1,338,849.89
480  STREET IMPROVEMENTS 5,668,692.61 2,125,000.00 7,739,692.68 53,999.93
490 CITY COMM. IMPROVEMENTS 10,109,110.76 2,500,000.00 (8,682,133.41) 85,000.00 3,841,977.35
Capital Project Subtotals 17,398,980.88 5,375,000.00 (8,417,326.61) 9,120,827.10 5,235,827.17
510 UTILITY BOND - - 307,005.74 307,005.74 -

530 WASTEWATER BOND 1,989,842.96 - 2,442,795.99 2,442,795.99 1,989,842.96
Debt Service Subtotals 1,989,842.96 - 2,749,801.73 2,749,801.73 1,989,842.96
100 SOLID WASTE 2,872,856.74 7,750,000.00 7,900,000.00 2,722,856.74
440  JOINT UTILITY EXTENSIONS CAPIT 1,000.00 250,000.00 2,717,326.61 2,967,326.61 1,000.00
600 JOINT UTILITY 1,000.00 - 8,324,608.75 8,324,608.75 1,000.00
610  JOINT UTILITY CONST 1,000.00 - 5,408,103.85 5,408,103.85 1,000.00
620 WASTE WATER PLANT CONST 6,857,812.29 1,400,000.00 10,267,587.97 18,524,400.26 1,000.00
630 JOINT UTILTIY - WASTEWATER 1,000.00 - 6,723,457.65 6,723,457.65 1,000.00
650 JOINT UTILTIY INCOME - WASTEV 10,856,602.76 8,810,000.00 (15,416,164.69) 45,000.00 4,205,438.07
660 JOINT UTILITY INCOME 9,447,098.98 9,275,000.00 (14,058,395.26) - 4,663,703.72
680 METER DEPOSIT RES 1,405,056.17 375,000.00 375,000.00 1,405,056.17
690 INTERNAL SUPPLY 109,115.46 225,000.00 1,000.00 335,000.00 115.46
Utility Subtotals 31,552,542.40 28,085,000.00 3,967,524.88 50,602,897.12 13,002,170.16
640 MEDICAL INSURANCE 1,658,623.59 7,776,930.00 1,175,000.00 8,801,000.00 1,809,553.59
670 WORKERS COMP TRUST 1,206,454.59 720,000.00 833,000.00 1,093,454.59
740 INSURANCE - RISK 5,428,141.68 2,872,951.00 1,771,858.32 3,122,951.00 6,950,000.00
Internal Service Subtotal 8,293,219.86 11,369,881.00 2,946,858.32 12,756,951.00 9,853,008.18
700 MOTOR VEHICLE 1,802.83 5,500,000.00 5,500,000.00 1,802.83
710 MUNIJUDGE BOND FUND 108,174.34 - - 108,174.34
720 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE TRU 9,000,000.00 1,075,000.00 (1,175,000.00) 2,050,000.00 6,850,000.00
730 CRIME LAB FUND 74,148.80 57,000.00 57,000.00 74,148.80
750 FORECLOSURE TRUST FUND 71.88 - - 71.88
770  LIBRARY TRUST 6,290.69 1,500.00 1,500.00 6,290.69
780  SENIOR CITIZEN TRUST 5,195.94 3,000.00 3,000.00 5,195.94
790  PRAIRIE HAVEN MEM 6,025.45 - - 6,025.45
800 COMMUNITY PARK TRUST 1,611.76 - - 1,611.76
820 EVIDENCE TRUST FUND 206,602.63 5,000.00 - 211,602.63
830 HOBBS BEAUTIFUL 15,440.93 10,000.00 10,000.00 15,440.93
860 CITY AGENCY TRUST 1,506.37 1,500.00 2,000.00 1,006.37
Trust & Agency Subtotals 9,426,871.62 6,653,000.00 (1,175,000.00) 7,623,500.00 7,281,371.62
Grand Total All Funds 179,177,691.05 147,551,629.04 (0.00) 235,052,859.83 91,676,460.26

1,100,000.00

51%



BAR #4 Detail

Fund Org 0Obj Proj Dept Description Description Current Budget | BAR#3 Request Total Budget [Comment
001 010100 [42601 CITY COMMISSION PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 1,809,094.00 | 1,100,000.00 2,909,094.00 |actual airline subsidy change
1,100,000.00

Page 2 of 2




ACTION
ITEMS




_ CITY OF HOBBS

) s
\}{0565 COMMISSION STAFF SUMMARY FORM
e

NEW MEXICO MEETING DATE: May 6, 2024

SUBJECT: Purchase Hardware for Virtual Environment
DEPT. OF ORIGIN: Information Technology Department
DATE SUBMITTED: April 29, 2024

SUBMITTED BY: Christa Belyeu, |IT Director

Summary:

The IT Department is requesting to purchase hardware for the Virtual Server Environment. This solution
would be purchased from Insight Public Sector on Federal GSA Contract (47QTCA19D009G). This includes
all hardware and deployment services to replace our existing server equipment. Our current environment
contains hardware that is end of life and no longer supported. The virtual environment is used to house all

City owned servers, software and databases. Keeping this equipment up to date is crucial to all City
operations.

Fiscal Impact: Reviewed By:

Finance Department

$415,000 is included in the FY24 budget for this project. The hardware and deployment services for this
project are $358,914.08.

Onetime costs of the upgrade include:
o $358,914.08 Hardware/Deployment Costs

There will be licensing costs for this project to be purchased at a later date:

Additional costs are not projected, but could be incurred up to the $415,000 budget limit to include
additional hardware, software or training as needed once the project begins. Training is expected to be
virtual.

Attachments:
Quote — City of Hobbs Quotation #0227179458 and City of Hobbs- Dell solution specs

Legal Review: Approved As To Form: Y2'efe5-Chacon =2 =
City Attorney

Recommendation:
Motion to approve.

CITY CLERKS USE ONLY
COMMISSION ACTION TAKEN

- 6 Resolution No. Continued To:
W ﬂﬁ%&’ Ordinance No. Referred To:
Approved Denied
Other File No.

Approved For Submittal By:

Department Director

y Manager




INSIGHT PUBLIC SECTOR SLED Page1 of 2

I;
. = 2701 E INSIGHT WAY
IﬂSl g h t. CHANDLER AZ 85286-1930
Tel: 800-467-4448

SOLD-TO PARTY 11115428 Quotation
CITY OF HOBBS
a%)BEBgl?\I?AA%\éNIZQ\(I)’gI25 Quotation Number : 0227179458-A
Document Date 1 26-APR-2024
PO Number
SHIP-TO PO release: :
Sales Rep : Thad Morse
CITY OF HOBBS Email : THAD.MORSE@INSIGHT.COM
DT DA ST Teleph : +14803333010
HOBBS NM 88240-8425 clpens :
We deliver according to the following terms:
Payment Terms : Net 30 days
Ship Via . Insight Assigned Carrier/Ground
Terms of Delivery : FOB ORIGIN
Currency : USD
This quotation contains freight and tax estimates that are subject to change by Insight.
Material Material Description Quantity Unit Price Extended Price
3000172975937 Dell S4128 PowerSwitch 2 12,935.92 25,871.84
OPEN MARKET
3000172975937 Dell VxRail S670 4 38,396.30 153,585.20
OPEN MARKET
3000172975937 Recoverpoint Services VxRail 4 0.00 0.00
OPEN MARKET
3000172975937 Dell S4128 PowerSwitch 2 12,935.92 25,871.84
OPEN MARKET
3000172975937 Dell VxRail S670 4 38,396.30 153,585.20
OPEN MARKET
3000172975937 Recoverpoint Services VxRail 4 0.00 0.00
OPEN MARKET
Product Subtotal 358,914.08
TAX 0.00
Total 358,914.08

Lease & Financing options available from Insight Global Finance for your equipment & software acquisitions. Contact your Insight

account executive for a quote.

Thank you for choosing Insight. Please contact us with any questions or for additional information about Insight's complete IT

solution offering.

Sincerely,



o=
lnSig ht _| Quotation Number 227179458

BUBLIC SECTOR Document Date 26-APR-2024
Page2 of 2

Thad Morse
+14803333010
THAD.MORSE@INSIGHT.COM

Insight Global Finance has a wide variety of flexible financing options and technology refresh solutions. Contact your Insight

representative for an innovative approach to maximizing your technology and developing a strategy to manage your financial
options.

This purchase is subject to Insight's online Terms of Sale unless you have a separate purchase agreement signed by you and

Insight, in which case, that separate agreement will govern. Insight's online Terms of Sale can be found at the "terms-and-policies”
link below.

SOFTWARE AND CLOUD SERVICES PURCHASES: If your purchase contains any software or cloud computing offerings
(“Software and Cloud Offerings”), each offering will be subject to the applicable supplier's end user license and use terms
("Supplier Terms") made available by the supplier or which can be found at the “terms-and-policies” link below. By ordering,
paying for, receiving or using Software and Cloud Offerings, you agree to be bound by and accept the Supplier Terms unless you

and the applicable supplier have a separate agreement which governs.
https://www.insight.com/terms-and-policies




Pagé 17 -

D<A L Technologies

CityofHobbs_VxRail_EntPlus_4Node Sales Rep

3 Phone
Email
Billing To

Standard Governing Terms in
Supplier's Quote
Contract Code C000000006679

Contract Name

Solution ID

Deal ID CITY OF

End User HOBBS HOBBS,

Details NM 88240-8425

Shipping Group

Shipping To Shipping Method
CHRISTA BELYEU Standard Delivery Free Cost
CITY OF HOBBS

200 E BROADWAY ST
HOBBS, NM 88240-8425
(575) 397-9246

Solution Name:
4 Node

Product

PowerSwitch S4128 - [amer_s4128_12358]
VxRail $670 - AMER

Obiora Okoye

(800) 456-3355, 6178621
O_Okoye@Dell.com
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
INSIGHT

PO BOX 3083

OREM, UT 84059

Install At

CHRISTA BELYEU
CITY OF HOBBS

200 E BROADWAY ST
HOBBS, NM 88240-8425
(5675) 397-9246

Unit Price  Quantity
$ 2
$ 4 $

Subtotal

Dell Marketing LP. U.S. only. Dell Marketing LP. is located at One Dell Way, Mail Stop 8129, Round Rock, TX 78682



Recoverpoint Services for VxRail - AMER $0.00 4 $0.00

PowerSwitch S4128 - [amer_s4128_12358] (2) $ 2 $
VxRail S670 - AMER $ 4 $

Recoverpoint Services for VxRail - AMER $0.00 4 $0.00
Subtotal: $

Shipping: $0.00

Environmental Fee: $0.00
Non-Taxable Amount: $

Taxable Amount: $0.00

Estimated Tax: $0.00
Total: $

License Subtotal for Commitment Term: $0.00
*Excludes Taxes

Deliver exceptional customer
experiences with our modernized
Dell ProDeploy Suite.

.Page 2

Learn More

Dell Marketing LP. U.S. only. Dell Marketing LP. is located at One Dell Way, Mail Stop 8129, Round Rock, TX 78682



0

o
Wl

Shipping Group Details

Shipping To Shipping Method Install At

CHRISTA BELYEU Standard Delivery Free Cost CHRISTA BELYEU

CITY OF HOBBS CITY OF HOBBS

200 £ BROADWAY ST 200 E BROADWAY ST
HOBBS, NM 88240-8425 HOBBS, NM 88240-8425
(575) 397-9246 (575) 397-9246

Solution Name:

4 Node

Unit Price Subtotal
PowerSwitch $4128 - [amer_s4128_12358] Quantity2 $
Estimated delivery if purchased today:
Apr. 28, 2024
Contract # C000000006679
Description SKU Unit Price Quantity Subtotal
Delt EMC Switch $4128F-0N, 1U, PHY-less, 28 x 10GbE SFP+, 2 x -
QSFP28, 10 to PSU, 2 PSU 210-ALSY 2 -
0510 Enterprise S4128F-ON 619-AMIZ - 2 -
Dell EMC Networking $4100-ON Americas User Guide 343-BBGC - 2 -
Dell Hardware Limited Warranty 1 Year 814-1417 - 2 -
ProSupport Plus:Mission Criticat 4-Hour 7x24 On-Site Service with -
Emergency Dispatch,1 Year 814-1460 2 )
ProSupport Plus Mission Critical:7x24 HW/SW Technical Support and -

. 814-1466 2 -
Assistance, 3 Years
ProSupport Plus:Mission Critical 4-Hour 7x24 On-Site Service with 814-1467 - 2 )
Emergency Dispatch, 2 Years Extended
Thank you for choosing Dell ProSupport Plus. For tech support, visit -
Hhwww . dell.com/contactdel] 951-2015 2 -
Dell Limited Hardware Warranty Extended Year(s) 975-3461 - 2 -
Info 3rd Party Software Warranty provided by Vendor 997-6306 - 2 -
ProDeploy Plus Dell Networking S Series 4XXX Switch - Deployment 804-2147 - 2 -
Pro_Deptpy Plus Dell Networking S Series 4XXX Switch - Deploymant 804-2148 - 9 B
Verification
ProDeploy Plus No Charge Training 500 812-4037 - 2 -
:I:’/l Y_ears ProSupport Plus OS10 Enterprise Software Suppori- 848-8541 - 2 )
aintenance

Power Cord, 125V, 15A, 10 Feet, NEMA 5-15/C13 450-AAFH - 4 -
Dell Networking Cable, 100GbE QSFP28 to QSFP28, Passive 470-ABCU - 2 )
Copper Direct Attach Cabile, 0.5 Meter

Unit Price Subtotal
VxRail $670 - AMER Quantity 4 $
Estimated delivery if purchased today:
May. 02, 2024
Contract # COC0000006679
Description SKU Unit Price  Quantity Subtotal
VxRail S670 210-BCWT - 4 .
PSNT Info 329-BDWH - 4 -

Dal Marketing L, 818, onby. Deff Madeting UF, s Jocated at One Dali Way, Mail Stop 8128, Round Rock, TX 78882

(e

iGe



VxRail PVET0/F/N, S670 Firmware Lock 384-BDPY - 4
VxRail Software 7.0.481 Factory Install 634-CJRH - 4
No Transformational License Agreement 379-BDYQ - 4
3.5" Chassis with up to 12 HDDs (SAS/SATA), 4x2.5" Rear HDDs -

{SASISATA) for 1CPU Configuration 321-BGLS 4
VxRail 2U Bezel 325-BDYT - 4
ﬁ?tées(m)sg\éeé i’?ﬁ% 6‘2»'46’ 18C/32T, 10.4GT/s, 24M Cache, Turbo, 408 cpiag - 4
No Additional Processor 374-BBBX - 4
3200MT/s RDIMMSs 370-AEVR - 4
Broadcom 57504 Quad Port 10/25GhE,SFP28, OCP NIC 3.0 540-BCRX - 4
Trusted Platform Module 2.0 V3 461-AAIG - 4
ReadyRails Sliding Rails 770-BBBQ - 4
Cable Management Arm, 2U 770-BDRGQ - 4
Dual, Hot-Plug,Power Supply Redundant (1+1}, 1400W, Mixed Mode 450-AJHG - 4
Fan Foam, HDD 2U 750-ACOM - 4

VxRail VMware, vSAN ELA or BYOS with licensing direct from

Broadcom 634-BSJZ : 4
4x2.5 Rear Storage 379-BDTB - 4
Dell Hardware Limited Warranty 878-1781 - 4
Prosupport Plys Mission Critical 4-Hour 7x24 Onsite Service with 878-1998 - 4
Emergency Dispatch 3 Years

:;c;?:!gzc;: :F;I:;Z ;\:I;ssmn Critical 7x24 Technical Support and 878-1999 - 4
Thank you for choosing Dell ProSupport Plus, For tech support, visit 951-2015 - 4
Hwww.dell.com/contactdell

ProDeploy Plus No Charge Training 200 812-4011 - 4
ProDeploy Plus Dell EMC VxRail Deployment 819-2575 - 4
PraDeploy Plus Dell EMC VxRaii Deployment Verification 819-2576 - 4
PE R750 No CCC or CE Marking 389-DYHD - 4
Dell/EMC label (BIS) for 3.5" Chassis 389-DYHG - 4
SASISATA Backplane 379-BDSS - 4
P/V 670 Shipping, DAC 340-CWLS - 4
PowerEdge R750 Shipping Material 481-BBFG - 4
3.5 Chassis 379-BDSZ - 4
VxRail S670, Riser Config 9, 2A, 1x16LP 540-BDFC - 4
VxRail 8670 Branding 329-BHKD - 4
?ff);oeggfg?’ iié'ﬁ; I\t.)flcgt;e_zg;o;édigﬂlow Pass Enabled, with Broadcom 329-BGKO - 4
Heatsink for 1 CPU configuration (CPU less than 165W) 412-AAUY - 4
Performance Optimized 370-AAIP - 4
C43, No RAID 780-BCQR - 4
Dell HBA355i Adapter, Low Profile 405-AAZF - 4
BOSS-S2 controller card + with 2 M.2 480GB (RAID 1) 403-BCMB - 4
BOSS Cables and Bracket for R750 {4x2.5" Rear) 470-AERS - 4

Page 4 Dedl Marketing LP. U8, only. Dall Marketing L. 15 tocated sl Gne Dalb Way, Mai Stop 8129, Round Roeak, TX 78682



iDRACS, Enterprise 156G 385-BBQV

IDRAC Group Manager, Disabled 379-BCQY
iDRAC Legacy Password 379-BCSG
DHCP with Zero Touch Configuration 379-BCRB
High Performance Fan x6 T50-ADGL
No Quick Sync 350-BBYX
No Systems Documentation, No OpenManage DVD Kit 631-AACK
No Energy Star 387-BBEY
UEFI BIOS Boot Mode with GPT Partition 800-BBDM
VxRail S670 Luggage Tag 350-BCJF
16GB RDIMM, 3200MT/s, Dual Rank - HCI 370-BBGM
654GB RDIMM, 3200MT/s, Dual Rank, 16Gb - HCI 370-BBQP
8TB 7.2K RPM SAS ISE 12Gbps 512¢ 3.5in Hard Drive 400-ASI8
L.CG;TDBri?eSD SAS ISE, Mixed Use, up to 24Gbps 512e 2.5in Flex Bay, 345-BEPH
Pow:er Cord -.(.Jii?, 3M, 125V, 15f\ (North America, Guam, North 450-AALY
Marianas, Philippines, Samoa, Vietnam)

g;igixzéglrégébﬁ):b;eﬁggpr to SFP+, 10GbE, Copper Twinax 470-AAGP
VxRail HCI System Software \EL 634-BYLV
VxRail HCI System Software, Capacity Drive, 8TB 634-BVNJ
VxRail HC| System Software Memory, 16GB 634-BYLY
VxRail HCI System Software Memary, 64GB 634-8YLZ
Customer Provided, vSAN, ELA 823-4168
Recoverpoint Services for VxRail - AMER

Estimated delivery if purchased today:

May. 08, 2024

Contract # C000000006679

Description SKU
Recover Point for Virtual Machine 210-ARZC
3 Yea.rs ProSupport Plus Mission Critical RecoverPoeint for Virtual 865-3492
Machines Sftwr Spt-Contract

On-Site installation Declined 900-9997
Storage Software Info 626-BBBG
HCIA RecoverPoint for VMs for 1 node 142-BBNV
PowerSwitch $4128 - [amer_s4128_12358] (2)

Estimated delivery if purchased today:

Apr. 29, 2024

Conlract # C000000006679

Description SKU
Dell EMC Switch S4128F-ON, 1U, PHY-less, 28 x 10GbE SFP+, 2 x 210-ALSY
QSFP28, |0 to PSU, 2 PSU

0S10 Enterprise S4128F-ON 619-AMIZ
Dell EMC Networking S4100-ON Americas User Guide 343-BBGC

Page 5

Dell Marketing LR, UGS, anly, Dell Marketing LP. is located at One Doelb Way,

Unit Price

$0.00

Unit Price

Unit Price

Quantity

Unit Price

O N O Y o T

bW W
L N

16

4
a8
32
32

4

Quantity

4

Quantity

4

4

Quantity

Subtotal
$0.00

Subtotal

Subtotal
$

Subtotal

pail Stop 8129, Round Rock, TX 78682



Dell Hardware Limited Warranty 1 Year 814-1417 - 2

ProSupport Plus:Mission Critical 4-Hour 7x24 On-Site Service with

Emergency Dispatch,1 Year 814-1460 2 )
ProSupport Plus Mission Critical:7x24 HW/SW Technical Support and -
. 814-1466 2 -
Assistance, 3 Years
ProSupport Plus:Mission Critical 4-Hour 7x24 On-Site Service with 814-1467 - 2 )
Emergency Dispatch, 2 Years Extended
Thank you for choosing Dell ProSupport Plus. For tech support, visit -
0951-2015 2 -
Hwww.dell.com/contactdell
Dell Limited Hardware Warranty Extended Year{s) 975-3461 - 2 -
Info 3rd Party Software Warranty provided by Vendor 997-6308 - 2 -
ProDeploy Plus Dell Networking S Series 4XXX Swilch - Deployment 804-2147 “ 2 -
Propep!_oy Plus Dell Nefworking S Series 4XXX Swilch - Deployment 804-2148 - 2 _
Verification
ProDeploy Pius No Charge Training 500 812-4G37 - 2 -
3 Years ProSupport Plus 0510 Enterprise Software Support- B48-8541 - 2 }
Maintenance
Power Cord, 125V, 15A, 10 Feet, NEMA 5-15/C13 450-AAFH - 4 -
Dell Networking Cable, 100GbE QSFP28 to QSFP28, Passive -
Copper Direct Attach Cable, 0.5 Meter 470-ABOU 2 )
Unit Price Subtotal
VxRail 5670 - AMER Quantity 4 $
Estimated delivery if purchased today:
May. 02, 2024
Contract # CO00000006679
Description SKU Unit Price Quantity Subtotal
VxRail 3670 210-BCWT - 4 -
PSNT Info 329-BDWH - 4 -
VxRail PVE70/F/N, S870 Firmware Lock 384-BDPY - 4 -
VxRail Software 7.0.481 Factory Install 634-CJRH - 4 -
No Transfoermational License Agreement 379-BDYQ - 4 -
3.5" Chassis with up to 12 HDDs (SAS/SATA), 4x2.5" Rear HDDs 321-BGLS - 4 )
(SAS/SATA) for 1CPU Configuration
VxRail 2U Bezel 325-BDYT - 4 -
tntel Xeon Silver 4314 2.4G, 16C/32T, 10.4GT/s, 24M Cache, Turbo, ) - )
HT (135W) DDR4-2666 338-CBWK 4
No Additional Processor 374-BBBX - 4 -
3200MT/s RDIMMs 370-AEVR - 4 -
Broadcom 57504 Quad Port 10/25GbE,SFP28, OCP NIC 3.0 540-BCRX - 4 -
Trusted Platform Module 2.0 V3 461-AAIG - 4 -
ReadyRails Sliding Rails 770-BBBQ - 4 -
Cable Management Arm, 2U 770-BDRQ - 4 )
Dual, Hot-Plug,Power Supply Redundant {1+1), 1400W, Mixed Mode 450-AJHG - 4 -
Fan Foam, HDD 2 750-ACOM - 4 -
VxRail VMware, vSAN ELA or BYOS with licensing direct from 634-BSJZ - 4 )
Broadcom
4x2.5 Rear Storage 375-BDTB - 4 -

Page 6 Dall Marketing LP. WS, only, Dell Macketing L. is located at Oneg Dol Way, Mail Stop 8129, Round Rock, TX 78687



Dell Hardware Limited Warranty 878-1781% - 4

Prosupport Plus Mission Critical 4-Hour 7x24 Onsite Service with 8 - 4
Emergency Dispatch 3 Years 878-199

Prosupport Plus Mission Critical 7x24 Technical Support and

Assistance 3 Years 878-1999 4
Thank you for choosing Dell ProSupport Plus, For tech support, visit 051-2015 - 4
Ihwww dell.com/contactdell

ProDeploy Plus No Charge Training 200 812-4011 - 4
PraDeploy Plus Dell EMC VxRail Deployment 819-2575 - 4
ProDeploy Plus Dell EMC VxRail Deployment Verification 819-2576 - 4
PE R750 No CCC or CE Marking 389-DYHD - 4
Del/EMC label (BIS) for 3.5" Chassis 388-DYHG - 4
SAS/SATA Backplane 379-BDSS - 4
PV 670 Shipaing, DAO 340-CWLS - 4
PowerEdge R750 Shipping Material 481-BBFG - 4
3.5 Chassis 379-BDSZ - 4
VxRail S670, Riser Config 9, 2A, 1x16LP 540-BDFC - 4
VxRail S670 Branding 329-BHKD - 4
g;:;v;gfag% 5;5106 I'\él%?le_}gz)f;a::idtgzalow Pass Enabled, with Broadcom 320-BGKO - 4
Heatsink for 1 CPU configuration {CPU less than 165W) 412-AAUY - 4
Performance Optimized 370-AAIP - 4
C43, No RAID 780-BCQR - 4
Dell HBA355i Adapter, Low Profile 405-AAZF - 4
BOSS-52 controlter card + with 2 M.2 480GB (RAID 1) 403-BCMB - 4
BOSS Cables and Bracket for R750 (4x2.5" Rear} 470-AERS - 4
iDRACY, Enterprise 15G 38s-BBQvV - 4
iDRAC Group Manager, Disabled 379-8CQY - 4
iDRAC Legacy Password 379-BCSG - 4
DHCP with Zero Touch Configuration 379-BCRB - 4
High Performance Fan x6 750-ADGL - 4
Ne Quick Sync 350-BBYX - 4
No Systems Documentation, No OpenManage DVD Kit 631-AACK - 4
No Energy Star 387-BBEY - 4
UEF] BIOS Boot Mode with GPT Partition 800-BBDM - 4
VxRail S670 Luggage Tag 350-BCJF - 4
16GB RDIMM, 3200MT/s, Dual Rank - HCI 370-BBQM - 32
64GB RDIMM, 3200MT/s, Dual Rank, 16Gb - HCI 370-BBQP - 32
87TB 7.2K RPM SAS {SE 12Gbps 512 3.5in Hard Drive 400-ASIB - 48
;\'STDBrSSD SAS ISE, Mixed Use, up to 24Gbps 512e 2.5in Flex Bay, 245.BEPH - 8
Power Cord - C13, 3M, 125V, 15A (North America, Guam, North 450-AALY - 8

Marianas, Philippines, Samoa, Vietnam)

Page 7 Dadl Marketg LR US, only. Delb Marketing 1.7, 15 located ol One Oelt Way, Mail Stop 8129, Round Roek, TX 78682



Dell Networking, Cable, SFP+ to SFP+, 10GbE, Copper Twinax -

Direct Attach Cable, 3 Meter 470-AAGP 18 -
VxRail HCI System Software EL 634-BYLV - 4 -
VxRail HCI System Software, Capacity Drive, 8TB 634-BVNJ - 43 -
VxRail HC! System Software Memory, 16GB 634-BYLY - 32 -
VxRail HC| System Software Memory, 64GB 634-BYLZ - 3z -
Customer Provided, vSAN, ELA 823-4168 - 4 -
Unit Price Quantity Subtotal
Recoverpoint Services for VxRail - AMER $0.00 4 $0.00
Estimated delivery if purchased today:
May, 06, 2024
Contract # CG00000006679
Description SKU Unit Price Quantity Subtotal
Recover Point for Virtual Machine 216-ARZC - 4 -
3 Years ProSupport Plus Mission Critical RecoverPoint for Virtual 865-3492 - 4 )
Machines Sftwr Spt-Contract
On-Site Installation Declined 900-9997 - 4 -
Storage Software Info 626-BBBG - 4 -
HCIA RecoverPoint for ViMs for 1 node 142-BBNV - 4 -
Subtotal: $
Shipping: $0.00
Environmental Fee: $0.00
Estimated Tax: $0.00
Total: $

Fage 8 Delt Marketing LP. U8, only. Dell Markeling L. iz located at One Dell Way, Mail Stop 8129, Round Rock, TX 78682




Important Notes

r

Fage 9 Defl Marketing LP. WS, only. Dell Marketing 1P s located al One Dell Way, Mall Stop 8129, Round [Rock, TX 78687



CITY OF HOBBS

J
' "15 6 COMMISSION STAFF SUMMARY FORM
i ' 0 208 MEETING DATE: May 6, 2024

SUBJECT: PUBLICATION OF ORDINANCE ADOPTING A LOCAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT ACT
(LEDA) PROJECT APPROVING AND ADOPTING A LOCAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
PROJECT PARTICIPATION AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF HOBBS AND
SPACE JUMP LLC

DEPT. OF ORIGIN: Legal
DATE SUBMITTED: April 29, 2024
SUBMITTED BY: Valerie S. Chacon

Summary:

The City of Hobbs Commission passed a Resolution to support changes to the State of New Mexico's
Municipal Local Economic Development Act funding that starts on July 1, 2021, and ends on June 30, 2030.
Whereas the LEDA special revenue fund for the fiscal year 2024 has approximately $3,361,696. This
proposed ordinance is up for publication for the allocation of $180,000.00 to Space Jump LLC. Space Jump
LLC, brings innovative entertainment to the City of Hobbs. This company provides open-space jump
trampolines, an obstacle course, a rock climbing wall, a zip line, and more. This project is an attraction for all
ages to enjoy.

Fiscal Impact: Reviewed By:

Finance Department
LEDA special revenue fund expenditure of 180,000.00.

Attachments:

Legal Review: Approved As To Form: __ visies cren SEEEZET
City Attorney

Recommendation:

The Commission should approve this ordinance for publication.

Approved For Submittal By: CITY CLERK'S USE ONLY
_ COMMISSION ACTION TAKEN
Valerie 5. Chacon e
— Resolution No. Continued To:
Department Director Ordinance No. Referred To:
Approved Denied
——Other, File No.

City M‘W




CITY OF HOBBS
ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE ADOPTING A LOCAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT ACT (LEDA)

PROJECT APPROVING AND ADOPTING A LOCAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

PROJECT PARTICIPATION AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF HOBBS AND
SPACE JUMP LLC

WHEREAS, The City of Hobbs Commission passed a Resolution to support
changes to the State of New Mexico’s Municipal Local Economic Development Act
funding that starting on July 1, 2021, and ending on June 30, 2030, providing that all
municipalities may use up to twenty-five percent of municipal Local Economic
Development Act funding for expansion of existing retail businesses or recruitment of
new retail businesses if the economic development project is not funded or financed
with state government revenues; provided that no funding shall be provided to an
existing retail business to relocate from another location in New Mexico if the business
does not remain in its previous location in New Mexico; and

WHEREAS the City of Hobbs City Commissioners adopted the amended LEDA
Ordinance on July 1, 2022; and

WHEREAS, Space Jump LLC, brings innovative entertainment to the City of
Hobbs. This company provides open-space jump trampolines, an obstacle course, a rock

climbing wall, a zip line, and more. This project is an attraction for all ages to enjoy; and

WHEREAS, the City of Hobbs City Commissioners approves the LEDA Funding in
the amount of $180,000.00 and agree to enter into a participation agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE
CITY OF HOBBS, that the Commission approves and adopts Local Economic
Development Act funding to Space Jump LLC, in the amount of $180,000.00.

1



PASSED, ADOPTED AND APPROVED this day of , 2024.

SAM D. COBB, Mayor
ATTEST:

JAN FLETCHER, City Clerk



PROJECT PARTICIPATION AGREEMENT
CITY OF HOBBS AND SPACE JUMP, LLC
LOCAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT ACT PROJECT

This Project Participation Agreement (the “Agreement™) is made as of this ____ day of

, 2024 by and between the CITY OF HOBBS, NEW MEXICO (the “City™), and
Space Jump a New Mexico, LLC, with a place of business at 3820 N, Grimes St, Ste. 75,
Hobbs, New Mexico, 88240. Together, the City and Space Jump, LLC are called the “Parties,”
and individually, each a “Party.”

WHEREAS, it is the policy of the City to aid and encourage the location of desirable
business enterprises in the City and to facilitate a favorable governmental atmosphere for
enriching the lives of its citizens by supporting the development of a healthy economy; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Local Economic Development Act, Sections 5-10-1 to 5-
10-13 NMSA 1978 (“LEDA”), the City has adopted Ordinance No. (the “LEDA
Ordinance™), approving an economic development plan for the City and authorizing the City to
consider applications for economic development assistance; and

WHEREAS, Space Jump LLC has submitted to the City an application in the form
attached to this Agreement as Exhibit A proposing that, in exchange for certain LEDA
assistance described below, Space Jump, LLC will undertake and complete a certain project,
which is defined to include the following elements (the "Project”):

Project:

Space Jump LLC brings innovative entertainment to the City of Hobbs. This company provides
open-space jump trampolines, an obstacle course, a rock-climbing wall, a zip line, and more.
This project is an attraction for all ages.

WHEREAS, the Space Jump, LLC Application proposes that in exchange for Space
Jump LLC undertaking and completing the Project, the City funds and/or land/infrastructure
contribution obtained from the City of Hobbs’ LEDA Fund, pursuant to LEDA, will be used to
reimburse a portion of Space Jump, LLC’s expenses related to the Project, on the terms set
forth herein; and

WHEREAS, the Space Jump, LLC Application clearly demonstrates that Space Jump
LLC, by completing the Project, will be making a substantive contribution to the community,
as required by the LEDA Ordinance; and



WHEREAS, LEDA and the LEDA Ordinance require the parties to enter into a
Project Participation Agreement meeting the requirements of LEDA and the LEDA
Ordinance; and

WHEREAS, the total amount of public money expended and the value of credit
pledged in each fiscal year in which that money is expended by the City for economic
development projects pursuant to LEDA does not and will not exceed ten percent of the
general fund expenditures of the City in that fiscal year; and

WHEREAS, the City adopted Ordinance No. on , 2024 (the

Ordinance™) (i) finding that Space Jump, LLC is a qualifying entity as defined in
Section 5-10-3(G) NMSA, (ii) approving Space Jump, LLC’s Application for assistance with
the Project pursuant to the LEDA Ordinance, which Application proposed that the City direct
up to $180,000.00 or the amount approved by the City of Hobbs Commission in funds to be
committed by the City (the “City Contribution”), all to finance certain statutorily cligible
expenses of the Project consisting of reimbursement for the leasing, renovation and
improvement of the Facility, and (iii) approving this Agreement.

13

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of these premises and the agreements by
the partics set forth herein, Space Jump, LLC, and the City further agree as follows:

1. Goals and Objectives. The goals and objectives of the Project are to create
and support an economic development project that fosters, promotes, and enhances local
economic development efforts. The goal is that the Project will provide job growth and career
opportunities for Hobbs-area residents and otherwise make a substantive contribution to the
community as sct forth in this Agreement and in the Space Jump, LLC’s Application.

2, The City Contribution. Pursuant to the Project Ordinance and the LEDA
Ordinance, the City has committed the amount of $180,000.00 or the amount approved by the
City of Hobbs Commission in connection with the Project. As required by the LEDA
Ordinance, the City will deposit the proceeds of the City Contribution into a clearly identified
separate account, which account will be subject to an annual independent audit. The term of this
agreement is for three (3) years.

City funds will be dispensed in year one: November 10, 2024, upon proper filing for months
July through September Gross Receipt Tax, dispensed on February 10, 2025, upon proper
filings for months October through December, dispensed on May 10, 2025, upon proper filing
for months January through March Gross Receipt Tax and dispensed on August 10, 2025, upon
the proper filings for April through June Gross Receipt Tax.

City funds will be dispensed in year two: dispensed on November 10, 2025, upon proper filing
for months July through September Gross Receipt Tax, dispensed on February 10, 2026, upon



proper filings for months October through December, dispensed on May 10, 2026, upon proper
filing for months January through March Gross Receipt Tax and dispensed on August 10,
2026, upon the proper filings for April through June Gross Receipt Tax.

City funds will be dispensed in year three: November 10, 2026, upon proper filing for months
July through September Gross Receipt Tax, dispensed on February 10, 2027, upon proper
filing for months October through December, dispensed on May 10, 2027, upon proper filing
for months January through March Gross Receipt Tax and dispensed on August 10, 2027,
upon the proper filings for April through June Gross Receipt Tax.

3, Annual Revenue.

A, Space Jump LLC, must produce an annual revenue of $2,253,521.00
a year for three years, starting in July 2024 through June 2027, (year measurement is from
July 1% to June 30'™)

4, Job Creation and Growth,

A. Job creation and growth, Space Jump, LLC shall create new jobs and
grow its workforce annually or, in the alternative, increase salary and benefits annually. The
City of Hobbs is invested in new job creation and growth and will monitor Space Jump, LLC
on an annual basis. Employee’s quarterly wage and contribution report ES903A must be filed
and provided to the City 10 days after filling.

5. Performance.

A. On August 10, 2025, if Space Jump, LLC does not meet the
requirement of the annual revenue of $2,253,521.00 in the first year (year measurement is
from July 1% to June 30'"), the agreement will terminate. If Space Jump LLC does not meet
the requirement in the following years, the agreement will terminate in that proposed year.
Space Jump LLC must submit its quarterly New Mexico Gross Receipt Tax Return to the
City on the first of every month before disbursement.

B. The “Clawback Penalty™; a Clawback Penality will not be warranted.
The City and Space Jump, LLC, are entering into an agreement in which Space Jump, LLC
will only receive the portion paid into local gross receipt taxes. At the year mark in August
of 2025 (year measurement is from July 1% to June 30™) and on this month every year until
2027, if Space Jump, LLC, does not meet the minimum qualification of the minimum
annual revenue of $2,253,521.00, the agreement will terminate, and the next quarter of
Gross Receipt Taxes will not be dispersed to Space Jump, LLC.

If the City determines that Business Climate Changes affect Space Jump, LLC’s
ability to maintain employment levels, it may waive or modify this agreement, but only



related to the City Contribution, and the City shall determine as to any potential waiver.

6. Security. To secure the performance of its obligations under this
Agreement, Space Jump, LLC will not need to submit a security bond to the City, for the City
will only disperse and allocate funds to Space Jump, LLC, after local Gross Receipt Taxes
have been received.

7. Events of Default and Remedies.

A. Failure to Comply with Obligations. Space Jump, LLC's failure to
comply with any obligation under this Agreement, such as failure to meet annual revenue
outlined in Section 3, shall be an Event of Default. Notwithstanding the foregoing, failure to
meet employee projections or wage and benefit projections shall not be considered an
Event of Default.

B. Notice of Event of Default. If any Event of Default occurs, the City
Finance Department shall notify Space Jump, LLC in writing, specifying the alleged
failure’s nature and, where appropriate, how the alleged failure may be cured. Space Jump,
LLC shall have thirty (30) days after notice to cure said Default. If the Default is not
cured, this agreement shall terminate.

8. Annual Reporting Requirement, Performance Review and Termination.
Annually (beginning in 2025), on or before August 10" or other date specified by the
City, Space Jump, LLC will provide to the City data for the previous calendar year
regarding its workforce and such other information necessary for the City or its
independent contractor to determine whether Space Jump, LLC has met its obligations
under this Agreement. The Project will be subject to an annual performance review
conducted by City staff, which will evaluate whether the Project is attaining the goals and
objectives set forth in Section 1, 3 or 5 of this Agreement.

A. If the performance goals of section 1, 3 or 5 are not being attained, the
City Manager is granted the authority by the City Commission to terminate
the agreement, as described in Section 7 B of this agreement.

B. In addition, pursuant to LEDA, the City may enact an ordinance
terminating the LEDA Ordinance and dissolving or terminating any or
all projects. In the event that the City terminates the LEDA  Ordinance or
this Agreement, the City will specify the disposition of all assets and
obligations of the Project after satisfying this Agreement and all rights
of the parties arising under this Agreement through the date of such
termination.

9. Dispute Resolution. The parties will work in good faith to resolve any




disputes that arise hereunder. In the event of a dispute between the parties, the Chief
Executive Officer of Space Jump, LLC, or his/her designee, and the Director or Deputy
Director of the City's Finance Department shall meet and attempt in good faith to resolve
the dispute. If they are unable to resolve the dispute, the President of Space Jump, LLC
and the City Manager shall mect and attempt in good faith to resolve the dispute.
Nothing contained in this Agreement constitutes a waiver of any Party's right to seek
judicial relief.

10. Discrimination Prohibited. In performing the Services required hereunder,
the parties hereto shall not discriminate against any person on the basis of race, color,
religion, gender, sexual preference, sexual orientation, national origin or ancestry, age,
physical handicap, or disability as defined in the Americans With Disabilities Act of
1990, as now enacted or hereafter amended.

11. ADA Compliance. In performing the Services required hereunder, Space Jump,
LLC agrees to meet all the requirements of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990,
and all applicable rules and regulations (ADA), which are imposed directly on Space
Jump, LLC or which would be imposed on the City as a public entity. Space Jump, LLC
agrees to be responsible for knowing all applicable requirements of the ADA and to
defend, indemnify and hold harmless the City, its officials, agents and employees from
and against any and all claims, actions, suits or proceedings of any kind brought against
said parties as a tesult of any acts or omissions of Space Jump, LLC or its agents in
violation of the ADA.

12. Audits and Inspections. At any time during normal business hours and as often
as the City may deem necessary, there shall be made available to the City for
examination all of Space Jump, LLC’s records with respect to all matters covered by this
Agreement. Space Jump, LLC shall permit the City to audit, examine, and make excerpts or
transcripts from such records, and to make audits of all contracts, invoices, materials,
payrolls, records of personnel, conditions of employment and other data relating to all
matters covered by this Agreement.

13. Indemnity. Space Jump, LLC agrees to defend, indemnify and hold harmless
the City and its officials, agents and employees from and against any and all claims,
actions, suits or proceedings of any kind brought against said parties because of any injury
or damage received or sustained by any person, persens or property arising out of or
resulting from the Services performed by Space Jump, LLC or Space Jump, LLC ‘s
agents under this Agreement or by reason of any asserted act or omission, neglect or
misconduct of Space Jump, LLC or its agents or employees or any subcontractor or its
agents or employees. The indemnity required hereunder shall not be limited by reason of
the specification of any particular insurance coverage in this Agreement.



14. No Collusion. Space Jump, LLC represents that this Agreement is entered into
by Space Jump, LLC without collusion on the part of Space Jump, LL.C with any person or
firm, without fraud and in good faith. Space Jump, LLC also represents that no gratuities,
in the form of entertainment, gifts or otherwise, were, or during the term of this
Agreement, will be offered or given by Space Jump, LLC or any agent or
representative of Space Jump, LLC to any officer or employee of the City with a view
towards securing this Agreement or for securing more favorable treatment with respect
to making any determinations with respect to performing this Agreement.

15, Applicable Law and Venue. This Agreement shall be governed by and
construed and enforced in accordance with the laws of the State of New Mexico, and the
laws, rules and regulations of the City of Hobbs. The venue for actions arising out of this
Agreement is Lea County, New Mexico.

16. Enforcement. Space Jump, LLC, agrees to pay to the City all costs and
expenses including reasonable attorney's fees incurred by the City in exercising any of
its rights or remedies in connection with the enforcement of this Agreement.

17. EBlectronic Signatures. Authenticated electronic signatures are legaily
acceptable pursuant to Section 14-16-7 NMSA 1978. The parties agree that this
Agreement may be electronically signed and that the electronic signatures appearing on the
Agrecement are the same as handwritten signatures for the purposes of wvalidity,
enforceability, and admissibility.

18, Further Assurances and Mutual Cooperation, Each Party agrees to deliver
and exccute any and all notices, certificates, instruments and other such documents and
take any and all actions as any Party hereto reasonably may require to carry out this
Agreement and such transactions hereby contemplated, and no Party will take any action
that may deprive the other Party of the enjoyment of the rights this Agreement secures.
Each Party further agrees to select its own legal counsel and to retain such legal counsel at
that Party’s expense.

19. Severability. If any part or provision of this Agreement is found to be or
becomes unenforceable or illegal for any reason, such part or provision may be modified
as necessary to render this Agreement enforceable and legal. If such part or provision
cannot be modified as such, the part or provision shall be severed from this Agreement,
and the remaining parts and provisions of this Agreement shall remain in full force and
effect.

20. Force Majeure. Neither Party shall be liable to the other Party for any failure
to perform any provisions or obligations of this Agreement if such failure to perform is
caused by or results directly or indirectly from Force Majeure. “Force Majeure™ means



any cause beyond the reasonable control of a Party affected, including but not limited
to, any acts of God, fire, flood, storm, strike, riot or civil disturbance, war,
carthquake, lightning, epidemic, labor disturbance, sabotage, or restraint by court or
public authority, or any other cause beyond the reasonable control of a Party affected
whether similar or dissimilar to the ones listed, which makes it impossible or
unreasonably difficult for a Party to perform its obligations under this Agreement.
Nothing contained in this paragraph shall be constiued to require either Party to prevent
or settle a strike against its will. The Party unable to perform its obligations due to Force
Majeure will provide notice to the other Party within five (5) days of it becoming aware
of the Force Majeure of its inability to perform and its expectations as to when, if ever, it
will be able to resume its obligations.

21. Notice. All notices or other written communications, including requests for
disbursement, that are required or permitted to be given pursuant to this Agreement must
be in writing and delivered personally, by a recognized courier service, by a recognized
overnight delivery service, by fax, by electronic mail, or by registered or certified mail,
postage prepaid, to the parties at the addresses shown in the signature block of this
Agreement. If notice is mailed, it will be deemed received on the earlier of actual receipt or
on the third business day following the date of mailing. If a notice is hand-delivered or
sent by overnight delivery service, it will be deemed received upon actual delivery. If
any written notice is sent by facsimile or electronic mail, it will be deemed received
upon printed or written confirmation of the transmission. A party may change its notice
address by written notice to the other party to this Agreement,

22. Assignment by Space Jump, LLC. Generally, this Agreement may not be
assigned without the prior, written consent of the non-assigning Parties, and the City
retains the right to determine whether any assignee is a qualifying entity pursuant to LEDA
and the LEDA Otrdinance. Regardless of any other provision herein, this Agreement may
be assigned by Space Jump, LLC as part of a sale of all, or substantially all, of Space
Jump, LLC’s assets. (i) the assignee assumes, in writing, Space Jump, LLC’s obligations
under this Agreement, which will include (a) confirmation that the commitment of Space
Jump, LLC remains in place through August 2027 (ii) Space Jump, LLC provides to the
City, at least five (5) days prior to such assignment’s effective date, a copy of the
assignment and such confirmation of Space Jump, LLC’s commitment to the City.
Notwithstanding any of the foregoing, Space Jump, LL.C may terminate this Agreement in
the event that Space Jump, LLC sells all, or substantially all, of Space Jump, LLC’s assets.

23. Miscellaneous. This Agreement binds and inures to the benefit of the City
and Space Jump, LLC and their respective successors and permitted assigns. This
Agreement may not be assigned without the written consent of the non-assigning Party.
This Agreement, together with the Application, represents the entire agreement of the
Parties on the subject hereof and supersedes all prior agreements or understandings
between the parties, whether written or verbal. This Agreement may be amended or
modified, and the performance by any Party of its obligations under this Agreement may



be waived, only in a written instrument duly executed by both Parties. This Agreement
may be executed in any number of counterparts, each of which is an original and all of
which taken together constitute one instrument. This Agreement is governed by and is
to be construed in accordance with the laws of New Mexico applicable to agreements
made and to be performed in New Mexico.

24. Effective Date. This Agreement will be effective on 2024,

[Signature Page Follows)



CITY OF HOBBS:

By:

Name: Sam D. Cobb

Title: Mavor

Date:

Address for notice:

City of Hobbs

200 E. Broadway

Hobbs, NM 88240

Attention: Toby Spears, Finance Director
Tel:  575-397-9235

Email: tspears@hobbsnm.org

With a copy to:
City Attorney

200 E. Broadway
Tel: (575)397-9226

Email: vchacon@hobbsnm.org

PROJECT:

By:

Name:

Title:

Date:

Address for notice:

Attention:

Tel:

Email:




CHIVAM oE

N

W CITY OF HOBBS
H0565 QUALIFYING PROJECT APPLICATION

YT

The purpose of the City of Hobbs Econamic Development Strategic Plan Ordinance (‘EDSP
Ordinance”) is to allow public support of economic projects to foster, promote, and enhance local
economic development efforts while continuing to protect against unauthorized use of public money
and otherresources. As such, the City of Hobbs reserves the right to take any and all measures deemed
necessary to ensure the contents of this application are accurately stated. Thank you for your interest
in contributing to the local economy of Hobbs, New Mexico!

Please Note: Changes to the City of Hobbs' EDSP Ordinance were approved by the voters of Hobbs,
New Mexico, during the regular municipal election in March of 2022. To be eligible for consideration,
the proposed qualifying project must have started after April 1, 2022, Applicant businesses will have
ninety (0) days from start of the qualifying project, or from thelr first gross receipts tax filing after start
of qualifying project, whichever is later, to file their application for public funding of their qualifying
project under the City of Hobbs' EDSP Ordinance.

Applicant {(name of businesslentim:[space Jump, 1lle.

Section One — Economic Development Goals

Having encouraged the support of the community and its leadership through public meetings and
interviews, the City of Hobbs' EDSP Ordinance declares certain desired goals. Please mark all of the
City's desired economic development goals that your proposed project meets:

B E E

[«

To diversify the local economy by the creation of additional jobs with the attraction of new
business.

To work with existing businesses to improve the general business climate in order that they may
be successful in retaining employees and creating new jobs through expansion.

To support the development of industrial/business park(s) that will be attractive to new and
expanding businesses.

To, when feasible and within the provisions of the New Mexico Local Economic Development
Act, use public funds to assist in the development of new jobs.

To encourage cooperation between the public and private sectors as they assist in the creation
of new jobs.

To help develop within the community's resources the best possible vocational and other skill
training to prepare the local populace to enter the work force,

To increase gross receipts taxes for the City of Hobbs.

Page 1 0f 9



Section Two — Genera) Target Industry

Types of businesses that meet the community's goals: Businesses that §it most or all of these criteria
will be given consideratlon for assistance ynder the City of Hobbs' ERSP Ordinance. This list js not

necessarily all inclusive, and should an industry fall outside of this preferrsd list, individual considsration
may be glven.

Gity of Hobbs considers certain types of businesses lo be those that are preferred or meet the
community goals, Please mark below all of the criteria specific to Hobbs, New Mexico, that your
proposed project will be able 1o meet.

Industry that is able to take advantage of the folfowing of Hobbs, New Mexico's comparative
advantages:

Availabllity of natural resources.

Favorable climate.

Ample, low-cost [and avallable for development,
Affordable housing.

Ample availabllity of a skilled workforce and access to substantial infrastructure of work force
development within the sacondary and post-secondary level,

Significant secondary and post-secondary educationaf and healthcare institutional resources.
A positive business climate within the private and public sectors,

Affordable and readily available energy fesources,

OO 00000

Industry that provides exceptional benefits to the workforce of Hobbs, New Mexico:
Pay comparative wages
Provide benefits 10 foster a positive work/life balance

Help improve the local per capita income (housshold income)

NEOX

Heip diversify the local iabor market

Section Three — Specifically ldentified Target Industries

The City of Hobbs' EDSP Ordinance spacifically identifies certain industries that are desirable for
potential development. Please mark all of the target industries that your proposed project meets:

D The dairy industry and related businesses

EI Value-added agricultural production. dairy processing, or food processing and the manulacturer
of food products.

Page 2 of 9



OUOomO0OO0O00 O

Service firms or institutions, especially in the educational, health care, Information technology,
and professional service sectors.

Relatively labor-intensive processing and assembling businesses in the manufacturing sector,
The construction trade sector,

Data, IT, and telecommunications enterprises,

Nuclear waste, hazardous waste, and related opportunities.

Energy related industry.

Retail refated industry,

Cuttural facilities,

Warehousing, togistics, distribution, and transportation.

Retention and expansion of business and industry.

Section Four — Possible Community Assistance

The City of Hobbs' EDSP Ordinance allows for “pubiic support,” as that term is deflned by NMSA 1978,

§ 5-10-3(K). of qualifying projects. Please mark the specific forms of public support your proposed
project is seeking at this time:

OOE

00 O

]

land, buildings or other infrastructure.
the placement of new broadband telecommunications network facilities.

rights-of-way infrastructure, including trenching and conduit, for the placement of new broadband
telecommunications network faciliies,

public works improvements essential to the location or expansion of the proposed project.

payments for professional services contracts necessary to implement a plan or provide public
support for the proposed praject.

direct loans or grants for land, buildings or infrastructure.

technical assistance to cultural facilities,

toan guarantees securing the cosl of land, bulldings or infrastructure in an amount not to exceed
the revenue that may be derived from an Increment of the municipal gross receipts tax
imposed at a rate not to exceed one-fourth percent and dedicated by the ordinance
imposing the Increment for projects.

grants for pubiic worka infrastructure improvements essential to the location or expansion of the
proposed project or subsidies to culturai facilities.

Page 3 of9



D land for a publicly held industrial park or a publicly owned cultural facility, by purchase.
the construction of a building for use by the proposed project.

NOTE: The term “public support™ does not include the purchase, lease, grant or other acquisition or
conveyance of water or mineral rights,

Section Five — Criteria for Community Assistance

in deciding the eligibility for community assistance, the City of Hobbs may enlist the services of an
agent, such as the Economic Development Corporation of Lea County or another agent, as needed or

recommended to be the City's agent in dealing with projects and formulating recommendations to the
City Commission.

For an applicant to be considered for assistance, the application may include, but is not limited to, the
information outlined below (check all information that has been included in your application).

Identification information:
Complete name and address of entity
Organizational documentation

List of board of directors and principal officers, with copy of the entity's organizational chart
including names and titles of all principals.

Evidence of financial solvency:

Caompany financial history

&

if the company has a previous business history, audited financial statement (income statement
and balance sheet) for the past three years

Federal tax number, New Mexico State Taxation and Revenue number and City business
license

[«

Projected income statement for at least three years

The City has previously communicated with me that the following information has been deemed
pertinent by the City and is included in my application packet:

[0

Evidence of organizational capacity:

Brief history of the entity

Organizational chart of entity

Economic Development Project Plan (Qualifying Project):

Preliminary description of proposed project
Page 4 of 9



Preliminary proposal of assistance requested

The number of jobs ta be created

The types of business and jobs including a business plan
Job training and career development plan for employees

Compatibility with City's economic development goals including, but not limited to, gross receipts
generation and/or job creation

NOORXK

List of other funding resources researched by the applicant

Financial and marketing projections

E = &

The City has previously communicated with me that the following information has been deemed
pertinent by the City and is included in my application packet:

a 7

)
[o]
W
a
o
@
=
@
.
=
o
=
2
G
w
o
(=]
3
=1
[¢]
@
(1]
o
=2
=
w
g
3
o
=
=
"]
=]
<
o
V]
w
oy
©
=]
(=]
=1
=3
w
&
Q
ot
3
4]
=1
o
o
o
3
5
o
[0
(9]
=
o
Z

The number and type of jobs o be created, both temporary construction jobs and permanent
Jobs (by New Mexico Department of Labor category) EEE ATTACHED

[«

L

Pay scale of jobs IEEE ATTACHED

& &

Determination of which jobs are expected to be filled locally and which will be filled by transfer
from other facilities or recruited from outside the Hobbs area SEE ATTACHED

Total payroll expected at start-up and after one year EEE ATTACHED <3
Anticipated impact on local tax base I SEE ATTACHED

Anticipated impact on local school systems |SEE ATTACHED

NEAEF

Anticipated impact on infrastructure |SER ATTACHED ]

Analysis of other benefits to the Community (besides those listed above, what will your praject bring to
the Community):

[SEE AaTTACHED

Page Sof 9



Analysis of substantive contributions to the Community. For purposes of this section “substantive
contributions” shall be of value and may include money, in-kind services, Jjobs, expanded tax base,
property or other thing or service of value for the expansion or improvement of the economy.

SEE ATTACHED

Section Six - Review Criteria for Applications

By checking this box, I, the undersigned, acknowledge and agree that the City of Hobbs and/or
its agent, will use due diligence to verify all facts about the applicant seeking assistance including
but not limited to:

A. Requiring financial statements and appropriate tax records made available by the business
to be reviewed in detail. This review shall be consistent with the review required of Industrial
Revenue Bond applications.

B. Investigation to determine the validity of any claims to patent rights, trade secrets, etc.

C. Verification of financial data including requesling data from banks and other financial
institutions that may have had previous dealings with the business seeking assistance or its
principals.

D. Review of infarmation pertaining to any other borrowing by the business or its principals that
might affect the business's ability to repay debt or fulfill other obligations, if any, owed to the
City of Hobbs,

E. Review of the business's plans and marketing plans proposed by the applicant including, if
deemed necessary, outside professional review of technical data,

F. Review of the environmental and community impacts of the proposed project. Special
attention will be given to the job training and career advancement programs and policies.
Level of commitment of business to provide career opportunities for Hobbs area residents
will be reviewed.

By checking this box, |, the undersigned, acknowledge and agree that | shall at all times be
required to cooperate fully with City in City's due diligence verification efforts. | further understand
that any failure on my part to cooperate with City's verification efforts may resultin my application
being summarily denied at the discretion of the City. Failure to cooperate includes, but is not
limited to, refusal to sign any authorizations necessary to obtain the referenced material.

Section Seven - Project Participation Agreement

By checking this box. |, the undersigned, acknowledge and agree that in order to receive public
supporl for my qualifying project, | shall work with the City to prepare a project participation
agreement. This agreement is the formal document, which states the contribution and obligation
of all parties in the economic development project. The agreement must state the following:

A. The economic development goals of the project,
B. The contribution of the City and the qualifying entity.

Page 6 of 9



. The specific measurable objectives upon which the perdormance review wilt be read.

. A schedule for project development and goal attainment,

. The security being offered for the City's tnvestment.

- The procedures by which a project may be terminated and the City's investment recovered.

- The time period for which the City shall relain an interest In the project. Each project
agreement shall have a “sunset” clause after which the City shall relinquish Interest in and
oversight of the project,

Mmoo

By checking this box, |, the undersigned, acknowledge and agree that the praject participation
agreement and any other pertinent information will be reviewed for formal approval by the City
Commisslon at a public meeting, | understand that | wil be required to appear at the public
hearing and respond to any inquiries refated to my application andior proposed project.

By checking this box, |, the undersigned, acknowledge and agree that | shall operate in
accordance with the project paricipation agreement for a period of ime specified In the project
participation agreement.

Section Eight — investment Protection

By checking this box, |, the undersigned, understand that the City of Hobbs will provide adequate
safeguards to ensure that its rights and financial comimitiments fisted in the project participation
agreement are adequately protected and recoverable in the event of default,

By checking this box, |, the undersigned, understand and agree that all investments will be made
In compliance with the City of Hobbs' EDS® Ordinance and protections may include:

A. Security provided far the City of Hobbs may be in the form of a lien, morigage, or other
indenture and pledge of the qualifying business's financial and material participation and
personal cooperation to guarantee the applicant's performance pursuant to the project's
goals.

8. Any investment In streets, utillties or other public works will be made in accordance with City
policy that provides security for any City investment made pursuant to the attraction of a
business under the City of Hobbs' EDSP Ordinance.

C. Provision fur performance review will be established to ensure that the business is operating
in accordance with its agreements with the City of Hobbs. This may include milestones,
measurable goals and time limits on project development and completion. Provisions for
performance review may include panalties for unsatisfactory performance.

. The contribution made by each party and its participation in the project will be clearly stated
in the project participation agreement.

. There will be separate accounts for ail financial dealings.

- An annual independent audit of the fund/account shall be required.

. Should a qualifying entity move, sell, lease or transfer a majority interest in the ecanomic
development project before the expiration of the project participation agreement, the City
retains the right to deny any and all assignments, sales, leases or transfers of any interests
in the economic development profect untll adequale assurances are made (hat the
Iransferee, assignee or lessee is a qualifying entity and that the terms of the agreement will
be satisfied by the transferee, assignee or lessee. Al its discretion, the City may choose to
deny said assignment, lease or transfer or may negotliate a new agresment with the new
operalor, or the Cily may reclaim its investment and enter into an agreement with the new
qualifying entity.

amMm o

Page 7ol 9



Section Nine — Froject Termination

By checking this box, |, the undersigned, acknowledge and agize that the City of Hobbs may by
ordinance terminate or revise the City of Hobbs' EDSP Ordinance. The City of Hobbs may also
terminate projects developed under this plan provided the terms of any existing project
participation agreements are satisfied. Any remaining monies left in the account or funds for &
terminated project shall be transferred to the general fund.

{Signature Page on Next Page)

Page 8 0of'9



| affirm that all information contained in this City of Hobbs qualifying business application is true
and accurate to the best of my knowledge. | voluntarily agree to be bound by the contents of this
application along with any other documents completed in anticipation of receiving “public support" for
my proposed project. | understand that the provision of “public support" Is a discretionary function of
the City of Hobbs City Commission and | am not guaranteed any public support for my praposed project.

@ace Jump, llc. j

€ 32223

| T 2] Date Submitted

Tile
Address

PLEASE BE SURE YOU HAVE ATTACHED ALL DOCUMENTS TO THIS APPLICATION. MISSING
OR OMITTED DOCUMENTS MAY RESULT IN A DENIAL OF YOUR APPLICATION. ALL
DOCUMENTS SUBMITTED WITH THIS APPLICATION SHALL BE DEEMED PART OF THIS
APPLICATION. THANK YOU AGAIN.

itl't!i#tttiii&tti—lt*l*ii‘*it*iFor uSe by lhe City of Hobbs or ils agent On!yitliiﬁiiilil‘iiithl AXkAkdhhhukdhdd

Recelved by: Date: Time:
Reviewed by: Date: Time:
Approved: Denied: More Information Needed:
Project Score:

Notes Re Proposed Project:

Contacted City to place on Commission agenda omitted?
Received agenda date?
Informed project manager of agenda date and time?
Review model project participation agreement with project manager?

Signed: Date:

Page 9 of 9



; CITY OF HOBBS

.
bzé COMMISSION STAFF SUMMARY FORM
i '0 e 5 MEETING DATE: May 6, 2024

ol =

SUBJECT: PUBLICATION OF ORDINANCE ADOPTING A LOCAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT ACT
(LEDA) PROJECT APPROVING AND ADOPTING A LOCAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
PROJECT PARTICIPATION AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF HOBBS AND
HTEAO/ HOLVAY LLC

DEPT. OF ORIGIN: Legal
DATE SUBMITTED: April 29, 2024
SUBMITTED BY: Valerie S. Chacon

Summary:

The City of Hobbs Commission passed a Resolution to support changes to the State of New Mexico's
Municipal Local Economic Development Act funding that starts on July 1, 2021, and ends on June 30, 2030.
Whereas the LEDA special revenue fund for the fiscal year 2024 has approximately $3,361,696. This
proposed ordinance is up for publication for the allocation of $70,000.00 to HTEAO/ HOLVAY LLC.
HTeaO/Holvay LLC brings a franchise drive-thru and walk-in beverage restaurant offering 26 flavors of fresh
brewed broad-leaf ice tea, coffee, premium water, and ice, as well as retail products such as branded
apparel.

Fiscal Impact: Reviewed By:

Finance Department
LEDA special revenue fund expenditure of $70,000.00.

Attachments:

Legal Review: Approved As To Form; __ ValerieS.Chacon 2255
City Attorne

Recommendation:

The Commission should approve this ordinance for publication.

Approved For Submittal By: CITY CLERK'S USE ONLY
COMMISSION ACTION TAKEN

Valerie S.
Chacon

- Resolution No. Continued To:
Department Director Ordinance No. Referred To:
Approved Denied
Other. File No.

% City MaW/

e




CITY OF HOBBS
ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE ADOPTING A LOCAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT ACT (LEDA)

PROJECT APPROVING AND ADOPTING A LOCAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

PROJECT PARTICIPATION AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF HOBBS AND
HTEAO/HOLVAY LLC

WHEREAS, The City of Hobbs Commission passed a Resolution to support
changes to the State of New Mexico’s Municipal Local Economic Development Act
funding that starting on July 1, 2021, and ending on June 30, 2030, providing that all
municipalities may use up to twenty-five percent of municipal Local Economic
Development Act funding for expansion of existing retail businesses or recruitment of
new retail businesses if the economic development project is not funded or financed
with state government revenues; provided that no funding shall be provided to an
existing retail business to relocate from another location in New Mexico if the business
does not remain in its previous location in New Mexico; and

WHEREAS the City of Hobbs City Commissioners adopted the amended LEDA
Ordinance on July 1, 2022; and

WHEREAS, HTeaO/Holvay LLC brings a franchise drive-thru and walk-in
beverage restaurant offering 26 flavors of fresh brewed broad-leaf ice tea, coffee,

premium water, and ice, as well as retail products such as branded apparel.; and

WHEREAS, the City of Hobbs City Commissioners approves the LEDA Funding in
the amount of $70,000.00 to HTeaO/Holvay LLC and agree to enter into a participation
agreement with HTeaO/Holvay LLC.



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE
CITY OF HOBBS, that the Commission approves and adopts Local Economic
Development Act funding to HTeaO/Holvay LLC in the amount of $70,000.00.

PASSED, ADOPTED AND APPROVED this day of , 2024,

SAM D. COBB, Mayor
ATTEST:

JAN FLETCHER, City Clerk



PROJECT PARTICIPATION AGREEMENT
CITY OF HOBBS AND HTEAO/HOLVAY LLC
LOCAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT ACT PROJECT

This Project Participation Agreement (the “Agreement™) is made as of this day of

, 2024 by and between the CITY OF HOBBS, NEW MEXICO (the “City™), and
HTeaO/Holvay LL.C a New Mexico, LLC, with a place of business at 2319 N. Grimes St.,
Hobbs, New Mexico, 88240. Together, the City and HTeaO/Holvay LLC are called the
“Parties,” and individually, each a “Party.”

WHEREAS, it is the policy of the City to aid and encourage the location of
desirable business enterprises in the City and to facilitate a favorable governmental
atmosphere for enriching the lives of its citizens by supporting the development of a healthy
economy; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Local Economic Development Act, Sections 5-10-1 to 5-
10-13 NMSA 1978 (“LEDA™), the City has adopted Ordinance No. (the
“LEDA Ordinance™), approving an economic development plan for the City and authorizing
the City to consider applications for economic development assistance; and

WHEREAS, HTeaOQ/Holvay LLC has submitted to the City an application in the
form attached to this Agreement as Exhibit A proposing that, in exchange for certain
LEDA assistance described below, HTeaO/Holvay LLC will undertake and complete a certain
project, which is defined to include the following elements (the "Project”):

Project:
HTeaO/Holvay LLC brings a franchise drive-thru and walk-in beverage restaurant offering 26

flavors of fresh brewed broad-leaf ice tea, coffee, premium water, and ice, as well as retail
products such as branded apparel.

WHEREAS, the HTeaO/Holvay LL.C Application proposes that in exchange for
HTeaO/Holvay LLC undertaking and completing the Project, the City funds and/or
land/infrastructure contribution obtained from the City of Hobbs’ LEDA Fund, pursuant to
LEDA, will be used to reimburse a portion of HTeaO/Holvay LLC’s expenses related to
the Project, on the terms set forth herein; and

WHEREAS, the HTeaO/Holvay LLC’s Application clearly demonstrates that
HTeaO/Holvay LLC, by completing the Project, will be making a substantive contribution to
the community, as required by the LEDA Ordinance; and



WHEREAS, LEDA and the LEDA Ordinance require the parties to enter into a
Project Participation Agreement meeting the requirements of LEDA and the LEDA
Ordinance; and

WHEREAS, the total amount of public money expended and the value of credit
pledged in each fiscal year in which that money is expended by the City for economic
development projects pursuant to LEDA does not and will not exceed ten percent of the
general fund expenditures of the City in that fiscal year; and

WHEREAS, the City adopted Ordinance No. on , 2024 (the
Ordinance™) (i) finding that HTeaO/Holvay LLC is a qualifying entity as defined in
Section 5-10-3(G) NMSA, (ii) approving HTeaO/Holvay LLC’s Application for assistance
with the Project pursuant to the LEDA Ordinance, which Application proposed that the City
direct up to $70,000.00 or the amount approved by the City of Hobbs Commission in funds to
be committed by the City (the “City Contribution™), all to finance certain statutorily eligible
expenses of the Project consisting of reimbursement for the leasing, renovation and
improvement of the Facility, and (iii) approving this Agreement.

(11

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of these premises and the agreements by
the parties set forth herein, HTeaO/Holvay LLC, and the City further agree as follows:

1, Goals and Objectives. The goals and objectives of the Project are to create
and support an economic development project that fosters, promotes, and enhances local
economic development efforts. The goal is that the Project will provide job growth and career
opportunities for Hobbs-area residents and otherwise make a substantive contribution to the
community as set forth in this Agreement and in the HTeaO/Holvay LLC’s Application.

2. The City Contribution. Pursuant to the Project Ordinance and the LEDA
Ordinance, the City has committed the amount of $70,000.00, or the amount approved by the
City of Hobbs Commission in connection with the Project. As required by the LEDA
Ordinance, the City will deposit the proceeds of the City Contribution into a clearly identified
separate account, which account will be subject to an annual independent audit. The term of this
agreement is for two (2) years.

City funds will be dispensed in year one: November 10, 2024, upon proper filing of the
months July through September Gross Receipt Tax, dispensed on February 10, 2025, upon
proper filing for months October through December Gross Receipt Tax, dispensed on May 10,
2025, upon proper filings for months January through March, dispensed on August 10, 2025,
upon proper filing for months April through June Gross Receipt Tax.

City funds will be dispensed in year two: dispensed on November 10, 2025, upon proper filing
for months July through September Gross Receipt Tax, dispensed on February 10, 2026, upon



proper filings for months October through December, dispensed on May 10, 2026, upon proper
filing for months January through March Gross Receipt Tax and dispensed on August 10,
2026, upon the proper filings for April through June Gross Receipt Tax.

3. Annual Revenue.

A. HTeaO/Holvay LLC, must produce an annual revenue of
$1,314,554.00 a year for two years, starting in July 2024 through June 2026, (year
measutement is from July 1% to June 30"

4. Job Creation and Growth.

Al Job creation and growth. HTeaO/Holvay LLC shall create new jobs and
grow its workforce annually or, in the alternative, increase salary and benefits annually. The
City of Hobbs is invested in new job creation and growth and will monitor HTeaO/Holvay
LLC on an annual basis. Employee’s quarterly wage and contribution report ES903A must be
filed and provided to the City 10 days after filing.

5. Performance.

A. On August 10, 2025, if HTeaO/Holvay LLC does not meet the
requirement of annual revenue of $1,314,554.00 in the first year (year measurement is from
July 1% to June 30™) the agreement will terminate. If HTeaO/Holvay LLC does not meet the
requirement in the following years, the agreement will terminate in that proposed year.
HTeaO/Holvay LLC must submit its quarterly New Mexico Gross Receipt Tax Retutn to the
City on the first of every month before disbursement.

B. The “Clawback Penalty”; a Clawback Penalty will not be warranted.
The City and HTeaO/Holvay LL.C, are entering into an agreement in which HTeaO/Holvay
LLC will only receive the portion paid into local gross receipt taxes. At the year mark on
August 2025 (year measurement is from July 1 to June 30") and on this month every year
until 2026, if HTeaO/Holvay LLC, does not meet the minimum qualification of the minimum
annual revenue of $1,314,554.00, the agreement will terminate, and the next quarter of Gross
Receipt Taxes will not be dispersed to HTeaO/Holvay LLC.

if the City determines that Business Climate Changes affect HTeaO/Holvay LLC’s
ability to maintain employment levels, it may waive or modify this agreement, but only
related to the City Contribution, and the City shall determine as to any potential waiver.

6. Security. To secure the performance of its obiigations under this Agreement,
HTeaO/Holvay LLC will not need to submit a security bond to the City, for the City will only
disperse and allocate funds to HTeaO/Holvay LL.C, after local Gross Receipt Taxes have been
received.



7. Events of Default and Remedies.

A. Failure to Comply with Obligations. HTeaO/Holvay LLC’s failure to
comply with any obligation under this Agreement, such as failure to meet annual revenue, shall
be an Event of Default. Notwithstanding the foregoing, failure to meet employee projections or
wage and benefit projections shall not be considered an Event of Default.

B. Notice of Event of Default. If any Event of Default occurs, the City
Finance Department shall notify HTeaO/Holvay LLC in writing, specifying the alleged
failure’s nature and, where appropriate, how the alleged failure may be cured. HTeaO/Holvay
LLC shall have thirty (30) days after notice to cure said Default. If the Default is not cured, this
agreement shall terminate.

8. Annual Reporting Requirement, Performance Review and Termination.

Annually (beginning in 2025), on or before August 10th or other date specified by the City,
Space Jump, LLC will provide to the City data for the previous calendar year regarding its
workforce and such other information necessary for the City or its independent contractor to
determine whether Space Jump, LLC has met its obligations under this Agreement. The Project
will be subject to an annual performance review conducted by City staff, which will evaluate
whether the Project is attaining the goals and objectives set forth in Section 1, 3 or § of this
Agreement.

A. If the performance goals of section 1, 3 or 5 are not being attained, the
City Manager is granted the authority by the City Commission to terminate the
agreement, as described in Section 7 B of this agreement.

B. In addition, pursuant to LEDA, the City may enact an ordinance
terminating the LEDA Ordinance and dissolving or terminating any or all
projects, In the event that the City terminates the LEDA Ordinance or this
Agreement, the City will specify the disposition of all assets and obligations of
the Project after satisfying this Agreement and all rights of the parties arising
under this Agreement through the date of such termination.

9. Dispute Resolution. The parties will work in good faith to resolve any
disputes that arise hereunder. In the event of a dispute between the parties, the Chief Executive
Officer of HTeaO/Holvay LLC, or his/her designee, and the Director or Deputy Director of the
City's Finance Department shall meet and attempt in good faith to resolve the dispute. If they
are unable to resolve the dispute, the President of HTeaO/Holvay LLC and the City
Manager shall meet and attempt in good faith to resolve the dispute. Nothing contained in
this Agreement constitutes a waiver of any Party's right to seek judicial relief.

10.  Discrimination Prohibited. In performing the Services required hereunder, the
parties hereto shall not discriminate against any person on the basis of race, color,




religion, gender, sexual preference, sexual orientation, national origin or ancestry, age,
physical handicap, or disability as defined in the Americans With Disabilities Act of
1990, as now enacted or hereafter amended.

i1, ADA Compliance. In performing the Services required hereunder,
HTeaO/Holvay LLC agrees to meet all the requirements of the Americans with Disabilities
Act of 1990, and all applicable rules and regulations (ADA), which are imposed directly on
HTeaO/Holvay LLC or which would be imposed on the City as a public enfity.
HTeaQ/Holvay LLC agrees to be responsible for knowing all applicable requirements of
the ADA and to defend, indemnify and hold harmless the City, its officials, agents and
employees from and against any and all claims, actions, suits or proceedings of any kind
brought against said parties as a result of any acts or omissions of HTeaO/Holvay LLC or its
agents in violation of the ADA.

12.  Audits and Inspections. At any time during normal business hours and as often
as the City may deem necessary, there shall be made available to the City for examination
all of HTeaO/Holvay LLC’s records with respect to all matters covered by this Agreement.
HTeaO/Holvay LLC shall permit the City to audit, examine, and make excerpts or transcripts
from such records, and to make audits of all contracts, invoices, materials, payrolls, records
of personnel, conditions of employment and other data relating to all matters covered by
this Agreement,

13.  Indemnity. HTeaO/Holvay LLC agrees to defend, indemnify and hold harmless
the City and its officials, agents and employees from and against any and all claims,
actions, suits or proceedings of any kind brought against said parties because of any injury or
damage received or sustained by any person, persons or property arising out of or
resulting from the Services performed by HTeaO/Holvay LL.C or HTeaO/Holvay LLC ‘s
agents under this Agreement or by reason of any asserted act or omission, neglect or
misconduct of HTeaO/Holvay LLC or it’s agents or employees or any subcontractor or its
agents or employees. The indemnity required hereunder shall not be limited by reason of the
specification of any particular insurance coverage in this Agreement,

14, No Collusion. HTeaO/Holvay LI.C represents that this Agreement is entered
into by HTeaO/Holvay LLC without collusion on the part of HTeaO/Holvay LLC with any
person or firm, without fraud and in good faith. HTeaO/Holvay LLC also represents that no
gratuities, in the form of entertainment, gifts or otherwise, were, or during the term of this
Agreement, will be offered or given by HTeaO/Holvay LLC or any agent or
representative of HTeaO/Holvay LL.C to any officer or employee of the City with a view
towards securing this Agreement or for securing more favorable treatment with respect to
making any determinations with respect to performing this Agreement.

15.  Applicable Law and Venue. This Agreement shall be governed by and
construed and enforced in accordance with the laws of the State of New Mexico, and the




laws, rules and regulations of the City of Hobbs, The venue for actions arising out of this
Agreement is Lea County, New Mexico.

16.  Enforcement. HTeaO/Holvay LLC, agrees to pay to the City all costs and
expenses including reasonable attorney's fees incurred by the City in exercising any of its
rights or remedies in connection with the enforcement of this Agreement.

17.  Electronic Signatures. Authenticated electronic signatures are legally acceptable
pursuant to Section 14-16-7 NMSA 1978. The parties agree that this Agreement may be
electronically signed and that the electronic signatures appearing on the Agreement are the
same as handwritten signatures for the purposes of validity, enforceability, and admissibility.

18.  Further Assurances and Mutual Cooperation. Each Party agrees to deliver and
execute any and all notices, certificates, instruments and other such documents and take any
and all actions as any Party hereto reasonably may require to carry out this Agreement
and such transactions hereby contemplated, and no Party will take any action that may
deprive the other Party of the enjoyment of the rights this Agreement secures. Each Party
further agrees to select its own legal counsel and to retain such legal counsel at that Party’s
expense,

19,  Severability. If any part or provision of this Agreement is found to be or
becomes unenforceable or illegal for any reason, such part or provision may be modified as
necessary to render this Agreement enforceable and legal. If such part or provision cannot
be modified as such, the part or provision shall be severed from this Agreement, and the
remaining parts and provisions of this Agreement shall remain in full force and effect.

20, Force Majeure. Neither Party shall be liable to the other Party for any failure
to perform any provisions or obligations of this Agreement if such failure to perform is
caused by or results directly or indirectly from Force Majeure. “Force Majeure” means any
cause beyond the reasonable control of a Party affected, including but not limited to, any
acts of God, fire, flood, storm, strike, riot or civil disturbance, war, ecarthquake,
lightning, epidemic, labor disturbance, sabotage, or restraint by court or public authority,
or any other cause beyond the reasonable control of a Party affected whether similar or
dissimilar to the ones listed, which makes it impossible or unreasonably difficult for a
Party to perform its obligations under this Agreement. Nothing contained in this paragraph
shall be construed to require either Party to prevent or settle a strike against its will. The
Party unable to perform its obligations due to Force Majeure will provide notice to the other
Party within five (5) days of it becoming aware of the Force Majeure of its inability to
perform and its expectations as to when, if ever, it will be able to resume its obligations.

21. Notice. All notices or other written communications, including requests for



disbursement, that are required or permitted to be given pursuant to this Agreement must be
in writing and delivered personally, by a recognized courier service, by a recognized
overnight delivery service, by fax, by electronic mail, or by registered or certified mail,
postage prepaid, to the parties at the addresses shown in the signature block of this
Agreement. If notice is mailed, it will be deemed received on the earlier of actual receipt or on
the third business day following the date of mailing. If a notice is hand-delivered or sent by
overnight delivery service, it will be deemed received upon actual delivery. If any written
notice is sent by facsimile or electronic mail, it will be deemed received upon printed or
written confirmation of the transmission. A party may change its notice address by written
notice to the other party to this Agreement.

22.  Assignment by HTeaO/Holvay LL.C. Generally, this Agreement may not be
assigned without the prior, written consent of the non-assigning Parties, and the City retains
the right to determine whether any assignee is a qualifying entity pursuant to LEDA and the
LEDA Ordinance. Regardless of any other provision herein, this Agreement may be assigned
by HTeaO/Holvay LLC as part of a sale of all, or substantially all, of HTeaO/Holvay
LLC’s assets. (i) the assignee assumes, in writing, HTeaO/Holvay LLC’s obligations under
this Agreement, which will include (a) confirmation that the commitment of HTeaO/Holvay
LLC remains in place through August 2027 (ii) HTeaO/Holvay LLC provides to the City, at
least five (5) days prior to such assignment’s effective date, a copy of the assignment and
such confirmation of HTeaO/Holvay LLC’s commitment to the City. Notwithstanding any of
the foregoing, HTeaO/Holvay LLC may terminate this Agreement in the event that
HTeaO/Holvay LLC sells all, or substantially all, of HTeaO/Holvay LLC’s assets.

23, Miscellaneous. This Agreement binds and inures to the benefit of the City
and HTeaO/Holvay LLC and their respective successors and permitted assigns. This
Agreement may not be assigned without the written consent of the non-assigning Party. This
Agreement, together with the Application, represents the entire agreement of the Parities on
the subject hereof and supersedes all prior agreements or understandings between the parties,
whether written or verbal. This Agreement may be amended or modified, and the
performance by any Party of its obligations under this Agreement may be waived, only in a
written instrument duly executed by both Parties. This Agreement may be executed in any
number of counterparts, each of which is an original and all of which taken together
constitute one instrument. This Agreement is governed by and is to be construed in
accordance with the laws of New Mexico applicable to agreements made and to be
performed in New Mexico.

24, Effective Date, This Agreement will be effective on 2024. (the
“Effective Date”).

[Signature Page Follows]



CITY OF HOBBS:

By:

Name:

Title:

Date:

Address for notice:
City of Hobbs

200 E. Broadway
Hobbs, NM 88240

Attention:

Tel:

Email:

With a copy to:
City Attorney

200 E. Broadway
Tel: (575) 397-9226

Email; vchacon@hobbsnm.org

PROJECT:

By:

Name:

Title:

Date:

Address for notice:

Attention:

Tel:

Email




3

CITY OF ﬂn =
I

-
iy CITY OF HOBBS
‘2 (0655 QUALIFYING PROJECT APPLICATION

NEW MEXICO .

The purpose of the City of Hobbs Economic Development Strategic Plan Ordinance (“EDSP
Ordinance”) is to allow public support of economic projects to foster, promote, and enhance local
economic development efforts while continuing to protect against unauthorized use of public money
and other resources. As such, the City of Hobbs reserves the right to take any and all measures deemed
necessary to ensure the contents of this application are accurately stated. Thank you for your interest
in contributing to the local economy of Hobbs, New Mexico!

Please Note: Changes to the City of Hobbs' EDSP Ordinance were approved by the voters of Hobbs,
New Mexico, during the regular municipal election in March of 2022. To be eligible for consideration,
the proposed qualifying project must have started after April 1, 2022. Applicant businesses will have
ninety (90) days from start of the qualifying project, or from their first gross receipts tax filing after start
of qualifying project, whichever is later, to file their application for public funding of their qualifying
project under the City of Hobbs' EDSP Ordinance.

Applicant (name of business/entity): [Holvay LLC

Section One — Economic Development Goals

Having encouraged the support of the community and its leadership through public meetings and
interviews, the City of Hobbs’ EDSP Ordinance declares certain desired goals. Please mark all of the
City's desired economic development goals that your proposed project meets:

To diversify the local economy by the creation of additional jobs with the attraction of new
business.

To work with existing businesses to improve the general business climate in order that they may
be successful in retaining employees and creating new jobs through expansion.

To support the development of industrial/business park(s) that will be attractive to new and
expanding businesses.

To, when feasible and within the provisions of the New Mexico Local Economic Development
Act, use public funds to assist in the development of new jobs.

N [

To encourage cooperation between the public and private sectors as they assist in the creation
of new jobs.

N

To help develop within the community’s resources the best possible vocational and other skill
training to prepare the local populace to enter the work force.

N

To increase gross receipts taxes for the City of Hobbs.

N

Page 1 of 9




Section Two — General Target Industry

Types of businesses that meet the community’s goals: Businesses that fit most or all of these criteria
will be given consideration for assistance under the City of Hobbs’ EDSP Ordinance. This list is not
necessarily all inclusive, and should an industry fall outside of this preferred list, individual consideration
may be given.

City of Hobbs considers certain types of businesses to be those that are preferred or meet the
community goals. Please mark below all of the criteria specific to Hobbs, New Mexico, that your
proposed project will be able to meet.

Industry that is able to take advantage of the following of Hobbs, New Mexico's comparative
advantages:

Availability of natural resources.
Favorable climate.
Ample, low-cost land available for development.

Affordable housing.

Ample availability of a skilled workforce and access to substantial infrastructure of work force
development within the secondary and post-secondary level.

Significant secondary and post-secondary educational and healthcare institutional resources.

A positive business climate within the private and public sectors.

AN NN N

Affordable and readily available energy resources.

Industry that provides exceptional benefits to the workforce of Hobbs, New Mexico:
Pay comparative wages

Provide benefits to foster a positive work/life balance

Help improve the local per capita income (household income)

Help diversify the local labor market

NERNEN

Section Three — Specifically Identified Target Industries

The City of Hobbs' EDSP Ordinance specifically identifies certain industries that are desirable for
potential development. Please mark all of the target industries that your proposed project meets:

D The dairy industry and related businesses

|:| Value-added agricultural production, dairy processing, or food processing and the manufacturer
of food products.

Page 2 of 9



EENENENNENE N

Service firms or institutions, especially in the educational, health care, information technology,
and professional service sectors.

Relatively labor-intensive processing and assembling businesses in the manufacturing sector.
The construction trade sector.

Data, IT, and telecommunications enterprises.

Nuclear waste, hazardous waste, and related opportunities.

Energy related industry.

Retail related industry.

Cultural facilities.

Warehousing, logistics, distribution, and transportation.

Retention and expansion of business and industry.

Section Four — Possible Community Assistance

The City of Hobbs’ EDSP Ordinance allows for “public support,” as that term is defined by NMSA 1978,

§ 5-10-3(K), of qualifying projects. Please mark the specific forms of public support your proposed
project is seeking at this time:

EEE BN BEE

il

land, buildings or other infrastructure.
the placement of new broadband telecommunications network facilities.

rights-of-way infrastructure, including trenching and conduit, for the placement of new broadband
telecommunications network facilities.

public works improvements essential to the location or expansion of the proposed project.

payments for professional services contracts necessary to implement a plan or provide public
support for the proposed project.

direct loans or grants for land, buildings or infrastructure.

technical assistance to cultural facilities.

loan guarantees securing the cost of land, buildings or infrastructure in an amount not to exceed
the revenue that may be derived from an increment of the municipal gross receipts tax
imposed at a rate not to exceed one-fourth percent and dedicated by the ordinance

imposing the increment for projects.

grants for public works infrastructure improvements essential to the location or expansion of the
proposed project or subsidies to cultural facilities.

Page 3 of 9



D land for a publicly held industrial park or a publicly owned cultural facility, by purchase.
the construction of a building for use by the proposed project.

NOTE: The term “public support” does not include the purchase, lease, grant or other acquisition or
conveyance of water or mineral rights.

Section Five — Criteria for Community Assistance

In deciding the eligibility for community assistance, the City of Hobbs may enlist the services of an
agent, such as the Economic Development Corporation of Lea County or another agent, as needed or
recommended to be the City's agent in dealing with projects and formulating recommendations to the
City Commission.

For an applicant to be considered for assistance, the application may include, but is not limited to, the
information outlined below (check all information that has been included in your application).

Identification information:
Complete name and address of entity
Organizational documentation

List of board of directors and principal officers, with copy of the entity’s organizational chart
including names and titles of all principals.

Evidence of financial solvency:
Company financial history

If the company has a previous business history, audited financial statement (income statement
and balance sheet) for the past three years

Federal tax number, New Mexico State Taxation and Revenue number and City business
license

E NN

Projected income statement for at least three years

The City has previously communicated with me that the following information has been deemed
ertinent by the City and is included in my application packet:

AN

Evidence of organizational capacity:
l:l Brief history of the entity
I:l Organizational chart of entity

Economic Development Project Plan (Qualifying Project):

Preliminary description of proposed project
Page 4 of 9



Preliminary proposal of assistance requested
The number of jobs to be created
The types of business and jobs including a business plan

Job training and career development plan for employees

NENN L

Compatibility with City’s economic development goals including, but not limited to, gross receipts
generation and/or job creation

List of other funding resources researched by the applicant
Financial and marketing projections

The City has previously communicated with me that the following information has been deemed
pertinent by the City and is included in my application packet:

NN

Cost benefit analysis (Complete on this form and provide supporting documentation in packet) :

The number and type of jobs to be created, both temporary construction jobs and permanent
jobs (by New Mexico Department of Labor category) 60

N

Pay scale of jobs [§15-40/ hour

Determination of which jobs are expected to be filled locally and which will be filled by transfer
from other facilities or recruited from outside the Hobbs area

100% local full and part time positions

Total payroll expected at start-up and after one year

22% of gross revenue

Anticipated impact on local tax base |, /5

Anticipated impact on local school systems [provide high school and college students job experience

NN N

Anticipated impact on infrastructure |creating a new business idea for the community

Analysis of other benefits to the Community (besides those listed above, what will your project bring to
the Community):

To provide healthy, tea related products in a fun and clean environment
while developing and empowering people for a greater purpose

i Page § of 9



Analysis of substantive contributions to the Community. For purposes of this section “substantive
contributions” shall be of value and may include money, in-kind services, jobs, expanded tax base,
property or other thing or service of value for the expansion or improvement of the economy.

Providing job opportunities, 2% of gross receipts to local charities, 2%
of gross receipts to local advertising firm

Section Six — Review Criteria for Applications

By checking this box, |, the undersigned, acknowledge and agree that the City of Hobbs and/or
its agent, will use due diligence to verify all facts about the applicant seeking assistance including
but not limited to:

A. Requiring financial statements and appropriate tax records made available by the business
to be reviewed in detail. This review shall be consistent with the review required of Industrial
Revenue Bond applications.

B. Investigation to determine the validity of any claims to patent rights, trade secrets, etc.

C. Verification of financial data including requesting data from banks and other financial
institutions that may have had previous dealings with the business seeking assistance or its
principals.

D. Review of information pertaining to any other borrowing by the business or its principals that
might affect the business’s ability to repay debt or fulfill other obligations, if any, owed to the
City of Hobbs.

E. Review of the business’s plans and marketing plans proposed by the applicant including, if
deemed necessary, outside professional review of technical data.

F. Review of the environmental and community impacts of the proposed project. Special
attention will be given to the job training and career advancement programs and policies.
Level of commitment of business to provide career opportunities for Hobbs area residents
will be reviewed.

By checking this box, |, the undersigned, acknowledge and agree that | shall at all times be
required to cooperate fully with City in City's due diligence verification efforts. | further understand
that any failure on my part to cooperate with City’s verification efforts may result in my application
being summarily denied at the discretion of the City. Failure to cooperate includes, but is not
limited to, refusal to sign any authorizations necessary to obtain the referenced material.

Section Seven — Project Participation Agreement

By checking this box, I, the undersigned, acknowledge and agree that in order to receive public
support for my qualifying project, | shall work with the City to prepare a project participation
agreement. This agreement is the formal document, which states the contribution and obligation
of all parties in the economic development project. The agreement must state the following:

A. The economic development goals of the project.
B. The contribution of the City and the qualifying entity.

Page 6 of 9



The specific measurable objectives upon which the performance review will be read.

A schedule for project development and goal attainment.

The security being offered for the City's investment.

The procedures by which a project may be terminated and the City’s investment recovered.
The time period for which the City shall retain an interest in the project. Each project
agreement shall have a “sunset” clause after which the City shall relinquish interest in and
oversight of the project.

O@MMDO

By checking this box, I, the undersigned, acknowledge and agree that the project participation
agreement and any other pertinent information will be reviewed for formal approval by the City
Commission at a public meeting. | understand that | will be required to appear at the public
hearing and respond to any inquiries related to my application and/or proposed project.

By checking this box, |, the undersigned, acknowledge and agree that | shall operate in
accordance with the project participation agreement for a period of time specified in the project
participation agreement.

Section Eight — Investment Protection

By checking this box, |, the undersigned, understand that the City of Hobbs will provide adequate
safeguards to ensure that its rights and financial commitments listed in the project participation
agreement are adequately protected and recoverable in the event of default.

By checking this box, |, the undersigned, understand and agree that all investments will be made
in compliance with the City of Hobbs’ EDSP Ordinance and protections may include:

A. Security provided for the City of Hobbs may be in the form of a lien, mortgage, or other
indenture and pledge of the qualifying business’s financial and material participation and
personal cooperation to guarantee the applicant’s performance pursuant to the project’s
goals.

B. Any investment in streets, utilities or other public works will be made in accordance with City
policy that provides security for any City investment made pursuant to the attraction of a
business under the City of Hobbs’ EDSP Ordinance.

C. Provision for performance review will be established to ensure that the business is operating
in accordance with its agreements with the City of Hobbs. This may include milestones,
measurable goals and time limits on project development and completion. Provisions for
performance review may include penalties for unsatisfactory performance.
The contribution made by each party and its participation in the project will be clearly stated
in the project participation agreement.
There will be separate accounts for all financial dealings.
An annual independent audit of the fund/account shall be required.
Should a qualifying entity move, sell, lease or transfer a majority interest in the economic
development project before the expiration of the project participation agreement, the City
retains the right to deny any and all assignments, sales, leases or transfers of any interests
in the economic development project until adequate assurances are made that the
transferee, assignee or lessee is a qualifying entity and that the terms of the agreement will
be satisfied by the transferee, assignee or lessee. At its discretion, the City may choose to
deny said assignment, lease or transfer or may negotiate a new agreement with the new
operator, or the City may reclaim its investment and enter into an agreement with the new
qualifying entity.

@mm O

Page 7 of 9



Section Nine — Project Termination

N

By checking this box, |, the undersigned, acknowledge and agree that the City of Hobbs may by
ordinance terminate or revise the City of Hobbs’ EDSP Ordinance. The City of Hobbs may also
terminate projects developed under this plan provided the terms of any existing project
participation agreements are satisfied. Any remaining monies left in the account or funds for a
terminated project shall be transferred to the general fund.

[Signature Page on Next Page]

Page 8 of 9



| affirm that all information contained in this City of Hobbs qualifying business application is true
and accurate to the best of my knowledge. | voluntarily agree to be bound by the contents of this
application along with any other documents completed in anticipation of receiving “public support” for
my proposed project. | understand that the provision of “public support” is a discretionary function of
the City of Hobbs City Commission and | am not guaranteed any public support for my proposed project.

Holvay LLC

10/12/23
[ ] Date Submilted

Title: Holvay LLC
Address:

PO box 2185

Phone: 326-750 —308)
Fax: [
Email:  [Fereaceimtess.com 1

PLEASE BE SURE YOU HAVE ATTACHED ALL DOCUMENTS TO THIS APPLICATION. MISSING
OR OMITTED DOCUMENTS MAY RESULT IN A DENIAL OF YOUR APPLICATION. ALL
DOCUMENTS SUBMITTED WITH THIS APPLICATION SHALL BE DEEMED PART OF THIS
APPLICATION. THANK YOU AGAIN.

******************************For use by the City Of Hobbs or |tS agent OnIy**********************************

Received by: Date: Time:
Reviewed by: Date: Time:
Approved: Denied: More Information Needed:

Project Score:

Notes Re Proposed Project:

Contacted City to place on Commission agenda omitted?

Received agenda date?

Informed project manager of agenda date and time?

Review model project participation agreement with project manager?

Signed: Date:

Page 9 of 9



CITY OF HOBBS

ﬁz 5 COMMISSION STAFF SUMMARY FORM
‘HOS MEETING DATE: May 6, 2024

SUBJECT:  PUBLICATION OF AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 5.06 OF THE HOBBS
MUNICIPAL CODE FOR THE POSSESSION, CULTIVATION, MANUFACTURE AND
SALE OF CANNABIS

DEPT. OF ORIGIN: Legal Department
DATE SUBMITTED: April 30, 2024
SUBMITTED BY: Valerie S. Chacon, City Attorney

Summary: On October 4, 2021, the City Commission adopted Ordinance No. 1133 (Cannabis Regulation
Ordinance), which set forth the time, place and manner rules for cannabis establishments in Hobbs, New
Mexico. The Cannabis Regulation Ordinance complies with House Bill (HB) 2, now codified as NMSA 1978,
Section 26-2C-1, et seq. Along with the time, place, and manner rules, the local jurisdiction may allow for in
section 12 subsection (2) the smoking, vaporizing, and ingesting of cannabis products within indoor or
outdoor cannabis consumption areas. The local municipality has the authority to define “consumption area.”
This proposed amendment clarifies the definition of cannabis consumption areas as only indoor
consumption areas.

Pursuant to NMSA 1978, § 3-17-3, publication of this proposed ordinance is required at least two weeks
prior to consideration for final adoption by the City Commission.

Fiscal Impact: Reviewed By:

Finance Department
There is no direct fiscal impact for this ordinance. Any gross receipts taxes (GRT) derived from the
production, manufacture and sale of cannabis shall be distributed to the City of Hobbs pursuant to NMSA
1978, Section 7-1-6.4.

Attachments:
Ordinance
Legal Review: Approved As To Form: _Valeries. Chacon Z277 2 rn
City Attomey
Recommendation:
The Commission should consider the publication of this Ordinance.
Approved For Submittal By: CITY CLERK'S USE ONLY

COMMISSION ACTION TAKEN

Valerie S.
Chias - Resolution No. Continued To:
Department Director- Ordinance No. Referred To:

W A d Denied
A /y / / —1 oter File No.

" €ity Mam/age/

z




CITY OF HOBBS
ORDINANCENO.

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 5.06 OF THE HOBBS MUNICIPAL CODE
FOR THE POSSESSION, CULTIVATION, MANUFACTURE AND SALE OF CANNABIS

WHEREAS, on October 4, 2021, the City Commission adopted Ordinance No.
1133, the City of Hobbs Cannabis Regulation Ordinance, which authorized the City of
Hobbs to exercise the authority granted to it by the Cannabis Regulation Act (NMSA
1978, §§ 26-2C-1 through 26-2C-42), to control and restrict the cultivation, manufacture
and sale of cannabis and cannabis-derived products in Hobbs, New Mexico; and

WHEREAS, in NMSA 1978, §§ 26-2C-12, a local jurisdiction has the authority to
define cannabis consumption area where smoking, vaporizing, and ingesting of
cannabis products may occur; and

WHEREAS, the City Commission intends to clearly define cannabis consumption
area in Chapter 5.06.020 as “Cannabis consumption area” means an indoor area where
cannabis products may be served and consumed; and

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE
CITY OF HOBBS, NEW MEXICO, that Chapter 5.06, is hereby amended as more

specifically described as foliows:



Chapter 5.06 POSSESSION, CULTIVATION, MANUFACTURE AND SALE OF
CANNABIS

5.06.020 Definitions.

Unless otherwise defined below, terms used in the Cannabis Regulation Ordinance shall have the
same meanings as set forth in the Cannabis Regulation Act (NMSA 1978, Section 26-2C-1, et
seq.) and the Lynn and Erin Compassionate Use Act. The following terms shall have the
meanings respectively ascribed to them by this subsection:

"Applicant" means any person who is seeking to become licensed pursuant to the Cannabis
Regulation Act, the Lynn and Erin Compassionate Use Act, or rules adopted by the New Mexico
Regulation and Licensing Department and who is seeking to establish a cannabis establishment
within the municipal boundaries of Hobbs, New Mexico.

"Cannabis" means all parts of the plant genus Cannabis containing delta-9-tetrahydrocannabinol
concentration of more than three-tenths ( 3/10) percent on a dry weight basis, whether growing
or not; the seeds of the plant; the resin extracted from any part of the plant; and every compound,
manufacture, salt, derivative, mixture or preparation of the plant, its seeds or its resin; and does
not include:

I. The mature stalks of the plant; fiber produced from the stalks; oil or cake made from the
seeds of the plant; any other compound, manufacture, salt, derivative, mixture or preparation of
the mature stalks, fiber, oil or cake; or the sterilized seed of the plant that is incapable of
germination; or

2 The weight of any other ingredient combined with cannabis to prepare topical or oral
administrations, food, drink or another product.

"Cannabis consumption area" means an indoor area where cannabis products may be served and
consumed.

"Cannabis establishment" means:

A cannabis testing laboratory;

A cannabis manufacturer;

A cannabis producer;

A cannabis retailer;

A cannabis research laboratory;

A vertically integrated cannabis establishment;

A cannabis producer microbusiness; or

9 S o o

An integrated cannabis microbusiness.

"Cannabis extract" means a product obtained by separating resins, tetrahydrocannabinols or other
substances from cannabis by extraction methods approved by the division and does not include
the weight of any other ingredient combined with cannabis extract to prepare topical or oral
administrations, food, drink or another product.



"Cannabis manufacturer” means a person that:

1 Manufactures cannabis products;

2 Packages cannabis products; and

3. Has cannabis products tested by a cannabis testing laboratory; or
4

. Purchases, acquires, sells or transports wholesale cannabis products to other cannabis
establishments.

"Cannabis producer” means a person that:
Cultivates cannabis plants;
Has unprocessed cannabis products tested by a cannabis testing laboratory;

Transports unprocessed cannabis products only to other cannabis establishments; or

sl

Sells cannabis products wholesale.

"Cannabis producer microbusiness" means a cannabis producer at a single licensed premises that
possesses no more than two hundred (200) total mature cannabis plants at any one time.

"Cannabis product” means a product that contains cannabis or cannabis extract, including edible
or topical products that may also contain other ingredients.

"Cannabis research laboratory" means a facility that produces or possesses cannabis products and
all parts of the plant genus Cannabis for the purpose of studying cannabis cultivation,
characteristics or uses.

"Cannabis retailer” means a person that sells cannabis products to qualified patients, primary
caregivers or reciprocal participants or directly to consumers.

"Cannabis testing laboratory" means a person that samples, collects and tests cannabis products
and transports cannabis products for the purpose of testing.

"Cannabis waste" means all parts of the genus Cannabis which may or may not contain delta-9-
tetrahydrocannabinol concentration of more than three-tenths ( 3/10) percent on a dry weight
basis, whether growing or not; the seeds of the plant; the resin extracted from any part of the
plant; and every compound, manufacture, salt, derivative, mixture or preparation of the plant, its
seeds or its resin; and the mature stalks of the plant; fiber produced from the stalks; oil or cake
made from the seeds of the plant; any other compound, manufacture, salt derivative, mixture or
preparation of the mature stalks, fiber, oil or cake; or the sterilized seed of the plant that is
incapable of germination which has been designated as no longer usable cannabis.

"Commercial cannabis activity" means the cultivation, production, possession, manufacture,
storage, testing, researching, labeling, transportation, couriering, purchase for resale, and sale or
consignment of cannabis products and does not include activities related only to the medical
cannabis program.

"Consumer"” means a person twenty-one (21) years of age or older who purchases, acquires,
owns, possesses or uses a cannabis product for a purpose other than resale.

"Cultivation" means any activity involving the planting, growing, harvesting, drying, curing,
grading or trimming of cannabis.



"Department” means the regulation and licensing department of the State of New Mexico.
"Director” means the executive director of the cannabis control division.
"Division" means the cannabis control division of the department.

"Facility" means a building, space or grounds licensed for the production, possession, testing,
manufacturing or distribution of cannabis, cannabis extracts or cannabis products.

"Integrated cannabis microbusiness” means a person that is authorized to conduct one or more of
the following:

1. Production of cannabis at a single licensed premises; provided that the person shall not
possess more than two hundred (200) total mature cannabis plants at any one time;

2. Manufacture of cannabis products at a single licensed premises;

3. Sales and transportation of only cannabis products produced or manufactured by that
person;

4, Operation of only one (1) retail establishment; and

5. Couriering of cannabis products to qualified patients, primary caregivers or reciprocal

participants or directly to customers.

"Law enforcement" means the Hobbs Police Department, the divisions of the Hobbs Police
Department, and the individual officers and enforcement personnel of the Hobbs Police
Department.

"Licensed premises" means a location that is licensed pursuant to the Cannabis Regulation Act
and includes:

I, All enclosed public and private areas at the location that are used in the business and
includes offices, kitchens, restrooms and storerooms;

2, All areas outside of a building specifically included in the license for the production,
manufacturing, wholesale or retail sale of cannabis products; and

3. With respect to a location specifically licensed for the production of cannabis outside of a
building, the entire unit of land that is created by subsection or partition of land that the licensee
owns, leases or has a right to occupy.

"Licensee" means any person who holds a license issued by the division pursuant to the
Cannabis Regulation Act, the Lynn and Erin Compassionate Use Act, or division rules.

"Limited-access area” means an indoor or outdoor area on the premises of a licensed cannabis
establishment where cannabis products are cultivated, stored or held, weighed, packaged,
manufactured, disposed or wasted, all point-of-sale (POS) areas, and any room or area storing a
digital video surveillance system storage device.

"Manufacture" means to compound, blend, extract, infuse, package or otherwise prepare a
cannabis product.

"Person" means an individual, corporation, business trust, estate, trust, partnership, limited
Hability company, association, joint venture, or any other legal or commercial entity.

"Produce" means to engage in any activity related to the planting or cultivation of cannabis.



"Public place” means a place to which the general public has access and includes hallways,
lobbies and other parts of apartment houses and hotels that do not constitute rooms or apartments
designed for actual residence; highways; streets; schools; places of amusement; parks;
playgrounds; and places used in connection with public passenger transportation.

"Retail establishment" means a location at which cannabis products are sold to qualified patients,
primary caregivers and reciprocal participants and directly to consumers.

"Security alarm system" means any device or series of devices capable of alerting law
enforcement, including, but not limited to, a signal system interconnected with a radio frequency
method such as cellular, private radio signals, or other mechanical or electronic device used to
detect or report an emergency or unauthorized intrusion.

"Vertically integrated cannabis establishment” means a person that is authorized to act as any of
the following:

1. A cannabis courier;
2. A cannabis manufacturer;
3. A cannabis producer; and
4, A cannabis retailer.

"Waste" or "wastage" means the process of rendering cannabis ot cannabis products unusable
and unrecognizable, including the destruction of cannabis or cannabis products,

( Ord. No. 1133, 10-4-2021)

PASSED, ADOPTED AND APPROVED this day of May, 2024,

SAM D. COBB, Mayor
ATTEST:

JAN FLETCHER, City Clerk



s CITY OF HOBBS
H 56 COMMISSION STAFF SUMMARY FORM
0005

NEW MEXICO MEETING DATE: May Bih‘ 2024

SUBJECT: Memorandum of Agreement with Hobbs Municipal School for the Grant of Funds to be
used for the Construction of Public Infrastructure adjacent to College Lane Elementary

DEPT. OF ORIGIN: Engineering Department
DATE SUBMITTED: April 28", 2024
SUBMITTED BY: Todd Randall, Engineering Dept

Summary:

This Resolution authorizes the Mayor to execute a Memorandum of Agreement with the Hobbs Municipal
Schools detailing the terms and responsibilities for each party regarding a fiscal contribution from the City
of Hobbs in the amount of $350,000 to go towards construction of Public Roadway and Utility infrastructure
adjacent to Hobbs Municipal Schools.

Fiscal Impact: Reviewed By:

Finance Department

44-4044-44901-00073 Infrastructure Fund
Available Funding: $1,027,958.28
Expense: $350,000

City Participation is approximately 25% of the Public Roadway and Utility Infrastructure to be completed
with the College Lane Elementary Improvements

Attachments:
Resolution, Memorandum of Agreement

Legal Review: Approved As To Form: .
- /s/ Valerie Chacon

City Attorney

Recommendation:

Consider and approve the Resolution for the Mayor to execute resolution and MOA

Approved For Submittal By..

Di CrUS, E=randat@hobbsnm org

CITY CLERK'S USE ONLY
COMMISSION ACTION TAKEN

0=CITY OF HOBBS, OU=Engreering

TODD RANDALL & eaia s
Beaern DAL e S LA AL
Depari. ... 8¢ STEEOR s

Resolution No. Continued To:
rdinance No. Referred To:
Approved Denied

~—City Manag/ Other File No.




CITY OF HOBBS

RESOLUTION NO. _ 7473

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A MEMORANDUM OF
AGREEMENT WITH HOBBS MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS FOR THE GRANT OF FUNDS TO
BE USED FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF PUBLIC ROADWAY AND UTILITY
INFRASTRUCTURE ADJACENT TO COLLEGE LANE ELEMENTARY

WHEREAS, the City of Hobbs has offered, via a Memorandum of Agreement
("MOA")}, desires to participate in the construction costs of public infrastructure adjacent
to College Lane Elementary; and

WHEREAS, the City of Hobbs desires to grant the Hobbs Municipal Schools
$350,000.00, to go towards the construction improvements; and

WHEREAS, under the terms of the MOA, the City of Hobbs will use the grant funds
by June 30, 2025, and any unused grant funds will be returned to the Hobbs Municipal
Schools by July 21, 2025; and

WHEREAS, the Hobbs Municipal Schools shall use the grant funds for the
construction costs related to the construction of Public Roadway and Utility Infrastructure.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE
CITY OF HOBBS, NEW MEXICO that the Mayor be and is hereby directed to execute a
Memorandum of Agreement with the Hobbs Municipal Schools for the grant of funds by
the City of Hobbs to be used for the construction of Public Roadway and Utility
infrastructure.

PASSED, ADOPTED AND APPROVED this 6™ day of May, 2024.

SAM D. COBB, Mayor

ATTEST:

JAN FLETCHER, City Clerk



MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT BETWEEN
THE CITY OF HOBBS AND
THE HOBBS MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS
FOR COLLEG vV I

This Memorandum of Agreement is made on the date of the signatures below by and
between the City of Hobbs (hereinafter “City") and the Hobbs Municipal Schools
{(hereinafter “Schools”).

PURPOSE

The purpose of this Memorandum of Agreement is to memorialize the terms and
agreement, between City and Schools regarding City's grant of $350,000.00 for expenses
related to the construction of roadway and utility public infrastructure adjacent to College
Lane Elementary.

WHEREAS, at the City’s Commission meeting on May 6, 2024, the City approved
Memorandum of Agreement; and

WHEREAS, at the Schools Board Meeting, on , 2024, the Schools
approved the Memorandum of Agreement; and

WHEREAS, the City wishes to accept the funds for expenses related to the
construction of two Pedestrian Hybrid Crosswalk Signals.

AGREEMENT
1. The City will provide a grant of $350,000.00 to the School.
2. The School will use the grant funds for construction of public roadway and utility
infrastructure as shown on College Lane Elementary Improvements Construction
Plans (Exhibit A attached).
3. The School will use the grant funds by June 30, 2025.
4, The City will return any unused portion of the grant funds {o the Schools by
July 31, 2025.
SOVEREIGN IMMUNITY
City and Schools and their public employees (as defined in the New Mexico Tort
Claims Act) do not waive sovereign immunity, do not waive any defense(s), and/or do not waive
any limitation(s) pursuant to the New Mexico Tort Claims Act. No provision in this

Memorandum of Agreement modifies and/or waives any provision of the New Mexico Tort
Claims Act as it relates to City and Schools and their public employees.

Page 10of 3



LIABILITY

Each party agrees to bear liability and responsibility for the negligent, reckiess or
deliberate acts or omissions of their own officers and employees, as limited by the New
Mexico Tort Claims Act.

THIRD PARTY BENEFICIARIES

It is specifically agreed between the parties executing the Memorandum of
Agreement that it is not intended by any of the provisions of any part of the Memorandum
of Agreement to create in the public or any member thereof, a third party beneficiary, or to
authorize anyone not a party to the Memorandum of Agreement to maintain, pursuant to
the provisions of the Memorandum of Agreement, a suit of any nature, including but not
limited to suits alleging wrongful death, bodily and/or personal injury to person(s),
damages to property(ies), and/or any cause of action.

INSURANCE

Both City and Schools shall maintain liability insurance or qualify as a self-insured
entity, as required by law.

TERM

This Memorandum of Agreement shall continue in fuil force and effect, until the grant
funds have been used or June 30, 2025, whichever occurs first.

SEVERABILITY

If any provision cf this Memorandum of Agreement is found to be invalid or
unenforceable for any reason, the remaining provisions will continue to be valid and
enforceable. If a court finds that any provision of this Memorandum of Agreement is invalid
or unenforceable, but that by limiting such provision it would become valid and enforceable,
then such provision will be deemed to be written, construed, and enforced as so limited.

NO ORAL MODIFICATION
The forgoing constitutes the entire agreement between the City and Schools and
may be modified only in writing signed by both Parties. Amendments and alterations to this
Memorandum of Agreement after execution may only be made in writing signed by both
parties.
GOVERNING LAW

This Memorandum of Agreement shall be construed in accordance with the laws of
the State of New Mexico.

Page 2 of 3



EFFECTIVE DATE

This Memorandum of Agreement shali be in fuli force and effect upon execution and
approval of the parties hereto.

ATTEST:
CITY OF HOBBS

BY: Date:
Sam D. Cobb,
Mayor

ATTEST:

HOBBS MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS

BY: Date:
Peagy Appleton,
President

Approved as to Form

BY: fs/ Valerie Chacon Date: 4/295/2024
Valerie Chacon
City Attorney

Page 30of 3



UTILITIES WILL BE

[EXIHIBIT A

City
Participation
Roadway "A" $160,000.00
Roadway "A" Water Line $16,000.00
Roadway "A" Sewer Line $4,000.00
Roadway "B" $40,000.00
Oversize Roadway "A" & "B" $90,000.00
College Ln Roadway Oversize $40,000.00
City Participation $ 350,000.00

CONSTRUCTION PHASING

PHASE 2.
BIDLOT 2

PHASE 2
EDLOT |_\ 7

— e

PHASE Il

\\\\\‘ EXISTING BUILDING/ STRUCTURE

i

LEGEND

FETTS

CONSTRUCTION PHASING

COLLEGE LAKE
ELEMENTARY
IMPROVEMENTS

FRL T nAER,
2022.1051

SEET




EXIHIBIT A

HOBBS, NEW MEXICO
COLLEGE LANE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL SITE IMPROVEMENTS
BID DATE:MARCH 28, 2024 NO LATER THAN 5:00 P.M. (LOCAL TIME)

BASE BID Ramirez & Sons
ITEM NO. ITEM DESCRIPTION UNIT aty UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE

1 pHasE1BIDLOT1 Public Roadway (East) LS. 1 $ 70382527 § 703,825.27
2 PHASE 1 BID LOT 2 Ls. 1 s 336994.03| § 336,994.03
3 PHASE1BIDLOT3 Pyblic utilities LS. 1 $ 11,74176| $ 111,741.76
4 PHASE 2 BID LOT 1 Ls. 1 s 563,776.08| § 563,776.08
5 pHasezBiDLOT2 Public Roadway (West and Collegg) Ls. 1 $ 780369.83| $ 780,369.83

TOTAL BASE BID $2,496,706.97

City

Participation

Roadway "A"

$160,000.00

Roadway "A" Water Line

Roadway "A" Sewer Line

Roadway "B"

Oversize Roadway "A" & "B"

College Ln Roadway Oversize

City Participation

$ 350,000.00

Page 10of 1



o CITY OF HOBBS
COMMISSION STAFF SUMMARY FORM
71(0565

MEETING DATE: __ May 6%, 2024

SUBJECT: Memorandum of Agreement with Hobbs Municipal School for the Grant of Funds to he
used for the Construction of Pedestrian Demand Crosswalk Signals.

DEPT. OF ORIGIN: Engineering Department
DATE SUBMITTED: April 28, 2024
SUBMITTED BY: Todd Randall, ACM

Summary:

This Resolution authorizes the Mayor to execute a Memorandum of Agreement with the Hobbs Municipal
Schools detailing the terms and responsibilities for each party regarding a fiscal contribution from the Hobbs
Municipal Schools in the amount of $150,000 to go towards the purchasing, equipping and construction of
two pedestrian demand crosswalk signals and ADA improvements at the intersection of Clinton St. &
Marland Blvd. and Brazos St. and Bender St.

Fiscal Impact: Reviewed By: oy sty e o con

a0, GPE, € m»c.-,ms.t:\

Finance Depan‘ment
Grant Amount; $266,667
Local Match: $66,667
State Match: $200,000
HMS MOA Funds: $150,000
Budget Line: 48-4048-44901-00284
Budget Amnt: $586,862.82
Attachments:
Resolution, Memorandum of Agreement, Location Map
Legal Review: A :
egal Review pproved As To Form Valerie 5. Chacon 5%
Cily Attorney
Recommendation:
Consider and approve the Resolution for the Mayor to execute resolution and MOA
Approved For Submittal By: CITY CLERK'S USE ONLY
o AT I BN, COMMISSION ACTION TAKEN

O=CITY OF HOBBS, OUErgreery

—TODD RANDALL B2

3 acmes

-!Ji-.l—
Depart entEiraator

Resolution No. Continued To:
Ordinance No. Referred To:
Approved Denied

~ City W Other File No.




CITY OF HOBBS

RESOLUTION NO. T474

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A
MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT WITH HOBBS MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS
FOR THE GRANT OF FUNDS TO BE USED FOR THE
CONSTRUCTION HYBRID CROSSWALK SIGNALS AT THE INTERSECTION OF
BENDER & BRAZOS AND MARLAND & CLINTON.

WHEREAS, the City of Hobbs has offered, via a Memorandum of Agreement
(“MOA"), to install two Pedestrian Hybrid Crosswalk Signals at the intersection of
Bender & Brazos and Marland & Clinton for improved student and pedestrian safety
crossing major roadways, and

WHEREAS, Hobbs Municipal Schools desires to participate in the construction
costs and grant the City of Hobbs $150,000.00, to go towards the construction; and

WHEREAS, under the terms of the MOA, the City of Hobbs will use the grant
funds by September 30, 2024, and any unused grant funds will be returned to the Hobbs
Municipal Schools by October 31, 2024; and

WHEREAS, the City of Hobbs shall use the grant funds for the construction costs
related to the construction of the Pedestrian Hydrid Signais and ADA Improvements.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE
CITY OF HOBBS, NEW MEXICO that the Mayor be and is hereby directed to execute
a Memorandum of Agreement with the Hobbs Municipal Schools for the grant of
funds by the Hobbs Municipal Schools to be used for the construction of Pedestrian
Hydrid Crosswalk Signals and intersection ADA Improvements.

PASSED, ADOPTED AND APPROVED this 6™ day of May, 2024,

SAM D. COBB, Mayor

ATTEST:

JAN FLETCHER, City Clerk



MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT BETWEEN
THE CITY OF HOBBS AND
THE HOBB CIPAL SCHOOLS

This Memorandum of Agreement is made on the date of the signatures below by and
between the City of Hobbs (hereinafter “City") and the Hobbs Municipal Schools
(hereinafter “Schools™).

PURPOSE

The purpose of this Memorandum of Agreement is to memorialize the terms and
agreement, including changes thereto, between City and Schools regarding Schools’ grant
of $160,000.00 for expenses related to the construction of two Pedestrian Hybrid
Crosswalk signal at Bender & Brazos and Marland & Clinton.

WHEREAS, at the City's Commission meeting on May 6, 2024, the City approved
Memorandum of Agreement; and

WHEREAS, at the Schools Board Meeting, on , 2024, the Schools
approved the Memorandum of Agreement; and

WHEREAS, the City wishes to accept the funds for expenses related to the
construction of two Pedestrian Hybrid Crosswalk Signals.

AGREEMENT
1. The Schools will provide a grant of $150,000.00 to the City.

2. The City will use the grant funds for construction of two Pedestrian Hybrid
Crosswalk Signal and intersection ADA improvement.

3. The City will use the grant funds by September 30, 2024.
4. The City will return any unused portion of the grant funds to the Schools by
October 31, 2024,
SOVEREIGN IMMUNITY
City and Schools and their public employees {as defined in the New Mexico Tort
Claims Act) do not waive sovereign immunity, do not waive any defense(s), and/or do not waive
any limitation(s) pursuant to the New Mexico Tort Claims Act. No provision in this

Memorandum of Agreement modifies and/or waives any provision of the New Mexico Tort
Claims Act as it relates to City and Schools and their public employees.

Page 1 of 3



LIABILITY

Each party agrees to bear liability and responsibility for the negligent, reckless or
deliberate acts or omissions of their own officers and employees, as limited by the New
Mexico Tort Claims Act.

THIRD PARTY BENEFICIARIES

It is specifically agreed between the parties executing the Memorandum of
Agreement that it is not intended by any of the provisions of any part of the Memorandum
of Agreement to create in the public or any member thereof, a third party beneficiary, or {o
authorize anyone not a party to the Memorandum of Agreement to maintain, pursuant to
the provisions of the Memorandum of Agreement, a suit of any nature, inciuding but not
limited to suits alleging wrongful death, bodily and/or personal injury to person(s),
damages to property(ies), and/or any cause of action.

INSURANCE

Both City and Schools shall maintain liability insurance or qualify as a self-insured
entity, as required by law.

TERM

This Memorandum of Agreement shall continue in full force and effect, until the grant
funds have been used or October 31, 2024, whichever occurs first.

SEVERABILITY

If any provision of this Memorandum of Agreement is found to be invalid or
unenforceable for any reason, the remaining provisions will continue to be valid and
enforceable. If a court finds that any provision of this Memorandum of Agreement is invalid
or unenforceable, but that by limiting such provision it would become valid and enforceabie,
then such provision will be deemed to be written, construed, and enforced as so limited.

NO ORAL MODIFICATION
The forgoing constitutes the entire agreement between the City and Schools and
may be madified only in writing signed by both Parties. Amendments and alterations to this
Memorandum of Agreement after execution may only be made in writing signed by both
parties.
GOVERNING LAW

This Memorandum of Agreement shall be construed in accordance with the laws of
the State of New Mexico.

Page 2 of 3



EFFECTIVE DATE

This Memorandum of Agreement shall be in full force and effect upon execution and
approval of the parties hereto.

ATTEST:
CITY OF HOBBS

BY: Date:
Sam D, Cobb,
Mayor

ATTEST:

HOBBS MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS

BY: Date:
Peggy Appleton,
President

Approved as to Form

BY: Date:
Valerie Chacon
City Attorney

Page 30f3



_
CITY OF %l = CITY OF HOBBS

I
E E COMMISSION STAFF SUMMARY FORM
0 5 MEETING DATE: May 6, 2024
<]

NEW MEXICO

SUBJECT: RFP 548-24: Manhole Rehabilitation Project; Construction Services
DEPT. OF ORIGIN:  Utilities

DATE SUBMITTED: April 24, 2024

SUBMITTED BY: Tim Woomer, Utilities Director

Summary:

e RFP 548-24 to furnish all labor, materials, traffic control, tools, machinery, and equipment, necessary
to perform sewer manhole liner installations by authorized Triplex Certified installer.

o Installer will provide the materials, equipment and appropriate personnel required to prepare the
manhole structure surface and install the liner system, which includes pressure cleaning at a
minimum of 4,000 psi, step removal, cementitious and or chemical grout, and any sewer line
bypassing that may be required to install the liner system.

e Two responses to the RFP were received. An evaluation team has reviewed the proposals based
on the criterion listed in the RFP, with Infrastructure Rehabilitation USA, Inc. of Shreveport, LA being
determined as the successful proposer.

e This is an indefinite quantity, one (1) year contract, with the option of three (3) additional renewal
terms of one (1) year each.

Fiscal Impact: $135,250.00 (not including NMGRT) Reviewed:

Finance Department

This is an indefinite quantity agreement. The approximate cost to rehabilitate 50 sewer manholes is
$135,250.00 not including NMGRT. This Project is budgeted at $472,757.00 in the Utilities Enterprise Fund
624062-44901-00248 (FY 2023-24). This represents phase 1 of a multiphase project to rehabilitate aging
and dilapidated manhales throughout the City of Hobbs.

Attachments:
RFP Evaluation Worksheets;
Contract Proposal; Infrastructure Rehabilitation USA, Inc.

Valerie 5.

Legal Review: Approved as To Form: ___Chacon SR
City Attorney

Recommendation:

Award RFP 548-24 to Infrastructure Rehabilitation USA, Inc. of Shreveport, LA to provide Manhole
Rehabilitation Project; Construction Services.

pproved For Submittal: CITY CLERK'S USE ONLY
. COMMISSION ACTION TAKEN
Department Director Resolution No. Continued To:
Ordinance No. Referred To:

Approved Denied

il T Many Other File No.

[




NIW MENICO

RFP 548-24
MANHOLE REHABILITATION PROJECT

EVALUATION CRITERIA AND POINT VALUES

OFFERORS:

REVIEWER:

RFP EVALUATION CRITERIA

OVERALL SCORE

Proposal must address each of the following criteria. Each proposal may be awarded
points up to the amount listed.

INFRASTRUCTURE
RATING SHEET FOR Applicant: KERG CO:&TRUCTION REHABILITATION USA,
) INC.
POSSIBLE
ITEM POINTS SCORE SCORE

CONSTRUCTION SERVICES
1. Specialized Design and Technical Competence* 25 25 25
2, Capacity and Capability* 25 23 23.33
3. Past Record of Performance* 20 19.67 19
4. Proximity to or Familiarity* 15 1 13.33
5. Work to be Done in New Mexico*

Amount of design work that will be produced by a New

Mexico Business within the State OR New Mexico Business 10 0 0

with Veterans' Preference.

Note: Not allowed for federally funded projects.

Assign Possible Points of 0 if federal funds are

involved.
6. Current Volume of Work with the Contracting 5 5 5

Agency Not 75% Complete*
7. Price Proposal 25 10.33 25

SUBTOTAL 125 94 110.67
(total possible points for PLANNING & DESIGN SERVICES)

*Iltems required by statute (§ 13-1-120.B NMSA 1978).




CITY OF '—‘ -——

H 555 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

NEW MEXICO

THIS CONTRACT is made the day of , 2024 | by and between the City of

Hobbs, New Mexico, a municipal corporation located in Lea County, New Mexico (hereinafter referred
to as "Gity") and Mfrastucture Rehabllitation USA, Inc. ~ an independent contractor with a business

address o

O OO 4

I

L] O

f 401 Edwards St, Suite 2100 Shreveport, LA 71101 (hereinafter referred to as “Gontractor”).

This Contract (hereinafter referred to as “Agreement”) is a:

Category 1 Contract: ($0 — not to exceed $20,000,00). Purchasing requires good
faith efforts to acquire the materials or services at the best obtainable price,

Category 2 Contract: ($20,000.00 - not to exceed $75,000.00). Purchasing
requires three (3) written quotes turned in to the Central Purchasing Office.

Category 3 Contract: ($75,000.00 and over). Purchasing requires formal sealed
bids or competitive sealed proposals through the Central Purchasing Office.

Professional Services Contract under $75,000.00. Purchasing requires the
direction of the Cily Manager.

Professional Services Contract $75,000.00 and over. Purchasing requires the
direction of the City Manager with City Commission approval, subject to the
competitive sealed proposal requirements.

Exempt Contract under $75,000.00. Purchasing requires the direction of the City Manager.

Exempt Contract $75,000,00 and over. Purchasing requires the direction of the City Manager
with City Commission approval.

The parties to this Agreement, in consideration of their mutual promises, agree as follows:

1.

SCOPE OF SERVICES

RFP 548-24; Furnish ali labor, materials, traffic control, tools, machinery, and equipment,
necessary to perform sewer manhole liner installations by authorized Triplex Certified
instafler. Installer will provide the materials, equipment and appropriate personnel required
to prepare the manhole structure surface and install the liner system, which includes
pressure cleaning at a minimum of 4,000 psi, step removal, cementitious and or chemical
grout, and provide any sewer line bypassing that may be required fo install the liner system.
The City of Hobbs RFP 548-24 and Infrastructure Rehabilitation USA, Inc. RFP 548-24 Bid
Submission and Price Proposal {Exhibit A) are attached and made part of this agreement.

Page 1 of 7



2. STATUS OF CONTRACTOR

Contractor acknowledges that its relationship with City is that of an “independent contractor.” Therefore,
Contractor shall not be considered an employee or agent of City, nor shall Contractor be efigible to
accrue leave, retirement benefits, insurance benefits, use of City vehicles, or any ofher benefits
provided to City employees, Contractor agrees not to purport to bind City of Hobbs unless the
Contractor has express written authority to do so, and then only within the strict limits of that authority.
Contractor further acknowledges that no benefits pursuant to the Worker's Compensation Laws of the
State of New Mexico are available to them for the services contemplated herein. Contractor shall be
responsible for securing all licenses and registrations related to their business prior fo commencing any
work under this Agreement. Contractor shall be solely responsible for all taxes and related reporting
requirements. Cily shall have no liability for the payment of taxes other than gross receipts taxes to
be calculated in Contractor's invoices.

3. CONTRACT TERM AND TERMINATION

This Agreement shall be sffective from date of execution (as noted on page 1 of this Agreement} and
shall end upon completion of all services contemplated herein and final payment for said services, or
one year from the date of execution, whichever occurs first. This Agreement may be renewed for up to
three additional one-year terms upon written approval from both City and Contractor prior to the
expiration of any one-year term. This Agreement may be terminated by either parly, at any time with or
without cause, upon a minimum of thirty (30} days’ advanced written notice to the other party. Except
as otherwise allowed or provided under this Agreement, City’s sole ability upon such termination shall
be to pay for acceptable work performed prior to Contractor's receipt of the notice of termination, if Gity
is the terminating party, or Contractor's sending of the notice of termination, If Contractor is the
terminating party; provided, however, that a notice of termination shall not nullify or otherwise affect
either party’s liability for pre-termination defaults under, or breaches of, this Agreement. Contractor
shall submit an invoice for such work within thirty (30) days of receiving or sending the notice of
termination. Furthermore, Clty reserves the right to immediately cancel this Agreement if Contractor
violates any provision specifically outlined in Paragraph 10 of this Agreement.

4. PRICE

City shall pay Contractor a total of $ 470,000.00 inclusive of New Mexico gross receipts
taxes. Contractor shall be responsible for paying all costs associated with performance of duties,
including but not limited to, mileage and "wear and tear” of vehicles, and costs of equipment
necessary to perform services, Coniractor shall submit a monthly invoice for services performed in
any given month. Upon receipt of any invoice, City shall render payment for sald invoice as soon as
practical within fifteen (15) days. If payment is made by malil, the payment shall be deemed tendered
on the date it is postmarked. However, City shall not incur late charges, interest, or penalties for
failure to make payment within the time specified herein. Contractor and City shalf both be required to
keep detailed records regarding the services rendered. In the event City disputes an involce,
Contractor shall provide City with records regarding all services rendered. Contractor shall remit
all invoices to ATTN: Brandy Hukins , 200 E. Broadway Street, Hobbs, NM 88240,

Parties agree that the aggregate amount contemplated by this Agreement, inciuding all
contemplated gross receipts taxes, shall not exceed $ 8060,000.00 . All amounts
contemplated herein shall include all necessary labor, equipment, materials and ali other costs
necessary to complete the project as specified herein. Approval and acceptance of Contractor's
satisfactory completion of the project shall be a prerequisite to final payment. Nothing contained
in this Agreement shall be construed by Contractor as guaranteeing Contractor any minimum
amount of work. Contractor, upon final payment of all amounts due under this Agreement, releases
City and its officers and employees from all liabliities, claims and obligations whatsoever arising
from or under this Agreement. No guarantee of future confracts will be granted to any Contractor.

Page 2 of 7




The terms of this Agreement are contingent upon sufficient appropriations and authorization being
given by the City of Hobbs' City Commissioners for the performance of this Agreement. if sufficient
appropriations and authorization are not given by the City of Hobbs’ City Commissioners, this
Agreement shall terminate immediately upon written notice being given by City to Contractor. City's
decision as to whether sufficient appropriations are available shall be accepted by Contractor and shall
be final. If City proposes an amendment to this Agreement to unitaterally reduce funding, Contractor
shall have the option to terminate this Agreement or in its alternative, to agree to the reduced funding
within thirty (30) days of receipt of the proposed amendment.

5. INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS

Contractor shall maintain insurance coverage through the duration of this Agreement. Contractor shall
provide City with a certificate of insurance coverage for General Liability (GL) in a minimum amount of
$ 1,000,00000 per occurrence, and naming City as an additional insured. The insurance required
herein shall be primary and shall be attached hereto as “Exhibit A."

6. INDEMNITY AND HOLD HARMLESS

Contractor shall indemnify, defend and hold City, the City Commission of the City of Hobbs, its indlvidual
commissioners, its officers, employees and agents, past or present, harmless from any and all causes
of action, suits, claims, judgments, losses, costs, expenses, and fiens of every kind and nature,
including, but not limited to court costs and attorney’s fees, arising or alleged to have arisen due to
negligence of Contracior, or any employees working under Contractor, while engaged in the
performance of this Agreement, or for Contractor’s failure to render services, or any breach of this
Agreement. Indemnification shall survive the expiration of this Agreement.

City shall not be liable to Confractor, or Contractor's successors, heirs, agents, administrators, or
assigns, for any loss, damage, or injury, whether to Contractor's person or property, occuiring in
- gonnection with Contractor's performance of Contractor's duties according to this Agreement.
Contractor shall hold City harmless from ali loss, damage, and injury, including court costs and attorney
fees, incurred by City in connection with the performance by Contractor of Contractor's duties according
to this Agreement.

7. FACILITY AND EQUIPMENT—SAFETY

Contractor shall report any unsafe conditions prior to the commencement of any activity.
Comimencement of activity by the Contractor constitutes agreement as to the safety of the premises.
Contractor is responsible for supervision of all participants so as to conduct the services in a safe and
orderly manner. Contractor shall be solely responsible for the safety of any of their employees, affiliates,
associates, or subcontractors. City is not required to provide storage for Contractor's equipment or
materials.

8. BACKGROUND CHECK

Contractor is subject to a background check prior to providing services, By signing this Agreement, the
Contractor is certifying that they have reviewed criminal background histories of each and every
employee, assistant and/or agent working for Contractor. Confractor further certifies that no persen with
a history of sexual or violent offenses is in Contractor’s employ in any fashion. Employees, assistants
and/or agents who are minors (under 18 years old) shall be supervised by an adult in Contractor's
employ at all times.

Page 3 of 7



9, DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE

City seeks to provide a safe and productive work environment that is free from impaired performance
caused by the use of alcohol, controlled substances, andfor medications. The Contractor agrees to
maintain such an environment.

10. RULES, REGULATIONS, AND CARE

Contractor shall treat all individuals and City employees with respect and will not subject anyone to
discrimination or harassment because of the person’s race, color, sexual orientation, nationat origin,
age, religion, gender, gender identily, or disability. Contracior shall use all reasonable care so as o not
damage, or authorize any other personfentity, to damage the property of City. In the event that any
City-owned property, whatsoever, Is damaged or destroyed due to the negligence or acts of omissions
of the Contractor, or any agent of Contractor, Contractor shall replace or repair the damage at no cost
to City. City shall determine the existence of any damage and provide Contractor with an estimate of
repalr or replacement costs. Damage shall be repaired or replaced by Contractor to the reasonable
satisfaction of City within thirty (30) days of receipt of written notification from City. If Contractor fails
or refuses to make such repair or replacement, the Confractor shall be fiable for the cost, which may
be deducted from payments provided for in this Agreement. City reserves the right to immediately
cancel the Agreement if the Contractor violates any provision herein.

11. NOTICE
Alf notices given pursuant to or in connection with this Agreement shall be made in writing and posted
by regular mail, postage prepaid, to City, ATTN:_Tim Woomer , City Hall, 200 E.

Broadway Street, Hobbs, NM 88240 and to Contractor at 401 Edwards St. Suite 2100 Shreveport, LA 71101 or
to such other address as requested in writing by either party. Notice shall be deemed to be received on
the fifth day following posting.

12. CONFLICT OF INTEREST AND GOVERNMENTAL CONDUCT ACT

A. Contractor represents and warrants that it presently has no interest and, during the term
of this Agreement, shall not acquire any interest, direct or indirect, which would conflict in any manner
or degree with the performance or services required under the Agreement.

B. Contractor further represents and warrants that it has complied with, and, during the term
of this Agreement, will continue to comply with, and that this Agreement complies with ali applicable
provisions of the Governmental Conduct Act, Chapter 10, Article 16 NMSA 1978. Without in anyway
limiting the generality of the foregoing, the Contractor specifically represents and warrants that:

1) in accordance with NMSA 1978, Section 10-16-4.3, Contractor does not employ, has not
employed, and will not employ during the term of this Agreement any City amployee while such
employee was or is employed by City and participating directly or indireclly in Cily's contracting process;

2) this Agresment complies with NMSA 1978, Section 10-16-7(B), because (i) Contractor is
not a public officer or employee of City; (i) Contractor is not a member of the family of a public officer
or employee of City; (iif) Contractor is not a business in which a public officer or employee or the family
of a public officer or employee has a substantial interest; or (iv) if Contractor is a public officer or
employee of City, a member of the family of a public officer or employee of City, or a business in which
a public officer or employee of City or the family of a public officer or employee of City has a substantial
interest, public notice was given as required by NMSA 1978, Section 10-16-7(B), and this Agreement
was awarded pursuant to a competitive process,

3) in accordance with NMSA 1978, Section 10-16-8(C), (i) Contractor is not, and has not
been represented by, a person who has been a public officer or employee of City within the preceding
year and whose official act directly resulted in this Agreement and (if) Contractor is not, and has not
been assisted in any way regarding this transaction by, a former public officer or employee of City
whose official act, while in City employment, directly resulted in City making this Agreement;

Page 4 of 7



4} in accordance with NMSA 1978, Section 10-16-13, Contractor has not directly
participated in the preparation of specifications, qualifications or evaluation criteria for this Agreement
or any procurement refated to this Agreement; and

5) in accordance with NMSA 1978, Section 10-16-3 and Section 10-16-13.3, Contractor has
not contributed, and during the term of this Agreement shall not contribute, anything of value to a public
officer or employee of City.

C. Contractor’s representations and warranties in Paragraphs A and B of this Section 12 are
material representations of fact upon which City relied when this Agreement was entered into by the
parties, Contractor shall provide immediate written notice to City if, at any time during the term of this
Agreement, Contractor learns that Contractor’s representations and warranties in Paragraphs A and B
of this Section 12 were erroneous on the effective date of this Agreement or have become erroneous
by reason of new or changed circumstances. If it is later determined that Contractor's representations
and warranties in Paragraphs A and B of this Section 12 were erroneous on the effective date of this
Agreement or have become erroneous by reason of new or changed circumstances, in addition to other
remedies avallable to City and notwithstanding anything in the Agreement fo the contrary, City may
immediately terminate the Agresment.

D. All terms defined in the Governmental Conduct Act have the same meaning in Seclion
12(B).

13. MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS
Contractor shall not assign or transfer any interest in this Agreement or assign any claims for money
due or to become due under this Agreement without the prior written approval of City.

Contractor shall not subcontract any portion of the services to be performed under this Agreement
without the prior written approval of City. No such subcontract shalf relieve the primary Contractor
from its obligations and liabilities under this Agreement, nor shall any subconfract obligate direct
payment from City. In all cases, Contractor is solely responsible for fulfillment of this Agreement. Duly
authorized representatives for City shall have the right to direct and inspect the work under this
Agreement.

If any part of this Agreement is found to be in violation of the laws or Constitution of New Mexico, only
such part thereof shall be thereby invalidated, and all other parts of this Agreement shalf remain valid
and enforceable.

This Agreement is governed by the laws of the State of New Mexico and will bind and inure to the
benefit of City and Contractor, their respective successors and assigns. In the event that Contractor
defaults on any term of this Agreement, after reasonable atternpts to cure said default, City retains the
right to declare this Agreement void. In the event that this Agreement is declared void, neither party
shall be obligated to perform further under this Agreement. Jurisdiction and venue relating to any
fitigation or dispute arising out of this Agreement shall be in the District Court of Lea County, New
Mexico, only. Contractor agrees to pay Cily reasonable costs, including court fees and reasonable
attorney's fees, incurred by City in the enforcement of this Agreement, even though City may employee
in-house legal counsel.

A party shall be excused from performance under this agreement for any period that the party is directly
prevented from performing as a result of an act of God, strike, war, civil disturbance, epidemic, or court
order, provided that the party has prudently and promptly acted to take any and all steps that are within
the party's control to ensure performance. Subject to this provision, such non-performance shall not be
deemed a default or a ground for termination.

Page Sof 7



In the event that Contractor desires to cancel the scheduled services for any reason, Contractor is
responsible for the following:

Contacting City via telephone at 575-397-9315  ; and
Contacting City via e-mail at tdwoomer@hobbsnm.org -

Any change orders shall be in writing and signed by the parties specifically enumerating the additional
work to be performed, change in scope, andfor the cost therein. A party's failure to require strict
performance of any provision of this Agreement shall not waive or diminish that party's right thereafter
to demand strict compliance with that or any other provision. No waiver by a parly of any of its rights
under this Agreement shall be effective unless express and in wiiting, and no effective waiver by a
party of any of its rights shall be effective to waive any other rights but the ones delineated in said
effective waiver.

If Contractor is other than a natural person, the individual(s) signing this Agreement on behalf of
Contractor represents and warrants that they have the legal power and authority to bind Contractor,
and that no further action, resolution, or approval from Contractor is necessary to enter into a binding
eontract. :

This Agresment incorporates all of the agreements, covenants and understandings between the parties
hereto concerning the subject matter hereof, and all such covenants, agreements and understandings
have been merged into this written Agreement. No prior agreement or understanding, oral or otherwise,
of the parties or their agents shall be valid or enforceable unless embodied in this Agreement.

The foregoing constitutes the entire Agreement between the parties, This Agreement may only be
modified through a written amendment signed by both parties.

[Required Signatures on Next Page]

Page 6 of 7



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement the day and year
first above written on the first page of this Agreement.

THE CITY OF HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

Department Head Approval:

524062-44901-00248
Account No.:

Finance Director:

Finance Director

City Attorney “as to form"” Approval:

Contractor Approval:

Contractor Signature

City Manager Approval:

City Attorney Cily Manager

City Clerk Approval: Mayor Approval:

City Clerk (Professional Service {Professional Service Contracts over
Contracts over $75,000) $75,000)

City Clerk Mayor

Page T of 7



EXHIBIT A

THE CITY OF HOBBS

M
) Ny

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS
For

CONSTRUCTION SERVICES

L NEW MEXTCO ™

MANHOLE REHABILITATION PROJECT

RFP No: 548-24

DUE DATE/TIME: 5:00 PM, February 21, 2024

Adverlisement

Ttme and Date of Pre-Submittal Conference
Deadline for [nquirles

Time and Date Set for Submittal

January 21, 2024
N/A - WILL NOT BE HEL.D

5:00 PM, February 15, 2024

5:00 Pil, February 21, 2024




TABLE OF CONTENTS

PART | - GENERAL REQUIREMENTS.. oo e 2
DIVISION | - ADVERTISEMENT .uvciverisniinismimsninss st sssassanissiarsasnsra st s asars asadaes 2
DIVISION [ — PROJECT DESCRIPTION AND SCOPE OF SERVICES .cviiciiiiiiiniaran 3
DIVISION H ~ PRE-SUBMITTAL CONFERENCE ... crsimsensiincicns s e, 4
DIVISION IV —~ RESPONSE FORMAT AND ORGANIZATION .....cccoiiniiimimnsnsiin, 5
DIVISION V — EVALUATION CRITERIA .ccviiircitiiiinis s sssssnsn s s rn s s re e sssssnnes 7
DIVISION VI - THE SELECTION PROCESS AND PROJECT SCHEDULE .....coivvennnninnics 12
DIVISION Vil - GENERAL INFORMATION ..ot ressmsss s st annssons 12
PARTII:  EXHIBITS / ATTACHMENTS ....cociiinrmmesserssimnnmnican s st ssss s e 15
EXHIBIT 1 — SAMPLE TASK ORDER & MAP ....iiiicniincees 16
EXHIBIT 2 — TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS ..o 21
EXHIBIT 3 - SUBMITTAL INQUIRY FORM ..o 30
EXHIBIT 4 — DRAFT CONSTRUCTION AGREEMENT ....cccciimmmmmmnmniin e 31
ATTACHMENT A: PROPOSAL FORM SIGNATURE SHEET ..o 39
ATTACHMENT B: CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE ... iivininrennnanie, 40
ATTACHMENT C: CAMPAIGN CONTRIBUTION DISCLOSURE FORM......cccciniee 41
ATTACHMENT D: VETERANS' PREFERENCE FORM .......occniiiiniminrnnnninncainn, 43
ATTACHMENT E: NON-COLLUSION AFFIDAVIT ...cciiciiininmrrsnisicuisennsanans 44
ATTACHMENT F: NON-DEBARMENT CERTIFICATION ..occccnnrcsimimmrnrnncninianne 45
ATTACHMENT G: RELATED PARTY DISCOLORUE ... s 46
ATTACHMENT H: PROJECT LISTING FORM ...t s 47
ATTACHEMENT L RESIDENT BUSINEESS CERTIFICATION....ccooiimmnnanicennianiens 48
ATTACHEMENT J: PRICE PROPOSAL ...cccciimmmmmrenimannme s s 49

This Request for Proposals Is separated in two parts: Part | - General Reguirements, and Part [l - Attachments, The
Attachments of Part It are parl of the Reguest for Proposals and the terms, conditions, and criteria therein must be
met by any offeror,

RFP - Construction Services 1



PART | —~ GENERAL REQUIREMENTS
DIVISION | ~ ADVERTISEMENT

RFP NO. 548-24
FURNISH CONSTRUCTION SERVICES FOR THE MANHOLE REHABILITATION PROJECT
City of Hobbs, New Mexico

Sealed Proposals must be received by the City of Hobbs Finance Department, Room 224, Hobbs City
Hall, 2 Floor, 200 E. Broadway St., Hobbs, New Mexico 88240 by 5:00 PM, February 21, 2024, to
provide Construction Services for the MANHOLE REHABILITATION PROJECT. Proposals received
after the bid due dateftime will be considered non-responsive and will be returned unopened.

The City of Hobbs is seeking construction services to conduct Sanitary Sewer Manhole Rehabiiitation
project including necessary traffic control activities in the Hobbs urban area. The work will consist of the
rehabilitation of sanitary sewer manholes, including cleaning, interior surface repairs and preparing the
interior surface for coating(s) and applying the coating(s). it shall also include removal and replacement
of the existing manhole frame and cover assembly, any flow control necessary to compiete the work, and
any traffic control planning and implementation services necessary to complete the work.

Any individual(s) or organization(s) proposing to perform Construction Servicas must be appropriately
licensed / registered in the State of New Mexico at the time of submission of the Qualifications

DEADLINE - 5:00 PM, February 21, 2024

Submitted proposals shall not be publicly opened. Any proposal received after the stated fime will be
returned unopened.

Request for Proposal packages may be oblained from Brandy Hukins, Finance Department, 200 E,
Broadway, Hobbs, NM, Email: bhukins@hobbsnm.org Phone Number: (575) 397-9244

In case of ambiguity or fack of clarily, ihe City of Hobbs, New Mexico reserves the right to adopt the most
advantageous thereof, or to reject any or all proposals and waive liregularities.

CITY OF HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

Manny Gomez — City Manager

Publication Date: January 21, 2024

RFP — Construclion Services 2



DIVISION li - PROJECT DESCRIPTION AND SCOPE OF SERVIGES

CITY OF HOBBS
REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS (RFP)

The City of Hobbs (“COH” or “Owner”) extends an invitation to interested and qualified Offerors to submil
a Statement of Qualifications (“Proposal”) to provide Construction seivices for the Manhole Rehabilitation
Project. The purpose of this Request for Proposals (RFP) is to establish a contract through compelitive
negotiations for the procurement of sanitary sewer manhole rehabilitation construction services.

Any individual(s) or organization(s) proposing to provide construction services must be appropriately
licensed / registered in the State of New Mexico at the time of submission of the Qualifications.

PROJECT DESCRIPTION AND SCOPE OF SERVICES

A. Sanitary Sewer Manhole Rehabilitation

The City of Hobbs, through its Sanitary Sewer maintenance program, has recognized a heed to address
multiple sanitary sewer manholes that have experienced severe corrosion and degradation over their
service life. Most alt of these existing sanitary sewer manholes were constructed out of brick and mortar
or concrete. This corrosion and degradalion is mostly aitributed to turbulent sewage flow which causes
hydrogen suifide (H.S) gases to be released in turn exposing the vertical chimneys of the sanitary sewer
manholes.

Complete replacement of sanitary sewer manholes is very disruptive and costly for any Public Utility due
fo multiple factors including, but not limited to, by-pass pumping, traffic control, excavation, roadway
repairs, etc. New sanitary sewer manhole installation can be as much as three times more expensive
per vertical foot as compared to the costs of a rehabilitation solution.

The City of Hobbs Utilities Department has selected to pursue a rehabilitation project due the cost
savings and recent advancements In the rehabilitation industry. The project area will encompass the
greater Hobbs area that includes all areas served by the Public Sanitary Sewer System. Existing
sanitary sewer manholes of varying diameters and depths will be evaluated and selected by Utility
Department staff for rehabilitation as part of the project. The rehabilitation process is described in
Exhibit 2 — Technical Specifications.

This project will be completed by individual task orders and calculated based on the unit prices in
Attachment J and quantity of work for each item. The Cily Manager may approve a Task Order under
$76,000 (not including NMGRT). The City Commission must approve Task Orders $75,000 and aver
(not including NMGRT). An example task order has been made avallable in Exhibit 1 - Sample Task
Order & Map for prospective offers review.

PROJECT CONTACTS:
Quastions regarding the selection process: Technical Questions regarding scope of work:
Contact: Toby Spears Tim Woomer
Finance Director Public Utilities Director
Address: 200 E. Broadway 200 E. Broadway
City ! State / Zip: Hobbs, N 88240 Hobbs, NiM 88240
Phone Number: 575-397-9235 (675) 387-9315

RFP - Construction Services 3



SITE DESCRIPTION

The City of Hobbs is located in Lea County Southeast New Mexico on the Llano Estacado with elevations
ranging from 3575 to 3725 feet and a semi-arid climate. Temperature on average range from lows of 30°
F to highs of 85° F, and the City experlences hot summers and chilly winters. Average precipitation
ranges from 12 to 17 inches annually, and current drought conditions there have several years of less
than average precipitation. The City's water source is from the Ogallala Aquifer, which is 80 - 140 feet
to the top of the water table and 200 to 250 feet to the aquifer bottom. The 2014 40-yr water plan shows
sufficient water availability for the next 40 years.

See £xhibit 1 for a Project Area Maps

DIVISION [ll - PRE-SUBMITTAL CONFERENCE

N/A - WILL NOT BE HELD - A pre-submittal conference will not be held.

RFE — Construciion Services 4




DIVISION IV — RESPONSE FORMAT AND ORGANIZATION

Delivered or hand-carried submittals must be delivered to the City of Hobbs Finance Department at the
focation listad below. On the submiltal package, please display: the organization name, project title, and
project number.

Al submitials shoiidd be sent or delivered to;

CITY OF HOBBS - CITY HALL
Finance Dept. — Room 224
200 E. Broadway
Hobbs, NM 88240

Attention: Toby Spears, Finance Director

NUMBER OF RESPONSES: Only one proposal may be submitted by each individual enity for the one
project, which is the subject of this RFP.

NUMBER OF COPIES: Offerors shall provide two (2} identical copies of their proposal to the [ocation
specified in the Adveriisement and before the closing date and time for receipt of proposals AND cne (1)
electronic copy on CD/DVD, flash drive {USB) or other portable storage medium. The electronic
version/copy of the proposat must mirror the hard copies submitted. The electronic copy can NOT be
emailed. In the event of a conflict between versions of the submitted proposals, the hard copy shall
govern.

PROPOSAL FORMAT

The proposal must be limited in format and length. Format will be 8-1/2" x 11" with foldout sheets, allowed
up to 11" x 17" in size. All foldout sheets, up to a maximum of 11" x 17" sheets will be counted as two
pages and shall be labeled as such. Length of the proposal shall be limited to a maximum of twenty {20)
pages (printed sheet faces) of text andfor graphic material for project proposals. If there is any question
as to format requirements they shall be directed to the City of Hobbs, Finance Director for clarification,
prior to submiital of documents.

Submiital Letter - Each proposal musi be accompanied by a submittal letter. The submittal letter (the
following information will be required in order to contract for the project) should:
« identify the submitting business;
+ identify name and title of the person(s) authorized by the company to contractually obligate the
business for the purpose of this RFP;
+ identify the names, titles, and telephone numbers of persons fo be coniacted for clarification
guestions regarding this RFP;
» be signed by a person authorized to contractually obligate the Offeror,
» A statement that the Offeror is appropriately Licensed by the State of New Mexico

Material excluded from the twenty (20) page maximum count shall include and shall be limited to:

Front cover (blank on back side)

Submittal letter {one page maximum)

Tables of Contents page (one page maximum)

Divider pages (See Sections below)

Altachment A - Proposal Sighature Form

Attachment B - Certificate(s) of insurance

Attachment C - Campaign Contribution Declaration Form
Attachment D - Veterans' Preference Form

*” & @ & & = =& @9

REP - Construction Services 5



Aitachment E - Non-Collusion Affidavit

Attachment F - Non-Debarment Certification

Attachment G - Related Party Disclosure

Attachment H - Project Listing Form

Attachment | - Resident Business Certification (Optional)
Attachment J - Price Proposal (sealed in a separate snvelope)
Back cover (blank on one side)

Divider Pages are noted herein. The Selection Committee will score proposals based on these Sedclions.
A more detalled description and poinls assigned to each Section is provided under V. EVALUATION,
Reminder - Divider Pages do not count towards the 20-page maximum

Section 1 Specialized Dasign and Technical Competence

Section 2 Capacity and Capability

Section 3 Past Record of Performance

Section 4 Proximity/Familiarity w/ Site(s)

Section 5 Design Work produced in-state (Resident / Veterans' Preference)
Section 6 Volume of Work previously Awarded

Section 7 Price Proposal {sealed in a separate envelope)

[ ] L] . = & " =

ANY SHEETS OR PAGES INCLUDED !N THE PROPOSAL, BUT NOT SPECIFICALLY EXCLUDED,
AS NOTED ABOVE - SHALL BE COUNTED TOWARDS THE 20-PAGE MAXIMUM.

Any proposal deemed non-conforming by the Selection Gommiltee in regard to format will be considered

non-responsive. Offerors shall contact the City of Hobbs Representative to clarify any questions
concerning format prior to submission,

RFP — Construction Services &



DIVISION V —~ EVALUATION CRITERIA

A Selection Committee will evaluate the Proposals submitted in response to this RFP. The evaluation
criteria will relate to the qualifications of the Offeror {o perform the services under this RFP. Proposals
submitted should be fully self-contained and include the information requested below in the listed in order
and index tabbed the same.

A maximum total of 125 points are possibie in scoring each proposal for the shortlist evaluation, The
Selaction Committee will evaluate the proposals and may conduct interviews with Offerors applying for
selection. The evaluation criteria to be used by the Selection Committee for the proposal shortlist and
the corresponding point values for each criterion are as follows:

A. Specialized design and technical competence of the business, including a joint
venture or association, regarding the type of services required ..o, 25 points

B. Capacity and capability of the business to perform the work, including any
specialized services, within the time imitations ... 25 points

C. Past record of performance on contracts with government agencies and private
industry with respect fo such factors as control of costs, qualily of work, and ability

10 MNEEE SCREAUIBS 1ivvviiiriireriisiiiirrrrcrrerasraesn s st asst s n s s s saa s aaras s i ne s s e e e arar ey bis b e L st R e raans 20 points
D. Proximity to or familiarlty with the area in which the project is located ......coicviieee. 15 points

E. The amount of design work that will be produced by a New Mexico business within
the State OR New Mexico Business with Veterans' Preference ... 10 points

F. The volume of work previously awarded by the entity requesting proposals that is
not 75% complete with respect to basic professional design Services ..., 5 points

G. Price Proposal (Sealed in Separate Envelope) based on the requirements set
forth in scope of work and Price Proposal FOrm ... 25 points

RFP — Constructlon Seivices 7



A. Specialized Design and Technical Competence — Indicate how many Manhole
Rehabilitation Projects have been completed in the last five years and describe two specific
projects. Inciude how each experience has improved the Offerar's services. Provide
information about the Offeror's specific technical experience with similar projects that
demonstrate competence to successfully complete the project. Indicate the relevance of
previous projects to the anticipated scope of work. Demonstrate the successful aspects of
past design projects and the corresponding applications to the proposed scope of work. The
listed projects must demonstrate, through previously completed work, that the Offeror has
developed expertise to provide the analysis, planning, and construction services as required
for this project.

For each project listed, please provide:

a) Client name

b} Client Project Manager name, telephone number, fax number, and e-matl address.
¢} Project Description

d) Project dates (starting and ending).

e} A brief resume of all key personnel assigned to reference project that will be designated
for work per this RFP.

f)  Abrief narrative description of relevant corporate experlence with city or state government
and private sector. The experience of all proposed subcontractors must be described. The
narrative must describe how the Offeror has provided expertise for similar contracts and
also include the extent of their experience, expertise and knowledge as a provider of
Manhole Rehabilitation Projects.

g) Anarrative description of steps routinely taken and procedures routinely used to provide cost-
effective Construction, Analysis, and Management services to a client, with sufficient detail
to evaluate the capability of the Offeror. Describe the steps and procedures that the Offeror
would normally undertake to complete a typicali Manhole Rehabilitation Project. Discuss
normal time requirements for Conslruction, Traffic Control Plan Development &
Implementation, Consfruction Management,

A higher evaluation weighting will be applied to those Offerors who can substantiate successful
demonstrated experience on:

o Comparable projects which were constructed/completed 5 or fewer years ago.
o  Familiarity with local site conditions.
o Experience with State and Faderal grant funding

RFP - Construction Servicos ]



B. Capacity and Capability - Provide information about the Offeror that demonstrates the ability to
provide sufficient professional competence, meet time schedules, accommodate cost
considerations and project administration requirements. Indicate the refationship of the work in
this REP to the Offeror's other current projects. Indicate proposed work schedules and milestones,
with completion methods and strategies. Indicate key project team members and thelr specific
rolls, experience and background. Demonstrate or indicate project team organization and working
relationships. Other items could include references from clients, financial institutions and
fnsurance cafriers.

1. ldentify the specific individuals from the company who are proposed to be assigned to this
project. Clearly identify the following specific individual(s) rasponsible for the following roles:

a. the person who will be responsible for day-to-day management of the project, and
coordination and communication with the Owner during all phases of the project

the person(s) who will lead the administrative effort

the persons who will lead the specialty and/or Traffic Control efforts

the person(s) who will lead the project documentation efforts

the person who will represent the team on-site to coordinate with the pubilic

o Qs s

2. For each key person identified, fist their length of time with the company and at feast two
comparable projects in which they have played a primary role. If a project selected for a key
person is the same as one selected for the organizalion in Section (a) above, provide just the
project name and the role of the key person.

For other projects provide the following:

Description of project

Role of ihe person

Summary of project’s original work plan and schedule

Project start and completion dates

Project owner

Reference information (current name with telephone number and e-mail address for

each project listed)

@moae T

3. Describe the current workload and availability of designated staff to service the project
(include exisling projects, pending projects, and this proposed project).

4. Identify the key subcontractors and their primary personnel who are proposed to be on the
team for this project. For each subcontractor identified, list at least two comparable projects
In which they have played a comparable subconiractor role. If a project selected Is the same
as one selected for the prime contractor in Section {(a) above, provide just the project pame
and the role of the subconiractor. For other projects provide the following:

Description of project

Role of the subcontractor

Summary of project’s final work plan and schedule

Project start and completion dates

Project owner

Reference Information (current name with telephone number and e-mail address for

each project listed)

~o a0 TP

5. Describe each subconsultants' experience working with the prime contractor.

RFP - Construction Services 9



C. Past Record of Performance - Demonstrate through historical documentation that the Offeror
has the ability to meet schedules and budgets, as well as user program goals, and final project
costs. Include information regarding owner budgets, construction estimates, bidding and
completed project cost including change order information. Project schedules should provide
information about the progress of work as related to owner schedules and goals as well as the
overall success of projects and client satisfaction. References from past clients can be included.

1. Budget Methodology and Cost Control
a. Define how estimates of probable construction costs are established and maintained with
respect to the Owner's project budget;
b. Explain how value engineering or other innovative cost control techniques will be utilized,
¢. Define how change proposals and other potential add-costs during the analysis will be
avolded and controlied.

2. Quality Gontrol
a. Summarize your approach to quality control and quality assurance during analysis,
planning, and construction.
b. Explain how your organization will ensure necessary communication to the entire team
and produce properly executed documents for this project.

3. Schedule Control
a. Summarlze your organization’s schedule control process to be used in order to meet the
owner's project schedtle.

4. Business Relations
a. Summarize your organization's approach to professional, responsive, and proactive
pracfices,
b, Explain how your organization works with subconsultants to meet and exceed project
goals and expectations,
c. Describe how your organization handles taking corrective actions to enhance client
satisfaction.

D. Proximity to or Familiarity with Site Location - Demonstrate through narrative, graphics or
maps the Offeror's ability to respond quickly to on and off-site requirements for design and
administration of the project. Indicate previous knowledge or experience regarding the project
location, and any current work or associated consultants who could enhance the Offeror's ability
to provide timely responses or special expertise to project needs.

E. New Mexico Produced Work, NM Mexico Business & Veterans’ Preference - Indicate the
volume of work to be produced in New Mexico by a New Mexico Offer or Offerors. 1dentify any
out-of-state contractor(s) or business relationships that will be involved on the project and the
extent of services to be provided by that organization or organizations as a percentage of work.
In addition, there is a Veterans’ Preference for New Mexico based contractors. The poind
distribution will be as follows:

a. 100% work performed Resident Contractor{S) ..o i 5 Points
b. 100% of work performed by Resident Veteran Contractor(s)
i, Annual Revenue less than $3,000,000.........cccevimmsmimrceiiininninaon 10 Points
i Annual Revenue of $3,000,000 oF MOTE ..o iressiieiniciniin o 5 Points

{The Maximum Points that can be allocated is 10 points)

RFP - Gonstruction Sarvices 10



When a joint bid or joint proposal is submitted by a combination of resident veteran, resident or
nonresident businesses, the preference shall be calculated in proportion to the percentage of the
conlract, based on the dollar amount of the goods or services provided under the contract, that
will he performed by each business as specified in the joint bid or proposal.

E. Volume of Work Previously Awarded — Offerors shall be scored on any project that has been
previously awarded by the City of Hobbs and is, on the date of the submiital, less than 75%
complete (see definitions for clarification of "76% complete"). Information on the status of past
project awards shall be inciuded in the "Project Listing Form" as a requirement of this RFP. The
following formula on fees for projects awarded that are less than 75% complete shall be utilized
in assessing scores;

$ 25,000 to $ 35,000 1 point deducted

$ 35,001 to $ 50,000 2 points deducted
$ 50,001 to $100,000 3 points deducted
$ 100,001 to $150,000 4 points deducted
$ 150,001 and aver 5 points deducted

G. Price Proposal — Each offeror shall complete the Price Proposal Form and include this form in
the “Price Proposal’ Sealed envelope. One copy of the price proposal is required and clearly
labeled "Price Proposal’

REP - Construction Services 11



DIVISION VI~ THE SELECTION PROCESS AND PROJECT SCHEDULE

SELECTION PROCESS, A Selection Committee will evaluate and score each submitted Proposal. The
Clty reserves the right to conduct interviews based on a shorllist of no less than two (2) and no more than
five (5) Offerors to participate in interview process. The City reserves the right to determine the interview
process, an optional compenent, and proceed, at its discretion, to verify references. If an interview is
held, the Selection Committee may secure additional information and additional reference checks or visit
campleted projects following the interview.

SCHEDULE
+  Advertise RFP (Design Professional) January 21, 2024
s Pre-Proposal Meeting NIA - WILL NOT BE HELD
* Proposals Due: 5:00 PM, February 21, 2024
« Interview with Short Listed Offerors (optional): N/A - WILL NOT BE HELD
« Begin Contract Period April 1, 2024

o MH Evaluation / Assessments

o Task Order / Construction Phase
» Contract Start April 2024
« Contract Complete April 2025

DIVISION Vil — GENERAL INFORMATION

INFORMAL QUESTIONS. If you have informal questions about technical information regarding this
Request for PROPOSALS or if you have informal questions aboul the purchasing process, please
contact:

Brandy Hukins Tel: £75.387.9244
E-mai! Address: bhukinsi@hobbsnm.org

Note: COH will answer Informal questions orally. COH makes no warranty of any kind as to the
correctness of any oral answers and uses this process solely to provide minor clarifications rapidly. Oral
statements or insiructions shall not constitute an amendment to this RFP. Offerors shall not rely on any
verbal responses from COH. If you have formal questions about any part of this Request for Proposals,
which could result in a material issue or a formal amendment to this RFP, see INTERPRETATIONS AND
ADDENDA below.

INTERPRETATIONS AND ADDENDA. Should an Offeror find any ambiguity, inconsistency or error in
ihe Request for Proposals, or should the Offeror be in doubt as to their meaning, he shall at once notify
the City Finance Director, in writing, who will send a written addendum either by facsimile or US mail to
all Offerors who are on record with Finance Depattment as having requested a copy of the RFP. Neither
COH nor its representatives will be responsible for oral instructions or information. Interpretation or
correction of the RFP will be made only by written addendum, which will be mailed or delivered to each
Offeror of record. The City of Hobbs is not responsible for any other explanations or interpretations of the
RFP.

The Ownet is not responsible for assuring delivery of addenda to any Offeror. Failure to receive addenda
or failure o acknowledge receipt shali not constilute a hasis for claim, protest, or reissue of the Request
for Proposals.

RFP - Conslruclion Services 12



This RFP, the Proposal of the successful Offeror and any addenda isstied by the Owner during the RFP
period are to be included in and will become a part of the agreement when awarded. The Offerors shall
acknowledge receipt of addenda on the Proposal form in the space provided, on the RFP Submittal
Certification Forin, see Attachment A,

All formal inquiries or requests for significant or material clarification or interpretation, or naotification to
COH of errors or omissions relating 1o this Request for Proposals must be directed, in writing, emall, or
by facsimile, to:

THE CITY OF HOBES

Taby Spears, Finance Director

200 E. Broadway, Hobbs, NM

Phone: (575) 397-0235

Fax: (575) 397-9228

£mail address: tspears@hobhsnm.org

All formal inquiries must be submitted before the time and date set for closing this RFP. Fatlure o submit
inguiries by this deadline may result in the inquiry not being answered.

PROPRIETARY INFORMATION. If you are submitting any information you consider proprietary, you
must place it In a separate envelope and mark it "Proprietary Information”. If Legal and Finance
Department concurs, this information will not be considered public infarmation. The City of Hobbs Legal
Department is the final authority as to the extent to which material s considered proptlstary or
confidential. The Owner assumes no liabllity for disclosure or use of unmarked data. Unless identified,
information submitted in response to this RFP may be disclosed pursuant to the applicable New Mexico
Public Records Law and applicable New Mexico Statutes.

PROFESSIONAL LICENSE/REGISTRATION_IN NEW MEXICO. Any individual or organization that is
proposing to perform construction services must be appropriately licensed / registered in the State of
New Mexico at the time of submission of the PROPOSAL,

OBLIGATIONS. This RFP does not obligate the City of Hobbs to pay any costs Incurred in the preparation
and submission of Proposals nor to enter into a Then agreement with any of the applicants,

SITE VISIT. In advance of negotiating an agreement for design professional services, the highest ranked
Offeror will be requested to participate in a site visit with representatives of the City of Habbs to become
familiar with the project site and to discuss the Community's needs. The Offeror's principals in charge of
the project, including those from each of the subcontractor, shall attend the meeting. Prior to the mesting,
the highest ranked Offeror will have received the project Scope of Consultant Services, CADD Drawings
Requirements, any feasibility studies and independent cost estimates commissioned by the Owner,
available as-bullt documentation, if applicable, and any other relevant information that the Owner deems
appropriate,

WITHDRAWAL OF PROPOSAL. Proposals may be withdrawn either personally or by written request any
time before the scheduled date and time set for receipt.

AWARD OR REJECTION OF PROPOSALS. The Owner has the right to cancel this Request for
Proposals, to reject any or all Proposals, and to waive or decline to waive any irregularities in any
submitted Proposals, or to withhold the award for any reason it may determine in the best interast of the
Owner and also reserves the right to hold open any or all Proposals for a period of NINETY (90) DAYS
after the date of opening thereof and the right to accept a Proposal not withdrawn before the scheduled

RFP — Construction Services i3



opening date.

NEGOTIATION OF THE AGREEMENT. The City of Hobbs {COH) may proceed to negotiate a contract
for services at a compensation which the COH determines lo be fair and reasonable. In making this
decision, COH may consider the estimated value of the scope of services, the complexity, and the
professlonal nature of the services to be rendered. A personnel plan may be requested as a part of the
fee proposal. If COH is unable to negotiate a satisfactory contract with the Offeror considered to be the
most qualified, at a price determined to be fair and reasonable, negotiations with that Offeror will be
formally terminated. COH may then undertake negotiations with the next most qualified Offeror In
sequence until an agreement Is reached or a determination is made o reject ali proposals. COH will
negotiate a fee for total services, along with a fee break down per each individual phase of the work.
COH will negotiate Reimbursable Expenses, along with a breakdown of each expense category per each
individuaf phase of the work.

RETURN OF PROPOSALS. COH will not return any Proposals that are submitted.

RFP — Construction Senvices 14



PART II: EXHIBITS / ATTACHMENTS

RFP — Consiruction Servicas

Exhibit 1 — Sample Task Order & Map

Exhibit 2 — Technical Specifications

Exhibit 3 — Submittal Inquiry Form

Exhibit 4 — Draft Construction Professional Agreement

Attachment A: Proposal Signature Form

Attachment B: Certificate(s) of Insurance

Attachment C: Campaign Contribution Declaration Form
Attachment D: Veterans' Preference Form

Attachment E: Non-Collusion Affidavit

Attachment F: Non-Debarment Certification

Attachment G: Related Party Disclosure

Attachment H: Project Listing Form

Attachment I: Resident Business Certification (Optional)
Attachment J: Price Proposal

15



RFP — Conslruction Services

EXHIBIT 1 —~ SAMPLE TASK ORDER & MAP

<Page left intentionally blani>

16



UTILITIES DEPARTMENT

5 6 00 £, Braadway $75-397-9232 bus
Hobbs, NM 88240 : §75.397-9227 fax
L]

J
S
Ql()

MANHOLE REHABILITATION PROJECT (RFP NO. 548-24)
FURNISH & INSTALL CURED-IN-PLACE FIBERGLASS REINFORCED RESIN LINER
VARIOUS LOCATIONS

DATE: April 22, 2024

TO: Contractor BUS: (XXX} XXX-XXXX
123 Street Drive
Hobbs, NM 88240

AX: (XXX) XXX-XXXX

o

Scope of Work: Mobllize for a 25-manhole rehabilitation projég
Maintain a Traffic Control Plan in accordance with theManus! on
Devices (MUTCD) current edition and obtain appro@j&"f’f&:ﬁi‘%ﬂ)ﬁ City
Department. Perform condition assessments for & _ﬁ‘ef\l‘lagﬁf@?e reh ation project. Furnish
and install 56 oz. Cured-In-Place (CIP) Liner f ﬁméﬁﬁf" i=iless than 13 feet in depth (22 EA).
Furnish and install 68 oz. Cured-in-Place (CIE Hj; holes less than 13 feetin depth (3
EA). ;

Project time is calculated as XXX Ca
the Contract.

All work shall be in accordance

TiM WOOMER, PUBLIC UTILITIES DIRECTOR






Manhole # Location Depth {ft) | Type of Manhole Issues
28 Intersection Midwest/6th 5 Brick .Mortar
103 Intersection Midwest/5th 6 Brick Mortar
180 On 5th St Btw Humble/Main 10.5 Brick Mortar and H28

4 On 5th 5t Btw Humble/Mariand 10.5 Brick Mortar and H2S

113 Intersection of 4th/Main 7.5 Concrete H2S and Bad Concrete Corrosion
242 Intersection of Jefferson/Midwest 5 Brick Mortar and Minor H25
184 in front of 808 $ Jefferson [Street) 4.5 Brick Mortar and Brick
856 Intersection of Jefferson/Humble 4 Brick Brick and Mortar
218 20" N. of Intersection Jefferson/Humble ) Concrete Bad Concrete Cﬁrrosion
229 Intersection Jefferson/R_oxana 4 Brick | Mortar and H2S
172 Aliey Behind 704 S Jefferson 4.5 Brick Mortar
443 Intersection of Gypsy/lefferson 4 Brick Mortar and H2S
iS7 intersection of Farquhar/Main 7 Concrete Bad Concrete Corrosion
152 Intersection of 1st/Main 7 Concrete Bad Concrete Corrasion
177 Intersection of Lst/Main 6.5 Cencrete Bad Concrete Corrosion




81 Intersection of 1st/Main 6.5 Concrete Bad Concreté Corrosion

182 [ntersection of 1st/Main 7 Concrete Bad Concrete Corrosion

24 4th Btw Texas/S-Qelly 7 Brick Mortar

38 Intersection 9th/Skelly 5 Concrete 8ad Concrete Corrosion

117 Intersection Texas/Sth 35 Brick | Meortar and Concrete Top

72 Intersection Hallam/Marland 5.5 Concrets Concrete showing Rocks at bottom
89 E of Willow on Marland 8.5 Concrete Concrete/Needs cleaning before
128 In front of 1815 E Marland (Streat) & Concrete Bad Concrete Corrosion

71 intersection of Wiliow and Marland 8.5 Brick Maortarand H2S

141 Fro:%t of 1605 E Marland {Street) 9 Concrete Not bad but concrete




RFP - Consiruction Services

EXHIBIT 2 - TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS

<Page left infentionalfy blank>

21



SECTION 33 01 30.81

SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE REHABILITATION

! PART | - GENERAL

1.01  SECTION INCLUDES

A. This item is for the rehabilitation of sanitary sewer manholes, including cleaning, interior
surface repairs and preparing the interior surface for coating(s) and applying the
coating(s). It shall also include removat and replacement of the existing manhole frams
and cover assembly and any flow control necessary to complete the work.

1.02 SEQUENCE OF WORK

A, The sequence of work for manhole rehabilitation shall be as follows. All work

shall be in accordance with the Task Order and these specifications.

1. Prepare work area and workers with appropriate equipment, permits and
procedures for safe entry in compliance with OSHA confined space regulations.

2. Remove existing manhole frame and cover, or cut off exposed manhole frame flush
with manhole top (as required). Process of removat shall also include removal of
any grade adjustment rings.

3. Install new manhole frame and cover assembly and new grade adjustment rings, if
applicable.

4, Prepare surface for epoxy liner.

5. Apply epoxy liner to interior of manhole.

1.03 RELATED SECTION
A. Not Used
1.04 REFERENCES
A, Reference Standards

1. American Society for the Testing of Materials (ASTM):
F2414 — Standard Practice for Sealing Sewer Manholes Using Chemical Grouting.
D638 — Standard Test Method of Tensile Properties of Plastics
D695 — Standard Test Method for Compressive Properties of Rigid Plastics
D790 — Standard Test Methods for Flexural Properties of Unreinforced and
Reinforced Plastics and Electrical Insulating Materials
D4414 — Standard Practice for Measurement of Wet Film Thickness by Notch
Gages
D7234 — Standard Test Method for Pull-Off Strength of Coatings on Concrete
Using Portable Pull-Off Adhesion Testers

2. National Association of Corrosion Engineers (NACE):
The published standards of NACE International, Houston TX.

3. Steel Structures Painting Council (SSPC):
The published standards of the SSPC, Pitisburg, PA

RFP — Construction Services 22




B. City of Hobbs General Design Standards.

C. Details are intended to be complimentary. Where any conflict exists between details,
the priority of documents shall be in the following order: Technical Specifications,
Construction Plans, City of Hobbs General Design Standards, and APWA-NM
Specifications.

1,05 SITE CONDITIONS

A. Without excluding other safety considerations, Contractor is advised that the existing
Sanitary Wastewater system may contain dangerous or deadly concentrations of gases.
OSHA confined space procedures shall be used at all times when working in or near
mains with flow.

1.06 SUBMITTALS

A. Product Data:

1. Product cut-sheets for castings and appurtenances.

2. Detailed installation procedures, including substrate preparation, liner wet out, resin
mixing, liner insertion, curing, cut-out, and edge sealing.

3. Resin information including, Technical Data Sheets (TDS), Safety Data Sheets
(SDS), and published physical properties.

4. Liner information including, TDS, SDS, and composition of the respective layers.

5. Copies of independent testing performed on the products used indicating the
products meet the requirements as specified herein.

6. Technical Data Sheets (TDS) and project specific data for repair materials to be top
coated with the coating products, including application, cure time and surface
preparation procedures.

7. Design details for any additional ancillary systems and equipment to be used in
site and surface preparation, application and testing,

8. Project specific procedures for preparation of manhole surfaces, notification of
vatiant conditions affecting application of products proposed, application of
products, and testing, sampling and inspection methods.

9, Manufacturer certifications for product compatibility for complete coating
installation.

B. Contractor Data:

1. Manufacturers shail certify that the Coating Applicator has been trained and
approved in the handling and application of the products to be used. Minimum
Applicator qualifications shall be as follows:

a. A qualified bidder shall be a Certified Installer of the Liner System Manufacturer
and shall have a minimum of two years’ experience installing the Liner System.
If Certified Installer does not have a minimum of two years’® experience then a
representative of the Liner System Manufacturer that has two years’ experience
shall be onsite during liner instaliations,

b. Confined Space Entry Procedures and Permit system with a list of equipment to
be atilized.

RFP — Construction Services 23



¢, Applicator has been trained and approved in the handling, mixing and application
of the products to be used.

d. Bquipment to be used for applying the products has been approved and
Applicator personnel have been trained for proper use of the equipment.

e. Proof of any federal, state or local permits or licenses necessary for application
of the product.

C Warranties:

1. Contractor shall warrant all work against defects in workmanship for a period of one
(1) year, uniess otherwise noted, from the date of final acceptance of the project(s).
Contiractor shall warrant all work against defects in materials for a period of twenty
(20) years, unless otherwise noted, from the date of final acceptance of the projeci(s).

2. Applicator shall, within a reasonable time after receipt of written notice thereof,
repair defects in material or workmanship which may develop during said twenty
(20) year period, and any damage to other work caused by such defects or the
repairing of same, at their own expense and without cost to the Owner.

D. Testing: Contractor shall submit documentation for all tests required in this
specification.

PART 2 — PRODUCTS

2.01 GENERAL

A, All materials shall conform to City of Hobbs General Design Standards unless otherwise
specified herein.
B. All materials proposed to repair manholes in preparation for the specified coating and

thereby form the substrate for the coating shall be confirmed compatible with the
coating by the coating manufacturer,

2.02 MANUFACTURERS

A, The lining material shall be three-layer composite system with a total pre-saturated
fabric weight of 56-0z. per square yard. Layer #1 is 18-oz structural, woven-roving
fiberglass. Layer #2 is 20-0z. a non-porous membrane. Layer #3 is 18-oz, structural,
woven-roving fiberglass. The layers are saturated with epoxy resins and bonded under
heat and pressure forming a monolithic composite to the host structure as manufactured
by:

CIP Industries, LLC
3825 Hwy 390 #B
Panama City, FL. 32405
(850) 740-3823
Info@cipindustires.com

OR Approved Equivalent

RFP - Construction Servicas 24



The lining material shall be a S600 series three layered composite system with a total
pre-saturated fabric weight of 56-0z per square yard. Layer #1 is 18-oz. structural
fiberglass impregnated with a modified epoxy resin and bonded to the existing
substructure. Layer #2 is a 20-0z. non-porous membrane of special synthetic material
bonded to Layer #1 and Layer #3. Layer #3 consists of 18-0z. structural fiberglass
saturated with epoxy and bonded to the nonporous membrane, forming a smooth interior
wall to the host structure as manufactured by:

McNeil Technologies Inc.
050 Prim Ave.
Graceville, FL 32440
(850) 460-0474
info@tiiplexliners.com

OR Approved Equivalent

The lining material shall be three-layer composite system with a total pre-saturated
fabric weight of 68-0z. per square yard. Layer #1 is 24-oz. structural, woven-roving
fiberglass. Layer #2 is 20-0z. a non-porous membrane. Layer #3 is 24-0z. structural,
woven-roving fiberglass. The layers are saturated with epoxy resins and bonded under
heat and pressure forming a monolithic composite to the host structure as manufactured

by:

CIP Industries, LLC
3825 Hwy 390 #B
Panama City, FL 32405
(850) 740-3823
Info(@cipindustires.com

OR Approved Equivalent

The fining material shall be a 6800 series three layered composite system with a total
pre-saturated fabric weight of 68-0z per square yard, Layer #1 is 24-0z. structural
fiberglass impregnated with a modified epoxy resin and bonded to the existing
substructure. Layer #2 is a 20-oz. non-porous membrane of special synthetic material
bonded to Layer #1 and Layer #3. Layer #3 consists of 24-oz. structural fiberglass
saturated with epoxy and bonded to the nonporous membrane, forming a smooth interior
wall to the host structure as manufactured by:

MecNeil Technologies Inc.
950 Prim Ave.
Graceville, FL. 32440
{(850) 460-0474
info@triplexliners.com

OR Approved Equivalent

RFP - Construcflon Servicas 25




2.03 DELIVERY, STORAGE AND HANDLING

A.

D.

Protective coating materials are to be handled according to their material safety
data sheets.

Materials shall be kept dry, protected from weather, stored under cover and sealed
until ready for use, all in accordance with manufacturer’s specifications.

Protective coating materials for epoxy coating are to be stored between 50 degrees
Fahrenheit and 90 degrees Fahrenheit. Do not store near flame, heat or strong
oxidants.

Materials shall arrive at the worksite in manufacturer's original, unopened containers
and/or packaging, with product name and manufacturer name clearly labeled.

204 EPOXY COATING FOR MANHOLE WALLS, BENCHES, INVERTS, and interior of ring
and cover

A,

Epoxy coating shall be 100% solids, solvent-free, amine cured, ultra-high-build epoxy.
Material shall be Raven 405, as manufactured by Raven Lining Systems, or as required
by the manufacturer, or approved equivalent. Applicator shall be certified by the
respective product manufacturer and installation shall conform to manufacturer’s
specifications and recommendations.

2.05 MANIHOLE FRAME AND COVER ASSEMBLY

A,

Manhole castings shall be East Jordan Tron Works Product No, 41430120A01 or
approved equal.

All hardware used for attachment of manhole frame and cover assembly shall be
stainless steel.

PART 3 —~EXECUTION

3.01 PREPARATION

A,

Contractor's Safety: Without excluding other safety considerations, Contractor is
advised that the existing sanitary sewer system may contain dangerous or deadly
concentrations of gases. OSHA confined space procedures shall be used at all times
when working in or near mains with flow.

Ventilation: Ventilate all pipes, manholes, or other potential chambers containing
dangerous gases. Contractor shall not place personnel in the pipes, manholes, or other
chambers unti] the air in those spaces is tested and found to be safe. Adequate
ventilation shall be maintained while personnel are in said spaces,

Manhole rehabilitation shall begin only after completion of the proposed 48” CIPP so
as to allow for rehabilitation to be completed in a dry environment. Contractor shall,
under all circumstances, provide means and methods for bypass of flow around
manholes being rehabitlitated.

RFP — Construction Sewvices 26



D, Applicator shall inspect all surfaces specified to receive a coating prior to surface
preparation. Applicator shall notify Owner of any noticeable disparity in the surfaces
that may interfere with the proper preparation or application of the repair mortar and
coating(s).

E. Prepared surfaces shall be tested after cleaning but prior to application of the coating to
ensure compliance with specific pH, moisture content of concrete and laitance
requirements, according to manufacturer’s recommendations.

31.02  EPOXY COATING FOR MANHOLE WALLS, BENCHES AND INVERTS

A, Examination:

L.

Appropriatc actions shall be taken by Contractor to comply with local, state and
federal regulatory and other applicable agencies with regard to environment, health
and safety during work.

Any active flows shall be dammed, plugged or diverted as required to ensure all
liquids are maintained below or away from the surfaces to be coated.

Temperature of the surface to be coated should be maintained between 40- and
120-deprees Fahrenheit.

Specified surfaces should be shielded to avoid exposure of direct sunlight or other
intense heat source. Where varying surface temperatures do exist, coaling
installation should be scheduled when the temperature is falling versus rising.
Prior to commencing surface preparation, Contractor shall inspect all surfaces
specified to receive the coating and notify Owner, in writing, of any noticeable
disparity in the site, structure or surfaces which may interfere with the work, use of
materials or procedures as specified herein.

B. Surface Preparation:

1.

Oils, grease, incompatible existing coatings, waxes, form release, curing
compounds, efflorescence, sealers, salts, or other contaminants which may affect
the performance and adhesion of the coating to the substrate shall be removed.
Concrete and/or mortar damaged by corrosion, chemical attack or other means of
degradation shall be removed so that only sound substrate remains.

Choice of surface preparation method(s) should be based upon the condition of
the structure and concrete or masonry surface, potential contaminants present,
access to perform work, and required cleanliness and profile of the prepared
surface to receive the coating product(s).

Surface preparation method, or combination of methods, that may be used include
high pressure water cleaning, high pressure water jetting, abrasive blasting, shot
blasting, grinding, scarifying, detergent water cleaning, hot water blasting and
others as described in NACE No. 6/SSPC SP-13 Whichever method(s) are
used, they shali be performed in a manner that provides a uniform, sound clean
neutratized surface suitable for the specified coating product(s). Infiltration shall
be stopped by using a material that is compatible with the repair products and is
suitable for top coating with the coating product(s).

RFP - Construction Services 27



C. Application of Coating Products:

1. Application procedures shall conform to the recommendations of the coating
product(s) manufacturer, including environmental controls, product handling,
mixing, application equipment and methods.

2. Application shall not begin until alf substrates to which coating shall be applied
have fully cured.

3. Spray equipment shall be specifically designed to accurately ratio and apply the
coating product(s) and shall be in proper working order.

4. Contractors qualified in accordance with Section 1.06.B of these
specifications shall perform all aspects of coating product(s) installation.

5. Prepared surfaces shall be coated by spray application of the coating product(s)
described herein to a minimum wet film thickness of 125 mils, or as required by
the mamifacturer.

6. Subsequent top coating or additional coats of the coating product(s) shall oceur
within the product’s recoat window. Additional surface preparation procedures
will be required if this recoat window is exceeded.

7. Coating product(s) shall interface with adjoining construction materials throughout
the manhole structure to effectively seal and protect concrete or masonry substrates
from infiltration and attack by corrosive elements. Procedures and materials
necessary to affect this interface shall be as recommended by the coating produci(s)
manufacturer.

8. Termination points of the coating product(s) shall be made at the manhole frame.
The entire inferior of the manhole shall be coated including the invert, internal drop
pipe (if present) and other appurtenances. Care should be taken so as not to clog
internal drop pipes during application.

9. Sewage flow shall be stopped, bypassed or diverted for application of the coating
product(s) to the invert and interface with pipe materials.

D. Testing and Inspection:

1. During application a wet film thickness gauge, mecting ASTM D4414 - Standard
Practice for Measurement of Wet Film Thickness of Organic Coatings by Notched

, Gages, shall be used. Measurements shall be taken, docurnented and attested to by

i Contractor fot submission to Owner.

| 2. Visual inspection shall be made by the Project Engineer and/or Inspector. Any
deficiencies in the finished coating shall be marked and repaired according to the
procedures set forth herein by Contractor.

3. The municipal sewer system may be returned to full operational service as soon as
the final inspection has taken place.

3.03 MANHOLE FRAME AND COVER ASSEMBLY

Al Contractor shall remove and salvage existing manhole frame and cover assembly to the
City of Hobbs unless manhole frame is integrally cast into the manhole top. Integraily
cast rings shall be left in place, cut off flush to top of manhole and a new assembly shall
be installed over them.

B. The area to receive the new manhole frame and cover assembly shall be cleaned of all

RFP — Construction Services 20




loose materials and grout.

Any structures utilizing grade rings for grade adjustment shall have said rings
removed and replaced with concrete grade rings of equal thickness.

Install full circle Ram-Nek joint sealant beneath the new manhole frame assembly.

New manhole frame and cover assemblies shall be installed per City of Hobbs Typical
Manhole Adjustment Detail Standard No. 205.00, as shown in the contract documents.

3.04 TESTING, SAMPLING AND INSPECTION

Al

A recognized independent testing laboratory shall test materials used on the project.
‘The Manufacturer, instead of an independent laboratory, may test project sample
specimens, provided the Owner, Engineer, and Manufacturer agree of this testing
method prior to project commencement, Specific materials recommended by the
Engineer shall then be tested.

At the discretion of the Engineer or owner, twenty-five (25) percent of all manholes
rehabilitated with a specified coating shall be tested by the contractor and at the
contractor’s expense.

Acceptable testing methods are identified in the Testing and Inspection section of
the respective product execution sections.

Manholes to be tested and testing methods to be used will be af the discretion of
the Engineer.

For every manhole that fails one or more of the specified tests, an additional manhole
will be tested, at the discretion of the Owner. The cost of sampling and testing of the
products during placement and the surface to which it is applied shall be borne by the
Contractor. Other testing required showing conformance with these specifications
shall be the responsibility of the Contractor. Certified test reports and certificates,
when so directed, shall be submitted in duplicate to the Engineer and to such other
agencies or persons the Owner may designate.

END OF SECTION

RFP — Construction Seivices 29



1
\
1
}t
|
:

EXHIBIT 3 —- SUBMITTAL INQUIRY FORM

{Pre-submittal Questlons, Generai Clarifications, etc.}

PROJECT NAME: MANHOLE REHABILITATION PROJECT

RFP NUMBER: 548-24

DEADLINE FOR INQUIRIES: 5:00 PM, February 15, 2024

QUESTIONS ON: ORIGINAL REP PACKET or ADDENDUM NO.

SECTION NUMBER:

WRITER:

FAX NO, PHONE NO.

COMPANY:

COMPANY E-MAIL ADDRESS:

DATE:

QUESTIONS:

RFP ~ Constructlon Services 30



EXHIBIT 4 — DRAFT CONSTRUCTION AGREEMENT

CITY OF HOBBS CONTACT
Tim Woomer
200 E. Broadway, Hobbs, NM
(675) 397-9315
twoomer@hobbsnm.org

<Draft Agreement starts on next page>

RFP - Construcilon Services 31



CITY OF '—“L=

? (0 5 5 S PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

NEW MEXI1COQ

THIS CONTRACT is made the ____day of ,20___; by and between the City of
Hobbs, New Mexico, a municipal corporation located in Lea County, New Mexico (hereinafter referred
to as “City") and , an independent contractor with a business
address of (hereinafier 1g ':_:n‘ed to as "Contractor”).

This Contract (hereinafter referred to as “Agreement”) is a:

75,000. 00) P
Atral:Pureha gOfﬁce

Category 3 Contract: ($75,000.00 and &
bids or competitive sealed propasals througt

Professional Services Contract u ¢
direction of the City Manager

OO OO o0odd

1. SCOPE OF SERVICES

Page 1 of 7



2. STATUS OF CONTRACTOR

Contractor acknowledges that its relationship with City is that of an “independent contractor.” Therefore,
Contractor shall not be considered an employee or agent of City, nor shall Contractor be eligible to
acciue leave, retirement benefits, insurance benefits, use of City vehicles, or any other benefits
provided to City employees. Contractor agrees not to purport to bind City of Hobbs unless the
Contractor has express written authority to do so, and then only within the strict fimits of that authority.
Contractor further acknowledges that no benefits pursuant to the Worker's Compensation Laws of the
State of New Mexico are available to them for the services contemplated herein. Contractor shall be
responsible for securing all licenses and registrations related to their business prior to.commencing any
work under this Agreement. Contractor shall be solely responsible for all taxes and related reporting
requirements. City shall have no fiabifity for the payment of taxes other than gross receipts taxes to
be calcuiated in Confractor's invoices.

3. CONTRACT TERM AND TERMINATION
This Agreement shall be effective from date of execution (as noted an-pag
shall end upon completion of all services contemplated herein and finaf]
one year from the date of execution, whichever occurs first. Thi Agreemenitn
three additional one-year terms upon written approval froméhe
explration of any one-year term. This Agreement inay be tgrmjnat
without cause, upon a minimum of thirly (30) days’ adv
as otherwise allowed or provided undsar this Agresmer
be to pay for acceptable work performed prior to Contrag
is the terminating party, or Contractor's sending:of. t

of 2hi§;Agreement) and
nt fo gaid services, or

ice of termination, if Contractor is the
tion shall not nullify or otherwise affect
reaches of, this Agreement. Contractor
Yiddys of receiving or sending the notice of
immediately cancel this Agreement if Contractor
afjraph 10 of this Agreement.

either party’s liability for pre-termination daft
shall submit an invoice for such work wit

4, PRICE
City shall pay Contractor a
taxes. Contractor shall her
including but not imited*to; m
necessary to perfofservices
any given mont n.[eceif
practical within:

inclusive of New Mexico gross receipts
aying all costs associated with performance of duties,
¢ *wear:and tear" of vehicles, and costs of equipment
tractor shall submit a monthly invoice for services performed in
any invoice, City shall render payment for said invoice as soon as
oI paymentis made by mail, the payment shall be deemed tendered
on the date It Is pe {fowever, City shall not incur late charges, interest, or penalties for
failure to make paymgnt. the time specified herein. Contractor and City shall both be required to
keep detailed records fagarding the services rendered. In the event City disputes an invoice,
Contractor shall provide City with records regarding all services rendered. Contractor shall remit
all involces to ATTN: , 200 E. Broadway Street, Hobbs, NM 88240,

Parties agree that the. aggregate amount contemplated by this Agreement, including all
contemplated gross receipts taxes, shall not exceed $ . All amounts
contemplated herein shall include alt necessary labor, equipment, materials and all other costs
necessary to complete the project as specified herein. Approval and acceptance of Contractor's
satisfactory completion of the project shall be a prerequisite to final payment, Nothing contained
in this Agreement shall be construed by Confractor as guaranteeing Contractor any minimum
amount of work, Contractor, upon final payment of all amounts due under this Agreement, releases
City and its officers and employees from all liabilities, claims and obligations whatsoever arising
from or under this Agreement. No guarantee of future contracts will be granted to any Contractor.

Page 2 of 7




The terms of this Agreement are contingent upon sufficient appropriations and authorization being
given by the City of Hobbs' City Commissioners for the performance of this Agreement. If sufficient
appropriations and authorization are not given by the City of Hobbs’ City Commissicners, this
Agreement shall terminate immediately upon written notice being given by City to Contractor. City's
decision as to whether sufficient appropriations are available shafl be accepted by Contractor and shall
be final. If City proposes an amendment to this Agreement to unilaterally reduce funding, Contractor
shall have the option to terminate this Agreement or in its alternative, to agree to the reduced funding
within thirty (30) days of receipt of the proposed amendment.

5. INSURANGE REQUIREMENTS
Contractor shall maintain insurance coverage through the duration of this-Agreement. Gontraclor shall
provide City with a certificate of insurance coverage for General Liahility ((iiglj‘f_tn'a minimum amount of
$ per occurrence, and naming City as an additional insured..; nsyrance required

herein shall be primary and shall be attached hereto as “Exhibit A."

6. INDEMNITY AND HOLD HARMLESS ‘
Contractor shall indemnify, defend and hold City, the City Commigglon of the C
commissioners, its officers, employees and agents, past or presap
of action, suits, claims, judgments, losses, costs, expenges;. an
including, but not limited to court costs and attorney’s’ atl
negligence of Contractor, or any emplayees workif
: faif

e Cily:ofHobbs, its individual
armlegs.from any and all causes
zof every kind and nature,
_ ifeged to have arisen due to
undér Contractor, while engaged in the
render services, or ahy breach of this
gresment.

City shall not be liable to Contractor, or
assigns, for any loss, damage, or Injury,
connection with Contractor's perforn

Jggessors, helrs, agents, administrators, or
; Cohtractor's person or properly, occurring In
Qontractor's duties according to this Agreement.
ss, damege, and injury, including court costs and attorney
opmance by Contractor of Contractor's duties according

7.  FACILITY AND.EQUIPM A
Contractor shall rgport an safa=conditions prior to the commencement of any activity.
Commencernent of activity by Caniractor constitutes agreement as fo the safety of the premises.
Contractor Is ragponsipjaifor supervision of all participants so as to conduct the services in a safe and
orderly manner-Goniractor shallbe solely responsibie for the safety of any of their employees, affiliates,
associates, or subgohiraglars: Clly Is not.required to provide storage for Contractor's equipment or
materials.

SAFETY

8. BACKGROUND CHECK

Contractor Is subject to:a background check prior to providing services. By signing this Agreement, the
Contractar Is certifylng that they have reviewed criminal background histories of each and every
employee, assistant and/or agent working for Contractor. Contractor further certifies that no person with
a history of sexual or violent offenses is in Contractor's employ in any fashion. Employees, assistants
andfor agents who are minors (under 18 years old) shall be supervised by an adult in Contractor's
employ at all times.

Page 3 of 7



9. DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE

City seeks to provide a safe and productive work environment that is free from impaired performance
caused by the use of alcohol, controlied substances, andfor medications. The Conlractor agrees to
maintain such an environment.

10. RULES, REGULATIONS, AND CARE
Contractor shall treat all individuals and City employees with respect and will not subject anyone fo
discrimination or harassment because of the person’s race, color, sexual orientation, national origin,
age, religion, gender, gender identity, or disability. Contractor shall use gl reasonable care so as to not
damage, or authorize any other person/entity, to damage the property of City. In the event that any
Clty-owned property, whatsoever, is damaged or destroyed dua to the negligence or acts of omissions
of the Contractor, or any agent of Contractor, Contractor shall replace or repair the damage at no cost
to City. City shall determine the existence of any damage and provide Conffactor with an estimate of
repair or replacement costs, Damage shall be repaired or replaced b itragtor to the reasonable
satisfaction of City within thirty (30) days of receipt of written notificati yn:Gity. If Contractor fails
or refuses to make such repair or replacement, the Contractor shall be*liahigitor i eost, which may
be deducted from payments provided for in this Agreement, City rese jht to immediately
cancel the Agreement if the Contractor violates any provision hefein

11. NOTICE
All notices given pursuant to or in connection with this
by regular mail, postage prepaid, ta City, ATTN:"C
Broadway Street, Hobbs, NM 88240 and to Contr.

to such other address as requested in writing by 8t
the fifth day following posting.

& made in writing and posted
. City Hall, 200 E.
tice shall.be deemed to be received on

12. CONFLICT OF INTEREST AND G
A Contractor represents &r
of this Agreement, shall not acquire
or degree with theperformanq? or sef
B.  Contractor furthas repres
of this Agreement, will contl
provisions. of the. Gover))
limiting the generality:of the fi
1) inaggordance wit

TAL CONDUCT ACT
tgithatitpresently has no interest and, during the term
-direct or indirect, which would conflict in any manner
aoired under the Agreement.
1and Warrants that it has complied with, and, during the term
/ with, and that this Agreement complies with all applicable
Act, Chapter 10, Article 16 NMSA 1978. Without in anyway
oing’fhe Conltractor specifically represents and warrants that:
INMSA 1978, Section 10-16-4.3, Contractor does not employ, has not
during the term of this Agreement any City employee while such
loyediby'City and participating directly or indirectly in City's contracting process;
2} this'Agrégmehticomplies with NMSA 1978, Section 10-16-7(B), because (i) Contractor is
not a public officer orgfiployae of City; (i) Contractor is not a member of the family of a public officer
or employee of Clty; (i)’ Contractor is not a business in which a public officer or employee or the family
of a public officer or amployee has a substantial interest; or (iv) if Conlractor is a public officer or
erployee of City, a member of the family of a public officer or employee of Cily, or a business in which
a public officer or emplayee of City or the family of a public officer or employee of City has a substantial
interest, public notice was glven as required by NMSA 1978, Section 10-16-7(B), and this Agreement
was awarded pursuant to a competitive process;

3) in accordance with NMSA 1978, Section 10-16-8(C), (i) Coniractor is not, and has not
been represented by, a person who has been a public officer or employee of City within the preceding
year and whose official act directly resulted in this Agreement and (i) Contractor is not, and has not
been assisted in any way regarding this transaction by, a former public officer or employee of City
whose official act, while in City employment, directly resulted in City making this Agreement;

Page 4 of 7



4 in accordance with NMSA 1978, Section 10-16-13, Contractor has not directly
participated in the preparation of specifications, qualifications or evaluation criteria for this Agreement
or any procurement related to this Agreement; and

5) in accordance with NMSA 1978, Section 10-16-3 and Section 10-16-13.3, Contractor has
not contributed, and during the term of this Agreement shall not contribute, anything of value to a public
officer or employee of City.

C. Contractor's representations and warranties in Paragraphs A and B of this Section 12 are
material representations of fact upon which City refied when this Agreement was entered into by the
parties. Contractor shall provide immediate written notice to Gity if, at any lime during the term of this
Agreement, Contractor learns that Contractor's representations and warranties in Paragraphs A and B
of this Section 12 were erroneocus on the effective date of this Agresment or have become erroneous
by reason of new or changed circumstances. If it is later determined that Goqtractor‘s rapresentations
and warranties in Paragraphs A and B of this Section 12 were erroneous gpy the effective date of this
Agreement or have become erroneous by reason of new or changed circy 1gtancgs, in addition to other
remedies available to City and notwithstanding anything in the Agreapight to:thé contrary, City may
immediately terminate the Agreement. - ’

D. Al terms defined in the Governmental Conduct Agt have the

aaning in Section
12(B).

13. MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS
Contractor shall not assign or transfer any interest in_{f
due or to become due under this Agreement without thg

Contractor shall not subcontract any portion of thi
without the prior written approval of City. N ‘_
from its obligations and liabilities under th nit. nolishall any subcontract obligate direct
payment from Clty. In all cases, Contractor ible for fulfiliment of this Agreement. Duly
authorized representatives for City shal g o direct and Inspect the work under this
Agreement.

act:shall relieve the primary Contractor

If any part of this Agreemantd
such part thereof shall b
and enforceabls.

‘ ation of the laws or Constitution of New Mexico, only
ed, and all other parts of this Agreement shall remain valid

This Agreement |
benefit of City s nt |

defaults on-anytafin:dfthis Agreement, after reasonable attempts to cure said default, City retains the
right to declaré thlg giregfﬁ_! nt void. In the gvent that this Agreement is declared void, neither party
shall be obligated {oparform further under this Agreement. Jurisdiction and venue relating to any
litigation or disputé ariging out of this Agreement shall be in the District Court of Lea County, New
Mexico, only. Contractor agrees to pay City reasonable costs, including court fees and reasonable
attorney's fees, incurred by City in the enforcement of this Agreement, even though City may employee
in-house [egal counsel. '

g g_{negj_ by a _ fjws of the State of New Mexico and will bind and inure to the
Coptractor, thelr respective successors and assigns. In the event that Contractor

A party shall be excused from performance under this agreement for any period that the party is directly
prevented from performing as a result of an act of God, sirike, war, civil disturbance, epidemic, or court
order, provided that the party has prudently and promptly acted to take any and ali steps that are within
the party's control to ensure performance. Subject to this provision, such non-performance shall not be
deemed a default or a ground for termination.

Page 5 of 7



in the event that Contractor desires to cancel the scheduled services for any reason, Contractor is
responsible for the following:

Contacting City via telephone at ; and
Contacting City via e-mail at

Any change orders shall be in writing and signed by the parties specifically enumerating the additional
work to be performed, change in scope, andfor the cost therein. A party's failure to require strict
performance of any provision of this Agreement shall not waive or diminish that party's right thereafter
to demand strict compliance with that or any other provision. No waiver by a party of any of its rights
under this Agreement shall be effective unless express and in wrlting, and no effective waiver by a
party of any of its rights shall be effective to waive any other rights buit the ones delineated in said
effective waiver.

Bt on hehalf of

y to hipd Contractor,
and that no further action, resolution, or approval from Contractor is nec¢essa| nter into a binding
contract.

This Agreement incorporates all of the agreements, cove [ ngs between the parties
hereto concerning the subject matter hereof, and all sygh‘covenants;-agreements and understandings
have been merged into this written Agreement. No prio a""“g:eg;h, nt or understanding, oral or otherwise,
of the parties or their agents shall be valld ar enfpfga $s einbodied in this Agresment.

The foregoing constitutes the entire Agregmg‘ntlﬁj

 the parties. This Agreement may only be
modified through a written amendment sigh bo '

S:

sion Next Page]

Page 6 of 7



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement the day and year
first above written on the first page of this Agreement.

THE CITY OF HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

Department Head Approval: Contractor Approval:

Contractor Signature

Account No.:

Finance Director:

Financa Director

City Attorney "as to form” Approval:

City Attorney

City Clerk Approval: Mayor Approval:

City Clerk (Professionali8i {(Professional Service Contracts over
Contracts over $75,000) $75,000)

City Clerk Mayor

Page 7 of 7



ATTACHMENT A: PROPOSAL FORM SIGNATURE SHEET

PROPOSAL 548-24

MANHOLE REHABILITATION PROJECT

TO: The City of Hobbs, New Mexico

20,
Proposal of.
{Company Name)
A) A Corporation under the laws of the State of ;or
B} A partnership consisting of ; Of

C) An individual trading as

The undersigned Offeror, pursuant {o the foregoing “Request for Propasals”, has carefully examined the Instructions
to Offerors, this proposal form and the Specifications.

Company Name

BY:

Type or Print Name

Email address

Address

Telephone Number City State Zip

Resident Preference No.

NOTE: To be valid, bld must be signed. The signakure of a corporation is ils president, or an authorized
representative. A signature of a partnership must be a valid partner or authorized representative.

THE FOLLOWING ADDENDA ARE HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGED AS FOLLOWS:
ADDENDUM NUMBER: DATED: ADDENDUM NUMBER: DATED:

ADDENDUM NUMBER: DATED: ADDENBUM NUMBER: DATED:

RFP - Construction Setvices 39



ATTACHMENT B: CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

<<<This sheet shall be replaced with the contractors Cerlificate of Insurance>>

Insurance Coverage:
The Contractor shall obtain, and provide proof thereof, to the Owner the following insurance coverage:
1. Professlonal Liability insurance as follows:

a. The Offeror will be required to carry professional liability (errors and omissions} insurance of no
less than $1,000,000.

2, General Llability as follows:

a. Premises, operations, explosions and collapse hazard, underground hazard, contractual insurance,
products with completed operations, broad form property damage, independent contractors and
personal injury. The limits of liability shall be no less than $1,000,000 combined single fimit for
bodily Injury and properly damage.

3. Automoblle Liabillty as follows:

a. Owned, hired and non-owned vehicles. The limits of liability shall be no less than $1,000,000
combined single limit bodily injury and propearty damage.

The City of Hobbs shall be named as an addiional insured on all coverages.

Contractor shall further ebtain and provide proof to the Owner of any other insurance coverage required by the
statutes of the State of New Mexico or regulations of any agency of the State of New Mexico governing this type of
Project.

Workers' Gompensation Is required along with State statutory employers' liabilily fimits regardless of number of
employees.

Contractor covenants, warrants, and agrees that it shall indemnify, defend, save and hold the City of Hobbs, the
City Commission of the City of Hobbs, its individual commissloners, its officers, employees and agents {colleclively
and individually as "Owner") harmiess from any and all liability, damage, expense, cause of action, suits, ctaims,
Judgments, losses, costs, expenses, and lians, of every kind and nature, including, but not limited to, those arising
from Injury to person(s) or damags to property, arising out of, resulting from, or eccurring during this projeet. This
indemnification and hold harmless by Contractor to the City of Hobbs (Owner} shall include, but not be fimiled to,
the City of Hobbs' {Owner's) attorney's fees and costs incurred in defending against the same, and In prosecuting
any crossclaims or counterclaims required or arising therefrom.

RFP - Construction Services 40



ATTACHMENT C: CAMPAIGN CONTRIBUTION DISCLOSURE FORM

CAMPAIGN CONTRIBUTION DISCLOSURE FORM

Pursuant to NMSA 1978, § 13-1-181.1 {2006), any person seeking to enter into a contract with any state agency or
local public body for professional services, a design and build project delivery system, or the design and
installation of measures the primary purpose of which is to conserve natural resources musl file this form
with that state agency or local public body. This form must be filed even if the confract qualifies as a small purchase
or a sole source contract. The prospeciive contractor must disclose whether they, a family member or a
representative of the prospective contractor has made a campaign contribution to an applicable public official of the
state or a local public body during the two years prior to the date on which the contractor submits a proposal or, in
the case of a sole source or small purchase contract, the two years prior fo the date the contractor signs the contract,
if ihe aggregate iotal of contribulions given by the prospective contractor, a family member or a representative of
the prospeciive contractor to the publie official exceeds two hundred and fifly dollars ($250) over the two year period.

Furthermore, the state agency or local public body shall void an execited contract or cancel a solicitation or
proposed award for a proposed contract if: 1) a prospective coniractor, a family member of the prospective
contractor, or a representative of the prospeclive contractor gives a campalgn contribution or other ihing of value
to an applicabie public official or the applicable public official’'s employees during the pendency of the procurement
process or 2) a prospective contractar fails to submit a fully completed disclosure statement pursuant to the law.

THIS FORM MUST BE FILED BY ANY PROSPECTIVE CONTRACTOR WHETHER OR NOT THEY, THEIR
FAMILY MEMBER, OR THEIR REPRESENTATIVE HAS MADE ANY CONTRIBUTIONS SUBJECT 7O
DISCLOSURE.

The following definitions apply:

"Applicable public official” means a person elected to an office or a person appointed to
complete a term of an elected office, who has the authority to award or Influence
the award of the contract for which the prospective contractor is submitting a
competitive sealed proposal or who has the authoity lo negotiate a sole source or
small purchase eontract that may be awarded without submisslon of a sealed
competitive proposal.

“Campaign Contribution” means a gift, subscription, loan, advance or deposit of money
or other thing of value, including the estimated value of an in-kind coniribution, that Is made to or recelved
by an applicable public official or any person authurized lo raise, coflect or expend contributions on that
officlal's behalf for the purpose of electing the official to either statewide or local office. “Campaign
Contribution” includes the payment of a debt incurred in an election campaign, but does not Include the
value of services provided without compensation or unreimbursed travel or other personal expenses of
individuals who volunteer a portion or alfl of (heir time on behalf of a candidate or polilical committee, nor
does it inciude the administralive or solicitailon expenses of a political commitiee that are paid by an
organizalion that sponsors the committee.

“Family member* means spouse, father, mother, child, faiher-in-law, mother-in-law,
daughter-in-law or son-in-law.

“Pendency of the procurement process” means the time period commencing with the
public notice of the request for proposals and ending with the award of the contract or the cancellation of
the request for proposals.,

“Parson” means any corporation, partnership, individual, joint venture, association or
any other private legal entity.

"Prospective contractor' means a person who is subject fo the compefitive sealed
proposal process set forth in the Procurement Code or is not required to submit & competitive sealed
proposal because that person qualifies for a sole source or a small purchase contract.

"Representatlve of a prospective contractor” means an officer or director of a
corporalion, a member or manager of a limited liabilily corporation, a partner of a

RFP - Conslructlon Services 41



partnership or a trustee of a trust of the prospective contractor.
DISCLOSURE OF CONTRIBUTIONS:

Contribution Made By;

Relation fo Prospective Contracton

Name of Appiicable Public Official:

Date Contribution(s) Made:

Amount{s) of Contribution(s)

Nature of Contribution(s)

Purpose of Contribution{s}

{Attach extra pages if necessary)

Signature Date

Title (position)

w-OOR—

NO CONTRIBUTIONS IN THE AGGREGATE TOTAL OVER TWO HUNDRED FIFTY DOLLARS ($250) WERE
MADE to an applicable public official by me, a family member or representative.

Signatttre Date

Titie (Position)

REP - Conslruction Services 42



ATTACHMENT D: VETERANS’ PREFERENCE FORM

Resident Veterans Preference Certification

{NAME OF CONTRACTOR) hereby certlfies the following in regard to
applicalion of the resident veterans' preference to this procurement:

Piease check one hox only

n t declare under penalty of perjury that my business prior year revenue starling January 1 ending December 31
is less than $3M altowing me the 10% praference discount on this solicitation. | understand that knowingly giving
false or misleading information about this fact constitules a crime.

" agree to submit a report, or reports, to the State Purchasing Division of the General Services
Department declaring under penalty of perjury that during the last calendar year starting January 1 and
ending on December 31, the following to be frue and accurate:

“In conjunction with this procurement and the requirements of this business' application for a
Resident Veteran Business Preference/Resident Veteran Contractor Preference under Sections 13-1-
21 o 13-1-22 NMSA 1978, when awarded a contract which was on the basis of having such veterans
preference, | agree to report to the State Purchasing Division of the General Services Department the
awarded amount involved. | will indicate in the report the award amount as a purchase from a public
body or as a public works contract from a public body as the case may be.

“| declare under penalty of perjury thal this statement is true to the best of my knowledge. |
understand that giving false or misleading statements about material fact regarding this matter
constitutes a crime.”

{Signature of Business Representatlve) * (Dates)
*Musl be an authorized signatory for the Business,

The representations made in checking the boxes constitutes a malerial representation by the business that is
sublect to protest and may result in deniat of an award or unaward of the procurement involved if the staterments
are proven 1o be Incorrect,

RFP - Construclion Seivices 43



ATTACHMENT E: NON-COLLUSION AFFIDAVIT

M
.
?‘{36 6 P NON-COLLUSION AFFIDAVIT

NEW AMEXECD

STATE OF )

CITY OF )

{name) being first duly sworn, deposes and

says thal he/she is (iitle)

of {organization)

who submits herewlth to the City of Hobbs, a bid/proposal:
That all statements of fact in such bid/proposal are true:

That said proposalfbid was not made in the interest of or on behalf of any undisclosed person, partnership, company,
associalion, organization or corporation;

That said offeroribidder has not, directly or indirectly by agresment, communication or conference with anyone
attempted to induce action prejudicial to the interest of the City of Hobbs, or of any offerorfbidder of anyone else
interasted in the proposed contract; and further,

That prior to the public opening and reading of bld/proposal, said bidded/offeror;

1. Did not directly or Indirectly, induce or solicit anyone slse fo submit a false or sham proposal

2. Did not directly or indlrectly collude, conspire, connive or agree with anyone else that said offeror/bidder or
anyone else would submit a false or sham proposal, or that anyone sheuld refrain from bidding or withdraw
hisfher proposals;

3. Did not in any manner, directly or indirectly, seek by agreement, communication or conference with anyone
to ralse o fix the proposal price of sald offeror/bidder or of anyone else, or to raise or fix any overhead,
profit or cost element of thelr propasal price, or of that of anyone else;

4. Did not directly or indirectly, submit his proposed price or any breakdown thereof, or the contest thereof, or
divulge information or data relalive thereto, to any corporation, partnership, company, association
organization, bid depository or to any member or agent thereof, or to any individual group of individuals,
except that City of Hobbs, or to any person or persons who have a parinership or other financial interests
with sald offeror/bidder in his/her business.

By:

Titte:

SUBSCRIBED and sworn to before me this day of , 20

Notary Public:

My Commission Expires:

RFP —~ Construction Sarvices 44



ATTACHMENT F: NON-DEBARMENT CERTIFICATION

Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility and
Voluntary Exclusion

The Bidder/Offeror certifies, by submission of this bid/proposal, neither it nor its principals is
presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible or voluntarily
excluded from participation in this submission of bid/proposal by any Federal, State or Local
government. It further agrees by submitting this bid/proposal that it will include this clause
without modification in alt lower tier transactions, solicitations, proposals, contracts and
subcontracts. Where the bidder/offeror or any lower tier participant is unable to certify to this
statement, it shall attach an explanation to this bid/proposal submission

Failure to acknowledge the above conditions would render the Bid/Proposal non-
responsive.

| acknowledge:

Company Name:

Signhature

Print Name

RFP — Conslruction Services 45



1.

ATTACHMENT G: RELATED PARTY DISCOLORUE

To be tilfed out by Bidders and Offerors only

Are you indebted to or have a receivable from any member of the Clty of Hobbs Commissioners, elected
officials, or City of Hobbs employees?
YES NO

Are you, or any offlcer of your company related te any member of the City of Hobbs Commissioners,
slected officials, or City of Hobbs employees and have you had any of the fallowing transactions
beginning the current calendar year to which City of Hobbs was, is to be, a parly?

Sales, Purchase or leasing of property? YES____NO

Receiving, furnishing of goods, services YES___ NO
or facilities?

Commissions or royally payments? YES ___NO

Does any member of the Gily Commission, elected officials, or Clty of Hobbis employees, have any
financial interest in your company whether a sale proprietorship, partnership, or corporation of any kind
that currently conducts business with the Clty of Hobbs?

YES___ NO

At any time, did you, your company, or any officer of your company have an interest in or signature
authority over a bank account for the benefit of a member of the Clty Commission, elected officials, or City
of Hobbs employees?

YES___NO

Are you negotiating to employ or do you currently employ any employee, elecled official, or family
member of an employee or elecied official for the City of Hobbs? {famlily means: spouse, children,
grandchildren, siblings, grandparents, nieces or nephews)

Are you an employee of the City of Hobbs or a member of your family an employee of the City of Hobbs?
{family means: spouse, children, grandchildren, siblings, grandparents, nieces or nephews)

YES___NO

The answers to the foregoing questions are correctly stated to the best of my knowledge and
belief.

Signature of Owner or Company President Date

(Print Name and Title):

RFP .- Conslruclion Sarvices 45



ATTACHMENT H: PROJECT LISTING FORM

PROJECT LISTING FORM

Organization: DATE:

Notes:

1. See definitlons for calculation of “75% Complete”. If any award is not praceeding In contract negotiations,
please indicate the status in the "Remarks” befow.

2. Fees do not include reimbursable expenses, which include: travel, per diem, printing, telephone or
reproduction costs.

3. Federal funds shall be included in project calculations

4, Use additional sheets if necessary.

REMARKS:

RFP -~ Construclion Services 47



ATTACHEMENT I: RESIDENT BUSINEESS CERTIFICATION

(Optional)

<Page left intentionally blank>

RFF — Consiruction Services 48



:

ATTACHEMENT J: PRICE PROPOSAL

{sealed in a separate envelope)

Bidder agrees to perform all of the work described in the Technical Specifications and as described in the RFP for
the following unit prices. (Bach item must be bid. The cost of any work added or deducted from the following

estimated quantitics shall be computed at the unit prices bid for each bid.) Task Orders will be issued based on the
quantity and wnit bid items provided by the Bidder.

Base Bid Tabulation Sheet - Manhole Rehabilitation Project

ITEM

DESCRIPTION

QTY

UNIT | UNIT COST

COST

1.1

Mobilization - Contractor mobilization including
insurance, payment bond, performance bond, move-in and
move-out cost, (0 — 10 Manhole Task Order)

Ls

1.2

Mobitization - Contractor mobilization including
insurance, payment bond, performance bond, move-in and
move-out cost. {11 — 25 Manhole Task Order)

LS

1.3

Mobilization - Contractor mobilization including
insurance, payment bond, performance bond, move-in and
move-out cost. {26 — 40 Manhole Task Order)

LS

1.4

Mobilization - Contractor mobilization including
insurance, payment bond, performance bond, move-in and
move-out cost, (41 — 60 Manhole Task Order)

LS

Provide, Implement, and Maintain a Traffic Control Plan
in accordance with the Manual on Unifonn Traffic
Control Devices (MUTCD) current edition, obtain
approval from COH Traffic Engineering prior to
commencement of each phase or task order, all other
related work shalt be considered incidental to this item.

LS

3.1

Condition assessment of manhole, including but not
limited to the lifiing and inspecting of the manhole cover,
taking all relevant measurements of the manhole, and

inspecting the walls of the manhole for structural integrity.

(0 — 10 Manholes)

10

BA

3.2

Condition assessment of manhole, including but not
limited to the lifting and inspecting of the manhole cover,
taking all relevant measurements of the manhole, and

inspecting the walls of the manhole for structural integrity.

{11 — 25 Manholes)

25

EA

33

Condition assessiment of manhole, including but not
limited to the lifting and inspecting of the manhole cover,
taking all relevant measurements of the manhole, and
inspecting the walls of the manhole for structural integrity.
(26 — 40 Manholes)

40

EA

3.4

Condition assessment of manhole, including but not
timited to the lifting and inspecting of the manhole cover,
taking all relevant measurements of the manhole, and
inspecting the walls of the manhole for structural integrity.
(41 — 60 Manholes)

60

EA

RFP - Constructlon Services 49




ITEM

DESCRIPTION

QTY

UNIT

UNIT COST

COST

4.1

Furnish and instail CIP Liner (56 oz. Series for manholes
Tess than 13 feet) or approved equivalent Cured-in-Place
Fiberglass Reinforced Resin Liner System in a 4-foot
diameter manhole. Including all materials, equipment and
labor to perform installation per the specifications
including aif other work considered incidental to this item.
{0 — 10 Manholes)

VE

42

Furnish and install CIP Liner (56 oz. Series for manholes
less than 13 feef) or approved equivalent Cured-in-Place
Fiberglass Reinforced Resin Liner System in a 4-foot
diameter manhole. Including all materials, equipment and
labor to petform installation per the specifications
including all other work considered incidental to this item.
(11 - 25 Manholes)

VF

4.3

Turnish and install CIP Liner (56 oz. Series for manholes
less than 13 feet) or approved equivalent Cured-in-Place
Fiberglass Reinforced Resin Liner System in a 4-foot
diameter manhole. Including all materials, equipment and
labor to perform installation per the specifications
including all other work considered incidental to this item,
{26 — 40 Manholes)

VE

4.4

Furnish and install CIP Liner {56 oz. Series for manholes
less than 13 feet) or approved equivalent Cured-in-Place
Fiberglass Reinforced Resin Liner System in a 4-foot
diameter manhole. Including all materials, equipment and
labor to perform instatlation per the specifications
including all other work considered incidental to this item,
(41 — 60 Manhoies)

VF

5.1

Furnich and install CIP Liner (68 oz. Series for manholes
13 feet and deeper) or approved equivalent Cured-in-Place
Fiberglass Reinforced Resin Liner System in a 4-foot
dinmeter manhole. Including all materials, equipment and
labor to perform installation per the specifications
including all other work considered incidental to this item.
(0 -- 10 Manholes)

VE

5.2

Furnish and install CIP Liner (68 oz. Series for manholes
13 feet and deeper) or approved equivalent Cured-in-Place
Fiberglass Reinforced Resin Liner System in a 4-foot
diameter manhole, Including all materials, equipment and
Tabor to perform installation per the specifications
including all other work considered ineidental to this item,
(11 —25 Manholes)

VF

RFF - Conslruction Services &0




ITEM

DESCRIPTION

QTY

UNIT

UNIT COST

COST

5.3

Furnish and install CI? Liner (68 oz. Series for manholes
13 feet and deeper) or approved equivalent Cured-in-Place
Fiberglass Reinforced Resin Liner System in a 4-foot
diameter manhole, Including all materials, equipment and
labor to perform installation per the specifications
including all other work considered incidental to this item,
(26 — 40 Manholes)

VF

54

Furnish and install CIP Liner (68 oz. Series for manholes
13 feet and deeper) or approved equivalent Cured-in-Place
Fiberglass Reinforced Resin Liner System in a 4-foot
diameter manhole. Including all materials, equipment and
labor to perform installation per the specifications
including all other work considered incidental to this item.
(41 — 60 Manholes)

VE

6.1

Turnish and install CIP Liner (56 oz. Series for manholes
less than 13 feet) or approved equivalent Cured-in-Place
Fiberglass Reinforced Resin Liner System in a 4.5-foot
diameter manhole, Including all materials, equipment and
labor to perform installation per the specifications
including all other work considered incidental to this item.
(0 - 10 Manholes)

V¥

6.2

Furnish and install CIP Liner (56 oz. Series for manholes
less than 13 feet) or approved equivalent Cured-in-Place
Fiberglass Reinforced Resin Liner System in a 4.5-foot
diameter manhole. Including all materials, equipment and
fabor to perform installation per the specifications
including all other work considered incidental to this ftem.
{11 - 25 Manholes)

VF

6.3

Furnish and install CIP Liner {56 oz. Series for manholes
less than 13 feet) or approved equivalent Cured-in-Place
Fibergiass Reinforced Resin Liner System in a 4.5-foot
diameter manhole. Including all materials, equipment and
labor to perform installation per the specifications
including all other work considered incidental to this item.
{26 — 40 Manholes)

VF

6.4

Furnish and install CIP Liner (56 oz, Series for manholes
less than 13 feet) or approved equivalent Cured-in-Place
Fiberglass Reinforced Resin Liner System in a 4.5-foot
diameter manhole. Including all materials, equipment and
labor to perform installation per the specifications
including all other work considered incidental to this item,
(41 - 60 Manholes)

VE

7.1

Furnish and install CIP Liner (68 oz. Series for manholes
13 feet and deeper) or approved equivalent Cured-in-Place
Fiberglass Reinforced Resin Liner System in a 4,5-foot
diameter manhole. Including all materials, equipment and
labor to perform installation per the specifications
including all other work considered incidental to this item.
(0 ~ 10 Manholes)

VE

RFP — Conslruction Services 51




ITEM

DESCRIPTION

QTY

UNIT

UNIT COST

COST

12

Turnish and install CIP Liner (68 oz. Series for manholes
13 feet and deeper) or approved equivalent Cured-in-Place
Fiberglass Reinforced Resin Liner System in a 4.5-foot
diameter manhole, Inctuding all materials, equipment and
labor to perform installation per the specifications
including all other work considered incidental to this item.
{11 — 25 Manholes)

VF

1.3

Furnish and instalt CIP Liner (68 oz. Series for manholes
13 feet and deeper) or approved equivalent Cured-in-Place
Fiberglass Reinforced Resin Liner System in a 4.5-foot
diameter manhole. Including all materials, equipment and
labor to perform installation per the specifications
including all other work considered incidental to this item.
(26 — 40 Manheles)

VF

1.4

Furnish and install CIP Liner (68 oz. Series for manholes
13 feet and deeper) or approved equivalent Cured-in-Place
Fiberglass Reinforced Resin Liner System in a 4.5-foot
diameter manhole. Inchuding all materials, equipment and
labor to perform installation per the specifications
including all other work considered incidental ko this item.
(41 — 60 Manholes)

VF

8.1

Fumnish and install CIP Liner (56 oz. Series for manholes
less than 13 feet) or approved equivalent Cured-in-Place
Fiberglass Reinforced Resin Liner System in a 5-foot
diameter manhole, Including all materials, equipment and
labor to pexform installation per the specifications
including all other work considered incidental to this itemn.
(0 — 10 Manholes)

VF

8.2

Furnish and instalt CIP Liner (56 oz. Series for manholes
less than 13 feet) or approved equivalent Cured-in-Place
Fiberglass Reinforced Resin Liner System in a 5-foot
diameter manhole. Including all materials, equipment and
labor to perform installation per the specifications
ineluding all other work considered incidental to this item.
{11 — 25 Manholes)

VF

8.3

Furnish and install CIP Liner (56 oz. Series for manholes
less than 13 feet) or approved equivalent Cured-in-Place
Fiberglass Reinforced Resin Liner System in a 5-foot
diameter manhole. Including all materials, equipment and
labor to perform installation per the specifications
including all other work considered incidental to this item.
{26 — 40 Manholes)

VF

8.4

Purnish and install CTP Liner (56 oz. Series for manholes
less than 13 feet) or approved equivalent Cured-in-Place
Fiberglass Reinforced Resin Liner System in & 5-foot
diameter manhole. Including all materials, equipment and
tabor to perform instatlation per the specifications
including all other work considered incidental to this ilem.

VF

(41 — 60 Manholes)

RFP — Consirucllon Services 52




ITEM

DESCRIPTION

QTY

UNI'T

UNIT COST

COST

.1

Furnish and install CIP Liner (68 oz. Series for manholes
13 feet and deeper) or approved equivalent Cured-in-Place
Fiberglass Reinforced Resin Liner System in a 3-foot
diameter manhole. Including all materials, equipment and
labor to perform installation per the specifications
including all other work considered incidental to this item.
(0 — 10 Manholes)

VF

9.2

Furnish and install CIP Liner (68 oz, Series for manholes
173 feet and deeper) or approved equivalent Cured-in-Place
Fiberglass Reinforced Resin Liner System in a 5-foot
diameter manhole. Including all materials, equipment and
labor to perform instatlation per the specifications
inciuding all other work considered incidental to this item.
(11 — 25 Manholes)

VF

8.3

Furnish and install CIP Liner (68 oz. Series for manholes
13 feet and deeper) or approved equivalent Cured-in-Place
Fiberglass Reinforced Resin Liner System in a 5-foot
diameter manhole. Including all materials, equipment and
labor to perform installation per the specifications
inctuding atl other work considered incidental to this item,
{26 - 40 Manholes)

VF

9.4

Furnish and install CIP Liner (68 oz. Series for manholes
13 feet and deeper) or approved equivalent Cured-in-Place
Fibergtass Reinforced Resin Liner System in a 5-foot
diameter manhole, Including all materials, equipment and
labor to perform installation per the specifications
including all other work considered incidental to this item.
{41 — 60 Manholes)

VF

10.1

Furnish and install CIP Liner (68 oz. Series) or approved
equivalent Cured-in-Place Fiberglass Reinforced Resin
Liner System in a 5.5-foot diameter manhole. Including all
materials, equiptnent and labor to perform installation per
the specifications including all other work considered
incidental to this item.

(0 — 168 Manholes)

VE

10.2

Furaish and install CIP Liner (68 oz. Series) or approved
equivalent Cured-in-Place Fiberglass Reinforced Resin
Liner System in a 5.5-foot diameter manhole, Including all
materials, equipment and labor to perform installation per
the specifications including all other work considered
incidental to this item.

(11 — 25 Manholes)

10.3

Furnish and install CIP Liner (68 oz. Series) or approved
equivalent Cured-in-Place Fiberglass Reinforced Resin
Liner System in a 5.5-foot diameter manhole. Including all
materials, equipment and fabor to perform installation per
the specifications including a!l other work considered
incidental to this item.

{26 — 40 Manholes)

VF

RFP — Consiruction Services 53




ITEM

DESCRIPTION

QTY

UNIT

UNIT COST

COST

10.4

Furnish and install CIP Liner (68 oz. Series) or approved
equivalent Cured-in-Place Fiberglass Reinforced Resin
Liner System in a 5.5-foot diameter manhole. Including
all materials, equipment and labor to perform instaflation
per the specifications including all other work considered
incidental to this itern.

(41 — 60 Manholes)

VF

Furnish and instali CIP Liner (68 oz, Series) or approved
equivalent Cured-in-Place Fiberglass Reinforced Resin
Liner System in & 6-foot diameter manhole. Including all
materials, equipment and labor to perform installation per
the specifications including all other work considered
incidental to this item,

{0 — 10 Manhales)

VF

11.2

Furnish and instal} CIP Liner (68 oz. Series) or approved
equivalent Cured-in-Place Fiberglass Reinforced Resin
Liner System in & 6-foot diameter manhole. Including all
materials, equipment and labor to pecform installation per
the specifications including ail other work considered
incidental to this item.

(11 - 25 Manholes)

VF

1.3

Furnish and install CIP Liner (68 oz. Series) or approved
equivalent Cured-in-Place Fiberglass Reinforced Resin
Liner System in a 6-foot diameter manhole, Including all
matertals, equipment and labor to perform installation per
the specifications including afl other work considered
incidental to this item.

(26 — 40 Manholes)

VE

11.4

Furnish and install CIP Liner (68 oz. Series) or approved
equivalent Cured-in-Place Fiberglass Reinforced Resin
Liner System in a 6-foot diameter manhole. Including all
materials, equipment and labor to perform installation per
the specifications including all other work considered
incidental to this item,

(41 — 60 Manholes)

VE

12.1

Furnish and install CIP Liner (68 oz. Series) or approved
equivalent Cured-in-Place Fiberglass Reinforced Resin
Liner System in a manhole with a diameter greater than 6
feet. Including all materials, equipment and labor to
perform installation per the specifications including all
other work considered incidental to this item. Pricing
will be pro rata or proportional to the 4-foot diameter
base price listed above.

(0 — 106 Manholes)

VE

RFP — Conslrucfion Services 64




TTEM

DESCRIPTION

QTyY

UNIT

UNIT COST

COST

12.2

Furnish and install CIP Liner (68 oz. Series) or approved
equivalent Cured-in-Place Fiberglass Reinforced Resin
Liner System in a manhole with a diameter greater than 6
feet. Including all materials, equipment and labor to
perform installation per the specifications including alt
other work considered incidental to this item. Pricing will
be pro rata or proportional to the 4-foot diameter base
price listed above.

(11 -25 Manholes)

VF

123

Furnish and instalt CIP Liner (68 oz. Series) or approved
equivalent Cured-in-Place Fiberglass Reinforced Resin
Liner System in a manhole with & diameter greater than 6
feet. Including all materials, equipment and labor to
perform instatlation per the specifications including ali
other work considered incidental to this item. Pricing will
be pro rata or proportional to the 4-foot diameter base
price listed above,

(26 — 40 Manholes)

VE

12.4

Furnish and install CIP Liner (68 oz. Series) or approved
equivalent Cured-in-Place Fiberglass Reinforced Resin
Liner System in a manhole with a diameter greater than 6
feet. Including all materials, equipment and labor to
perform installation per the specifications including all
other work considered incidental to this item, Pricing will
be pro rata or proportional to the 4-foot diameter base
price listed above.

(41 — 60 Vianholes)

V¥

13

Install Owner furnished Manhole Ring and Cover per City
of Hobbs Standard Details 205,00 & 209.00, Complete in
Place

EA

14

Furnish and Install Concrete Manhole Adjustment per
City of Hobbs Standard Detail 205.00, Complete in Place

EA

TOTAL BASE BID PRICE

*Note: Pleass use a typewriter or print legibly, use words and numbers

RFP — Construction Services 55




N

'Y ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
\?‘{0 6 5 3 200 E. Broadway St. 575.397.9232 bus
Heobbs, NM 88240 575-397.9227 fax

NEW MEXICO ®

ADDENDUM NUMBER 1

CITY OF HOBBS

MANHOLE REHABILITATION PROJECT
RFP NO. 548-24

DATE: February 16, 2024

ATTACHMENTS: Sanitary Sewer Manhole Rehab Spec.pdf (9 pages)
City of Hobbs Standard Detail 205.00.pdf (1 page)
City of Hobbs Standard Detail 208.00.pdf (1 page)

The following clarifications shall be made part of the proposal documents for the above-
mentioned project. Addendum #1 is intended to address inquiries posed by potential
offerors by including additional information, changes, and clarifications.

1. CLARIFICATIONS

a. Delete all references to the Time and Date Set for Submittal and replace
with the following:

i. Sealed Proposals must be received by the City of Hobbs Finance
Department, Room 224, Hobbs City Hall, 2 Floor, 200 E.
Broadway St., Hobbs, New Mexico 88240 by 5:00 PM, February
27, 2024, to provide Construction Services for the MANHOLE
REHABILITATION PROJECT. Proposals received after the bid
due date/time will be considered non-responsive and will be
returned unopened.

b. Remove pages twenly-two (22) through twenty-nine (29) of the RFP 548-
24 document and replace with the revised technical specification included
with this Addendum #1, pages twenty-two (22) through twenty-nine A
(29A).
2. QUESTIONS

a. Will the City of Hobbs accept the Mr. Manhole process when replacing
frames and covers?

City of Hobbs Response

Yes, the City of Hobbs will accept the Mr. Manhole process when
replacing manhole frames and covers. Potential Offers should note
that the City of Hobbs uses a 30" frame and cover for all sanitary
sewer manholes. Potential Offers are advised to review City of
Hobbs Standard Details 205.00 and 209.00 as included with this

CHy of Hobbs — RFP No. 548-24 Manhole Rehabilitation Profect - Addendum #1
Page 1 of 3



L

—:‘)Mlmm ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
0 6 5 5 200 B, Broadway St. 575-397-9232 bus
P Hobbs, NI 85240 575-397-9227 fax
Addendum #1.

b. We are asking that Quadex GeoKrete be approved as an alternate equal
allowing us to bid your project.

City of Hobbs Response

The City of Hobbs has evaluated the Quadex GeoKrete product
and has determined that it is not an equivalent product to what is
specified for use on this project. The City of Hobbs will not accept
Quadex GeoKrete for use on the Manhole Rehabilitation Project
RFP No. 548-24.

c. Section 1.06 C. — Warranties has both a 1-year warranty (which is
standard) and a 20-year warranty which is something we don't offer. Wil
the 20-year warranty be required for this project?

City of Hobbs Response

Yes, the City of Hobbs requires that the Contractor shall warrant all
work against defacts in workmanship for a period of one (1) year
from the date of final acceptance. The City of Hobbs requires that
the Contractor shall warrant all work against defects in materials for
a period of twenly (20) years from the date of final acceptance.

The City of Mobbs recommends that potential offers tharoughly
examine the revised technical specification section included with
this Addendum #1 for fulf requirements.

d. Part 2 lists two different systems for lining the manholes. Is the intention to
use the system listed in Section 2,02 or Section 2.04? Or is the contractor
to choose either system?

City of Hobbs Response

The City of Hobbs's intention is to use the products as specified in
section 2.02 MANUFACTURERS, the City of Hobbs intention is to
use a Cured-In-Place fiberglassfresin liner for this project. The City
of Hobbs recommends that potential offers thoroughly examine the
revised technical specification section included with this Addendum
#1 for full requirements.

e. Will you consider extending the bid to allow more time in consideration of
the bid?

Cily of Hobbs — RFF Mo. 548-24 Manhale Rehabilitation Project - Addendum #1
Page 2 of 3



M
> ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT

0 5 6 200 E. Braadway St. 575-397-9732 hus
Hobbs, NI 88240 575-397-9737 fax
°

NEW MEXICOD

City of Hobbs Response

The City of Hobbs has considered the allowance of
additional time for this project. Potential Offerors are
referred to Section 1 Clarifications of this Addendum #1.

f. | would like to request a 5-day extension for the due date of RFP 548-24.

City of Hobbs Response

The City of Hobbs has considered the allowance of
additional time for this project. Potential Offerors are
referred to Section 1 Clarifications of this Addendum #1.

g. The mobilization categories calls for performance bond and payments
bonds. Is there any requirerent of proof of bonding capacity or proof that
bonding can be acquired for each task order?

City of Hobbs Response

By submitting a response to this Request for Proposals
(RFP) Offerors are certifying that they have the bonding
capacity to bond any project task order as defined in
Attachment J, The City of Hobbs further reserves the right
to request, including but not limited to, financial information /
bonding capacity from Offerors prior to and after award the
contract for this project. Offeror shall provide the City of
Hobbs with the requested information within a reasonable
amount of time.

Please acknowledge receipt of this addendum by placing the number “1” or
writing “one” and writing the date in the space provided on Attachment A:
Proposal Form Signature Sheet.

<<<<END OF ADDENDUM No. 1>>>>

Sincerely,
THE CITY OF HOBBS

Todd Randall, PE Phone: (575) 397-9232
City Engineer Email: trandall@hobbsnm.org

Cily of Hobbs — RFP No. 548-24 Manhole Rehabilitation Praject - Addendum #1
Page 3 of 3



EXHIBIT A

The City of Hobbs
Requests for Proposals
For Constructl-on Services
Manhole Rehabilitation Project
RFP No: 548-24

Bid Submission by
Infrastructure Rehabilitation USA, Inc.
401 Edwards Street, Suite 2100
Shreveport, LA 71101

Infrastructure Rehab USA 2

The 21st Century Solution Company




Submittal Letter

Submitting Business: [nfrastructure Rehabilitation USA, Inc.

Name and title of the person(s) autharized by the company: Theodore Casten,

President and CEQ

Names, titles, and telephone numbers of persons to be contacted: William Casten

Offerar is appropriately Licensed by the State of New Mexico: Offeror can operate

under NM G829 Specialty License (#409302)




DIVISION V ~ EVALUATION CRITERIA

A. Specialized deslgn and technical competence

Our company, Infrastructure Rehabilitation USA, is proficient in all levels of the cured-in-
place manhole rehabilitation process. Our Installers are required to pass an extensive
training process by apprenticing on 250 installations. We are skilled at rehabilitating large
and difficult shape structures such as: large diameter holes, flai tops, double offsets, deep
structures, ete, Duse to our long history of success in the CIP manhole market, Infrastructure
Rehab is the only company on a national purchasing cooperative qualified to perform GIP

Manhole and Lift Station Rehabllitation.
B. Capacity and capabllity

We are currently the largest provider of cured-in-place manhole rehabilitation services in
the Unlted States. We service 14 states stretching from New Mexico to North Carolina with
up to 10 installation crews that solely perform cured-in-place manhole rehabilitation
services. Our crew capacly, along with our controlling of the manufacturing arm, CiP

industries, allows us to deliver work without any delays from outside forces.
C. Past record of performance

In 22 years of installing cured-in-place manhole liners, our company has not had a single
warranty claim or failed to complete a project awarded to us, We currently have large cured-
in-place manholes contracts ranging from 50-750 manholes in the given contracts. Due to
our large volume of on-going work, we are able to keep our costs lean with respect to the
manufacturing expense and our installation costs, With our large number of crews, we are

very confident in our ahility to not only meet schedules, but finish work ahead of time.




D. Proximity to or famillarity

We have completed multiple projects for the city of Hobbs in the past decade and are
extremely famillar with the area that the project is located in. Also, two of our main hubs for
work are in west Texas (Abllene, Lubbock, Midland, Odessa) and E! Paso, TX. By having
crews based out of these areas we can easily service the City of Hobbs when they request

our services.
E. Amount of design work
None
F. Volume of work previously awarded

We have previously been awarded two contracts with the Cily of Hobbs, New Mexico for

cured-in-place manhole rehab and have completed 100% of each of those contracts.

2016 — Five (5) Manholes
2018 — Five (5) Manholes

G. Price Proposal (Sealed in Separate Envelops)

Ses Price Proposal Form in separate envelope




ATTACHMENT A: PROPOSAL FORM SIGNATURE SHEET

PROPOSAL 548-24
MANHOLE REHABILITATION PROJECT

TO: The City of Hobbs, New Mexico
2/15 2024

Proposal of Infrastructure Rehabilition USA, Inc.
{Cempany Name)

A) A Corporation under the laws of the Stale of __Louisiana ;or

B) A partnership consisting of L ar

C) An individual trading as

The undersigned Offeror, pursuant to the foregoing “Request for Proposals", has carefully examined the instructions
ta Offerors, this proposal form and the Spacifications,

Infrastructure Rehabilition USA, inc.
Company Name

William Casten

wcasten@irehabusa.com Type or Print Name
Email address 401 Edwards Street, Suite 2100
Address
318-629-5485 Shrevepoit LA 71106
Telephone Number City "~ State - Zip
N/A

Resident-Prefarence No,

NOTE: To be valid, bid must be signed. The signature of a corporation is its president, or an authorized
rapresentative. A signature of a partnership must be a valid pariner or authorized representative.

THE FOLLOWING ADDENDA ARE HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGED AS FOLLOWS:
ADDENDUM NUMBER: 1 DATED: __ 2/16 ADDENDUM NUMBER: DATED:

ADDENDUM NUMBER: DATED: ADDENDUM NUMBER: DATED:

RFP - Consfruction Services 39




A,C@“’ CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE g

201512024

THits CERTIFIGATE 1S [SSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NG RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
GERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE GOVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS GERTIFICATE OF INSURANGE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFIGATE HOLDER,

IMPORTANT: If the cetlificain holder Is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy({les) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
1F-BURROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and condlfions of the polloy, certaln policles may require ah endorsement. A stalement on
this cerlificata doas not confar rlghts fo the certiticate holder in lleu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER GONTADT
Arihur 4, Gallagher Risk Managsment Services, LLG [ e 0120 s
470 Aghiley Ridge Boulevard 4AIC No. Bx)r £ {AIC, Hok:
Shreveport LA 71108 ADDREss; Amy Strange@aig.com
INSURER(S) AFFORDING GOVERAGE HAIGH
sURER A : Wesichester Surplus Lines inaurance Co 10172
l?r?f‘:'gesl:ruclure Rehabilitation USA. In INFRREH 92/ ysynen o ; Ratalters Gasualty Insurance Company 10718
401 Edwards St Suite 2100 e INSURER G : Tfavg'lers Proparly Casualty Qo of Amarlca 25674
Shreveéport LA 71101 tsuren b ; Seotisdale Insurance Company 41297
HSURERE: Palomar Exceas and Surplus Instrance Company 16754
INSUNERF :
COVERAGES GERTIFICATE NUMBER: 1823401540 REVISION NUMBER:

THIS 1S TO GERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANGE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERICD
INDICATED.  NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT CR OTHER DOGUMENT WITH RESPEGT TO WHICH THIS

GERTIFIGATE MAY BE ISSUED OR #AY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES PESCRIBED HEREIN 1S SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,

EXGLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUGH POLICIES, LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUGED BY PAID CLAIMS,

- BOTTSUER] ‘
'E?,{‘ TYPEOF INSURANCE Tﬁm \‘w_g _ £OLIGY HUMBER { OLA% % m”ﬂt&%‘fff{wﬂ] LIMITS
D |- % | GOMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABJLITY Y | v | RBS0184716 1/26/2024 | 1/26i2025 | £ACH OCOURRENGE $1,000,800
TR . " DAMAGE TO RENTEL
| ciams mavk OCCHR FREL SgglEﬁoJurzqgg)_ $ 100,000
] MED £XP [Any one passnn} $ 10,000
- PERSONAL & ADV HJURY | § 1,000,000
GENT. AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: QENERAL AGGREGATE $.2,000,000
X | pouny D,‘,’E‘é’r Lae PRODUGCTS - COMPIOP AGE | § 2,000,000
OTHER: $
g COMBINED SINGLET "
AYTOMOBILELIABILITY lEﬁ_?gml" E‘%.‘ i T '
ANY AUTO BOOILY INJURY-{Par paison) | $
OWHED SCHEDULED uRY
| AUTOS ONLY UTOS BODILY INJURY (Por acddenl)] $
IRED NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAVAGE s
|| AUTOS oNLY AUTOS OMLY | (Par sccidenty
$
€ | Jusmreitacns | X | occr Y | ¥ [pEsxs6i-1006 126/2024 | 1/26/2026 | EACHOCCURRENCE 25,000,000
X | ExgESs Ltal CLAIMS-MADE AGGREBATE $ 6,006,000
DEQ ] IRETENTION} $
B | WORKERS QOHPEHSATION ¥ | soaf2ass- 18/20 8/2024 £ER OTH-
e e LAY n 1266 ananoza | anezozd X [BReure | [E0
ANYERGARIETORPARTHERIEXECUTIVE E£1.EAGH ACCIDENT % 1,000,000
OFFIGERHMEMBEREXCLUDED? HiA j
Mandstery i HH) E.L. DISEASE - BA BMPLOYEE! § 1,600,000
I'ges dascfiba Undar .
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS bolow . _ &1 DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT'E § 1,000,600
A rolh'rﬂcm Liabij ¥ | ¥ | G2030461A 004 610/2023 | SM92024 |$i,000000
€ | InstaYaton Fioalar QTEEOIL177361TIL24 11262024 | 1/26/2026 |$300.000

DESCRIPYIQH OF OPERATIONS J LOCATIONS ! VEHIGLES (ACORD 10%, Addlilana) Remarks SeRaduls, may be attached mare spago 1s requlred)

Carlificate holder Is Included as Addiltonal Inaured -Pilmary and Moncontrintory -Aulermatlc Stalus When Required In a GL Written Contracl or Agreement
{Inclding Completad QOparatlans) ) )

Walvar of Transfer of Rights of Recovery Agalnst Others lo.Us - Autemalle slalys When GL. raqulred In Ganlract or Agresment

‘Tha Umbrelfa polioy follow foren. .
Walver of Subrogatlon applles lo {he Pollullon Liability polley.

Additiona? insured endorsement applies te llis Paliution Liabliit

Poliey.
Primary and Noncan{gbutery endorsemtont applles lo tke Pnsluﬁon Ligbill[y polloy.
See Attached..,

GERTIFICATE HOLDER CANGELLATION

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANGELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTIGE WILL BE DELIVERED N
_ AGCORBANGE WiTH THE POLIGY PROVISIONS.

City of Hobbs, NM

200 E, Broadwa

Clobba, N 88290 AUTHORIZER REPHESENTATIVE
| ﬁ}; Crol~

@ 1908-2015 ACGORD CORPORATION, Ali rights reserved.
ACORD 26 (2016/03) The ACORD name and logo are reglstersd marks-of ACORD




—————
AGENCY

AGENCY CUSTOMER ID: INFRREH-02

[Relsd '}
N
ACORD’ ADDITIONAL REMARKS SCHEDULE Page 1 of 1 _

Arthur .}, Gallagher Risk Managament Services, LLG

HAMED IHBURED
Infrastructure Rehabllitallon USA, Ine,
401 Edwards 5f Sulle 2100

POLIGY HUMBER Shrevaport LA 71101
CARRER HAC CObE

EFFECTIVE DATE:
ADDITIONAL REMARKS

THIG ADDITIONAL REMARKS FORM I3 A SCHEDULE TO ACORD FORM,

FORM NUMBER: 25 FORM TITLE: CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANGE

Walvar of Subrogation appllas lo Workers Compansation
Addilonal Insured: Cliy of Hobbs, NM

ACORD 101 (2008/01)

® 2008 ACORD CORPORATICN. All rights resarved.

The ACORD name and logo are reglsterad marks of AGORD




Pl |
ACORD
THIS GERTIFIGATE 18 IBSUED AB A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFIGATE HOLDER, THIB

GERTIFIOATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE .AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS GERTIFIGATE OF INSURANGE DOES NOT GONSTITUTE A GONTRACT BETWHEN THE (8SUING {NSURER({8), AUTHORIZED

&

DATE (HMIRDNY YY)
02162024

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFIGATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the corllfizate holdér is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(los) must hava ADDETIONAL INSURED provialons or bo endorsed.
{f SUBROGATION 18 WAIVED, sublaat to the tarme and sontltions of the policy, cartain pollolas may requlre an endorsement.. A statemant on

this cortiftaate toge not confer rights to the geriifloala holder in llou of su ch'andorsament(s),
PRODECER ' ' FAST ROBIN MCGOLE .
StateFarm  OASSIUS BURRELL INSURANGE AGENGY (NG pond - 316:087-3022 VAR i 318-68B-6330
N 500 BERT KOUNS IND LOOP e -V ROBINMCCOLE UDGP@STATEFARM.OM '
i SHREVEPORT LA 71118 SURER{S) AFFGREING GOVERAQE ‘  Hialag
aupEr A Siato Famn Miluel Auldmoblie Insuranice Comipany 25178
fauRED [HSUAER B :
INFRASTRUCTURE REHABILITATION USA, ING  arEr oy
404 EOWARDS ST SUITE 2400 HBURERD:
SHREVEPORT LA 7THi0d SHEURER B
, — _ | npunerer L
COVERAGES GERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

THIS 18 TO OERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANGE LIBTED BELOW HAVE DEEN ISSUED 70 THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE-FOR THE POLICY PERIOD

INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY -REQUIREMENT, TERM OR-GONBITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPEGT TO WHICH THIS
GERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANGE AFFORDEO BY THE FOLICIES DESCAIBED HEREIN 1S SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,

LAIMS,

EXGLUSIONS AND GONDITIONS OF 8UCH iﬁl;c’:ﬁl,;a. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID €
0L HME 3

T3 TUPE OF HBURRNCE __ eouoymumess i [ARRNYL] ___uire
| GOMMERGIAL QENERAL LIABILITY i FACH OGCURRENGE ¥
__:l alAMsMAaE [ | occuR oA Solirengaf |3
| MED EXE (Any opt¥ pervony | &
] ‘ I PERGONAL 8 AQY IIURY | §
GEHL AGRREGATE LWAIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGOREOATE |4
eouov| 5B | _Juee PRODUGTS - GOMPIOP A | 8
OTHER, __ I S R, FS— L
AUTOMOBICE LIABILITY % 219.5082-A31-18 Oi/a1/Z024 | 07112028 | SR G oLk '+ 2,000,600
]ty AUTO BODILY INJURY {Por poreon) | §
'_""O“Nn &0 ot i —
g L k1
XL hss ony |28 ] AUTGR ORLY A ) 1%
$
| | umpReiihitAB: | | ocun EAGH OCDURRENGE 5
BXCEED LIAD CLAIE MADE AIOREOATE s
os0 i !ﬂﬁrgﬂg:?m s
TIOR¥ERS CONPRIBATION - "
aupn;,wm?ma'mm.uw_ T . | e | | 8"
AHY PROPRIETORPARTNEREXECUTIVE £, EAGH ACCIDENT 3
Fﬁlcmﬂ.&ﬁuaﬁwmwusm HIA : - :
ﬂ"mdﬁ?”wl' 1L, OIBEABE - EA EMPLOYEE $
] 1018 ot B DISEASE - POLIGY LIMIT |8

RESOMUPTION OF OPENATIONS /1O GATIONE {VEHIGLES AOBRE 108, AdRlons Remarks Bckvdule, mey ho allched if more space 18 requirid)

Glly of Hobbs, Mow Mexlco ta isted as-Addillonal Insured;

HOBBS NM #0240

GERTIFIGATE HOLDER CANGELLATION : _
SHOULD ANY, OF THR'ABOVE DEGURIAED POLIOIES BE CANGELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREQE, NOTIGE WiLL BE {ELVERED IN
Accc@arg{zs WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS,
CITY.OF HOBBS NM il .
200 E BROADWAY

AUTHQHRED R nEaﬁm‘mW .

ACORD 28 (201603)

& 1008-2015 AGORD GORPORATION, All rights reserved.
The AGORD pama and logo are raglatafed arks of AGORD- _ B
1on1dps 137948.13 04-22.2020



ATTACHMENT C: CAMPAIGN CONTRIBUTION DISCLOSURE FORM
CAMPAIGN CONTRIBUTION DISCLOSURE FORM

Pursuant to NMSA 1978, § 13-1-181.1 (2008), any person seeking to enter into a contract with any state agency or
local public body for professional services, a design and bulld project delivery system, or the deslgn and
Installation of measures the primary purpose of which is to conserve natural resources must flls this form
with that state agency or local public body. This form must ba filed even If the contract quallfies as a small purchase
or a sole source contracl. The prospective contractor must disclose whether they, a famlly member or a
representative of the prospective contractor has mada a campalgn contribution to an applicable publlc official of the
state or a focal public body during the two years priot to the date on which the contragtor submits a proposal or, in
the case of a sole source or small purchase contracl, the two years prior to the date the contractor signs the contract,
if the aggregate total of contributions glven by the prospective contractor, a family member or a representative of
the prospective contractor to the public official exceeds fwo hundred and fifty dollars ($250) over the two year periad.

Furthermore, the state agency or local public body shall vold an executed contract or cancel a solicitation or
proposed award for a proposed contract if: 1) a prospective contractor, a family member of the prospective
contractor, or a reprasentative of the prospective conlractor glvas a campalgn contribution or other thing of value
to an applicable public officlal or the appllcable public official's employees during the pendancy dof the procurement
process or 2) a prospective contraclor fails to submit a fully completed disclosure statement pursuant to the law.

THIS FORM MUST BE FILED BY ANY PROSPECTIVE CONTRACTOR WHETHER OR NOT THEY, THEIR
FAMILY MEMBER, OR THEIR REPRESENTATIVE HAS MADE ANY CONTRIBUTIONS SUBJECT TO
DISCLOSURE.

The following definitions apply:

“Applicable public officlal” means a person elected to an office or & person appointed to
compiste a term of an elected office, who has the authority to award or influence
the award of tha contract for which the prospective contractor is submitting a
competitive sealed proposal or who has the authorily to negollate a sole source or
small purchasa contract that may be awarded without submission of a sealed
competitive proposal,

“Gampalgn Contribution” means a gift, subscription, loan, advance or deposit of money
or other thing of value, including the estimated value of an in-kind contribution, that Is mada to or received
by an applicable publlc officlal or any person authorized to raise, collect or expand cantributions on that
official's behalf for the purpose of electing the official to either statewide or local office. "Campalgn
Contribution” Includes the payment of a debt Incurred In an alsction campaign, but does not include the
value of servicas provided without compensation or unrelmbursed travel or other personal expenses of
Individuals who volunteer a portion or all of thelr ime on behalf of a candidate or political committee, nor
doss it Include the administrative or solicitation expenses of a politlcal committes that are pald by an
organization that sponsors the committes,

"Famlly member’ means spouse, father, mother, child, father-in-law, mothar-in-law,
daughter-in-law or son-in-law.

“Pendency of the procurement process' means the time perlod cammencing with the
public notice of the request for proposals and ending with the award of the cantract of the cancellation of
the request for proposals.

“Parson” means any corporation, partnership, individual, joint venture, association or
any other private lagal entity.

“Prospectlve contractor” means a parson who is subject to the compelitive sealad
proposal process set forth in the Procurement Code or Is not required to submit & competltive sealed
proposal because that person qualiiles for a sole source or a small plirchase contract,

"Representatlve of a prospective contractor” means an offlcer or director ofa
corporation, a member or manager of a limited liabllity corporation, a partner of a

RFP — Conslrucifon Sanvices 41




partnershlp or a trustee of a trust of the prospective contractor.
DISCLOSURE OF CONTRIBUTIONS:

Contribution Made By:

Ralatlon to Prospective Contractar:

Name of Applicahle Public Official:

Data Contribution(s) Made:

Amount(s) of Contribution(s)

Nature of Contributlon(s)

Purpase of Contribution(s)

(Altach exira pages if necessary)

Signature Date

Title {position)
OR—

NO CONTRIBUTIONS IN THE AGGREGATE TOTAL OVER TWO HUNDRED FIETY DOLLARS ($250) WERE
MADE o an applicable public official by me, a family member or representative.

/Wc//hm W 211512024

Signature Date

Vice-President
Title (Position)

REP — Consiructlon Seivices 42




ATTACHMENT D: VETERANS' PREFERENCE FORM

Resident Veterans Preference Certification

NOT APPLICABLE (NAME OF CONTRACTOR) hereby certifies the following In regard to
application of the resident veterans' prefarence to this procurement:

Please checlk one hox only

o | declars under penalty of perjury that my business prior year revenus starting January 1 ending December 31
is less than $3M allowing me the 10% preference discaunt en this solicitatlon. | understand that knowingly giving
false or misleading information about this fact constitutes a erime.

" agree to submit a report, or reports, to the State Purchasing Division of the General Services
Department declaring under penaity of perjury that during the last calendar year starting January 1 and
anding on December 31, the following to be true and accurate:

“In conjunction with this procurement and the requirements of this business’ applicaiion for a
Resldent Veteran Business Preference/Resldent Veteran Contractor Preference under Sections 13-1-
21 or 13-1-22 NMSA 1978, when awarded a contract which was on the basis of having such veterans
preference, | agree to report to the State Purchasing Division of the General Services Department the
awarded amount involved. | will indicate In the report the award amount as a purchase from a public
body or as a public works contract from a public body as the case may be.

" daclare under penalty of perjury that this statement is true to the hest of my knowledge. |
understand that giving false or misleading statements about material fact regarding this matter
conslitutes a crime.”

NOT APPLICABLE 2.1 15 ] 2020

(Signature of Business Represenlative) * {Date)
*Must he an authorized signatory for the Business.

The representations made In checking the boxes constitutes a material representation by the business that is
subject to protest and may restilt In denlal of an award or unaward of the procurement involved if the statements
are proven to be Incorract.

RFP — Gonstruclion Services 43




ATTACHMENT E: NON-COLLUSION AFFIDAVIT

?{ﬁ‘?z 6 NON-COLLUSION AFFIDAVIT
00058

HEW sEXico ™ ®

STATE OF £-0U | S 14N A )
CITY OF <SH BEVEDo & )
(/\.)' Y. AT C—A Srend {name) being first duly sworn, deposes and

says that he/she s (title) \[\ce ’?:?—é' SipeENT
of(organization))m’—ms-rﬁucrr'uv-t Kemie i cariont USA, INT

who suhmits herewith to the City of Hobbs, a bid/proposal:
Thal all statementa of fact In such bld/proposal ara true:

That said proposal/bid was not mads In the interest of or on behalf of any undisclosed person, parinership, company,
assoclation, organization or corporation;

That said offeror/bidder has not, diractly or Indirectly by agreament, communication or conference with anyone
altempted to induce actlon prejudiclal to the interest of the Clty of Hobbs, or of any offeror/bldder of anyone else
interested in the proposed contract; and further,

That prior to the public apening and reading of bid/proposal, said bidder/offeror;

1. DId not directly or Indirectly, induce or sollclt anyone else to submit a false or sham proposal

2. Did not directly or indirectly collude, consplre, connive or agree with anyone else that sald offeror/bidder or
anyone else would submit a false or sham proposal, ar that anyone should refrain from bidding or withdraw
histher proposals;

3. DId not in any manner, directly or indirectly, saek by agreement, communication or conference with anyone
to ralse or fix the proposal price of sald offeror/bidder or of anyone elss, or to ralse or fix any averhead,
profit or cost element of their proposal price, of of that of anyona alse;

4, Did not directly or Indirectly, submit his proposed price or any hreakdown tharaof, or the contest thereof, ot
divulge informalion or data relative thereto, ta any corporation, partnership, company, assaciation
arganization, bid depository or to any member or agent thereof, or to any individual group of individuals,
except that Clty of Hobbs, or to any person or persons who have a partnership or other financlal interests

with said offeror/biddar in his/her businass,
by Dt Leillir,

Tille: \{ 1€ & ?zzs IDENT

SUBSCRIBED and

ofn to before me this ,S'H" day of ?’/EE RuARY ,20.2 ‘f“

Notary Public:

B. BAKER
i,
3(‘%3351\. far 386638

My Commission Expires;
Motary | 7?.!!
pMy Commission Is for Lite

RFP - Consirucilon Servives 44



ATTACHMENT F: NON-DEBARMENT CERTIFICATION

Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension, Inellgibility and
Voluntary Exclusion

The Bidder/Offeror cettifies, by submission of this bid/proposal, neither it nor its principals is
presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible or voluntarily
excluded from participation In this submission of bid/proposal by any Federal, State or Local
government. It further agrees by submitting this bid/proposal that it will include this clause
without modification in all lower tier transactions, solicitations, proposals, contracts and
subcontracts. Where the bidder/offeror ar any lower tier participant is unable to certify to this
statement, it shail attach an explanation to this bid/proposal submission

Failure to acknowledge the above conditions would render the Bid/Proposal non-
responsive.

| acknowledge:

Company Name:_Infrastructure Rehabilition USA, Inc.

Signature WM%— _ (fﬂ%’-

William Casten

Print Name

RFP — Consfruction Senvices 45




1.

ATTACHMENT G: RELATED PARTY DISCOLORUE

To be fllied out by Bidders and Offerors only

Are you indebted to or have a receivable from any member of the City of Hobbs Commissloners, electad
offclals, or City of Hobbs employeas?
YES NO_y/

Are you, or any officar of your campany related to any member of the Clty of Hobbs Commlssloners,
electad officials, or Clty of Hobbs employses and have you had any of the following transactions
beginning the current calendar year to which Clty of Hobbs was, is lo be, a party?

Sales, Purchase or isasing of property? YES ___NO \/

Receiving, furnishing of goads, setvices YES___NO_V/
or facilities?

Commisslons or rayalty payments? YES NGO Y

Does any member of the City Commisslon, elected officials, or City of Hobbs employees, have any
financlal Interest In your company whether a sola proprletorship, partnership, ar carporation of any kind
that currently conducts businass with the City of Hobhbs?

YES_ . _NO_V/

At any time, did you, your company, or any officer of your company have an Interest In or signature
authority over a bank account for the henefit of a member of tha City Commisslon, elected officials, or Gity

of Hobbs employees?
YES NOy/

Are you negotiating to employ or do you currently employ any employes, slected officlal, or family
member of an employee or elacted officlal for the City of Hobbs? (famlly means: spouse, children,
grandchildren, sibtings, grandparents, nisces or nephews)

Are you an employee of the Clty of Hobbs or a member of your family an emplayee of the City of Hobbs?
(farnily means: spouse, children, grandchildren, siblings, grandparents, nieces or nephews}

YES_ NO v/

The answers to the foregolng questions are correctly stated to the best of my knowledge and
helief.

Signature of Owner or Company Presidant//%ée bﬁ/%‘nate 2/15/2024

(Print Name and Title):_Theodore J. Casten - Presideqt”

RFP — Conslruclion Services 46




ATTACHMENT H: PROJECT LISTING FORM

PROJECT LISTING FORM

Organizatian: Infrastructure Rehabliition USA, Inc. paTE:  2/15/2024
_ TR
AT ‘BAT
| Lubbock, TX- CIPM 0/27/23 | 1/5/24 $417,181.30 | 50
2 Brownsville, TX- CIPM 11/23/23 | 11/29/23 $ 249,662.00 95
3| ElPaso Water, TX- GIPM 1141123 | 111723 | $5,287,000.00| 99
* Kingsville, TX- CIPM 12112023 | 1/23/24 | $473,306.40 5
5 | Lake Charles, LA- CIPM t2/22/23 | 12/22/23 | $93,240.00 100
5 1 Fabens, TX- CIPM 12424 | 125124 | $198,995.00 | 25
$ 6,719,384.70

Notes:

1. See deflinitions for calculation of *75% Complete’, If any award Is not proceeding in contract negoltiations,
please indicate the status in the "Remarks” below,

2. Faes do not Include reimbursable expenses, which include: travel, per diem, printing, telephone ar
reproduction costs,

3. Federal funds shall be included in project calculations

4. Use additional sheets if necessary.

REMARKS:

RFP — Consfruciion Services 47




ATTACHEMENT J: PRICE PROPOSAL

(sealad in a separate envelops)

Bidder agrees to perform all of the work described in the Technical Specifications and as described in the RFP for
the following unit prices. (Each itern must be bid. The cost of any work added or deducted from the followlng

estimated quantities shall be computed at the unit prices bid for each bid.) Task Orders will be issued based on the
quantity and unit bid items provided by the Bidder,

Base Bid Tabulation Sheet - Manhole Rehabilitation Project

ITEM

DESCRIPTION

QTY

UNIT

UNIT COST

COST

1.1

Mabilization - Contractor mobilization including
insurance, payment bond, performance bond, move-in and
move-out cost. (0 — 10 Manfiale Task Order)

LS

$15,000

$15,000

Maobilization - Contractor mobilization including
insurance, payment bond, perforinance bond, move-in and
move-out cost, (11 —25 Manhole Task Order)

LS

$12,000

$12,000

1.3

Mobillzation - Contractor tmobilization including
insurance, payment bond, performance bond, move-in and
move-out cost. (26 — 40 Manlhole Task Order)

LS

$10,000

$10,000

Mobilization - Confractor mobllization including
Insurance, payment bond, performance bond, move-in and
move-ouf cost, {41 — 68 Manhole Task Order)

LS

$10,000

$10,000

Provide, Implement, and Maintaii a Traffic Control Plan
in accordance with the Manual on Uniform Traffic
Control Devices (MUTCD) current edition, obtain
approval from COH Traffic Engineering prior to
commencement of each phase or task order, all other
related work shalf be consldered incidental to this item.

LS

3.1

Condition assessment of manhole, including but not
fimited to the liting and inspecting of the manhole cover,
taking all relevant measurements of the manhole, and
inspecting the walls of the manhole for structural Integrity.
(6 — 10 Manholes)

10

BA

$500

$5,000

32

Condition assessment of manhole, including but not
limited to the lifting and inspecting of the manhole cover,
taking all relevant measurements of the manhole, and
inspecting the walls of the manhole for structusal integrity.
(11 — 25 Manholes)

25

EA

$450

$11,250

3.3

Condition assessment of manhole, including but not
limited to the lifting and inspecting of the manhole cover,
taking all relevant measurements of the manhole, and
inspecting the walls of the manhole for structural integrity.
(26 — 40 Manholes)

40

BEA

$400

$16,000

34

Condition assessment of imanhole, inchiding but not
limlted to the lifling and inspecting of the manhole cover,
taking all relevant measurements of the manhole, and
inspecting the walls of the manhole for structural integrity,
(41 ~ 60 Manholes)

60

EA

$375

$22,500

RFP — Construcifon Services 49




ITEM

DESCRIPTION

QTY

UNIT

UNIT COST

COST

4.1

Furhish and install CIP Liner (56 oz. Seties for manholes
fess than 13 feet) or approved equivalent Cured-in-Place
Fiberglass Reinforced Resin Liner System in a 4-foot
diameter manhole. Including all matetials, equipment and
labor to perform Installation per the specifications
including all ather work considered Incidental to this item.
{0 — 10 Manholes)

VF

$785

$785

4.2

Furnish and install CIP Liner (56 oz, Sexies for manholes
fess than 13 feef) or approved equivalent Cured-in-Place
Fiberglass Relnforced Resin Liner System in a 4-foot
diameter manhole. Including all materials, equipment and
labor to perform installation per the specifications
including aif other work considered Incidental ta this item.
(11 — 25 Manholes)

$780

$780

4.3

Furnish and install CIP Liner (56 oz. Series for manholes
legs than 13 feet) or approved equivalent Cured-in-Place
Fiberglass Reinforced Resin Liner System in a 4-foot
diameter manhole, Including all materials, equipment and
labor to perform installation per the specifications
including all other work considered incidental to this item.
(26 — 40 Mantholes)

VF

$780

$780

44

Fuenish and install CIP Liner (56 oz. Series for manholes
less than 13 feet) or approved equivalent Cured-in-Place
Fiberglass Reinforced Resin Liner System in a 4-foot
diameter manhole, Including all materials, equipment and
labar to perform installation per the specifications
including all other work consldered incidental to this Item,
(41 - 60 Maholes)

VF

$775

$775

5.1

Furnish and instalt CIP Liner (68 oz. Series for manholes
13 feet and deeper) or approved equivalent Cured-in-Place
Fiberglass Reinforced Resin Liner System in a 4-foot
diameter manhole. Including all materials, equipment and
labor to perform installation per the specifications
incfuding all other work considered incidental to.this item.
(0 — 10 Manholes)

VE

$850

$850

5.2

Furnish and install CIP Liner (68 oz. Series for manholes
13 feet and deeper) or approved equivalent Cured-in-Place
Fiberglass Reinforced Resin Liner Systein In a 4-foot
diameter manhole. Including all materlals, equipment and
labor to perform installation per the specifications
including all othei worl considered incidental to this item.
(11 — 25 Manhales)

VE

$850

$850

RFEP - Consiruction Savices £o




ITEM

DESCRIPTION

QTY

UNIT

UNIT COST

COST

5.3

Furnish and instail CIP Liner (68 oz, Series for manholes
13 feet and desper) or approved equivalent Cured-in-Place
Fiberglass Reinforced Restn Liner System in a 4-foot
diameter manhole. Including all matevials, equipment and
labor to perform installation per the specifications
including alf other work considered Incidental to this item,
(26 — 40 Manholes) '

VE

$830

$830

5.4

Furnishand install CIP Liner (68-0z. Series for manholes
13 feet and deepet) or approved equivalent Cured-in-Place
Fiberglass Reinforced Resin Liner System in a 4-foot
diameter manhole, Including all materials, equipment and
labot to'perform installation per the specifications,
including all other work considered Incidental to this ltem,
(41 —~ 60.Manholes)

$820

$820

6.1

Furnish and install CIP Liner (56 oz, Serles for manholes
less than 13 feet) or approved equivalent Cured-in-Place
Eiberglass Reinforced Resin Liner System in a 4,5-foot
diameter inanhole. Including all materials, equipment-and
labor to perform installation per the specifications
including all other work consldered incidental to this item,
(0 — 10 Manholes)

VF

$825

$825

6.2

Furnish and Install CIP Liner (56 oz. Series for manholes
fess than 13 feet) or approved equivalent Cured-in-Place
Fiberglass Reinforced Resin Liner System in a 4.5-foot
diameter manhole. Including all materials, equipment and
labor to performn installation per the specifications
including all other work considered incidental to this item,
(11 — 25 Manholes)

V¥

$825

$825

6.3

Furnish and lnstall CIP Liner (56 0z. Series for manholes |

less than |3 feet) or approved equivalent Cured-in-Place
Fiberglags Reinforced Resin Liner System In a 4.5-foot
dlamister manhole, Including all materlals, equipment and
fabor to perform instalfation per the specifications
including all other work considered incldental to this tem,
(26 ~ 40 Manholes)

VE

$820

$820

6.4

Furnish and install CIP Liner (56 oz, Serles for manholes
less than 13 feet) or afiproved equivalent Clred-in-Place
Fiberglass Reinforced Resin Liner System in a 4,5-foot
diameter manhole, Including all materials, equipment and
labor to perform nstallation per the specifications
including all other woik cansidered ineldental to this item,
(41 — 60 Manholes)

VE

$810

$810

7.1

Furnish and Install.CIP Liner (68 oz. Series for manhoies
13 feet and deeper) or approved equivalent Cured-in-Place
Fiberglass Reinforced Resin Liner System in a 4.5-foot
diameter manhole. Inoluding all materials, equipment and
labor to perforin Installation per the specifications
fncluding all other work considered incidental to this item.
(0 ~ 10 Manholes)

VF

$900

$000

RFP - Gonslriclon Services &1




ITIEM

DESCRIPTION

QTY

UNIT

UNIT COST

COST

1.2

Furnish and install CIP Liner (68 oz, Serles for manholes
13 feet and deepet) or approved equivalent Cured-in-Place
Fiberglass Reinforced Resin Linor System in a 4.5-foot
diameter manhole. Inchuding alf materials, equipment and
labor to perform installation per the specifications
including all other work considered incidental to this ltem,
(11 - 25 Manholes)

VEF

$895

$895

7.3

Furnish and install CIP Liner (68 oz. Series for manholes
13 feet and deeper) or approved equivalent Cured-in-Place
Flberglass Reinforced Resin Liner System in a 4.5-foot
diameter manhole. Including all materials, equipment and
labor to perform instaliation per the specifications
including all other work considered incidental to this item.
(26 — 40 Manholes)

VI

$885

$885

1.4

Fuenish and install. CIP Liner (68 oz Series for manholes
13 feet and deeper) or approved equivalent Cured-in-Place
Fiberglass Reinforeed Resin Liner Systein in a 4.5-foot
diameter manhole. Including alt materials, equipment and
labor to perform instaltation per the specifications
including all other woik considered incidental to this item,
{41 ~ 60 Manhecles)

VF

$860

$860

8.1

Furnish and install CIP Liner (56 oz. Serfes for manholes
less than 13 feet) or approved equivaient Cured-in-Place
Fiberglass Reinforced Resin Liner System in a 5-foot
dlameter manhole. Including all materials, equipiment and
labor to perform installatlon per the specifications
including all other work considered incidental to this item.
{0 — 10 Manlholes)

$885

$885

8.2

Furnish and install CIP Liner {56 oz Setles for manholes
Jegs than 13 fesl) ot approved equivalent Cured-in-Place
Fiberglass Reinforced Resin Liner System in a 5-foot
diameter manhole, Including all materials, equipment and
labor to perform installation per the speclfications
including all other work considered Inclidental to this item.
(11 ~ 25 Manholes)

VF

$885

$885

83

Furnish and install CIP Liner (56-oz. Series for manholes
less than 13 feet) or approved equivalent Cured-in-Place
Fiberglass Reinforced Resin Liner System in a 5-foot
diameter manhole. Including all materials, equipment and
labor to perform instatlation per the specifications
including all ether worl considered incidental {o this item.
{26 — 40 Manholes)

VF

$860

$860

8.4

Fuenish and install CIP Liner (56 oz. Series for manholes
less than |3 feet) or approved equivalent Cured-in-Place
Fiberglass Reinforced Resin Liner System in a 5-foot
diameter manhole. Including all materlals, equipment and
labor to perform installation per the specifications
including all other work considered incidental to this item.
{41 — 60 Manholes)

VF

$850

$850

RFP - Consiruclion Seivices &2




ITEM

DESCRIPTION

QTY

UNIT

UNIT COST

COST

9.1

Furnish and install CIP Lines (68 oz. Series for manholes
{3 feet and deeper) or approved equivalent Cured-in-Place
Fiberglass Reinforced Resin Liner System it a 5-foot
dlameter manhole, Including all materials, equipment and
labor ta perform Installation per the specifications
including all other work considered incidental to this item,
{0 — 10 Manholes)

VF

$950

$950

9.2

Furnish and install CIP Liner (68 oz. Series for manholes
{3 feet and deeper) or approved equivalent Cured-in-Place
Fiberglass Reinforced Resin Liner System in a 5-foot
diameter manhole. Including all materials, equipment and
laber to perform installation per the specifications
including all other work considered incidental to this ltem,
(11 — 25 Manholes)

A4

$950

$950

9.3

Furnish and install CiP Liner (68 oz. Series for manholes
13 feet and deeper) or approved equivalent Cured-in-Place
Fiberglass Reinforced Resin Liner System in a 5-foot
dimmeter manhole. Including all materiats, equipment and
fabor to perform fnstallation per the specifications
including all other work cansidered incldental to this item.
(26 — 40 Manholes)

VF

$930

$930

9.4

Furnish and install CIP Liner (68 oz. Series for manholes
13 feet and deeper) or approved equivalent Cured-in-Place
Fiberglass Reinforced Resin Liner System in a 5-foot
diameter manhole, Including all materlals, equipment and
labor to perform installatlon per the speclfications
including afl other work considered incidental to this item.
(41— 60 Manholes)

VF

$920

$920

10.1

Fuenish and install CIP Liner (68 oz, Series) o approved
equivalent Cured-in-Place Fiberglass Reinforced Resin
Liner System in a 5.5-foot diameter manhole. Including all
materials, equipment and labor to perform Installation per
the specifications including all other work considered
incidental to this item.

(0 — 10 Maulioles)

VF

$1,000

$1,000

10.2

Furnish and install CIP Liner (68 oz. Serles) or apptoved
equivalent Cured-in-Place Fiberglass Relnforced Resin
Liner System in a 5.5-foot diameter manhole. Inchuding all
materials, equipment and labor to perform installation per
the specifications including all other work considered
incidental to this item.

(11~ 25 Manholes)

VF

$1,000

$1,000

10.3

Furnish and Instalf CIP Liner (68 oz. Series) or approved
equivalent Cured-in-Place Fiberglass Reinforced Resin
Liner System in a 5.5~foot diameter manhole, Including all
materials, equipment and labor to perform installation per
the specifications including all other work considered
incidental to this item.

{26 — 40 Manholes)

\'23

$985

$986

RFP - Canstruction Services 53




ITEM

DESCRIPTION

QTY

UNIT

UNIT COST

COST

10.4

Furnish and install CIP Liner (68 oz. Seties) or approved
equivalent Cured-In-Place Fiberglass Reinforced Resin
Liner System in a 5.5-foot diameter manhole. Including
all materials, equipment and labor to perform instatlation
per the specifications including atl other work considered
incidental to this item.

(41 —~ 60 Manhaoles)

VF

$985

$985

Furnish and install CIP Liner (68 oz, Series) or approved
equivalent Cured-in-Place Fiberglass Reinforced Resin
Liner System in a 6-foot diameter manhole. Including alt
materials, equipment and labor to perform installation per
the specifications including all other work considered
incidental to this item.

(0 — 10 Manholes)

VF

$1,070

$1,070

11.2

Furnish and install CIP Liner (68 oz. Series) or approved
equivalent Cured-in-Place Fiberglass Reinforced Resin
Liner System in a 6-foot diameter manhole. Including all
materials, equipment and labor to perform instatlation per
the specifications including all other work considered
incidental to this item,

{11 — 25 Mauholes)

$1,050

$1,050

113

Furnish and install CIP Liner (68 oz. Series) or approved
equivalent Cured-in-Place Fiberglass Reinforced Resin
Liner System in a 6-foot diameter manhole. Including all
materlals, equipment and labor to perform installation per
the specifications including all other work considered
incidental to this item.

{26 - 40 Manholes)

VF

$1,050

$1,050

114

Furnish and install CIP Liner (68 oz. Series) or approved
equivatent Cured-in-Place Fiberglass Reinforced Resin
Liner System in a 6-foot diameter manhole. Including all
materialg, equipment and labor to perform instaliation per
the specifications including all other work considered
incidental to this item.

(41 — 60 Manholes)

VF

$1,025

$1,025

12,1

Furnish and install CIP Liner (68 oz. Series) or approved
equivalent Cured-in-Place Fiberglass Reinforced Resin
Liner System in a manhole with a diameter greater than 6
feet. Including afl materials, equipment and labor to
perform installation per the specifications including all
other worlk considered incidental to this tem. Pricing
will be pro rata or proportional to the 4-foot diameter
base price listed above,

(0 ~ 10 Manhotes)

VF

$1,100

$1,100

RFP — Conslruclion Sewvicas &4




I'TEM

DESCRIPTION

QTY

UNIT

UNIT COST

COST

12.2

Furnish and install CIP Liner (68 oz, Series) or approved
equivalent Cured-in-Place Fiberglass Reinforced Resin
Liner Systemn in a manhole with a diameter greater than 6
feet. Including all materials, equipment and labor to
perform installation per the speocifications including all
other work considered incidental o this item. Pricing will
be pro rata or propottional to the 4-foot diamster base
price listed above.

(11 - 25 Manhales)

VF

$1,100

$1,100

i2.3

Furnish and install CIP Liner (68 oz, Serles) or approved
equivalent Cured-in-Place Fiberglass Reinforced Resin
Liner System in a manhole with a dlameter greater than 6
feet. Including all materials, equipment and fabor to
perform instailation per the speeifications including all
other work considered incldental to this item, Pricing will
be pro rata or proportional o the 4-foot diameter base
price listed above.

{26 ~ 40 Manholes)

VF

$1,100

$1,100

12.4

Furnish and install CIP Liner (68 oz, Series) or approved
equivalent Cured-in-Place Fiberglass Reinforeed Resin
Liner System in a manhole with a diameter greater than 6
feet. Including all materials, equipment and labor to
peiform instailation per the specifications including al
other work considered incidental to this item, Pricing will
be pra rata or proportional to the 4-foot diameter base
price listed above.

(41 — 60 Manholes)

A0

$1,100

$1,100

Instalt Owner furnished Manhole Ring and Cover per City
of Hobbs Standard Details 205.00 & 209.00, Complete In
Place

BA

$1,500

$1,500

Purnish and Install Concrete Manhale Adjustinent per
Clty of Hobbs Standard Detail 205,00, Complete in Place

BA

$2,000

$2,000

TOTAL BASE BID PRICE

138,335.00

*Note: Please use a typewriter or print legibly, use words and numbers

RFP — Consiruclion Servlces 55




	Agenda - May 6, 2024
	1.	Minutes of the April 15, 2024, Regular Commission Meeting
	2.	Proclamation Proclaiming the Month of May, 2024, as “Motorcycle Awareness Month”
	3.	Proclamation Proclaiming the Week of May 5 – 11, 2024, as “Professional Municipal Clerks Week”  
	4.	Proclamation Proclaiming Saturday, May 18, 2024, as “Kids to Parks Day” 
	5.	Resolution No. 7465  -  Approving the FY 2024 3rd Quarter Financial Report for the New Mexico Department of Finance and Administration
	6.	Resolution No. 7466 – Approving the Final Plat for the Wallace Acres Subdivision Located Within the  City’s Extra-Territorial Jurisdiction as Recommended by the Planning Board
	7.	Resolution No. 7467 – Approving Amendment No. 2 to an Infrastructure Extension Development Agreement with ALJO, LLC, Concerning the Development of Public Infrastructures to Extend the Termination Date of the Agreement to May 1, 2025
	8.	Resolution No. 7468 – Approving Vacation, Dedication and Replat of Block 190 of the Carswell Addition in the City of Hobbs Located Southwest of the Intersection of Sanger and Turner
	9.	Resolution No. 7469 – Approving the Dedication of Property and Granting of Utility Easements on Adell Drive Located in Section 8, Township 18 South, Range 38 East, N.M.P.M., Lea County, New Mexico
	10.	Resolution No. 7470 – Authorizing the Mayor and City Manager to Enter Into a Legal Services Agreement with Baron & Budd, P.C.; Cossich, Sumich, Parsiola & Taylor, LLC; and Roybal-Mack & Cordova, P.C. 
	11.	Resolution No. 7471 – Adopting Budgetary Adjustment #4 for FY 2023-2024 
	12.	Waste Management – Discussion of Unsafe Alley Areas
	13.	Consideration of Approval to Purchase Hardware for Virtual Server Environment from Insight Public Sector in the Amount of $358,914.08 
	14.	PUBLICATION:  Proposed Ordinance Approving a Local Economic Development Act (LEDA) Project and Adopting a Project Participation Agreement with Space Jump, LLC, in the Amount of $180,000.00
	15.	PUBLICATION:  Proposed Ordinance Approving a Local Economic Development Act (LEDA) Project and Adopting a Project Participation Agreement with HTEAO/HOLVAY, LLC, in the Amount of $70,000.00
	Proposed Ordinance Amending Chapter 5.06 Relating to the Definition of Cannabis Consumption Areas


	17.	Resolution No. 7473 – Approving a Memorandum of Agreement with the Hobbs Municipal Schools for the Grant of Funds to be Used for the Construction of Public Roadway and Utility Infrastructure Adjacent to College Lane Elementary School
	18.	Resolution No. 7474 – Approving a Memorandum of Agreement with the Hobbs Municipal Schools for the Grant of Funds to be Used for the Construction Hybrid Crosswalk Signals at the Intersection of Bender/Brazos and Marland/Clinton
	19.	Consideration of Approval of RFP 548-24 for the Manhole Rehabilitation Project and Construction Services and Recommendation to Accept the Proposal from Infrastructure Rehabilitation USA, Inc.

